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KEB’s corporate identity (CI) encapsulates 

our strategic vision as a global bank expanding throughout 

Asia and the world. It also symbolizes our unfaltering desire 

to provide our customers with the highest level of service.
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Profile

KEB is relentlessly moving forward to 
become a leading customer-centered 
bank providing expertise and high-
caliber services in a wide range of 
areas.

In 2010, we celebrated the 44th 
anniversary and continued to be 
recognized for our extensive global 
network and expertise in foreign 
exchange and trade finance. Our 
strategic marketing practices, effective 
use of corporate resources, high 
quality staff and advanced business 
infrastructure have enabled KEB to 
become an industry leader that sets 
the pace for other banks to follow.

In 2011, we aim to remain Korea’s 
most globalized bank with exceptional 
strengths in asset quality and capital 
adequacy.

•  largest capital reserve, highest 
level of profitability, and ideal level of 
asset soundness

Despite the economic downturn 
and global financial crisis in 2009, 
KEB achieved annual net income of 
KRW 891.7 billion that year, which 
amounted to a 13.9% year-on-year 
increase. We continued to enhance 
our strength in capital by improving 
business performance and carefully 
managing our risk-weighted assets. 

In 2010, we focused on reinforcing the 
areas of our core competitiveness—
foreign exchange and trade finance—
while prudently managing our 
portfolio and credit risks. As a result, 
net income increased 14.5% year on 
year to reach KRW 1.02 trillion, while 
maintaining strong asset quality and 
robust profitability.

•  A dominant player in trade finance 
and international trade

Korea Exchange Bank was founded 
in 1967 as a state-sponsored bank 
specializing in foreign exchange. We 
went on to become Korea’s leading 
bank in trade finance and international 
finance, contributing to Korea’s trade-
driven economic growth in the 1970s 
and 1980s. 

In the midst of the 1998 Asian financial 
crisis, our people marshaled their 
resources and embraced change, 
which ultimately improved our overall 
revenue structure. We have remained 
committed to our foreign exchange 
business, a unique strength at 
KEB, as a means of sharpening our 
competitive edge.

KEB has earned recognition from 
some of the world’s most prominent 
finance journals for our expertise in 
trade finance, FX and international 
finance. Such accolades have further 
solidified our position as a leading 
global bank with representation in 
more than 49 offices in 21 countries.

SMART & TRuSTed 
pARTneR  
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TO OuR ShAREhOlDERS

It has been a great honor for me to serve during the past year as President and Chief Executive Officer 

as well as the Chairman of the Board after Mr. Richard F. Wacker’s departure in November. I am most 

proud to report to you that the dedicated men and women of KEB delivered strong financial results while 

safeguarding our capital and portfolio.

We achieved strong income growth in 2010. KEB reported net income of KRW 1,021 billion, up 14.5% from 

2009. Return on equity rose to 12.6% in 2010 from 12.3% in 2009. KEB also strengthened its capital position 

to an exceptional level, with total shareholders’ equity increasing to KRW 8.4 trillion. Our Tier 1 capital 

ratio increased to 12.15% after the year-end dividend of KRW 850 per share, up from 11.04% at the end of 

2009. Our tangible common equity ratio—a metric investors frequently use to gauge the quality of a bank’s 

capital—climbed to 8.7% from 8.2% a year earlier. In September, Fitch Ratings upgraded our Support Rating 

to 1 from 2 and our Support Rating Floor to A- from BBB+, reflecting Fitch’s recognition of KEB’s importance 

as one of the key local banks in terms of facilitating trade finance and foreign currency operations.

I would like to put our performance in a broader context. In 2010, the Korean economy recovered from the 

global and economic crisis that began in 2008 and continued into 2009. Amid solid growth prospects, the 

Bank of Korea began raising the short-term policy rate in the second half of the year and this monetary 

policy contributed to an expansion in our net interest margin, an influential driver of our revenues. Credit 

quality improved significantly with the economic recovery and we ended the year with an industry-leading 

NPl ratio and sufficient reserves for loan losses. 

Our normalized net income, which excludes significant non-recurring items, increased 32.7% to KRW 760 

billion from KRW 573 billion in 2009. As I highlighted earlier in this letter, our solid growth was driven by 

higher net interest income and lower credit costs. Our net interest income rose to KRW 2,153 billion in 2010 

from KRW 1,918 billion in 2009, driven by an expansion in our net interest margin to 2.69% from 2.39%. loan 

loss provision expenses in 2010 fell to KRW 498 billion from KRW 666 billion in 2009, and we ended the year 

with a NPl ratio of 1.34% and a NPl coverage ratio of 124.8%. 



4Korea exchange BanK 2010 annual report

We also maintained our strong competitive position in Fx and trade finance. our market shares in 2010 were 46% in Fx, 

31% in export finance and 28% in import finance, despite aggressive marketing efforts by our competitors. We continued to 

receive awards for our performance in Fx and trade finance in 2010. global Finance, an industry publication, named KeB 

as Best trade Finance provider in Korea for the 10th consecutive year and Best Foreign exchange provider in Korea for the 

9th consecutive year. asia Money chose KeB for its 2010 Best Domestic provider of Foreign exchange Services in Korea 

award, while Financeasia named KeB as Best Foreign exchange Bank in Korea for the 3rd consecutive year and Best 

trade Finance Bank in Korea. the asian Banker presented KeB with the achievement award for trade Finance. 

Faced with a challenging business environment, we reported to you at the general shareholders’ meeting a year ago 

that our strategic objectives included generating sustainable, prudent and profitable growth, allocating more resources 

to enhance KeB’s competitiveness and differentiation, and continuing to improve our operations, ensuring that they are 

compliant and controlled. even though such objectives appeared quite ambitious at that time, we have made significant 

progress and I believe that this result is a strongly positive testimony to KeB’s improved operational capabilities as well as 

the resiliency and resourcefulness of the KeB family.

I believe that our business results demonstrate the fundamental value of KeB. We have created this value through our 

differentiated business focus and more productive workforce and distribution network, amplified by prudent and systematic 

risk management systems and culture, and backed by strong capital levels. reflecting KeB’s commitment to enhance its 

human capital, our employees held 2,720 personal finance-related certifications, 1,326 Fx and trade-related certifications 

and 8,188 investment-related certifications by the end of 2010.

KeB also continued to invest in growth opportunities in 2010. For instance, during the second quarter, we obtained official 

approval from the china Banking regulatory commission to establish a china subsidiary, which is headquartered in 

tianjin with seven existing branches and with paid-in-capital of cnY 2.2 billion (uSD 324 million as of June 30). KeB was 

the first Korean lender to enter china in 1992 when Korea and china formed diplomatic relations.

looking forward, most observers are anticipating a benign overall business environment, despite moderating economic 

growth. In such a macro environment, I expect KeB’s normalized profitability to improve modestly, as we are likely to 

experience moderate loan growth, expanding net interest margin and declining loan loss provision.

Several important challenges remain. KeB faces intensifying competition and we operate within a regulatory environment 

that is implementing tougher rules regarding capital and liquidity. there is also less room for further improvement in 

provisioning expenses as the credit cost ratio reaches cyclically low levels. however, as our track record during the recent 

global financial crisis and 2010 demonstrates, I am confident that KeB can navigate through these challenges and remain 

as the Best Bank in Korea.
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For 2011 and beyond, there are four strategic priorities for KeB management. First, we will continue to focus on 

generating sustainable and profitable growth. We plan to accelerate loan growth, augment our active customer base more 

aggressively, continue to allocate capital and corporate resources efficiently, and maintain strong credit quality.

Second, we will strive to enhance KeB’s competitiveness and differentiation. We aim to deliver integrated “one KeB” 

experience to customers, strengthen our market positions, and embed synergy into the organization with a refined system 

of performance measurements and rewards. 

third, we will augment our capability to execute our business plan. We will accelerate the speed of decision making 

and implementation so that KeB can benefit from a rapidly changing business environment and maneuver through the 

intensifying competition. We aim to redeploy personnel strategically to client-facing functions, institutionalize stronger 

measures to cooperate across organizational boundaries, and continue to improve the operational productivity and 

operating leverage. 

Fourth, we will ensure that our businesses are compliant and well-controlled through robust risk management. We 

will improve our credit underwriting and other risk models to capture incremental growth opportunities while reducing 

compliance risks through additional automated processes and monitoring. We will continue to strengthen the audit and 

compliance functions.

In 2011, we will continue to focus on making progress on the above-mentioned four strategic priorities: growth, competitive 

differentiation, execution and risk management. With the continued support and encouragement of our shareholders, we 

will continue to build KeB into the Best Bank in Korea and our clients’ most trusted and smartest financial partner. 

thank you and I would like to wish you and your families a peaceful and healthy 2011.

Larry A. Klane
chairman & ceo
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finAnCiAl highlightS

 (In billions of KRW )

Classification 2009 2010 YoY

Balance Sheet
Total Asset 107,728.9 115,116.0 +6.9% 
Total Credit 70,550.5 69,181.6 -1.9%

Corporate 50,529.7 47,222.5 -6.5%
household 17,596.4 19,373.0 +10.1% 
Credit Card 2,424.4 2,586.1 +6.7% 

Substandard & Below Ratio 0.94% 1.34% +0.40%p 
Delinquency Ratio 0.50% 0.47% -0.03%p
Total Deposit 56,951.9 60,704.2 +6.6% 
Total Shareholders' Equity 7,954.8 8,375.7 +5.3% 

Paid-in Capital 3,225.4 3,225.4  - 
BIS Ratio (Basel II) 14.93% 15.24% +0.31%p 

Tier I Ratio 11.04% 12.15% +1.11%p 
Income Statement

Net Interest Margin 2.39% 2.69% +0.30%p 
Income Before Provision 1,559.3 2,002.2 +28.4% 
Net Income 891.7 1,021.4 +14.5% 
Return On Asset (ROA) 0.88% 1.03% +0.15%p 
Return On Equity (ROE) 12.27% 12.57% +0.30%p 

114,351.9
70,945.9

107,728.9
70,550.5

115,116.0

69,181.6

2008 20082009 20092010 2010

total Assets total Credit (In billions of KRW) (In billions of KRW)
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The pRefeRRed pARTneR 
foR GlobAl bAnkinG 

koReA exchAnGe bAnk hAS The MoST exTenSive GlobAl 

pReSence AMonG koReAn bAnkS, opeRATinG A neTwoRk ThAT 

SpAnS 49 locATionS in 21 counTRieS. ouR coMpeTiTive edGe 

iS pARTiculARly STRonG in fx And TRAde finAnce. STRATeGic 

MARkeTinG, dedicATed bAnkeRS And RobuST cApiTAl bASe MAke 

uS A MoST-TRuSTed finAnciAl pARTneR wiTh cuSToMeRS And 

ShAReholdeRS Alike.
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KEB’s GloBal CorporatE BanK (GCB) and CorporatE & Capital MarKEts BanK (CCMB) worK 

sEaMlEssly to sErvE our CorporatE BanKinG CustoMErs in KorEa and around thE GloBE. GCB 

Consists of world CorporatE Group, intErnational Group, GloBal produCts dEpartMEnt, and 

forEiGn CustoMEr MarKEtinG support dEpartMEnt, whilE CCMB inCludEs CorporatE Group and 

Capital MarKEts dEpartMEnt.

gloBAl CorPorAte BAnK / 
CorPorAte & CAPitAl mArKetS BAnK

— The World Corporate group 
(WCg) manages KEB’s business with 
major Korea-based conglomerates 
that operate on a global scale. Senior 
relationship managers (SRMs), who 
are experts in the traditional banking 
services as well as in project finance, 
vessel finance, M&A’s and other 
specialized areas, provide outstanding 
products and services to customers. 
Moreover, we have attracted overseas 
subsidiaries, employees and venders of 
large companies to transact with KEB, 
helping other KEB business units to 
broaden their customer bases.

— The WCg achieved operating 
income of KRW 328.6 billion in 2010, 
marking the second year for operating 
income to exceed KRW 300 billion. 
This was accomplished despite the 
increasingly fierce competition among 
financial institutions to attract quality 
large corporate customers.

— During 2010, the WCg saw 
both loans and deposits increase. 
Compared to the previous year, total 
loans to the large corporate customers 
increased 17.6% (KRW 1.03 trillion) 
to surpass KRW 6.89 trillion, while 
total deposits were up 7.0% (KRW 1.27 
trillion) to more than KRW 19.42 trillion.

— At the same time, the WCg 
continued to contribute to KEB’s market 
leadership in trade transactions. In 
2010, the WCg operated uSD 110.4 
billion worth of export transactions 
with large corporations, representing 
23% of the total in Korea, and uSD 80.4 
billion worth of import transactions, 
or 19% of the total in Korea. The WCg 
bought uSD 22.3 billion worth of export 
bills on behalf of large corporations and 
issued uSD 10.1 billion worth of letters of 
credit. As such, KEB played an important 
role in boosting the imports and exports 
of Korea’s largest companies as well as 
those of the nation as a whole.

lArge CorPorAte 
BAnKing

2010 BEST FOREIgN EXChANgE PROvIDER IN KOREA
FROM glOBAl FINANCE 

2010 BEST TRADE FINANCE PROvIDER IN KOREA
FROM glOBAl FINANCE 

2010 BEST KOREAN F/X BANK AWARD
FROM ASIAMONEY
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— The Corporate group is 
focused on serving the needs of small 
and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs). 
Total credits to SMEs slightly decreased 
by KRW 39 billion (0.2%) year on year 
at the end of 2010, as corporate 
restructuring continued during the year. 
however, total deposits and the foreign 
exchange business saw significant 
growth.

— Total deposits were up a 
significant 19.4% (KRW 2.14 trillion) 
from the year before to reach KRW 13.2 
trillion at the end of 2010. Meanwhile, 
foreign exchange performance 
increased by 20.7% (uSD 19.7 billion) 
to uSD 95.0 billion, solidifying KEB’s 
stature as the Korean FX leader. 

Sme BAnKing 

— The WCg is expanding 
KEBiNet, in-house banking, firm 
banking and other electronic financial 
services linked to the ERP systems of 
customers. At the same time, our new 
market-leading trade finance products 
such as e-Nego service and SWIFT 
TSu-related transactions are helping 
us to maintain strong partnerships with 
large corporations.

— going forward, we will streng-
then our fee business and expand the 
customer base to diversify income 
sources, while efforts to increase high 
quality assets for sustainable growth 
will be continued. 
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inveStment BAnKing — Since the global financial 
crisis, the Investment Banking (IB) 
Division strategy has been focused on 
raising income based on improving risk 
management and asset quality. The 
IB business has also been diversified 
into overseas project finance, energy 
financing and other promising areas 
that can serve as new growth engines 
for KEB.

— Meanwhile, KEB Asia Finance 
(KAF) was established in hong Kong in 
2009 to provide a strategic channel for 
bolstering the overseas IB business. 

— going forward, the IB Division 
will enhance KEB’s market reputation 
by enlarging the investment banking 
business. To this end, the following 
strategies will be pursued to build a 
global IB growth platform and develop 
IB as a major growth driver for KEB:

— First, the IB business scope 
will be broadened to expand and 
diversify the IB asset portfolio. This 
means that KEB will be involved in 
more acquisition financing deals, 
either as the arranger or participant, 

selectively participate in energy project 
financing, and increase opportunities 
for being the lead arranger of overseas 
project financing. Plans also call for 
far greater involvement in structured 
financing, financing of privately-
funded infrastructure projects on 
a build-transfer-operate (BTO) or 
build-transfer-lease (BTl) basis, and 
corporate financing in diversified 
currencies. 

— Meanwhile, fee-based 
business opportunities will be 
expanded by emphasizing new project 
arrangements. At the same time, 
synergy marketing will be conducted 
with other KEB divisions to attract new 
IB customers, and new business will 
be created by utilizing the overseas IB 
network of KAF.

— Asset quality remained strong 
with 53.5% of total SME loans extended 
to high credit customers at the end of 
2010, up 5.7 percentage points from 
the previous year. We maintained our 
top position in Korean trade finance, a 
segment where we enjoy a competitive 
advantage. Our share of the domestic 
market for loans on trade bills 
amounted to 28.2% in 2010.  

— In 2011, we will continue to 
strengthen the brand power of the 
Corporate group by maintaining the 
largest share of the foreign exchange 
market and our comparative advantage 
in trade finance. Moreover, we will 
work hard to achieve sustainable 
and profitable growth on all fronts 
by encouraging preferred customers 
to use KEB as their main bank and 
by promoting bank-wide synergy 
marketing. 
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— KEB boasts the broadest 
global branch network and most 
extensive money exchange and trade 
finance operations of any Korean bank. 
As such we continued our reign as 
Korea’s top foreign exchange specialist. 
In 2010, we held onto our leading 
position in the domestic FX market for 
the 15th consecutive year with a share 
of 46% of total transactions handled 
by the nation’s seven top commercial 
banks.  This success was repeated in 
the trade finance sector, where we 
recorded industry-leading market 
shares of 31% for export financing and 
28% for import financing.

— Respected international 
financial publications praised our 
continued strong performance in 
these core business areas in 2010. 
We were named “Best Trade Finance 
Bank in Korea” (10th consecutive 

year) and “Best Foreign Exchange 
Bank in Korea” (9th consecutive 
year) by global Finance. Asiamoney 
also selected KEB as “2010 Best 
Foreign Exchange Bank in Korea” (5th 
consecutive year). And FinanceAsia 
selected KEB as “Best Trade Finance 
Bank in Korea 2010” (3rd consecutive 
year) and “Best Foreign Exchange 
Bank in Korea 2010” (3rd consecutive 
year).

— KEB is developing new 
services to strengthen market 
leadership and stay ahead of the 
competition. The Foreign Currency 
Collective Purchase Time Deposit was 
introduced from January 8, 2010. This 
one-of-a-kind product in the Korean 
market offers higher interest rates than 
those provided through general foreign 
currency time deposits. Interest rates 
vary depending on the deposit volume, 
but even customers making small 
deposits will receive preferential rates. 

The total sale amount is limited, as is 
the subscription period. 

— On March 30, we became 
the world’s first to launch an online 
negotiation platform. The KEB e-Nego 
service allows exporters to request 
the bank to purchase export bills via 
uTradehub, a national e-trade network, 
without having to visit a branch in 
person. This platform connects the 
bank to exporters, the Customs Service, 
shippers, insurers and other related 
organizations online, streamlining the 
trade finance process and expediting 
payment collection. 

— From April 2010, customers 
can check the KEB webpage to 
ascertain, on a real time basis, the 
status of their letter of guarantee (l/g) 
issuance.

— Moreover, we launched an 
“Auto-Swing” foreign currency deposit 

fX & trAde finAnCe
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— Continuous linked Settlement 
(ClS) is a risk-free cross-border 
settlement of foreign exchange 
transactions among global financial 
institutions. One of the key features of 
ClS is simultaneous settlement based 
on real-time payment versus payment 
with the multi-lateral netting. 

— KEB worked closely with the 
Korean government and the Bank of 
Korea to introduce ClS to Korea and 
have the Korean Won designated as 
one of 17 ClS-eligible currencies in 
December 2004. Since then, KEB has 
been acting as the Settlement Member 
of and KRW liquidity provider for ClS 
Bank International.

— Starting with FX trades, KEB 
extended ClS settlement to non-
deliverable forward (NDF) contracts 
in July 2008 and is now preparing to 
expand into new product areas such as 
FX option premiums. Meanwhile, the 
Korean regulator is planning to allow 
securities, insurance and investment 
companies to participate in ClS 
settlement soon, which will further 
increase ClS settlement volumes.

— Currently KEB settles FX 
deals via ClS for nine of the thirteen 
local banks and the Seoul branch of a 
foreign branch, accounting for 66% of 
the country’s total ClS volume. KEB 
also provides the ClS KRW Nostro 
Service, acting as an agent bank for 
foreign settlement members settling 
KRW in ClS. KEB currently serves eight 
of the thirteen banks that are using the 
service. 

— given KEB’s strong standing 
in the Korean ClS market, we were 
appointed as a ClS Services board 
member in 2010 representing other 
Korean settlement members. 

— Multi-currency interbank 
clearing is another competitive 
service that we have been providing 
for local and overseas banks since 
our establishment in 1967. In 2010, 
KEB processed 2.7 million inter-bank 
transfers, accounting for 85% of total 
inter-bank foreign currency transfers 
in Korea, serving 60 local (including 
foreign banks’ Seoul branches) and 122 
overseas banks. 

ClS Settlement & 
CleAring

service, which features both “swing” 
and “reverse-swing” transactions. 
The “swing” function means that 
a pre-set amount or balance of a 
transactional foreign currency account 
is automatically withdrawn and 
transferred to a designated foreign 
currency savings or money market 
deposit account at a scheduled time 
after the bank’s business hours. The 
“reverse-swing” function operates in 
the opposite direction when the foreign 

currency savings account or MMDA 
expires.  

— In October 2010, our foreign 
currency transfer service began to 
be provided via the Korea Financial 
Telecommunications and Clearings 
Institute network, in addition to the 
conventional SWIFT network. Moreover, 
we unveiled an automated foreign 
currency transfer service for multiple 
outward remittances. The remitter no 

longer has to initiate each transaction 
individually by hand. 

— We currently can initiate 
transfers in 26 different currencies 
and money exchange service for 
41 currencies, the most diversified 
in Korea. In addition, we engage in 
transactions in more than 100 foreign 
currencies, including 70 collection 
currencies, making us Korea’s 
undisputed FX leader.
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— We have been upgrading 
our IT platform and developing new 
products to meet the growing volume 
of SWIFT traffic in payments, trade 
finance, treasury and securities each 
year.  As a result, our inter-bank 
clearing service marked a record STP 
(straight through process) ratio of 95% 
in 2010.  In addition, KEB has been 
providing i-vostro services, an internet-

based foreign currency transfer and 
inquiry system (www.eFlall.com) 
since 2005, offering real-time online 
interbank clearing services to local and 
foreign banks.

— We are also offering Korean 
won-related services and regulatory 
advisory services to foreign banks 
to meet the rising demand for KRW 

settlement in the market and for the 
ongoing Won liberalization driven by 
the financial regulator. Our proven 
expertise, reliability and reputation in 
both ClS and interbank clearing arenas 
will pave the way for KEB to emerge as 
Asia’s clearing hub for domestic and 
overseas banks.

CuStodY & 
fund AdminiStrAtion

— As Korea’s leading custodian 
bank, KEB’s custody and fund 
administration services enjoy a broad 
customer base inside and outside of 
Korea, including institutional investors, 
government entities and foreign 
investors. Our high quality fee-based 
capital market services encompass 
custody, SPC trustee, securities lending 
agency, paying agency and escrow 
agency services. In 2010, assets under 
custody totaled KRW 51 trillion. 

— We are aggressively 
responding to the changes brought on 
by the enactment of Korea’s Financial 
Investment Services and Capital Market 
Act. Through the complementary 
capabilities of our custody business 
and the fund accounting services of 
our subsidiary KEB Investor Services, 
KEB can offer institutional customers 
unequalled services that better meet 
their needs and growing fiduciary 
duties.
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internAtionAl grouP

— Our International group 
supports the needs of our customers 
outside of Korea via the most extensive 
international financial network among 
domestic banks. In 2010, our Chinese 
branches were upgraded to subsidiary 
status, establishing a firm strategic 
foothold in China, the world’s largest 
potential market. 

— As of the end of 2010, 49 
offices operate in 21 countries, with 
12 branches, 10 local subsidiaries, 
5 representative offices and 22 sub-
branches. Total assets increased by 

9% over the previous year to just under 
uSD 9.5 billion as of the end of 2010. 
Deposits grew by uSD 369 million year 
on year, while loans decreased by uSD 
227 million as financial stabilization 
and increased cash flow in corporations 
lowered demand for loans.

— In 2011, we are planning to 
establish new branches in Abu Dhabi, 
Chennai and ho Chi Minh City to bolster 
KEB’s strengths in Asia, a region that 
promises high growth and many future 
possibilities.

— Foreigners and foreign 
businesses in Korea present a nascent 
market opportunity for KEB. There are 
about 1.4 million registered foreigners 
living in Korea and about 14,000 foreign-
invested enterprises (FIEs) with one or 

more strategic foreign investors. The 
Foreign Customer Marketing Support 
Department (FCMSD) was established 
in July 2008 to tap into this market and 
to increase overall marketing efficiency. 

— FCMSD is dedicated to 
developing banking services tailored 
for foreign expatriates living in Korea 
and operates 3 Foreign vIP Centers and 
19 global Desks for retail customers. 
Fully-trained English speakers are 
on staff at each of these locations, 

while consulting desks are run at the 
Seoul global Center and KOTRA. KEB 
periodically participates and sponsors 
cultural wellbeing events to enrich the 
lives of foreigners and make their stay 
in Korea more pleasant.

foreign CuStomer mArKeting 
SuPPort dePArtment

overSeAS oPerAtionS

full ServiCe BAnK for 
foreign CuStomerS

retAil BAnKing
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— We have leveraged our 
expertise as Korea’s foremost FX and 
trade finance handler, as well as an 
advanced e-banking platform that 
includes “Business Online Services” 
to become the primary bank for 
numerous FIEs operating in Korea. 
Many foreign MNCs are classified 

as SMEs in Korea because of their 
limited local operations. KEB, however, 
recognizes the size and status of the 
parent companies when evaluating 
such FIEs. Even for start-up FIEs, we 
provide credit by considering the credit 
rating of their mother companies 
proven by international credit rating 
agencies Moody’s, S&P and Fitch. 

— The Foreign Customer 
Marketing Support Department 
currently operates 15 branches across 
Korea for managing our FIE customers. 
FCMSD is also planning to use KEB’s 
extensive overseas network to offer 
the parent or sister companies of our 
FIE customers in Korea seamless and 
comprehensive banking services.

— The highly-trained group 
of foreign direct investment (FDI) 
consultants at KEB assists foreign 
companies investing in Korea. The FDI 
team also supports FIEs in performing 
FDI reporting, establishing new 
businesses and setting up financial 
management systems. Furthermore, 
the FDI Team assists newly established 
companies through cooperative ties 
with many FDI-related institutions 
such as law firms, accountants, foreign 

chambers of commerce in Korea, 
foreign embassies, international trade 
& investment bodies and the Korea 
Trade-Investment Promotion Agency 
(KOTRA). 
 
— As of the end of 2010, KEB 
maintained its dominant market share 
(42%) for FDI notification processing, 
offering consulting services to more 
than 6,000 FIEs nationwide during the 
year.

CorPorAte BAnKing

foreign direCt 
inveStment
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The ReliAble pARTneR
To fulfill SophiSTicATed 
individuAl needS

we ARe dedicATed To undeRSTAnd And MeeT The incReASinGly 

SophiSTicATed finAnciAl needS of individuAlS. we ARe focuSed 

on deliveRinG cuSToMized SoluTionS To ouR cuSToMeRS 

wiThouT whoM we cAnnoT GeneRATe Any SuSTAinAble 

GRowTh.
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retAil BAnK

froM our traditional dEposit and loan produCts to our advanCEd privatE BanKinG, 

BanCassuranCE, invEstMEnt produCt and wEalth ManaGEMEnt sErviCEs, KEB’s rEtail BanK 

dEMonstratEs thE wisdoM of a quality-ovEr-quantity approaCh to BanKinG. 

to “GEt ClosEr” to our rEtail CustoMErs and BEttEr Grasp and sErvE thEir nEEds, KEB has rEfinEd 

rElationship ManaGEMEnt and sEGMEnt MarKEtinG stratEGiEs to produCE hiGh quality Growth. 

— Since 2007, we have 
implemented marketing based on 
customer segmentation as a tool to 
maintain and deepen our relationships 
with the best KEB customers. As part 
of this effort, we are working to raise 
loyalty by increasing cross-selling and 
attract new customers through package 
products that target specific customer 

segments. In addition, we have 
clustered our branches and completed 
peer grouping on the basis of customer 
mix and neighboring areas. Accordingly, 
we differentiate promotions and core 
products by cluster, raising overall 
marketing efficiency.

— The year 2010 witnessed 
successful execution of several 
marketing initiatives. A total of 194,000 

people in their 20s and 30s signed up 
for “Wingo,” while 151,000 salaried 
workers applied for “N°N”; 23,000 for 
SOhO; 15,000 for “Rainbow” and 15,000 
for “Biz Partner.” This success has 
prompted plans to expand the branch-
cluster marketing approach to target 
senior citizens, women, and other 
customer segments.

CuStomerS

dePoSitS

— Our focus has been on 
increasing time deposits and core 
deposits (demand deposits) to enhance 
the stability and profitability of funding. 
The loan-to-deposit ratio including CDs 
improved to 96.8% at the end of 2010 
from 108.7% a year earlier, while the 
loan-to-deposit ratio excluding CDs 
was 97.3% at the end of 2010.

— Total retail deposits rose by 
KRW 1.0 trillion (3.8%) year on year to 
KRW 28.7 trillion at the end of 2010. 
Time deposits were up KRW 2.5 trillion 
(24.0%) to total KRW 12.7 trillion, while 
demand deposits grew by 0.9 trillion 
to KRW 8.4 trillion. On the other hand, 
CDs decreased by 2.2 trillion to KRW 0.1 
trillion during the same period.

— In 2011, we will concentrate 
on increasing personal time deposits 
and installment deposits to secure 
stable long-term funding. Our ability to 
retain core deposits will be improved 
by offering multi-functional payment 
services and engaging in intensive 
marketing activities.

BEST CuSTOMER SERvICE AWARD AT 
ThE FIRST KOREA SERvICE quAlITY INDEX 

BEST ADvERTISINg AWARD (FINANCE) 
OF ThE ChOSuN IlBO ADvERTISINg AWARDS



21

houSehold lending

— Our focus on increasing home 
mortgage and unsecured loans to 
creditworthy customers has allowed us 
to maintain solid asset quality (0.36% 
NPl ratio and 0.44% delinquency rate 
at the end of the year). The household 

lending portfolio increased by 10.1% 
(KRW 1.7 trillion) in 2010, reaching KRW 
19.3 trillion from the KRW 17.6 trillion at 
the end of 2009. During the same period, 
mortgage loans rose by 16.3%, from 
KRW 10.4 trillion to KRW 12.1 trillion. 
going forward, we will continue focusing 
on residential mortgages, high-quality 

unsecured loans and other safe assets 
to maintain excellent asset quality amid 
concerns over rising household debt 
levels in Korea.

— KEB is developing a suite 
of sophisticated services to help vIP 
customers invest and manage their 
assets more profitably and efficiently. 
Our Private Banking (PB) products & 
services enable customers to broaden 
their asset portfolios with innovative 
stock, insurance and FX-related 
investment instruments. In line with 
Korea’s Financial Investment Services 
and Capital Market Act, we offer tax 
consultation, real-estate management 

and disposal services, wills & 
inheritance consultation, specialized 
financial planning, overseas education 
& emigration services, and others. 

— Our objective is to make KEB 
the first choice in Korea’s competitive 
PB market by constantly expanding the 
scope and elevating the quality of our 
comprehensive and professional PB 
services. We had 12 Wealth Management 
Centers and 76 specially designated PB 
Branches at the end of 2010.

— KEB provides an unparalleled 
level of personalized services and benefits 
to maintain the exclusivity of select 
“vvIP” customers. Customer loyalty 
is cultivated through special advisory 
services and invitation-only events such 
as the exclusive investment conferences 
held overseas. Moreover, we are making 
maximum use of KEB’s strengths in the 
FX field and our overseas branch network 
to market our asset management 
services to Koreans residing abroad.

PrivAte BAnKing
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— KEB started selling 
bancassurance in September 2003, 
after the Korean bancassurance 
market was opened to international 
competition. This business has grown 
steadily thanks to our strategic 
partnerships with Korea’s leading 
insurance companies and our ongoing 
training of bancassurance specialists. 
We have developed various annuity and 
endowment insurance plans featuring 
low premium rates as a way to offer 
more benefits to retail customers.

— The Korea life Insurance 
Association and the general 
Insurance Association of Korea 
report that insurance companies saw 
bancassurance sales rise between April 
and December 2010. During the period, 
the nation’s 23 life insurers posted 
combined initial premium payments of 
KRW 3.85 trillion in the bancassurance 
sector, up 75.5 % year on year. At 
the same time, the performance of 
9 non-life insurers stood at KRW 
26.19 trillion, up 51.3 % from a year 
earlier. Such outstanding results were 
made possible because insurers are 
expanding their partnerships with 

banks to diversify sales channels. The 
banks are also aggressively engaging 
in bancassurance sales to boost their 
non-banking income. 

— In 2010, KEB achieved 
bancassurance sales of KRW 28 billion, 
up 14 % over the previous year. Such a 
strong performance in bancassurance 
and other fee-based product areas, 
despite a relatively small number of 
branches, demonstrates the appeal of 
our product offerings and the quality of 
the KEB customer base.

BAnCCASSurAnCe

— In 2010, global bond markets 
were stronger than anticipated because 
of a weaker uS Dollar and investors’ 
preference for safer assets in the 
wake of a series of fiscal crises in the 
Eurozone. Prices of commodities, 
gold and petroleum in particular, were 
also very high. At the same time, the 
world witnessed robust cross-border 
movements of investment funds, driven 
by economic turnarounds in developed 
as well as emerging markets and 
varied inflation rates among countries. 

— In the meantime, the supply 
of liquidity to global financial markets 
and improved performances of 
corporations enabled major stock 
markets around the globe to return 
to their pre-crisis levels despite belt-
tightening moves on the part of the 
Chinese government and the financial 
troubles in the Eurozone. The 
KOSPI also broke through the 2000 

mark again on the back of foreign 
net buying of Korean stocks and 
improving corporate earnings.      

— In 2010, many investors who 
had suffered significant losses in the 
investment product market after the 
global financial crisis redeemed their 
mutual funds as their unrealized losses 
decreased. Accordingly, KEB’s year-end 
AuM balance dropped approximately 
19% from just under KRW 6.7 trillion 
in 2009 to almost KRW 5.43 trillion in 
2010. Still, our income from the sale 
of investment products grew from 
KRW 54.6 billion in 2009 to KRW 58.3 
billion in 2010. This improvement is 
attributable to stronger sales backed by 
investor confidence in the stock market.    

— KEB provides diverse 
investment intelligence services 
with high reliability through the Fund 
Management System, an advisory 
support tool for investing customers, 
and weekly research reports on 

13 asset classes. Our efforts were 
recognized in an evaluation of financial 
institutions selling investment funds 
conducted by the Korea Investors 
Protection Foundation in 2010, which 
awarded KEB with its highest grade.  

— KEB’s investment product 
sales and management philosophy 
embraces an “Open Architecture” 
strategy, which allows our customers 
to build optimal portfolios to suit their 
own preferences and needs. As of the 
end of 2010, KEB offered around 350 
onshore and 145 offshore investment 
funds.

— In the future, KEB will 
continue to improve investment 
advisory services to customers to act in 
their best interests and establish solid 
partnerships with them.

inveStment ProduCtS
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truSt & PenSion 
BuSineSS

— A trust is a product where the 
settlor entrusts his property, either 
monetary or real, with the trustee, 
and the trustee manages the fund 
or property in the trust according to 
the terms of the trust document or 
instructions by the settlor. As a trustee, 
KEB returns the trust property plus 
any gains or losses to the pre-specified 
beneficiary without assuming the risk 
of losses (principal protected trusts 
excepted). Profits are realized in the 
form of trust fees and commissions.     

— Currently, KEB administers 
money trusts, retirement pension 
trusts, and property trusts and is a 
major player in each of these three 
market segments. In particular, our 
market share has been expanding in 
the banking sector of the retirement 
pension trust market, which opened in 
2005, and we expect to see continued 
growth in 2011.

— In the years to come, we will 
remain committed to meeting diverse 
investment needs of customers by 
developing stock and bond instruments 
as well as structured products. At the 
same time, we aim to strengthen our 
leading market position in the trust and 
pension markets. 
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— KEB’s Card Bank has been 
a pioneer in the credit card business 
in Korea, introducing the country’s 
first visa Card in 1978. In the midst 
of fierce competition with large credit 
card companies, we have maintained 
stable performance through our solid 
customer base and sophisticated 
customer relationship management.

— In 2010, our credit card 
business posted pretax earnings 
exceeding KRW 200 billion. Our asset 
quality is sound and stable with a 
delinquency ratio of only 1.5%.  

— In order to sustain our growth 
momentum, we will strive to maximize 
the efficiency of capital utilization 
by establishing and consistently 
implementing strategies for optimal 
resource allocation. Our emphasis will 
be on marketing to core customers 
and expanding our product line and 
customer base.

CuStomerS • Attracting quality 
customers and managing customer 
relationships meticulously are top 
priorities for us to strengthen the 
customer basis. The Expat Signature 
Card and NoN for Nobles Card were 
added to the premium card lineup to 
improve our competitiveness in that 
segment. leveraging our comparative 
advantages in credit cards for travel 
and entertainment, we aim to develop 
products that can create a T&E captive 
market. Our commitment to the 
satisfaction of diverse customer needs 
has also led to the launch of NoN OilO 
Card and NoN Epass Card, the latest 
additions to KEB’s NoN series.  

We will continue to identify new revenue 
sources and upgrade our product 

portfolio by steadily examining the 
market and customer trends as well 
as enhancing the cost effectiveness of 
operational processes. 

mArKeting • We are reinforcing 
our CRM marketing program to retain 
our valued customers. Customer 
long Term value (ClTv), Frequency & 
Monetary, and other segment models 
are applied to assess the current 
value and predict the future value of 
customers. 

Our vIP customer retention efforts 
include improving vIP selection criteria 
focused on long-term usage and card 
finance products usage, customer care 
programs such as Cinema Festival, and 
a dedicated website for vIPs.

In August 2010, we launched an 
integrated KEB rewards program 
that enables us to share customer 
information among various business 
units via our Single view marketing 
platform. This integrated customer 
communications channel is expected 
to improve our customer services 
and expand the customer base by 
maximizing cardholder retention while 
attracting new customers. Cardholder 
loyalty will also be raised, and the 
cardholders will be able to use their 
cards when doing business with other 
KEB units. 

Our pricing policy for cash advances, 
card loans, revolving credit, and other 
card-based financial products is based 
on both risk and income considerations. 
high-risk customers are carefully 
screened out to minimize risk, while 
differentiated interest rates are offered 
depending on the contribution of 
the individual cardholder in order 

Credit CArd

CArd BAnK
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to increase revenue. Card loans are 
available 24 hours a day for added user 
convenience, and an ATM-based card 
loan has been introduced. Cardholder 
services will continue to be improved in 
the future.

merChAntS • To increase credit 
card sales, various promotions are 
being offered to both online and offline 
merchants. links to bank branches are 
maintained to engage in ongoing affinity 
promotions with preferred merchants 
in each region of the country. 

KEB already has the largest market 
share of foreign credit card acquiring 
in Korea and we aim to increase the 
volume further. We are strengthening 
our merchant management capabilities 
and working diligently to expand card 
acceptance and implemented the 
Merchant Relationship Management 
(MRM) system in April 2011. The new 
MRM system is expected to increase 

both credit card purchase volume and 
revenue for KEB.

SYnergY • Synergy is being 
generated through cross-selling and 
joint marketing with other KEB units. 
The Marketing Synergy Council meets 
regularly with representatives from 
Retail Banking to discuss ways to 
maximize the synergy effect between 
our credit card business and retail 
banking. 

The highly successful WingO check card 
(for young users with the potential to 
become vIP customers) has prompted 
the creation of the WingO credit card. A 
series of retail-card package products 
targeting Private Banking and Wealth 
Management customers are also being 
developed and jointly promoted with 
Retail Banking. 

A powerful synergy effect is also 
generated through providing 

information on retail products and 
services on credit card statements and 
Yes Magazine as well as holding various 
other joint promotion programs.

Close teamwork with Corporate 
Banking has resulted in significant 
corporate card sales growth by having 
corporations charge its Employment 
Industrial Accident Insurance on their 
corporate cards and through highly 
successful promotions. Joint marketing 
with major partner companies have 
also been carried out to produce 
mutually beneficial outcomes. 
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QuAliTy SeRvice &
AdvAnced 
RiSk MAnAGeMenT

boTh ouR doMeSTic And oveRSeAS bRAncheS pRAcTice 

cuSToMeR-oRienTed MAnAGeMenT. They ReSpond Quickly 

To The RApidly-chAnGinG MARkeT enviRonMenTS, MAinTAin 

ReliAble infRASTRucTuRe And Apply innovATive woRk 

pRoceSSeS bASed on Six SiGMA. A STRicT RiSk MAnAGeMenT 

pRoGRAM MAinTAinS ThoRouGh inTeRnAl conTRolS, while 

coMpliAnce funcTionS ARe STeAdily beinG TiGhTened To wARd 

off foReSeeAble pRobleMS. GoinG foRwARd, we will conTinue 

ouR QuAliTy MAnAGeMenT pRoGRAM AS we STRive To enSuRe 

ThAT The keb bRAnd AlwAyS deliveRS full cuSToMeR 

SATiSfAcTion. 
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CustoMErs today ExpECt not only CoMpEtitivE dEposit and lEndinG ratEs, But also fast 

and rEliaBlE answErs to thEir quEstions, siMplE and ClEar transaCtions, and attEntivE 

rEsponsivEnEss to solvE thEir proBlEMs. wE MiniMizE thE adMinistrativE BurdEn on our front-linE 

staff so that thEy Can dEvotE thEir attEntion to undErstandinG and fulfillinG CustoMEr nEEds.

KEB has MadE EffiCiEnt opErational systEMs and proCEssEs a priority, and was thE first aMonG 

KorEan BanKs to iMplEMEnt a proCEss ManaGEMEnt systEM and six siGMa approaChEs in our 

CustoMEr sErviCE opErations.

QuAlitY ServiCe Provider

— KEB adopted the Six Sigma 
program in 2005 as a way to constantly 
improve service quality from the 
customers’ perspective, bolster the 
bank’s overall competitiveness and 
maximize efficiency. All internal 
innovation activities are currently 
integrated within the Six Sigma 
framework.

— The KEB Six Sigma program 
is getting employees into the innovation 
habit in their everyday work lives. As 
such it is a useful tool for efficiently 
promoting major strategies designed 
to realize the KEB vision, and it is 
leading the transformation of internal 
innovation and organizational culture.

— The greatest result of Six 
Sigma has been the improvement of 
customer services. Branch operations 
have been reorganized so that 
employees can focus on front office 
functions, which is to deal directly with 

customers, while back office functions 
have been primarily relocated to 
banking centers. Moreover, aggressive 
innovations inside the banking centers 
have given rise to a “service quality 
guarantee” program, a promise to 
customers that we will deliver the very 
best services. If dissatisfied, customers 
will receive some form of compensation 
such as lower interest rates. This 
campaign boosts our staff’s confidence 
in the innovation effort and the level of 
quality they deliver.

— The Process Management 
System (PMS) is an indispensible 
part of KEB’s Six Sigma program that 
improves the speed and efficiency of 
job processes. Countless processes 
are in place throughout the bank, and 
the PMS is used to categorize the core 
processes in each work stream, and 
automate the production of various 
status reports and indices. The 
progress of work is graphed in real 

KeB innovAtion And 
SiX SigmA

BS 25999 CERTIFICATION FOR EXCEllENCE IN 
BuSINESS CONTINuITY PlAN

CuSTOMER SERvICE CENTER AWARDED
TOP PRIzE IN KOREA SERvICE quAlITY INDEX

FOR 2ND CONSECuTIvE YEAR
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time without the need to write separate 
reports. Top executives and department 
heads can use this data to control and 
manage core processes efficiently, 
making informed decisions quickly.

— Another important 
development in the Six Sigma program 
has been the formation of a 20-member 
team of in-house consultants. They 
oversee Six Sigma activities without 
having to rely on outside help. About 110 
employees have qualified for Six Sigma 
belts, and they act as trainers at the 
organizational unit level. To date, over 
120 Six Sigma projects have translated 
into KRW 21 billion saved or earned 
by the bank through faster settlement 
of the BIS capital adequacy ratio, 
higher BIS ratio accuracy, improved 
merchant screening processes, higher 
blockage ration for terminated credit 
cardholders, upgraded processing of 
payments to clear outstanding bills, and 
so on. More than 2,400 KEB employees 

have also completed Six Sigma training 
courses online or offline.

— In 2010, Sis Sigma activities 
were conducted with the aim of 
maximizing KEB’s competitiveness, in 
step with the management slogan “Not 
the Biggest but the Best” for the year. 
In the second half, “KEB Easy Sigma” 
(KES) was introduced as a simplified Six 
Sigma Workout methodology designed 
to disseminate the culture of innovation 
throughout the bank. KES was carried 
out in more than 30 branches to 
address urgent problems effectively 
such as expanding the customer base, 
bolstering employee competencies 
and stimulating the work atmosphere. 
Employee response to the initiative was 
very favorable.  

— In 2011, KEB has decided on 
four major strategies: (1) realize the 
Smart & Profitable growth” vision and 
establish a solid capital base, (2) raise 

asset quality, (3) improve profitability, 
and (4) elevate cost structure efficiency. 
The individual business divisions began 
the job of fulfilling these strategies 
by establishing a Smart Branch Task 
Force and Integrated Mail Center. They 
are now upgrading the integrated help 
Desk, improving SOhO processes and 
executing other large-scale projects to 
raise KEB’s competitiveness. Innovation 
experts are being cultivated as the 
program expands organization-wide, 
which will serve to instill the innovation 
mind-set in all employees and boost Six 
Sigma innovation activities throughout 
the bank.

— going forward, a new system 
will be built to routinely collect and 
manage feedback from customers as 
well as employees. The information will 
be used to continue innovation activities 
from the customers’ perspective and 
help make KEB one of the nation’s 
most competitive banks.
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— Financial services must evolve 
in the face of recent changes in the 
customer environment. For examples, 
companies continue to globalize and 
emphasize faster work processes, while 
retail customers continue to become 
more mobile.  

— KEB continued to innovate 
electronic banking services in 2010 to 
better support corporate customers’ 
business strategies and accommodate 
retail customers’ mobility. To begin 
with, we promoted In-house Banking, 
an electronic financial management 
system customized to our corporate 
customers for greater operational 
efficiency. Some 400 corporate 
customers were using this e-banking 
channel as of the end of 2010. In 
addition, KEB introduced KEBiNet, a 
global network that delivers customized 
banking services to corporate 
customers to assist them with their 
globalization strategies. 

— KEBiNet provides integrated 
global internet banking services both in 
Korean and English, targeting Korea-
based multinationals and foreign 
investment companies. KEBiNet links 
with the ERP systems of our corporate 
customers abroad, provides them with 
customized banking services, and 
allows them to manage the level of 
authority granted to users. Since its 
launch in July 2010, KEBiNet has been 
adopted by some 50 globally active 
companies, including hyundai Mobis, 
Korea Electric Power Corp., Finnair, 
and lSg Sky Chefs Korea as their 
primary financial solution.  

— For retail customers, KEB 
initiated KEB mBank in April, 2010. 
This service allows a KEB customer 
equipped with iPhone or Android 
devices to access basic services such 
as account inquiries, domestic money 
transfers and international remittances, 
as well as smartphone services unique 
to KEB such as currency exchange, 
credit card information, and KEB 
branch finder based on augmented 

reality technology. Around 80,000 
customers are using KEB mBank as 
of the end of 2010, and the number of 
users is growing rapidly. 

— The role of e-banking 
channels in financial transaction is 
significant. As of the end of 2010, about 
60% of all financial transactions in 
Korea were completed electronically by 
1.62 million retail customers (over 50%) 
and 163,000 corporate customers.   

— In 2011, the emergence of 
new internet devices such as tablet PCs 
and smart Tvs coupled with the rapid 
increase in mobile internet usage will 
accelerate change in financial services. 
Together with the standardization 
of internet banking services, we will 
strengthen our mobile banking services 
as a new delivery channel and continue 
to develop new customized banking 
services to meet the ever-diversifying 
needs of corporate customers.

e-BuSineSS

it infrAStruCture

— In 2010, we continued to make 
banking systems more responsive 
to customer needs, enhance system 
reliability and thus improve the quality 
of IT-based services. various projects 
were undertaken to support key 
business areas in a timely fashion to 
enhance competitiveness such as the 
development of a customizable web-

based global banking service and a 
banking service via smart phones. 
Also during the year, we constructed 
a cross-border ATM service and 
completed the development of a 
wireless service for credit card issuance 
in January 2011.

— Our quality assurance 
program was enhanced by engaging 
in preventative activities and a data 

quality control management program 
was also launched during the year. Our 
hardware and software support has 
improved system reliability and the cost 
efficiency of our systems was raised by 
consolidating the server and storage 
systems and by integrating the Banking 
and Card terminal systems.

— Our employees are regularly 
trained to make their own checks 

informAtion & teChnologY
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as part of internal control, and the 
self-audit activities at the overseas 
Regional Operation Centers have been 
enhanced. In addition, we have applied 
the results of our bank-wide IT security 
inspection to enhance our ability to 
prevent unwanted system access.

— Finally, the competencies of 
the IT organization are being improved 
so that our overall support function is 
enhanced. The Business Architect (BA) 
policy was enacted and its application 
is now being expanded, while 
supplementary IT training is being 
provided.

— In 2011, we will continue to 
provide timely support to our business 
units so that the bank’s competitiveness 
is strengthened. We will build a next-
generation customer relationship 
management (CRM) system to realize 
the full potential of our Retail, Private 
Banking and Credit Card operations. 

The international presence of KEB will 
also be enhanced through the ongoing 
upgrade of the overseas internet-
banking system and the development 
of a business continuity planning (BCP) 
management system in languages 
other than Korean.

— We plan to defend our 
leadership in foreign exchange and 
trade finance by a system on the 
e-banking platform that can transfer 
foreign currency within Korea in real 
time. “Smart branches” will also be 
opened as part of efforts to boost our 
image and market position.

— We will continue to support 
our employees and our customers 
in a timely fashion to maximize their 
satisfaction levels. A new system will 
be built to support smart phones and 
other types of new handsets for greater 
customer convenience.

— The platforms of the 
Information Development Team will be 
standardized through the development 
of common programs. The services and 
systems for handling lump transactions 
will also be upgraded. An Exclusive Test 
Team will be formed and the meta data 
system renovated as part of ongoing 
efforts to reinforce data quality control 
management.

— Finally, the competencies 
of the IT organization will continue to 
improve with the introduction of the 
Business Architect career management 
program, which includes a roadmap 
and BA training. The organizational 
culture will make performance the 
top priority with an integration of self 
development methodology and the 
function point methodology.
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— In 2008, the Financial 
Supervisory Service (FSS) granted us 
permission to apply the advanced Basel 
II approaches to our risk measurement 
program. These include the foundation 
internal ratings based approach (F-IRB) 
or credit risk measurement, an internal 
model for market risk measurement, 
and the advanced measurement 
approach (AMA) for operational risk 
measurement. Since the end of 2008, 
these approaches have been reflected 
in our regulatory capital measurement. 
Further, we have successfully 
implemented RWA reduction targets, 
both bank-wide and by business unit, 
for managing credit risk. 

— These efforts have helped us 
to overcome the effects of the financial 
crisis that broke out in 2008 and to 
establish effective measures to 
accommodate new capital regulations 
(Basel III) that have been introduced by 
the Basel Committee. 

— Since January 2007, KEB 
has used the advanced approaches of 
the Basel II Capital Accord to calculate 
economic capital (internal capital), and 
a new capital adequacy framework has 
been established. The key feature of 
the framework is that banks separate 
quantifiable risks from non-quantifiable 
risks, and select and manage material 
risk. Credit, market, operational, 
interest rate, credit concentration, and 
strategic risks are all quantifiable, while 
liquidity risk is non-quantifiable but 

classified as a material risk.At the 
beginning of the year, the Risk 
Management Committee, a subcommittee 
of the Board of Directors, sets the limits 
for quantifiable risks, and the Risk 
Steering Committee reviews capital 
adequacy every month and submits 
quarterly status reports to the Risk 
Management Committee.

— The Basel II advanced approach 
calls for the advanced internal ratings 
based (A-IRB) approach in determining 
credit risk, the internal model to measure 
market risk, and the AMA for calculating 
operational risk, and sets the confidence 
level at 99.9%. A capital buffer of at least 
8% of risk volume has also been set, 
and a correlation matrix for integrating 
various risk volumes has been 
introduced.

— Since 2007, KEB has measured 
credit risk according to the advanced 
internal ratings based approach (A-IRB) 
approach in Basel II, while the measured 
credit risk volume is used in setting 
and managing risk limits. Credit risk 
assessments cover rating systems, 
probability of default (PD) and loss given 
default (lgD) estimates, and the retail 
credit scoring system (CSS) is used for 
calculating calibrated credit risk. We 
have also established and operate a risk 
based pricing system, which uses risk 
data to reflect expected loss (El) and 

unexpected loss (ul) in loan pricing. 

— KEB has implemented risk-
adjusted performance measurement 
(RAPM) in each business unit by 
adopting risk-adjusted return on capital 
(RAROC) as an index starting in the first 
half of 2007. We began reflecting RAPM 
in setting business unit targets and 
evaluating their performance in the first 
half of 2008, and reflecting RAPM in 
branch targets and evaluations in 2009.  

— For regulatory capital (BIS 
ratio), KEB has measured credit 
risk using the FSS-approved F-IRB 

approach from September 2008. We 
set bank-wide and business unit RWA 
targets and examined them weekly 
starting from early 2009. Our RWA 
management enabled us to maintain 
asset quality and capital adequacy 
during the banking crisis.

— In addition, our internal model 
method was completed in December 
2009 to measure the EAD of OTC 
derivatives with precision. Also, as IFRS 
will be applied to listed companies 
starting in 2011, we have completed the 
modification of the risk management 
system based on IFRS.

CAPitAl AdeQuACY 
frAmeworK 

Credit riSK

riSK mAnAgement

KEB’S StrIct and advancEd rISK managEmEnt playEd a SIgnIfIcant rolE In InSulatIng KEB from thE 
numErouS rISKS that aroSE aftEr thE onSEt of thE 2008 fInancIal crISIS.
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oPerAtionAl riSK — KEB has implemented 
operational risk limits based on AMA 
methodologies since 2007. Basel II 
AMA-based control self-assessment 
was initiated at our headquarters, 
domestic and oversea branches 
and subsidiaries in 2008 for internal 
control and risk volume measurement 
of operational risk. The AMA-based 
operational risk volume is then 
calculated after the AMA-based loss 
data is collected and scenarios are 
assessed. 

— Starting in 2008, the AMA-
based operational risk volume was 
measured for each business unit, and 
2% of the operational risk volume 
is reflected in the business units’ 
RAROC. The FSS approved KEB’s AMA 
on November 2008 and KEB began 
adjusting AMA to calculate regulation 
capital from the end of March 2009.

— The Internal Control Council 
is established under the Compliance 
Department to strengthen internal 
control. Council members are the 
heads of the Operational Risk, 
Compliance, Audit & Examination and 
Finance Departments.

— KEB has also developed with 
the FSS 31 common Key Operational 
Risk Indicators to monitor the risk 
status of the bank. 

— In 2011, KEB increased the 
internal capital limit to governing 
operational risk to absorb an 
unexpected loss that may come from 
some future financial incident. This 
means that KEB is ready to continue 
operating the banking business under 
any circumstances.
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liQuiditY riSK

StrAtegiC riSK

BuSineSS ContinuitY PlAn

— KEB established new 
metrics, processes and management 
framework of liquidity risk to meet the 
regulatory guidelines for liquidity risk 
announced by the FSS in September 
2009. liquidity risk is systematically 
managed using risk appetite metrics, 
limit metrics and monitoring metrics. 
A contingency funding plan was also 
prepared after conducting a stress test 

to assess the bank’s funding situation 
during a liquidity crisis. In preparation 
for the implementation of Basel III’s 
liquidity risk metrics, the liquidity 
coverage ratio (effective in 2015) and 
the net stable funding ratio (effective in 
2018) are being managed as one of the 
limit metrics.

— Strategic risk is hard to 
measure, but KEB has defined it as a 
business risk and started to calculate it 
in 2007. We have also established and 
manage a strategic risk limit. Strategic 

risk volume is measured by the volatility 
of actual operating income compared 
to forecasts.

— KEB has maintained a 
business continuity plan (BCP) since 
2007 to ensure that operations can 
continue with minimal losses to the 
bank in the event of an accident (fire for 
example), manmade or natural disaster 
(such as a typhoon or terrorist attack) 
or system failure. Meanwhile, the 

Crisis Management Committee, which 
consists of the CEO and the executives 
in charge of human Resources, 
Finance, Systems & Technology, and 
Business Continuity Planning, is ready 
to respond quickly to any possible 
business disruption caused by a 
disaster or accident.

mArKet riSK — In 2008, we received FSS 
approval to use our internal model (750 
days historical simulation method) 
and have since used the model for 
calculating and managing regulatory 
capital. We manage market risk by 
monitoring the 10-day value at risk (vaR) 
limit by business unit using the internal 
model and each day perform stress-
testing, which measures possible losses 
under various scenarios, to be better 
prepared for some possible crises not 
reflected in recent market trends.  

— KEB assesses model validity 
every day by back-testing the P/l and 
1-day vaR of the previous day. In 2010, 
the coverage of market risk internal 
model was enhanced by the addition 
of a new module that measures the 
risk embedded in exotic interest 
rate derivatives. The risk volume 
measured by the model is reflected 
in setting our risk-limit. Since 2007, 
it has been reflected in our RAROC 
target and business unit performance 
assessments.   
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— An alternative office has 
been established outside Seoul, 30 
kilometers south of KEB headquarters. 
This contingency location is ready 
to assume the functions of the 
headquarters and other key facilities 
should they become inoperable for 
any reason. The Disaster Recovery 
(DR) Center is also located over 30 
kilometers away from the IT Data 
Center as a backup for IT system 
failures, ensuring the system remains 
in service around the clock.

— Every branch and sub-branch 
—the units tasked with performing 
customer services—have two 
designated alternative locations that 
can be used should their operation 
be disrupted at any time. One is the 
branch (or sub-branch) closest to it 
(Contingency location I) and the other 
is one located at least 10 kilometers 
away (Contingency location II). This 
scheme allows us to respond in the 

event of a fire, power failure or other 
problem at a single location as well 
as to cope with a widespread disaster 
such as a flood or earthquake.

— KEB has been conducting 
emergency simulation tests at least 
once a year since 2007. These drills are 
designed to increase the emergency 
responsiveness and recovery 
capabilities of all employees, including 
the CEO. The date for the exercise is 
not announced in advance, thereby 
adding to the realism and increasing 
employees’ ability to actually respond.

— For example, the June 2010 
test simulated flood damage to the 
headquarters from a typhoon, and 
required employees to connect the 
computer network with the alternative 
office and the Sang-am IT Center. 
various other disaster scenarios have 
also been designed.

— Meanwhile, a project was 
conducted between September 2010 
and January 2011 to assess the current 
KEB business continuity plan and 
to revise it to reflect changes in the 
business environment. All divisions and 
branches participated in this project, 
providing the opportunity to take the 
BCP to the next level. Importantly, we 
become the first bank in Korea to have 
all operations receive the BS 25999 
certification, an international standard 
for excellence in business continuity 
planning.

— going forward, we remain 
committed to ensuring that our services 
are never interrupted should any kind 
of accident or disaster occur. In the 
process, we are earning a reputation as 
a bank where customers can receive 
the very best financial services at all 
times.



KOREA EXChANgE BANK 2010 ANNuAl REPORT



we pRAcTice hiGh eThicAl STAndARdS And TRAnSpARenT MAnAGeMenT AS pART of 

dedicATed effoRTS To MAinTAin A cleAn coRpoRATe culTuRe. MoReoveR, The keb 

foundATion leAdS ouR coRpoRATe SociAl ReSponSibiliTy pRoGRAMS ThAT ReGulARly 

ReTuRn pART of pRofiTS To SocieTy. we ARe coMMiTTed To fulfillinG ouR Role And 

ReSponSibiliTieS AS A coRpoRATe ciTizen by SuppoRTinG chARiTieS, GivinG ScholARShipS 

To STudenTS in need, ASSiSTinG locAl coMMuniTieS And pARTicipATinG in inTeRnATionAl 

Relief effoRTS.

TRAnSpARenT coRpoRATe 
culTuRe & foundATion
foR ShARinG
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CorPorAte ethiCS

KOREA EXChANgE BANK 2010 ANNuAl REPORT

— KEB understands that the reputation of our bank depends on the integrity of our operations. Our staff 
conforms to the highest standards for ethical behavior and mindset. KEB pursues transparency in business 
management through a comprehensive internal oversight system to protect the bank and our customers, employees, 
and shareholders.

— KEB has reinforced internal control and stepped up the organization-wide activities to prevent financial 
misconduct. Training is provided on regulatory compliance and business ethics as well, helping to ensure ethical 
conduct at all times. Domestically, we introduced the compliance manager program to all regional headquarters 
to strengthen internal oversight and regulatory compliance monitoring in 2009. Overseas offices also implemented 
an overseas compliance officer system to emphasize transparent, ethical management and legal compliance. 
Additional measures were implemented to enhance internal oversight overseas as well. These included reinforcing the 
independence of overseas compliance officers and improving the compliance reporting system.  

— KEB implemented the independent Ombudsman system in 2005 for the first time among Korean banks and 
applied it globally in 2009 to facilitate and broaden internal reporting. Now domestic branch employees as well as those 
at all overseas branches and subsidiaries can more readily raise concerns about any ethical problems they may identify. 
The Ombudsman is totally independent, protecting the confidentiality of whistleblowers.

— In August 2009, thirteen people assigned to the Retail Bank received appointments to monitor retail branches 
under the various regional headquarters. A year later, four Compliance Monitors (CMs) from the Corporate group were 
assigned to positions that oversee corporate marketing support departments under their group’s jurisdiction (Kangnam, 
Kangdong, gangseo and Jungang Corporate Marketing Support Departments).

— To further strengthen our compliance activities, the CM unit was reorganized as the Compliance Support 
Team, while CMs were assigned to the Private Banking departments at 11 Wealth Management Centers and 16 
branches under the Corporate group. As a result, the compliance organization was expanded and strengthened, and 
the monitors were provided with independent authority to perform their jobs.

— In 2010, Korea’s Financial Intelligence unit (FIu) enacted regulations to prevent money laundering and terrorist 
financing, prompting us to overhaul our customer verification procedures and computer systems. In December, KEB 
received an “Excellent” rating on the FIu’s assessment of the anti-money laundering system.

KEB has a rEsponsiBility to its EMployEEs, CustoMErs and sharEholdErs. wE honor this 

CoMMitMEnt throuGh intErnal Controls to EnsurE thE hiGhEst standards of EthiCal and 

transparEnt ManaGEMEnt. wE havE iMplEMEntEd an oMBudsMan systEM, an ExtEnsivE CadrE of 

CoMplianCE offiCErs, and othEr proGraMs that hElp to instill CorporatE pridE, Earn puBliC 

trust and EnhanCE our rEputation. 

throuGh thE KEB foundation, thE KorEan finanCial industry’s flaGship CharitaBlE orGanization, 

KEB voluntEErs pErforM a widE ranGE of aCtivitiEs to assist soCiEty’s Most nEEdy and nEGlECtEd 

MEMBErs, Build hoMEs for thE hoMElEss, support thE arts, and providE rEliEf to thosE struCK By 

disastEr in CoMMunitiEs whErE wE opEratE, Both at hoME and ovErsEas. 
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KeB foundAtion

CSr ACtivitieS thAt emBodY ShAring And Serving

— The KEB Foundation (KEBF) was established in December 2005 as the first non-profit charity organization by 
a Korean bank and directs our corporate social responsibility programs. Over the past six years, the KEBF has paid out 
some KRW 13.6 billion to carry out diverse community service activities. As Korea’s leading international bank since 
our founding in 1967, our support programs for multicultural families, migrant workers and North Korean defectors as 
well as our contributions to international relief efforts have been strategically important in promoting our image as an 
international brand.

— In October 2010, the KEBF was named “exemplary organization for social cohesion” at the 2010 National 
Multicultural Family Support Network Conference, cosponsored by the Ministry of gender Equality and Family, National 
Brand Committee, and Presidential Committee on Social Cohesion. The Bank was presented with a Presidential 
Commendation, elevating the public stature of the KEB Foundation.

SuPPort for needY Children

— KEBF has welfare and education programs targeting children in need such as orphaned teenagers who 
are caring for younger siblings, children in the care of grandparents and single-parent families. KEBF also sponsors 
outings for disabled children in collaboration with holt Children’s Services and other welfare facilities for handicapped 
children.

— Among many activities in this area, the One to One Sponsorship Program is noteworthy. KEBF has helped 
KEB employees to forge ties with underprivileged children inside and outside of Korea in cooperation with World vision, 
Korea Food for the hungry International, leftovers love Sharing Community and other renowned Korean NPOs. Today, 
800 children are receiving about KRW 21 million a month (KRW 252 million a year) in financial assistance.
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SuPPort for low-inCome fAmilieS And underPrivileged PeoPle

— In 2009, KEB instituted Korea’s first annual awards for multicultural families to support foreigners adjusting 
to living in Korea. In 2010, a new award category, the “happy helper Award”, was established to encourage individuals 
and groups to assist multicultural families and awarded to a social worker and five social working groups. Fifteen 
exemplary migrant housewives won the “happy home Award” and “Promising home Award” with recipients receiving 
all-expenses-paid trips to their native home. Cash prizes were also awarded totaling KRW 76 million. 

— An essay contest cohosted with the Sookmyung Women’s university Research Institute of Asian Women 
invited foreign spouses to write in their native language about their experiences while living in a Korean family setting. 
A total of 33 people received prizes, helping to raise awareness of need for bilingual skills in a multicultural society. 
The Motherland Tour program, organized in cooperation with Pearl S. Buck Foundation Korea, helps children in 
multicultural families to find their identity. In 2010, the program paid for fourteen vietnamese brides and their children 
to visit birth parents in vietnam for a week.

— The KEBF has, since its establishment five years ago, continued a monthly food serving program in Seoul’s 
Cheongryang-ri district for the homeless and underprivileged elderly. The KEBF also regularly worked with non-profit 
organizations Friends of love and the Purme Foundation to provide food and necessities to low-income families. 

CommunitY ServiCeS

— The “KEB love Sharers” is a volunteer group with a registered membership of 1,086 KEB employees and their 
family members. Members volunteer their time to help out at various charity events and social welfare organizations, 
such as building homes for low-income families in cooperation with Korea habitat for humanity. 

— “KEB Nanum (Sharing) Deposit” is a special bank account that serves the public good by contributing a 
portion of the savings to charitable causes inside and outside of Korea. In 2010, 26 holders of this bank account visited 
ulaanbaatar, Mongolia, for six days to help build homes for local underprivileged people. This voluntary campaign was 
subsequent to the 2008 event in vietnam and 2009 event in Indonesia.

KeB foundAtion
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eduCAtionAl SCholArShiPS

— The KEB Scholarship program, launched in 1989, is now operated under KEBF. KEBF has provided a total of 
KRW 924 million in grants to 912 middle school, high school and university students from low-income families between 
2006 and 2010. KEBF has also paid the expenses for 13 KEB Scholarship recipients, including two in 2010, to attend 
eight-week English language programs in the uS since 2007. KEB pledged to donate KRW 500 million to the Korea 
Student Aid Foundation, which provides students from low–income families with opportunities to receive a college 
education, and KRW 400 million of this total was handed over by the end of 2010 through the KEBF.

— In addition, the KEB global Scholarship program was started in 2009 to assist foreign students from 
developing countries who are studying at Korean universities and demonstrate financial need. To date, a total of KRW 
63 million has been given to 21 students including 11 students in 2010. Over the past five years, KEB international 
scholarships worth KRW 330 million have also been given to 1,061 underprivileged university students in developing 
nations in Southeast Asia where we are operating, including vietnam, Indonesia, and the Philippines.

internAtionAl relief ProgrAmS

— KEB has the most extensive global network among Korean banks and has actively engaged in international 
relief activities. In 2010, the Foundation supported international emergency assistance to victims of earthquakes in 
haiti, Chile and Indonesia as well as a volcano in Indonesia.

— KEBF has continued to expand the number of “happy home School” programs. The first of these local centers 
for children from low-income families was established in Panchasari, Indonesia in 2006. happy home School No. 2 
opened in vinh Puc Province of northern vietnam in 2008; No. 3, in Manila, the Philippines in 2009; and No. 4 in the 
Kumi District of eastern uganda in 2010.

— The year 2010 marked the 60th anniversary of the outbreak of the Korean War. On this occasion, KEB increased its 
support programs for the needy people in Ethiopia, the Philippines and other nations that came to the aid of the Republic of 
Korea during that terrible conflict. Programs such as these underscores how Korea has grown from being an aid recipient to 
being an aid donor and conveys the image that Koreans that have not forgotten their debt of gratitude.

KeB foundAtion
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KeB foundAtion

SPeCiAl ProjeCtS

— At the end of 2009, part of the salaries for KEB executives was donated to the KEBF and earmarked for 
special projects. The goal of these projects was to bring tangible, long-term results in line with the KEB image, thereby 
underscoring the significance of executives giving back to society. Major non-profit organizations were publicly invited to 
submit proposals, which were carefully screened by an external panel of experts. A total of 20 programs and activities 
were selected.

— The initial projects in this series were launched in 2010: “Future growth libraries” were established at 
children’s centers across the country, and a program was begun to help integrate biracial children into Korean society. 
Musical plays were put on to bring Korean and biracial children together. The volunteer community service group 
consisting of KEB employees’ children helped to build homes for low-income people in China’s Sichuan Province. A 
food distribution center was remodeled in Nepal and a “global library” built for children in vietnam. Support was also 
given to a program that provides free eyesight recovery operations in African countries including Ethiopia. A second 
round of projects is slated for 2011.

— In 2010, KEB provided KRW 2.3 billion in regular funding for these diverse CSR activities both in Korea and 
overseas. In addition, KEB employees donated KRW 775 million from their own pockets with 3,617 employees, or 49 
percent of the total workforce, participating in automatic monthly donations. 
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ManageMent Discussion & analysisManageMent Discussion & analysis

1 .  K e y  F i n a n c i a l  D a t a
(In billions of KrW)

2009 2010 yoy

operating Results
total Income 2,540.8 2,799.0 +10.2%

net Interest Income 1,917.9 2,152.8 +12.2%
Fees & commissions 463.2 459.3  -0.8%
non Interest Income 159.7 186.9 +17.0%

total expenses (g&a) 1,223.7 1,173.1  -4.1%
operating Income 1,317.2 1,625.8 +23.4%
net Income 891.7 1,021.4 +14.5%

Profitability indices
net Interest Margin (nIM) 2.39% 2.69% +0.30%p
return on assets 0.88% 1.03% +0.15%p
return on equity 12.27% 12.57% +0.30%p

Balance sheet Data at year-end (inclg. trust account)
total assets 107,728.9 115,116.0 +6.9%
total credits 70,550.5 69,181.6 -1.9%
total Deposits 67,371.3 74,873.8 +11.1%

asset Quality
npl ratio 0.94% 1.34% +0.40%p

npl coverage ratio 152.5% 124.8%  -27.7%p
precautionary & Below ratio 2.27% 3.21% +0.94%p

pre & Bel. coverage ratio 63.3% 52.0%  -11.3%p
Delinquency ratio 0.50% 0.47%  -0.03%p

capital adequacy
BIS ratio 14.93% 15.24% +0.31%p

tier I ratio 11.04% 12.15% +1.11%p
tier II ratio 3.89% 3.09%  -0.80%p

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.

2 .  O v e r v i e w

In 2010, we achieved strong income growth as the Korean economy recovered from the global crisis that began in 2008 and continued into 2009. 
KeB’s top performance among the domestic banks in terms of profitability, capital adequacy, and asset quality is an achievement that demonstrates 
the bank’s exceptional management.

KeB posted a net income of KrW 1,021.4 billion in 2010, up 14.5% from the previous year. net interest margin expansion and improving credit quality 
were key drivers of earnings growth. KeB also strengthened its capital level with its BIS ratio topping 15.24% at the end of 2010, up 31 percentage 
points from 14.93% at the end of 2009.
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3 .  i n c O m e  S t a t e m e n t

1) summary of Profitability
(In billions of KrW)

Quarterly annual

1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 2009 2010 yoy

1 net Interest Income 561.4 519.5 511.2 560.7 1,917.9 2,152.8 +12.2%
2 Fees & commissions 99.7 127.4 108.1 124.1 463.2 459.3  -0.8%
3 non Interest Income 55.2 90.6 49.2 -8.1 159.7 186.9 +17.0%
4 total income [1+2+3] 716.3 737.5 668.4 676.7 2,540.8 2,799.0 +10.2%
5 total expenses 303.6 268.9 309.1 291.5 1,223.7 1,173.1  -4.1%
6 operating income [4-5] 412.7 468.7 359.3 385.2 1,317.2 1,625.8 +23.4%
7 Investment Stock Impairment loss, etc. -182.3 -70.3 -118.0 -5.7 -242.1 -376.3 F
8 income Before Provisions [6-7] 594.9 539.0 477.4 390.9 1,559.3 2,002.2 +28.4%
9 provisions & others 168.3 255.0 101.8 116.8 776.1 641.9  -17.3%
10 loan loss provisioning 108.3 239.6 86.8 63.6 666.3 498.1  -25.2%
11 income before tax [8-9] 426.7 284.0 375.5 274.1 783.1 1,360.3 +73.7%
12 Income tax expense 108.5 73.1 85.6 71.7 -108.6 338.9 u
13 net income [12-13] 318.2 210.9 290.0 202.3 891.7 1,021.4 +14.5%
14 earnings per Share (KrW) 493 327 450 314 1,383 1,584 +14.5%
15 Dividends per Share (KrW) - 100 135 850 510 1,085 +112.7%

note: F = Favorable, u=unfavorable

our net income growth was driven by the improvement in net interest income and decline in loan loss provisioning. non-recurring gains from the 
sale of hynix shares (KrW 223.3 billion after-tax), and Samsung life shares (37.4 billion after-tax) also contributed to the increase in net income. 

the bank’s profitability indicators, roa and roe, came to 1.03% and 12.57%, respectively. 

normal 
non-recurring items

QuaRteRly tRenD of net incoMe   (In billions of KrW)

4Q09

306.4

4Q10

202.3
173.5

37.4

2Q10

210.9

samsung life

182.2

136.0

1Q10

318.2

hynix hynix

202.7

87.3

3Q10

290.0
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2) net interest income & net interest Margin (niM)
(In billions of KrW)

Quarterly annual

1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 2009 2010 yoy

net interest income 561.4 519.5 511.2 560.7 1,917.9 2,152.8 +12.2%
average earning assets 78,425.8 79,558.4 80,525.1 78,847.1 79,513.9 79,286.2 -0.3%
net interest Margin (niM)*    2.83% 2.60% 2.50% 2.82% 2.39% 2.69% +0.30%p

KrW 3.29% 3.09% 2.98% 3.39% 2.74% 3.19% +0.45%p
Foreign currency 1.38% 1.17% 1.08% 1.13% 1.42% 1.18% -0.24%p

* net interest margin is calculated from net interest income adjusted for certain items.

net interest income (nII) was KrW 2,152.8 billion in 2010, up 12.2% from KrW 2,238.1 billion in the previous year. the main driver was the increase in 

the net interest margin, which averaged 2.69% in 2010, up 0.30%p from the previous year. 

3) fees & commissions and non interest income
(In billions of KrW)

Quarterly annual

1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 2009 2010 yoy

total fees & commissions 99.7 127.4 108.1 124.1 463.2 459.3 -0.9%
       gains from fX transactions 60.0 70.3 63.8 70.6 273.3 264.7 -3.1%
       fees & commissions 39.7 57.1 44.3 53.5 189.9 194.5 +2.4%

            KrW currency related 38.8 40.8 36.0 37.5 138.3 153.0 +10.7%
            Foreign currency related 33.2 36.5 33.1 40.6 141.1 143.3 +1.6%
            card -53.9 -45.6 -47.4 -51.0 -178.8 -197.9 u
            others 21.6 25.4 22.6 26.4 89.3 96.0 +7.5%
non interest income 55.2 90.6 49.2 -8.1 159.7 186.9 +17.0%
% of total income
        total Fees & commissions 13.9% 17.3% 16.2% 18.3% 18.2% 16.4% -1.8%p
        non Interest Income 7.7% 12.3% 7.4% -1.2% 6.3% 6.7% +0.4%p
        Sum 21.6% 29.6% 23.5% 17.1% 24.5% 23.1% -1.4%p

note: u = unfavorable

Sum of total fees & commissions and non interest income was KrW 646.2 billion in 2010, up 3.7% from KrW 623.0 billion in the previous year. 

total fees & commissions were KrW 459.3 billion, compared to KrW 463.2 billion in the previous year, a small decline of 0.9%. non interest income 
was KrW 186.9 billion in 2010, up 17.0% from 2009.
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KeB’s market-leading position in Fx and trade finance business remained strong, with market shares of 46% for Fx and 31% for export and 28% for 
import financing during 2010.

4) total expenses
total expenses in 2010 were KrW 1,173.1 billion, down 4.1% from KrW 1,223.7 billion in 2009. 
the cost/income ratio (total expenses to total income ratio) also improved to 41.9% in 2010, a 6.3%p decline from the previous year. 

(In billions of KrW)

Quarterly annual

1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 2009 2010 yoy

total expenses 303.6 268.9 309.1 291.5 1,223.7 1,173.1 -4.1%
       Salaries & Benefits 198.7 156.3 179.6 163.8 702.0 698.5 -0.5%
       operating expenses 71.2 82.5 95.5 93.4 368.2 342.7 -6.9%

       Depreciation 24.3 22.1 22.6 24.1 115.2 93.2 -19.2%
       tax & Dues 9.3 8.0 11.4 10.2 38.2 38.9 -1.7%
% of total income
       total expenses 42.4% 36.5% 46.2% 43.1% 48.2% 41.9% -6.3%p 
       Salaries & Benefits 27.7% 21.2% 26.9% 24.2% 27.6% 25.0% -2.6%p 
       operating expenses 9.9% 11.2% 14.3% 13.8% 14.5% 12.2% -2.3%p 

KeB 
Bank a
Bank B
Bank c
Bank D
others

* Market share in Fx is based on 7 large domestic banks’ transactions, exports/imports are based on national trade volume

fX Market 
share

46%

25%

9%

8%

6%
6%

export Market 
share

14%

7%

8%

13%

27%

31%

import Market 
share

19%
16%

11%

8%

18%
28%

 MaRket leaDeRshiP in fX anD tRaDe finance   (annual average for 2010)
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5) Provisions & others

loan loss provision (llp) was KrW 498.1 billion in 2010, down 25.2% from KrW 666.3 billion in 2009. 
(In billions of KrW)

Quarterly annual

1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 2009 2010 yoy
total Provisions & others 168.3 255.0 101.8 116.8 776.1 641.9  -17.3%
      loan loss Provisioning 108.3 239.6 86.8 63.6 666.3 498.1  -25.2%

           corporate 94.2 219.5 65.8 40.4 548.0 419.9  -23.4%
           household 10.5 13.2 14.5 14.6 49.3 52.8 +7.1%
           card 3.6 6.8 6.5 8.6 68.9 25.5  -63.0%
      other Provisioning 30.7 8.0 1.5 40.1 50.1 80.2 +60.1%
      Retirement allowance 29.4 7.4 13.6 13.2 59.7 63.6 +6.5%

4 .  a S S e t  Q u a l i t y  a n D  B a l a n c e  S h e e t  ( B a n K  a c c O u n t )

1) asset Quality
non performing loans (npl) totaled KrW 926.4 billion at the end of 2010, with a corresponding npl ratio of 1.34%. reserve coverage ratio (loan loss 
reserve to npl ratio) was 124.8% at the end of the year. 

(end of period, in billions of KrW)

4Q09 1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 yoy
total credits 70,550.5 68,857.4 69,476.7 69,604.3 69,181.6  -1.9%

normal 68,948.1 67,198.1 67,358.9 67,367.0 66,959.1  -2.9%
precautionary 937.3 886.2 1,211.0 1,235.0 1,296.1 +38.3%
nPl [5+6+7] 665.0 773.1 906.8 1,002.3 926.4 +39.3%

Substandard 448.4 455.2 461.8 585.4 420.0  -6.3%
Doubtful 162.8 216.0 374.1 298.3 437.6 +168.8%
estimated loss 53.8 101.9 70.9 118.6 68.8 +27.9%

% of total credit
precautionary 1.33% 1.29% 1.74% 1.77% 1.87% +0.54%p
nPl 0.94% 1.12% 1.31% 1.44% 1.34% +0.40%p

reserves for loan loss 1,014.4 1,063.9 1,147.2 1,169.8 1,156.0 +14.0%
nPl coverage Ratio 152.5% 137.6% 126.5% 116.7% 124.8% -27.7%p

2) assets

total assets at the end of 2010 were KrW 95.9 trillion, compared to KrW 96.3 trillion at the end of 2009, a slight decrease of 0.4%. 

loans totaled KrW 62.4 trillion at the end of 2010, similar to KrW 62.6 trillion at the end of 2009.
(end of period, in billions of KrW)

4Q09 1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 yoy
cash & Due from Banks 5,902.7 7,917.4 8,635.9 8,581.6 7,455.4 +26.3%
Securities 13,829.2 13,824.9 13,836.7 13,377.3 13,161.6 -4.8%
loans 62,627.0 64,558.5 62,944.1 62,263.6 62,423.8 -0.3%

credit card receivables 2,422.9 2,336.0 2,419.8 2,440.8 2,581.0 +6.5%
other assets 12,097.7 12,079.5 15,552.7 13,997.7 11,428.7 -5.5%
Merchant Banking assets 1,851.5 1,553.5 1,922.5 1,011.6 1,433.9 -22.6%

total assets 96,308.1 99,933.8 102,891.8 99,231.7 95,903.5 -0.4%

ManageMent Discussion & analysisManageMent Discussion & analysis
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3) liabilities & shareholders’ equity

the overall funding mix improved in 2010. total deposits increased to KrW 60.7 trillion at the end of 2010, up 6.6% from KrW 57.0 trillion at the end 
of 2009. Borrowings declined to KrW 8.4 trillion at the end of 2010, down 9.0% from the previous year. Debentures also fell to KrW 4.6 trillion at the 
end of 2010, down 41.1% from 2009. 

total shareholders’ equity increased to KrW 8.38 trillion at the end of 2010, up 5.3% from KrW 7.95 trillion at the end of 2009.

(end of period, in billions of KrW)

4Q09 1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 yoy
     Deposits 56,951.9 59,526.4 60,051.9 59,211.2 60,704.2 +6.6%
     Borrowings 9,183.8 8,710.9 9,217.5 8,388.1 8,356.8 -9.0%
     Debentures 7,855.9 7,259.6 6,457.1 5,931.5 4,627.6 -41.1%

     other liabilities 13,062.1 14,712.0 17,658.5 16,431.3 12,844.2 -1.7%
     Merchant Banking liabilities 1,299.6 1,847.8 1,468.6 1,066.2 972.7 -25.2%
     Shareholders’ equity 7,954.8 7,877.1 8,038.2 8,203.5 8,375.7 +5.3%

liabilities & shareholders’ equity 96,308.1 99,933.8 102,891.8 99,231.7 95,903.5 -0.4%

5 .  c a p i t a l  a D e Q u a c y

KeB maintained its strong capital position with a BIS capital ratio of 15.24% at the end of 2010, up 31%p from 14.93% at the end of 2009, reflecting 
robust earnings performance and disciplined loan portfolio management.

tier 1 capital ratio was 12.15% at the end of 2010, up 1.11%p from 11.04% at the end of 2009. tier 2 capital ratio decreased to 3.09% at the end of 
2010 from 3.89% at the end of 2009. 

ManageMent Discussion & analysisManageMent Discussion & analysis

tier I
tier II

Bis caPital Ratio   (%)

4Q09 4Q102Q10

15.00

1Q10

16.02

14.93

3.89

4.00

2.99

11.04 12.02
12.01

3Q10

15.63
15.24

3.05

12.58

3.09

12.15
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a p p e n D i x :  h i S t O r i c a l  a n n u a l  F i n a n c i a l  S t a t e m e n t S  - income statement 

(In billions of KrW)

2008 2009 2010 2009 yoy (%) 2010 yoy (%)
1 net Interest Income 2,238.1 1,917.9 2,152.8 -14.3% +12.2%
2 Fees & commissions 562.8 463.2 459.3 -17.7% -0.8%
3 non Interest Income 217.6 159.7 186.9 -26.6% +17.0%
4 total income [1+2+3] 3,018.6 2,540.8 2,799.0 -15.8% +10.2%
5 total expenses 1,145.3 1,223.7 1,173.1 +6.8% -4.1%
6 operating income [4-5] 1,873.2 1,317.2 1,625.8 -29.7% +23.4%
7 Investment Stock Impairment loss, etc. -90.7 -242.1 -376.3 F F
8 income Before Provisions [6-7] 1,963.8 1,559.3 2,002.2 -20.6% +28.4%
9 provisions & others 796.4 776.2 641.9 -2.5% -17.3%
10 loan loss provisioning 726.9 666.3 498.1 -8.3% -25.2%
11 income before tax [8-9] 1,167.5 783.1 1,360.3 -32.9% +73.7%
12 Income tax expense 384.9 -108.6 338.9 F u
13 net income [12-13] 782.6 891.7 1,021.4 +13.9% +14.5%
14 earnings per Share (KrW) 1,213 1,383 1,584 +14.0% +14.5%
15 Dividends per Share (KrW) 125 510 1,085 +308.0% +112.7%

note: u = unfavorable, F = Favorable

ManageMent Discussion & analysisManageMent Discussion & analysis
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a p p e n D i x :  h i S t O r i c a l  a n n u a l  F i n a n c i a l  S t a t e m e n t S  - Balance sheet 

(end of period, in billions of KrW)

2008 2009 2010 2009 yoy (%) 2010 yoy (%)
1 cash & Due from Banks 10,107.7 5,902.7 7,455.4 -41.6% +26.3%
2 Securities 12,112.6 13,829.2 13,161.6 +14.2% -4.8%
3 loans 64,412.3 62,627.0 62,423.8 -2.8% -0.3%
4 credit card receivables 2,552.6 2,422.9 2,581.0 -5.1% +6.5%
5 other assets 13,712.6 12,097.7 11,428.7 -11.8% -5.5%
6 Merchant Banking assets 3,363.1 1,851.5 1,433.9 -44.9% -22.6%
7 total assets 103,708.3 96,308.1 95,903.5 -7.1% -0.4%
8 Deposits 56,397.4 56,951.9 60,704.2 +1.0% +6.6%
9 Borrowings 11,958.8 9,183.8 8,356.8 -23.2% -9.0%
10 Debentures 10,790.6 7,855.9 4,627.6 -27.2% -41.1%
11 other liabilities 14,402.5 13,062.1 12,844.2 -9.3% -1.7%
12 Merchant Banking liabilities 3,495.6 1,299.6 972.7 -62.8% -25.2%
13 Shareholders’ equity 6,663.5 7,954.8 8,375.7 +19.4% +5.3%
14 liabilities & shareholders’ equity 103,708.3 96,308.1 95,903.5 -7.1% -0.4%

ManageMent Discussion & analysisManageMent Discussion & analysis
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non-consoliDateD financial stateMents 

notice to readers 
this report is effective as of March 31, 2011, the auditors’ report date. certain subsequent events or circumstances may have occurred between 
the auditors’ report date and the time the auditors’ report is read. Such events or circumstances could significantly affect the accompanying 
financial statements and may result in modifications to the auditors’ report. 

i n D e p e n D e n t  a u D i t O r S ’  r e p O r t  
english translation of a report originally Issued in Korean 

to the shareholders and Board of Directors of 
korea exchange Bank: 

We have audited the accompanying non-consolidated statements of financial position of Korea exchange Bank (the “Bank”) as of December 31, 
2010 and 2009, and the related non-consolidated statements of income, appropriations of retained earnings, changes in shareholders’ equity and 
cash flows for the years then ended, all expressed in Korean Won. these financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the republic of Korea. those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. an audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. an audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 
2010 and 2009, and the results of its operations, changes in its retained earnings and its shareholders’ equity, and its cash flows for the years then 
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the republic of Korea. 

We have audited the Bank’s financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 and originally issued the auditors’ report as of 
March 14, 2011. however, as discussed in note 2 to the accompanying financial statements, we reissued the auditors’ report as the Bank amended 
its financial statements for the purpose of reflecting a dividend of ￦548,171 million, approved at the shareholders’ meeting held on March 31, 
2011, which is different from an originally approved dividend of ￦374,046 million by the board of directors on March 12, 2011. therefore, the issued 
auditors’ report dated March 14, 2011 shall be replaced with this reissued report and the originally issued report dated March 14, 2011 should not be 
referred to as an independent auditors’ report for the Bank’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010. 

accounting principles and auditing standards and their application in practice vary among countries. the accompanying financial statements are 
not intended to present the financial position, results of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows in accordance with accounting 
principles and practices generally accepted in countries other than the republic of Korea. In addition, the procedures and practices utilized in the 
republic of Korea to audit such financial statements may differ from those generally accepted and applied in other countries. accordingly, this report 
and the accompanying financial statements are for use by those knowledgeable about Korean accounting procedures and auditing standards and 
their application in practice. 

March 31, 2011 
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 

  (In millions of KRW)

2010 2009 
ASSETS

Cash and due from banks (Notes 3, 18, 19, 24 and 29) ￦  7,455,434 ￦  5,902,708 
Securities (Notes 4, 17, 18, 19 and 23) 13,161,631 13,829,175 
Loans (Notes 5, 6, 7, 17, 18, 19, 23 and 24) 62,423,763 62,627,014 
Tangible assets (Note 8) 1,358,152 1,380,418 
Other assets (Notes 2, 9, 17, 21 and 24) 10,070,595 10,717,280 
Merchant banking account assets (Notes 10 and 24) 1,433,928 1,851,510 

 ￦  95,903,503  ￦ 96,308,105 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
LIABILITIES:

Deposits (Notes 11, 18, 19 and 24)  ￦  60,704,249  ￦ 56,951,887 
Borrowings (Notes 12, 18, 19 and 24) 12,984,398 17,039,671 
Other liabilities (Notes 2, 13, 16, 17, 18, 21 and 24) 12,866,452 13,062,152 
Merchant banking account liabilities (Note 14) 972,679 1,299,568

 87,527,778  88,353,278 

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Notes 4, 8, 15, 17 and 21):
Common stock 3,224,534 3,224,534 
Capital surplus  940 940
Accumulated other comprehensive income  1,111,546 1,233,556 
Retained earnings 4,038,705 3,495,797

 8,375,725 7,954,827 
￦ 95,903,503  ￦ 96,308,105 

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(In millions of KRW, except per share amounts)

2010 2009

OpERATING REVENUES:

Interest income (Notes 19 and 24): 

Interest on due from banks ￦  92,704 ￦  87,311 

Interest on trading securities 10,628 32,014 

Interest on available-for-sale securities 177,407 257,967 

Interest on held-to-maturity securities 230,826 186,317 

Interest on loans  3,613,015 3,896,372 

Other interest income 16,714 15,297 

4,141,294 4,475,278 

Gain on valuation and disposal of securities (Note 4): 

Gain on valuation of trading securities 4,245 15,443 

Gain on disposal of trading securities 28,016 46,094 

Reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale securities 2,387 18,686 

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities 390,956 250,810 

Gain on redemption of held-to-maturity securities - 108 

425,604 331,141 

Gain on valuation and disposal of loans (Note 5): 

Gain on disposal of loans  37,956 16,760 

Foreign exchange trading income 1,801,635 3,720,056 

Gain on trading and valuation of derivatives (Notes 12, 17 and 19) 5,198,268 7,221,653 

Commission income (Notes 19 and 24) 485,606 467,435 

Dividends income (Note 19) 20,701 14,203 

Other operating revenue (Notes 10, 19 and 25) 118,740 141,716 

 Total operating revenues 12,229,804 16,388,242 

OpERATING EXpENSES: 

Interest expenses (Notes 19, 24 and 25): 

Interest on deposits 1,337,542 1,545,130 

Interest on borrowings 460,603 848,822 

Other interest expenses 26,386 32,931 

1,824,531 2,426,883 

Loss on valuation and disposal of securities (Note 4): 

Loss on valuation of trading securities 763 906 

Loss on disposal of trading securities 15,331 14,624 

Impairment loss on available-for-sale securities 67 20,896 

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale securities 88 3,742 

Loss on redemption of held-to-maturity securities - 7 

16,249 40,175 

Loss on valuation and disposal of loans (Notes 5, 7, 17 and 24): 

provision for possible loan losses 474,015 648,470 

Loss on disposal of loans 78,554 33,501 

552,569 681,971 

(Continued) 
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(In millions of KRW, except per share amounts)

2010 2009

Foreign exchange trading losses ￦ 1,549,906 ￦ 2,812,085

Loss on trading and valuation of derivatives (Notes 12, 17 and 19)  5,124,398 7,869,356 

Commission expenses (Notes 19 and 24) 291,900 278,602 

General and administrative expenses (Notes 19 and 24) 1,236,718 1,283,401 

Other operating expenses (Notes 14 and 19) 332,292 280,534 

Total operating expenses 10,928,563 15,673,007 

OpERATING INCOME 1,301,241 715,235 

NON-OpERATING INCOME (Notes 4 and 20) 117,505 103,379 

NON-OpERATING EXpENSES (Notes 4 and 20) 58,480 35,483 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,360,266 783,131 

INCOME TAX EXpENSE (BENEFITS) (Note 21)  338,899 (108,606) 

NET INCOME (Note 23) ￦  1,021,367 ￦ 891,737 

BASIC NET INCOME pER SHARE (In currency units) (Note 22) ￦ 1,584 ￦ 1,383 

DILUTED NET INCOME pER SHARE (In currency units) (Note 22) ￦ 1,584 ￦ 1,383 

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF APPROPRIATIONS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(In millions of KRW except per share amounts)

2010 2009

RETAINED EARNINGS BEFORE AppROpRIATIONS:  
Beginning of the year ￦  2,657,279  ￦  2,179,869 
Quarterly dividend (Note 28) (151,553)  -
Net income 1,021,367  891,737

 3,527,093  3,071,606 
TRANSFER FROM VOLUNTARY RESERVES:  

Other reserve 2,885  3,981 
AppROpRIATIONS:  

Legal reserve 102,200  89,200 
Other reserve 1,787  206 
Cash dividends (Note 28) 548,171  328,902 

[Dividends per share (rate):  
￦850 (17.0%) at 2010  
￦510 (10.2%) at 2009]  

652,158  418,308 
UNAppROpRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS TO BE CARRIED 
    FORWARD TO SUBSEQUENT YEAR 

￦  2,877,820  ￦  2,657,279 

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF APPROPRIATIONS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(In millions of KRW)

Capital stock Capital surplus Capital  
adjustments   

Accumulated 
other compre-

hensive income

Retained 
earnings  Total 

As of January 1, 2009 ￦  3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦  (4,425) ￦  749,201 ￦  2,693,268 ￦  6,663,518 
Dividend - - - - (80,613) (80,613) 
Negative capital adjustments - - ￦ 4,425  - (4,425) -
Balance after appropriations 3,224,534 940 - 749,201 2,608,230 6,582,905 
Net income - - - - 891,737 891,737 
Effect of exchange rate 
    fluctuations for overseas branches - - - - (4,170) (4,170) 

Valuation of available-for-sale 
    securities - - - 486,095 - 486,095 

Valuation of held-to-maturity securities - - - 303 - 303 
Changes in equity on equity method - - - 906 - 906 
Negative changes in equity 
    on equity method - - - 280 - 280 

Valuation of tangible assets - - - (3,229) - (3,229) 
As of December 31, 2009 ￦ 3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦  1,233,556 ￦  3,495,797 ￦ 7,954,827  

As of January 1, 2010 ￦  3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦ 1,233,556 ￦  3,495,797 ￦ 7,954,827
Dividend - - - - (328,902) (328,902) 
Balance after appropriations 3,224,534 940 - 1,233,556 3,166,895 7,625,925 
Quarterly dividend - - - - (151,553) (151,553) 
Net income - - - - 1,021,367 1,021,367 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 
    for overseas branches - - - - 1,996 1,996 

Valuation of available-for-sale 
    securities - - - (122,156) - (122,156) 

Valuation of held-to-maturity securities - - - 16  - 16 
Changes in equity on equity method - - - 433 - 433 
Negative changes in equity 
    on equity method - - - (302) - (302) 

Valuation of tangible assets - - - (1) - (1)
As of December 31, 2010 ￦  3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦ 1,111,546 ￦  4,038,705 ￦  8,375,725 

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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(In millions of KRW)
2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OpERATING ACTIVITIES:  
Net income ￦  1,021,367 ￦ 891,737 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided  
    by operating activities: 

Gain on valuation of trading securities, net (3,482) (14,537) 
(Reversal of) impairment loss on available-for-sale securities, net (2,320) 2,210 
Gain on valuation of securities using the equity method, net (69,550) (49,416) 
provision for possible loan losses 474,015 648,470 
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible assets, net 379 (2,166) 
Depreciation and amortization 93,157 115,229 
Loss on impairment of tangible assets - 146 
Gain on valuation of financial derivatives, net (107,703) (206,975) 
provision for severance benefits 63,575 59,726 
Expenses for fringe benefits 14,400 -
Long-term compensation expense for performance bonus 13,234 9,748 
provision for allowance for other liabilities 77,007 43,975 
(Reversal of) stock option compensation costs, net (433) 12,798 
Gain on foreign exchange trading, net (2,513) (114,962) 
Loss on reserve for acceptances and guarantees 31,890 23,793 
Loss (gain) on reserve for unused credit limit, net (920) 6,046 
Gain on disposal of securities using the equity method (16) -
Others, net (48,940) (37,952) 

531,780 496,133  
Changes in assets and liabilities resulting from operations: 

Net decrease in trading securities 849,019 102,656 
Net decrease in available-for-sale securities 1,516,789 44,328 
Net increase in held-to-maturity securities (1,414,146) (1,084,811) 
Net increase in call loans (1,445,828) (17,374) 
Net decrease (increase) in domestic import usance bill (609,264) 130,745 
Net decrease (increase) credit card receivables (185,092) 56,311 
Net decrease in bills bought in foreign currencies 142,376 452,786 
Net increase in bills bought in Won (6,767) (12,119) 
Net decrease in bonds purchased under repurchase agreements 1,086,000 554,000 
Net decrease (increase) in loans in Won 92,426 (1,235,884) 
Net decrease in loans in foreign currencies 988,631 1,154,882 
Net increase in factoring receivables (431,154) (35,836) 
Net decrease in advances for customers 2,662 22,129 
Net decrease in privately placed bonds 124,632 74,667 
Net decrease (increase) in deferred loan origination fees and costs (19,564) 4,075 
Net decrease in accrued income 29,410 138,758 
Net decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 599 (15,838) 
Net decrease in financial derivatives assets 630,840 3,276,627 
Net increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 10,079 (354,581) 
Net decrease in unearned revenues (5,485) (25,800) 
payment of severance benefits (21,413) (34,429) 
Increase in assets under management of pension benefits (37,225) (508) 
Decrease in transfer to National pension Fund 33 87 
Increase in deposit of insurance for severance benefits (6,312) (22,103) 
Decrease in financial derivatives liabilities  (555,598)   (3,055,056) 
Decrease of reserve for acceptances and guarantees (699)  -
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(In millions of KRW)
2010 2009

Net decrease in allowance for unused credit limit (879)  -
Net decrease in allowance for other liabilities (37,557)  (30,771) 
Net decrease in deferred income tax liabilities (1,692)  (23,441) 

694,821 63,500  
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,247,968  1,451,370 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:  
purchase of securities using the equity method (391,709)  (92,503) 
Dividend of securities using the equity method 619  2,395 
Disposal of securities using the equity method 440  -
purchase of tangible assets (55,095)  (51,240) 
Disposal of tangible assets 8,302  7,529 
purchase of intangible assets (27,956)  (27,156) 
Disposal of intangible assets 123  -
Net increase in guarantee deposits paid (8,414)  (6,982) 
Net increase in accounts receivable (130,608)  (155,573) 
Net decrease in other assets 118,700  41,518 
Net decrease in merchant banking account assets 456,633  1,542,016 
Net decrease (increase) in restricted due from banks  (3,004,869)  4,370,085 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (3,033,834) 5,630,089  

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:  
Net increase in deposits 3,781,197  567,716 
Net decrease in borrowings (826,996)  (2,774,965) 
Net decrease in debentures (3,225,131)   (2,834,383) 
Dividend (480,455)  (80,613) 
Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities 85,108  (1,794,127) 
Net cash used in financing activities (666,277) (6,916,372)  

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS (1,452,143)  165,087 
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,464,991  3,299,904 
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS, END OF YEAR (Note 29) ￦ 2,012,848 ￦  3,464,991 

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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1 .  G E N E R A L :  

Korea Exchange Bank (the “Bank”) was established on January 30, 1967 as a government-invested bank to engage in foreign exchange and the 
trade finance business under the Korea Exchange Bank Act. On December 30, 1989, the Korea Exchange Bank Act was repealed and the Bank 
was converted into a corporation under the Commercial Code of the Republic of Korea.  On April 4, 1994, the Bank was listed on the Korean Stock 
Exchange. On February 28, 2004, the merger between the Bank and Korea Exchange Bank Credit Service Co., Ltd. (“KEBCS”) was finalized. 
The Bank primarily provides commercial banking services, trust banking services, foreign exchange, merchant banking business through the merger 
with Korea International Merchant Bank, a domestic subsidiary of the Bank, and other related operations as permitted under the Bank Act and other 
relevant laws and regulations in the Republic of Korea. The Bank operates through 354 branches (including 28 depositary offices) and 3 subsidiaries 
in Korea and 19 branches (including 2 depositary offices and 5 offices) and 10 subsidiaries in overseas as of December 31, 2010. 

The Bank’s shareholders as of December 31, 2010 are as follows: 

Shareholders Number of 
shares owned (*1) Ownership (%) 

LSF-KEB Holdings, SCA 329,042,672 51.02 
Export-Import Bank of Korea 40,314,387 6.25 
Bank of Korea 39,500,000 6.12 
Others 236,049,767 36.61 

644,906,826 100.00 
(*1) The shareholders’ list as of December 31, 2010 

The Bank entered into a Memorandum of Understanding regarding the Share Subscription Agreement with Lone Star Fund IV on August 27, 2003.  
On October 30, 2003, the Bank issued 268,750,000 shares of common stock to LSF-KEB Holdings, SCA at ￦4,000 per share (at less than its par 
value) in accordance with a resolution during an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on September 16, 2003. The balance below the par value is 
recognized as a discount on stock issued. 
As of December 31, 2010, the total number of authorized shares of the Bank is 1,000 million (par value ￦5,000) while the paid-in capital amounts to 
￦3,224,534 million (with 644,906,826 shares of common stock outstanding). 

2 .  S U M M A R Y  O F  S I G N I F I C A N T  A C C O U N T I N G  P O L I C I E S :  

• BASIS OF NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PRESENTATION 
The Bank maintains its official accounting records in Korean Won and prepares statutory non-consolidated financial statements in the Korean 
language (Hangul) in conformity with the accounting principles and banking accounting standards generally accepted in the Republic of Korea.  
Certain accounting principles and banking accounting standards applied by the Bank that conform with financial accounting standards and 
accounting principles in the Republic of Korea may not conform with generally accepted accounting principles and banking accounting practices 
in other countries. Accordingly, these financial statements are intended for use by those who are informed about Korean accounting principles 
and practices. The accompanying financial statements have been condensed, restructured and translated into English (with certain expanded 
descriptions) from the Korean language financial statements.  Certain information included in the Korean language financial statements, but not 
required for a fair presentation of the Bank’s financial position, results of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity or cash flows, is not presented 
in the accompanying financial statements. 
The significant accounting policies followed by the Bank in preparing the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements are summarized 
below. 
In addition, the Bank’s non-consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 was approved by the board of directors 
on March 12, 2011 for submission to an annual shareholders’ meeting. However, at the shareholders’ meeting held on March 31, 2011, dividends 
was approved at a revised amount of ￦548,171 million, which was different from an originally approved amount of ￦374,046 million by the board of 
directors. 

• INTEREST INCOME RECOGNITION 
The Bank applies the accrual basis in recognizing interest income related to due from banks, loans and securities. Whereas, interest on loans, 
whose principal or interest is past due at the date of the statement of financial position or defaulted loans, not secured by guarantees from financial 
institutions or collateral deposits, is recognized on a cash basis. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, accrued interest income not recognized due to 
such criteria amounts to ￦94,732 million and ￦127,958 million, respectively. 

• CLASSIFICATION OF SECURITIES 
At acquisition, the Bank classifies securities into one of the following categories: trading, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity, depending on 
marketability, purpose of acquisition and ability to hold. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held for the purpose of selling them in the 
near term and actively traded are classified as trading securities. Debt securities with fixed and determinable payments and fixed maturity that the 
Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity securities. Debt and equity securities not classified as 
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the above are categorized as available-for-sale securities. 
If the objective and ability to hold securities of the Bank change, available-for-sale securities can be reclassified to held-to-maturity securities and 
held-to-maturity securities can be reclassified to available-for-sale securities. Whereas, if the Bank sells held-to-maturity securities or exercises 
early redemption right of securities to issuer in the current year or the proceeding two years, and if it reclassifies held-to-maturity securities to 
available-for-sale securities, all debt securities that are owned or purchased cannot be classified as held-to-maturity securities.  On the other 
hand, trading securities cannot be recategorized to available-for-sale securities or held-to-maturity securities and vice versa.  In rare cases, trading 
securities can be reclassified to available-for-sale securities only when the trading securities lose their marketability or when the Bank holds them 
not to earn gains on trading in short period. 
In addition, investments in equity securities of companies, over which the Bank exercises significant influence, are accounted for using the equity 
method and classified as securities accounted for using the equity method. 

• VALUATION OF SECURITIES 
(1) Valuation of Trading Securities 
Trading securities are initially recognized at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses determined by the individual moving average method for equity 
securities and the specified identification method for debt securities. When the face value of trading debt securities differs from their acquisition 
cost, the effective interest method is applied to amortize the difference over the remaining term of the securities.  After initial recognition, if the fair 
value of trading securities differs from the book value, trading securities are stated at fair value and the resulting valuation gain or loss is included in 
current operations.  

(2) Valuation of Available-for-sale Securities 
Available-for-sale securities are initially recognized at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses, determined by the individual moving average method 
for equity securities and the specified identification method for debt securities.  The effective interest method is applied to amortize the difference 
between the face value and the acquisition cost over the remaining term of the debt security.  After initial recognition, available-for sale securities 
are stated at fair value, with the net unrealized gain or loss presented as gain or loss on valuation of available-for-sale securities in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss), which is charged to current operations in a lump sum at the time of disposal or impairment recognition. Non-
marketable equity securities are stated at acquisition cost in the financial statements if the fair value of the securities is not reliably determinable. 
If the fair value of equity securities (net asset fair value in case of non-marketable equity securities stated at acquisition cost) is below the acquisition 
cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment exists, the carrying value is adjusted to fair value and the resulting valuation loss is charged to current 
operations.  If the collectible value of debt securities is below the amortized cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment exists, the carrying value 
is adjusted to collectible value and the resulting valuation loss is charged to current operations. With respect to impaired securities, any unrealized 
valuation gain or loss of securities previously included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is reversed. 

(3) Valuation of Held-to-maturity Securities
Held-to-maturity securities are stated at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses, determined by the specific identification method. When the 
face value of held-to-maturity securities differs from its acquisition cost, the effective interest method is applied to amortize the difference over the 
remaining term of the securities. If collectible value is below the amortized cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment exists, the carrying
value is adjusted to collectible value and the resulting valuation loss is charged to current operations.

(4) Valuation of Securities using the Equity Method
Equity securities held for investment in companies in which the Bank is able to exercise significant influence over the investees (in accordance 
with the Banking Act, if the Bank holds more than 15 percent of the total issued shares, the Bank is considered being able to exercise significant 
influence) are accounted for using the equity method. The Bank’s share in net income or net loss of investees is included in current operations.
Changes in the retained earnings of investee are reflected in the retained earnings. Changes in the capital surplus, capital adjustments or 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) of investee are reflected as gain or loss on valuation of securities using the equity method in 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).
When the book value of equity securities using the equity method is less than zero due to the cumulative losses of the investees, the Bank 
discontinues applying the equity method and does not provide for additional losses. If the investee subsequently reports net income, the Bank 
resumes applying the equity method only after its share of that net income equals the share of net losses previously not recognized during the period
that the equity method was suspended.
In addition, when ownership ratio is increased by increase or decrease in capital stock, the fluctuation of equity is accounted as difference in 
investment. On the other hand, when ownership ratio is decreased, the fluctuation of equity is accounted as loss on disposal of equity securities. Any 
gain or loss on the disposal of equity securities of certain consolidated subsidiaries is accounted for as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
resulting from applying the equity method in the statement of financial position if the subsidiaries are still consolidated even after the Bank disposes 
of a portion of equity securities.

(5) Reversal of Impairment Loss on Available-for-sale Securities and Held-to-maturity Securities
If the reasons for impairment loss on available-for-sale securities no longer exist, the recovery is recorded in current operations under non-operating 
income, up to the previously recognized impairment loss, as a reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale securities and any excess is included 
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in accumulated other comprehensive income as gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities. However, if the increases in the fair value of the 
impaired securities are not regarded as the recovery of the impairment, the increases in the fair value are recorded as gain on valuation of available-
for-sale securities in accumulated other comprehensive income. For non-marketable equity securities, which are impaired based on the net asset 
fair value, the recovery is recorded up to their acquisition cost.
For held-to-maturity securities, the recovery is recorded in current operations under non-operating income within the amount of amortized cost that 
would have been recorded according to the original schedule if the impairment losses had not been recognized as reversal of impairment loss on 
held-to-maturity securities.

(6) Reclassification of Securities
When held-to-maturity securities are reclassified to available-for-sale securities, those securities are accounted for at fair value on the 
reclassification date and the difference between the fair value and book value is reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as gain 
or loss on valuation of availablefor-sale securities. When available-for-sale securities are reclassified to held-to-maturity securities, gain or loss 
on valuation of available-for-sale securities, which had been recorded until the reclassification date, continue to be included in accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) and amortized using the effective interest rate method and the amortized amount is charged to interest income until 
maturity. The difference between the fair value at the reclassification date and face value of the reclassified securities to held-tomaturity securities is 
amortized using effective interest rate method and the amortized amount is charged to interest income. In addition, when certain trading securities 
are reclassified as available-for-sale securities, the fair market value as of reclassification date is accounted as acquisition cost and the unrealized 
gains or losses are recognized as income or loss.

• TRANSFER OF SECURITIES
When the realization, expiration or sale of the right to obtain the economic benefits arises and the control of securities is lost from the sale of the 
securities, the unrealized valuation gain or loss of securities included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is added to or deducted 
from the gain or loss on disposal of securities. The gain or loss is the difference between the net proceeds receivable or received and its carrying 
value. When securities are transferred without losing control of the securities, the transaction is recorded as a secured borrowing transaction.

• ALLOWANCE FOR POSSIBLE LOSSES ON CREDITS
According to the Korea Financial Accounting Standard Article 57 (Valuation of Receivables), allowance for bad debts shall be provided for estimated 
uncollectible accounts on a reasonable and objective basis. presently, the historical loss rate (based on mitigation or roll-rate analysis) is one of 
the permitted reasonable and objective methods to estimate allowance for financial institutions. However, the Bank provides loan loss provision 
pursuant to the Supervisory Regulation of the Banking Business, which requires providing more than minimum rate of loss provision for each asset 
classification category.
The Bank applies the Forward Looking Criteria (“FLC”) for its loan classification for large corporate based on the credit rating to determine allowance 
for loan losses. Under this method, the borrowers’ future debt repayment capacity as well as their overall financial health and management 
soundness are considered in developing the credit rating and the reserve for possible loan losses related to large corporate customers.
However, loan classification for the smaller corporate, household loans and credit card receivables is classified based on the delinquency period, 
value of collateral and bankruptcy status only. Using such loan classification, the Bank classifies all credits into five categories as normal, 
precautionary, substandard, doubtful, or estimated loss and provides the minimum rate of loss provision for each category balance using the 
prescribed minimum percentages of 0.85 percent (0.9 percent for construction, real estate, wholesale & retail, hotel and restaurant industries) or 
more, 7 percent or more, 20 percent or more, 50 percent or more and 100 percent, respectively.
Households’ loans categorized as normal, precautionary, substandard and doubtful are 1 percent or more, 10percent or more, 20 percent or more 
and 55 percent or more, respectively. Card receivables under those categories are 1.5 percent or more, 15 percent or more, 20 percent or more and 
60 percent or more, respectively.
The Bank provides allowance for possible losses on confirmed acceptances and guarantees, unconfirmed acceptances and guarantees, and 
endorsed notes based on the credit conversion factor and minimum rate of loss provision prescribed by the Financial Supervisory Service (FSS).
In addition, the Bank provides other allowances for the unused limit of credit card (including unused limit of credit card that have not been used at 
least once in recent one year) and unused loan commitments for corporate and retail loan customers considering the credit conversion factor and 
minimum rate of loss provision prescribed by the FSS.

• RESTRUCTURING OF LOANS
The equity interest in the debtors, net of real estates and/or other assets received as full or partial satisfaction of the Bank’s loans, collected through 
reorganization proceedings, court mediation or debt restructuring agreements of parties concerned, is recorded at fair value at the time of the 
restructuring. In cases where the fair value of the assets received are less than the book value of the loan (book value before allowances), the Bank 
offsets first the book value against allowances for loan losses and then recognizes provisions for loan losses. Impairment losses for loans that are 
restructured in a troubled debt restructuring involving a modification of terms are computed by the difference between the present value of future 
cash flows under debt restructuring agreements discounted at effective interest rates at the time when loans are originated and the book value 
before allowances for loan losses.
If the amount of allowances already established is less than the impairment losses, the Bank establishes additional allowances for the difference. 
Otherwise, the Bank reverses the allowances for loan losses.
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• DEFERRED LOAN ORIGINATION FEES AND COSTS
The Bank defers loan origination fees associated with originating loans and loan origination costs that have future economic benefits. Loan balances 
are reported net of these loan origination fees and costs. The deferred loan origination fees and costs are amortized using the effective interest 
method with the amortization recognized as adjustments to other interest income.

• VALUATION OF RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES AT PRESENT VALUE
Receivables and payables incurred through long-term installment transactions, long-term borrowing and lending transactions, and other similar 
transactions are stated at the present value of expected future cash flows, and the gain or loss on valuation of related receivables and payables is 
reflected in current operations, unless the difference between nominal value and present value is immaterial. present value discount or premium is
amortized using the effective interest rate method and credited or charged to interest income or interest expense.

• TANGIBLE ASSETS AND RELATED DEPRECIATION
Tangible assets are recorded at cost or production cost including incidental expenses. Routine maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. 
Expenditures that result in the enhancement of the value or the extension of the useful lives of the facilities involved are capitalized as additions to 
tangible assets. The Bank adopted the amendment to the Statements of Korea Accounting Standards (“SKAS”) No. 5 “ property, plant and Equipment ”,
which permits certain items of its land to be revalued after acquisition date, applying the revaluation models permitted under SKAS No. 5. As a 
result of this adoption, gain and loss on revaluation of tangible assets is accounted as accumulated other comprehensive income and non-operating 
expenses, respectively.
Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method for building and leasehold improvements and by the declining-balance method for others 
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Tangible assets  Estimated useful life Depreciation method

Buildings 40 years Straight-line
Leasehold improvements 5 years Straight-line

Equipment  4 years Declining balance

• INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND RELATED AMORTIzATION
Intangible assets included in other assets are recorded at the production costs or purchase costs plus incidental expenses less discount if any. 
Expenditures incurred in conjunction with the development of new products or technology and others, in which the elements of costs can be 
individually identifiable and future benefits expected, are capitalized as development costs. Intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line 
method over 5 years and presented after deducting amortized amount.

• VALUATION ALLOWANCE FOR NON-BUSINESS USE OF PROPERTY
Non-business use of property included in fixed assets is recorded when the Bank acquires collateral by foreclosure on the mortgage for loans. Such 
assets are not depreciated. After foreclosure, the asset is carried at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value determined by the estimated public 
auction price. As of December 31, 2010, the Bank does not have non-business use of property.

• RECOGNITION OF IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
When the book value of assets (other than securities and assets valued at present value) exceeds the collective value of the assets due to 
obsolescence, physical damage or a sharp decrease in market value and the difference is material, the book value are adjusted to collective value in 
the statement of financial position and the resulting impairment loss is charged to current operations. If the collective value of the assets increases 
in subsequent years, the increase in value is credited to operations as gain until the collective value equals the book value ofassets that would have 
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized. The Bank assessed the collective value based on expected selling price or appraisal 
value.

• AMORTIzATION OF DISCOUNTS (PREMIUMS) ON DEBENTURES
Discounts or premiums on debentures issued are amortized over the period from issuance to maturity using the effective interest rate method. 
Amortization of discounts or premiums is recognized as interest expense on the debentures.

• SECURITIES UNDER RESALE OR REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Securities purchased under resale agreements are recorded as loans, and securities sold under repurchase agreements are recorded as borrowings 
when the Bank purchases or sells securities under such agreements.

•	 Other	reserves
A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Bank is recognized as a contingent liability when it is probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits required and the amount of the obligation can be measured with sufficient reliability. Where the effect of the 
time value of money is material, the amount of the liabilities is the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
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• ACCRUED SEVERANCE BENEFITS
The accrued severance benefits that would be payable to assuming all eligible employees and directors were to resign are included in other 
liabilities. The Bank has purchased severance benefits insurance, which meets the funding requirement for tax purposes, and made deposits with 
Samsung Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and others. The deposit for severance benefit is presented as a deduction from accrued severance benefits. The 
Bank manages the defined benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan) for the year ended December 31, 2010, and the assets invested in the DB plan 
is accounted as assets under management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from accrued severance benefits.
The estimated accrued severance benefits, which would be payable assuming all eligible employees and executives were to terminate their 
employment, amounted to ￦356,423 million and ￦316,251 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
The Bank runs the defined benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan), whose investment manager is Merrill Lynch Trust Company, for retirees of 
closed branches in the U.S. The Bank accounted the present value of estimated pension benefits as of December 31, 2010 as pension benefits 
payable. The assets invested in the DB plan is accounted as assets under management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from 
pension benefits payable in accordance with Korea Accounting Institute (KAI) Opinion 05-2.

• ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
The Bank accounts for derivative instruments pursuant to the Interpretations on Financial Accounting Standards 53-70 on accounting for derivative 
instruments. Derivative instruments are classified as used for trading activities or for hedging activities according to their transaction purpose. All 
derivative instruments are accounted for at fair value with the valuation gain or loss recorded as an asset or liability. If the derivative instrument is not 
part of a transaction qualifying as a hedge, the adjustment to fair value is reflected in current operations.
The accounting for derivative transactions that are part of a qualified hedge based both on the purpose of the transaction and on meeting the 
specified criteria for hedge accounting differs depending on whether the transaction is a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge. Fair value hedge 
accounting is applied to a derivative instrument designated as hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset or a liability or a firm 
commitment (hedged item) that is attributable to a particular risk. The gain or loss both on the hedging derivative instruments and on the hedged 
item attributable to the hedged risk is reflected in current operations. Cash flow hedge accounting is applied to a derivative instrument designated as 
hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows of an asset or a liability or a forecasted transaction that is attributable to a particular
risk. The effective portion of gain or loss on a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is recorded as accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) and the ineffective portion is recorded in current operations.
The effective portion of gain or loss recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is reclassified to current earnings in the same 
period during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. If the hedged transaction results in the acquisition of an asset or the 
incurrence of a liability, the gain or loss in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is added to or deducted from the asset or the liability.

• ACCOUNTING FOR SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
In accordance with the Statements of Korea Accounting Standards No.22 – Share-based payment and the Interpretations on Financial Accounting 
Standards 39-35 – Accounting for Stock Options., in case of equitysettled share-based payment transactions, compensation expense for stock option 
and stock option (capital adjustment) are recorded at fair value at the grant date through an agreement service period, whereas in case of cash-
settled share-based payment transactions, compensation expense for stock option and accrued expenses are recorded at fair value at the grant 
date through an agreement service period. In case of cash-settled share-based payment transactions, the other liabilities (accrued expenses) are 
assessed at fair value at the date of the statement of financial position or the final settlement. The changes in the fair value of accrued expenses 
after the grant date are reflected as compensation expense for stock option. In addition, for share-based payment transactions in which the terms 
of the arrangement provide a choice for the Bank whether the Bank settles the transaction in cash or by issuing equity instruments, the Bank is 
required to account for that transaction as a cash-settled share-based payment transaction if the Bank has a present obligation to settle in cash, or 
as an equity-settled share-based payment transaction if no such obligation exists. In case of a cash-settled share-based payment, compensation 
cost is recorded as capital adjustment (stock option), and in case of an equity-settled share-based payment, compensation cost is recorded as other 
liabilities (accrued expenses).

• ACCOUNTING FOR TRUST ACCOUNTS
The Bank separately maintains the books of accounts and financial statements in connection with the trust operations (the trust accounts) from 
those of the bank accounts in accordance with the Financial Investment Services and Capital Markets Act (FSCMA). When surplus funds are 
generated through the management of trust assets, such funds are deposited with the Bank and are recorded as due to trust accounts of the bank 
accounts. Also, the borrowings from the bank account are recorded as due from trust accounts of the bank accounts. The Bank receives fees for 
operation and management of the trust business and accounts for them as fees and commissions from trust accounts.
With respect to certain trust account products, the Bank guarantees the repayment of the principal of the trust accounts and, in certain cases, a 
fixed rate of return. If income from such trust accounts is insufficient to pay the guaranteed amount, such a deficiency is satisfied by using special 
reserves maintained in the trust accounts, offsetting trust fee payable to the bank accounts and receiving compensation contributions from the bank
accounts of the Bank. If the Bank pays compensating contributions to the guaranteed return trusts to cover such deficiencies, these contributions 
are reflected as operating expense of the bank accounts and as other income of the trust accounts. There is no compensating contribution of the 
Bank for the year ended December 31, 2010.
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• MERCHANT BANkING ACCOUNTS
As permitted by the Restructuring of Financial Institutions Act, the Bank may continue its merchant banking operations, including leasing business, 
until the existing contracts acquired from Korea International Merchant Bank upon merger are terminated. Significant accounting policies applied to 
the Bank’s merchant banking operations are summarized as follows:

(1) Revenue Recognition on Discounted Notes
Interest income on discounted notes is accrued over the term of the notes. Income from the sale of discounted notes is recognized at the date of sale 
based on the difference between the purchase and sales prices of the notes, adjusted for interest earned during the holding period.

(2) Cash Management Accounts (“CMA”)
The Bank recognizes interest income from CMA investments and interest expense from CMA deposits as other income and other expenses, 
respectively.

(3) Lease Transactions
The Bank accounts for lease transactions as operating or financing leases, depending on the terms of the lease contracts. In general, non-
cancelable leases are recognized as financing leases when ownership transfers at expiration of the lease term, when a bargain purchase option 
exists, or when the lease term exceeds the estimated economic life of the related asset.
Under the financing lease method, aggregate lease rentals are recorded as financing leases receivable, net of unearned interest, based on the excess 
of rental revenue over the cost of the related assets. Unearned interest is recognized as interest income on financing leases using the effective 
interest method over the lease term.

• INCOME TAx ExPENSE
Income tax expense is the amount currently payable for the period, additional income tax or tax refunds for prior years (except for retroactive 
adjustments of tax effect directly added to or deducted from shareholders’ equity) added to or deducted from the changes in deferred income 
taxes. However, deferred income tax assets are recognized only if the future tax benefits from accumulated temporary differences and any tax 
loss carryforwards are realizable. The difference between the amount currently payable for the period and income tax expense is accounted for as 
deferred income tax assets or liabilities, which will be charged or credited to income tax expense in the period the related temporary difference 
reverses in the future. Deferred income tax assets or liabilities are calculated based on the expected tax rate to be applied at the reversal period of 
the related assets or liabilities. Tax payable and deferred income tax assets or liabilities relating to certain items are charged or credited directly to 
related components of shareholders’ equity.

• ACCOUNTING FOR FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSLATION
The Bank maintains its accounts in Korean Won. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Korean Won at the exchange rate prevailing 
on the transaction date. The Korean Won equivalent of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated in these financial 
statements based on the basic rate (￦1,138.90 and ￦1,167.60 to US$ 1.00 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively) announced by Seoul Money
Brokerage Service, Ltd. or cross rates for other currencies other than U.S. Dollars at the date of the statement of financial position. Translation gains 
and losses are credited or charged to operations. Financial statements of overseas branches are translated based on the basic rate at the date of the 
statement of financial position.

• APPLICATION OF THE STATEMENTS OF kOREA ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“SkAS”)
The Korea Accounting Standard Board (KASB) under the Korea Accounting Institute (KAI) issued the SKAS for achieving a set of Korean accounting 
standards that could be internationally acceptable and comparable based on SKAS Act 92. The Bank has adopted SKAS No.1 (Accounting Changes 
and Error Corrections) through SKAS No. 25 (Consolidated Financial Statements) (excluding No. 14) as of or before December 31, 2009 and applied 
those adopted standards as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010.
In addition, the balance sheet is renamed to statement of financial position based on the revision of the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in 
the Republic of Korea.

• RECLASSIFICATION
Certain accounts of the prior year are reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation for comparative purposes. The reclassifications do 
not impact the previously reported prior year’s net income or shareholders’ equity of the Bank.

• DISCLOSURE IN RELATION WITH ADOPTION OF kOREAN INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (k-IFRS)

(1) Preparation and progress of adopting k-IFRS
Beginning January 1, 2011, application of K-IFRS becomes mandatory for all listed companies including banks in Korea. Based on this regulation, 
the Bank has set up a task force team for the adoption & implementation of K-IFRS and been performing a preliminary analysis of the impact on 
adoption of K-IFRS, establishing a master plan for implementation, determining appropriate accounting treatments under K-IFRS, to design and 
development its accounting system, implementing new accounting system and its on-going maintenance. Overall, this transition is currently in process.
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However as of December 30, 2010, the Bank has completed analyzing the impact on adoption of K-IFRS in April 2008, and has completed its design and 
development of updated accounting system in 2009. In addition, the Bank has implemented new accounting system and been maintaining beginning 2010. 
In addition, in order for the effective and efficient transition to K-IFRS, the Bank is providing on-the-job-training for
applicable employees and team managers.

(2) Expected significant differences between k-IFRS and current accounting standards (k-GAAP)

Classification k-IFRS k-GAAP 

Allowance for possible loan losses 

Compute by using either a historical loss 
experience rate or an expected future cash 
flow model, in accordance with the incurred 
loss model. 

Compute by considering the minimum 
accumulation rate in accordance with 
Forward Looking Criteria under Regulation 
on Supervision of Banking Business 

Guarantees/provisions for unused credit   
    commitment 

Compute by applying a historical credit 
conversion factor (CCF) and a historical 
loss experience rate in accordance with the 
expected loss model 

Compute by applying a credit conversion factor 
(CCF) and the minimum accumulation rate 
under Regulation on Supervision of Banking 
Business 

Loan Origination Cost/Fee (LOC/LOF) Amortize in accordance with an expected 
maturity 

Amortize in accordance with a contracted 
maturity 

Customer loyalty programmes Defer revenues related to points and recognize 
revenues when used Expense paid points and reserve provisions 

Reversal of impairment loss on securities 
Recognize comprehensive income when a fair 

value of available-for-sale security, which 
was previously impaired, is recovered 

Reverse an impairment loss as net income 
within the limit of pre-recognized impairment 
loss when a fair value of available-for-sale 
security is recovered 

Accumulating compensated absences 
Recognize expenses when services, generating 

accumulated compensated absences, are 
provided 

Since no explicit regulations exist, recognize 
expenses when paid. 

Foreign currency translation Apply closing rates for monetary items and 
historical rates for non-monetary items Apply closing rates for all items 

Financial guarantee contracts 

In case that the definition of financial guarantee 
contracts is satisfied in regard to liability on 
payment guarantee, an estimated fair value 
is recognized as a liability 

No explicit regulations regarding to financial 
guarantee contacts exist. 

Actuarial valuation on defined benefit plans 

In accordance with projected Unit Credit 
(pUC) model, the present value of expected 
severance benfits, computed using actuarial 
method and discount rate, is accounted as a 
defined benefit obligation 

In accordance with a severance benefit rule, 
estimated severance benefits are accounted 
as accrued severance benefits, which will 
be paid in case that the entire employees, 
who have served over a year as of the end 
of reporting period, are retired at the same 
time. 

Hybrid bonds Classify as an equity and treat related costs as 
dividends 

Classify as a liability and treat related costs as 
interest expenses 

First-time adoption of K-IFRS (deemed cost) 
Valuation gains on fixed assets are recognized 

as retained earnings at transition date when 
electing to use deemed cost 

Valuation gains on fixed assets are recognized 
as other comprehensive income under the 
revaluation method. 
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(3) Changes of subsidiaries included in the consolidation
As of December 31, 2010, changes in the scope of consolidation as a result of the Bank’s transition to K-IFRS are as follows.

k-GAAP k-IFRS Differences 

Korea Exchange Bank Korea Exchange Bank -
KEB Capital Inc. KEB Capital Inc. -
KEB Futures Co., Ltd. KEB Futures Co., Ltd. -

- KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. 
Excluded according to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Re-

public of Korea under K-GAAp while included in the consolidation scope under 
K-IFRS 

Korea Exchange Bank of 
    Canada 

Korea Exchange Bank of 
    Canada -

KEB Australia Ltd. KEB Australia Ltd. -
pT. Bank KEB Indonesia pT. Bank KEB Indonesia -
Korea Exchange Bank  
    (Deutschland) A.G. 

Korea Exchange Bank  
    (Deutschland) A.G. -

Banco KEB do Brasil S. A. Banco KEB do Brasil S. A. -
KEB NY Financial Corp. KEB NY Financial Corp. -
KEB LA Financial Corp. KEB LA Financial Corp. -

– KEB USA Int’l Corp. 
Excluded according to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Re-

public of Korea under K-GAAp while included in the consolidation scope under 
K-IFRS 

KEB Asia Finance Limited KEB Asia Finance Limited -
KEB Bank (China) Co., Ltd. KEB Bank (China) Co., Ltd. -
Trust agreement to preserve
    principal - Excluded from the consolidation scope under K-IFRS

Trust agreement to preserve 
    Income 

Trust agreement to preserve 
    Income -

- KEB 17th Securitization 
    Specialty Co., Ltd. Included in the consolidation scope under K-IFRS 

(4) Information about the effect on financial position and results of operations in accordance with adoption of k-IFRS 
The following reconciliation tables explain the principal effects of the Bank’s transition from K-GAAp to KIFRS for its financial position and results of 
operation, on a basis of non-consolidated financial statements. These are subject to changes following further assessment by the Bank of its transition to 
K-IFRS and subsequent adoption of amendments to the standards.

1) Details of adjustment for financial position as of January 1, 2010 (transition date) (Unit: In millions):

Classification  Assets Liabilities Shareholders’ Equity

K-GAAp ￦ 96,308,105 ￦ 88,353,278 ￦  7,954,827 
The settled amount : 
Allowance for possible loan  losses 263,117  (168,665) 431,782 
Valuation of derivatives - (4,047) 4,047 
Actuarial valuation on defined  benefit plans - 43,560 (43,560) 
Reversal of impairment loss on securities (29,877)  - (29,877) 
Loan Origination Cost/Fee (LOC/LOF) 31,538 (328) 31,866 
Customer loyalty programmes - 17,114 (17,114) 
Accumulating compensated absences - 67,606 (67,606) 
Hybrid bonds - (249,802) 249,802 
Financial guarantee contracts 30,314 32,516 (2,202) 
Foreign currency translation 454 281 173 
Tax effect of the settled amount - 72,475 (72,475) 
Others 5,499 17,180 (11,681) 
Sum of adjustments 301,045  (172,110) 473,155 
K-IFRS ￦ 96,609,150 ￦ 88,181,168 ￦ 8,427,982 
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2) Details of adjustment for financial position as of December 31, 2010 and results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2010 (Unit: In millions):

Classification Assets Liabilities Shareholders’ 
Equity Net Income Comprehensive

Income 

K-GAAp ￦   95,903,503 ￦   87,527,778 ￦   8,375,725 ￦  1,021,367 ￦  901,353 
The settled amount : 
Allowance for possible loan 
    losses 298,868  (96,037) 394,905 38,081 38,081 

Guarantees/provisions for 
    unused credit commitment - (101,611) 101,611 26,653 26,653 

Valuation of derivatives - 17,750 (17,750) (21,797) (21,796) 
Actuarial valuation on defined 
    benefit plans 190 3,199 (3,009) 40,560 40,551 

Reversal of impairment loss on     
    securities (18,888) - (18,888) 33,272 10,989 

Loan Origination Cost/Fee 
    (LOC/LOF) 15,321 (50) 15,371 (16,495) (16,495) 

Customer loyalty programmes - 14,707 (14,707) 2,408 2,408 
Accumulating compensated 
    absences - 70,451 (70,451) (2,845) (2,845) 

Hybrid bonds - (249,843) 249,843 18,291 18,291 
Financial guarantee contracts 47,256 49,182 (1,926) 276 276 
Foreign currency translation (13,286)  2,580 (15,866) (12,419) (16,039) 
Tax effect of the settled amount - 74,061 (74,061) (5,772) (1,585) 

Conversion from securities 
    using the equity method 
    to cost method 

(69,202)  - (69,202) (69,072) (69,202) 

Others  17,935 19,845 (1,910) 4,695 9,769  
Sum of adjustments 278,194  (195,766) 473,960 35,836 19,056
K-IFRS ￦  96,181,697 ￦  87,332,012 ￦  8,849,685 ￦  1,057,203 ￦  920,409 
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3 .  C A S H  A N D  D U E  F R O M  B A N K S :  

(1) Cash and due from banks as of December 31, 2010 and  2009 consist of (Unit: In millions): 

Account 2010 2009 
Cash ￦ 998,607 ￦ 809,276 
Foreign currencies on hand 412,777 384,555 
Due from banks in Won 3,719,710 3,039,185 
Due from banks in foreign currencies 2,324,340 1,669,692

￦ 7,455,434 ￦ 5,902,708 

(2) Due from banks in Won as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions): 

Account Financial institution 2010 2009 

Reserve deposit The Bank of Korea ￦ 3,490,109 ￦ 1,420,823 
Monetary Stabilization deposits The Bank of Korea 200,000 -
Due from banks on time deposits Other banks - 576,469 
Other due from banks Other banks 4,506                  18,016 
Other due from banks Other financial institutions 25,095 1,023,877

￦ 3,719,710 ￦ 3,039,185 

(3) Due from banks in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions): 

Account Financial institution 2010 2009 

Reserve deposit The Bank of Korea ￦  1,676,055 ￦  752,316 
Due from banks on time deposits Overseas financial institutions  325,239 214,114 
Other due from banks Overseas financial institutions  56,000 522,741 
Other due from banks Other financial institutions 2,685 2,748 
Due from banks in other bank– 
    foreign currencies Overseas financial institutions  264,361 177,773

￦  2,324,340 ￦  1,669,692 

(4) Restricted due from banks in Won and foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions): 

Classification 2010 2009 Reason for restriction

Due from banks in Won:
The Bank of Korea ￦ 3,490,109 ￦ 1,420,823 Required under Banking Act and others

The Bank of Korea 200,000 - Deposits in the BOK for the purpose of liquidity 
    management of the BOK

Woori Bank and others - 490 Escrow account
Shinhan Investment Corp. and others 603 12,456 Subscription related to derivatives
Daewoo Securities Co., Ltd. 965 - Stock subscription for Doosan Engine Co., Ltd.
KEB Trust pension 16,328 14,626 Required under FSCMA

3,708,005 1,448,395
Due from banks in foreign currencies:

The Bank of Korea 1,676,055 752,316 Required under Banking Act and others
Other (Bank of China) - 190,165 Capital stock paid-up for establishing branch in china
Others (Bank of America and others) 58,526 46,841 Subscription related to derivatives

1,734,581 989,322
￦ 5,442,586 ￦ 2,437,717
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(5) Term structure of due from banks in Won and foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Due from banks in Won Due from banks in foreign Total 

Due in less than one year ￦  3,719,710 ￦  2,322,706 ￦  6,042,416 
Due from one to two years - - -
Due from two to three years - 1,634 1,634 
Due from three to five years - - -
Due in five years or more - - -

￦ 3,719,710 ￦  2,324,340 ￦  6,044,050 

4 .  S E C U R I T I E S :

(1) Securities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009

Trading securities ￦ 113,231 ￦ 959,052
Available-for-sale securities 6,022,943 7,704,275
Held-to-maturity securities 5,884,844 4,472,087
Securities using the equity method 1,140,613 693,761

￦ 13,161,631 ￦ 13,829,175

(2) Securities excluding securities using the equity method as of December 31, 2010 consist of (Unit: In millions): 

Classification Face value Acquisition 
cost (*1)

Adjusted by 
effective interest  

 rate method
 Book value 

Trading securities: 
Equity securities ￦  - ￦  56,435 ￦ - ￦  58,252 
Beneficiary certificates 10,000 10,482 - 11,946 
Finance bonds 7,972 7,968 7,736 7,907 
Corporate bonds 35,306 34,981 35,096 35,126 

53,278 109,866 42,832 113,231 
Available-for-sale securities: 

Equity securities - 565,498 - 1,266,209 
Equity investments  - 54,039 - 46,319 
Beneficiary certificates 197,718 197,718 - 218,087 
Government and public bonds 179,887 184,538 182,731 183,132 
Financial institution bonds 3,498,066 3,490,269 3,492,129 3,515,048 
Corporate bonds 673,682 682,272 671,970 677,106 
Asset-backed securities 106,803 106,803 48,057 50,202 
Other debt securities 87,636 87,636 29,799 66,840  

4,743,792 5,368,773 4,424,686 6,022,943
Held-to-maturity securities: 

Government and public bonds 1,259,000 1,264,929 1,262,373 1,262,373 
Financial institution bonds 4,299,834 4,299,464 4,303,048 4,303,048 
Foreign government bonds 54,222 53,739 53,874 53,874 
Corporate bonds 260,779 265,346 265,026 265,026 
Other debt securities 525 523 523 523

5,874,360  5,884,001  5,884,844 5,884,844 
￦ 10,671,430 ￦ 11,362,640 ￦ 10,352,362 ￦ 12,021,018

(*1) Acquisition cost of trading securities is the book value before valuation.
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Securities excluding securities using the equity method as of December 31, 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification Face value Acquisition cost (*1)  Adjusted by effective  
interest rate method Book value 

Trading securities: 
Equity securities ￦  - ￦  22,884 ￦  - ￦  24,883 
Beneficiary certificates 15,000 15,000 - 15,014 
Government and public bonds 1 1 1 1 
Financial institution bonds 868,172 870,456  869,722 880,944 
Corporate bonds 38,531 38,140 36,908 38,210 

921,704 946,481 906,631 959,052 
Available-for-sale securities: 

Equity securities - 726,989 - 1,657,627 
Equity investments - 69,059 - 64,118 
Beneficiary certificates 197,718 198,117 - 205,176 
Government and public bonds 329,925 339,188 339,188 335,155 
Financial institution bonds 4,476,805 4,465,486 4,431,752 4,474,568 
Corporate bonds 736,398 739,635 719,424 729,315 
Asset-backed securities 191,542 275,723 217,567 208,517 
Other debt securities 87,636 87,636 51,857  29,799 

6,020,024 6,901,833 5,759,788 7,704,275 
Held-to-maturity securities: 

Government and public bonds 1,130,007 1,136,017 1,135,246 1,135,246 
Financial institution bonds 3,157,777 3,159,817 3,156,073 3,156,073 
Foreign government bonds 24,079 23,708 23,825 23,825 
Corporate bonds 156,393 156,286 156,355 156,355 
Other debt securities 591 588 588 588 

4,468,847 4,476,416  4,472,087 4,472,087 
￦  11,410,575 ￦  12,324,730 ￦  11,138,506 ￦  13,135,414 

(*1) Acquisition cost of trading securities is the book value before valuation. 

The difference of trading securities recorded at fair value and the adjusted cost using the effective interest rate method (acquisition cost for stocks and 
beneficiary certificates) is recorded as gain on valuation of trading securities amounting to ￦4,245 million and ￦15,443 million, and loss on valuation of 
trading securities amounting to ￦763 million and ￦906 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
The fair value of trading and available-for-sale debt securities is assessed by applying the average of base prices as of December 31, 2010, provided by Korea 
Bond pricing & KR Co. (KBp), KIS pricing Inc. and National Information & Credit Evaluation Inc. (NICE). 
The fair value of available-for-sale non-marketable equity securities such as Vogo Fund and 31 others, and the restricted available-for-sale marketable 
equity securities such as Hynix Semiconductor Inc. and 7 others is reliably measured by an independent appraisal institute using reasonable judgment.  
The fair value is determined based on more than one valuation model such as Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) Model, Imputed Market Value (IMV) Model, 
Discounted Free Cash Flow to Equity (FCFE) Model, Dividend Discount (DD) Model and Risk Adjusted Discounted Cash Flow (RADCF) Model depending on 
the equity securities. In order to assess the fair value of stocks, a 5-year projection is forecasted based on past operating results. Also, assuming the same 
operation is continued during the estimated period, the model is applied using the estimated financial statements from 2010 to 2014. Operating income 
and expenses are reasonably estimated based on the past result, the future plan and the expected market condition, and for non-operating incomeand 
expenses, gain or loss from irregular transactions such as gain or loss on disposal of tangible assets are excluded. For the equity investment of association, 
net assets are calculated by deducting total liabilities from total assets of each equity investment.

(3) Discretionary investing contract assets included in beneficiary certificates of trading securities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of 
(Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Short-term financial instruments ￦  503 ￦ 1,147 
Stocks 11,438 13,325 
Others 134 2,301 
Total assets 12,075 16,773 
Total liabilities 129 1,759 
Net assets value ￦  11,946 ￦ 15,014 
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(4) The book value of non-marketable stocks and equity investments among available-for-sale securities, which are not measured at fair value 
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Company  2010 

Stocks: 
Credit Recovery Fund ￦  62,466 
Alpha Dome City  14,751 
KAMCO (Korea Asset Management Corporation) 6,330
M Cieta Development 1,275
Hallyu-Wood 1,200
BLADEX 1,117
Others 4,567

91,706 
Equity investments:

Consolidated Fund for Impaired Loans  18,888 
￦  110,594 

Company 2009

Stocks:
Credit Recovery Fund ￦ 62,466
Samsung Life Insurance 32,939
Alpha Dome City 8,850
KAMCO (Korea Asset Management Corporation) 6,330
M Cieta Development 1,275
Hallyu-Wood 1,200
BLADEX 1,146
Others 1,594

115,800
Equity investments:

Consolidated Fund for Impaired Loans 29,877
Others 100

29,977
￦  145,777

(5) The impairment loss and the reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale securities for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification
 2010 2009 

Impairment Reversal of 
impairment loss Impairment Reversal of 

impairment loss

Equity securities  ￦  67  ￦ -  ￦  1,237  ￦  7,879  
Corporate bonds - - - 205 
Asset-backed securities - 2,387 9,085 10,602 
Other securities - - 10,574 -

￦ 67 ￦ 2,387 ￦ 20,896 ￦  18,686 

(6) Securities provided as collateral as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Provided to Collateral amount  Book value Provided for 

Customers ￦  3,000 ￦  3,008 Sale to Rp to customer 
BOK 1,010,000 1,012,265 Settlement of difference 
BOK 110,000 110,805 Rp from BOK 
BOK 590,000 590,138 Borrowings from BOK 
Other financial institutes 1,218,200 1,222,269 Derivatives settlement and others 

￦  2,931,200 ￦  2,938,485 

In addition, securities that are possible to be discounted by BOK amounted to ￦4,817,753 million as of December 31, 2010.
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(7) Securities using the equity method

1) Securities using the equity method as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows (Unit: shares in thousands & Won in millions):

Company 
2010 

No. of shares Ownership (%) Acquisition cost Net asset value Book value

Domestic stocks: 
KEB Capital Inc. (KEBC) 14,976 99.31 ￦ 74,881 ￦ 121,304 ￦ 122,894
KEB Futures Co., Ltd. (KEBF) 3,000 100.00 15,000 58,511 58,511 
KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. (KEBFS) (*1) 510 100.00 2,550 9,780 2,550
MIDAN City Development Co., Ltd. (*2 and *3) 388 2.70 1,939 1,518 1,518 
Flossom Co., Ltd. (*2 and *4) 165 5.00 825 628 628

95,195 191,741 186,101 
Foreign stocks: 

K.E.B of Canada (KEBOC) 334 100.00 38,032 123,533 123,533 
KEB Australia Ltd. (KEBA) 55,000 100.00 63,686 67,740 67,740 
K.E.B Deutschland A.G. (KEBDAG) 20 100.00 27,086 71,084 71,084 
pT. Bank KEB Indonesia (KEBI) 1 99.00 29,299 148,095 148,585
Banco KEB do Brasil S.A. (KEBB) 33,726 100.00 21,275 25,674 25,674 
KEB NY Financial Corp. (NYFinCo) 0.1 100.00 22,778 35,326 35,326 
KEB LA Financial Corp. (LAFinCo) 0.2 100.00 45,556 34,834 34,834 
KEB USA International Corp. (USAI) 0.1 100.00 2,847 6,921 6,921 
KEB Asia Finance Limited (KAF) 50,000 100.00 56,945 55,912 55,239 

KEB Bank (China) Co., Ltd. (KEB China) (*5) - 100.00 379,520 385,539 385,576

687,024 954,658 954,512
￦  782,219 ￦  1,146,399 ￦ 1,140,613

(*1)  Securities of KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. are subject to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Republic of Korea, and as the valuation 
change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) Although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.
(*3) Lippo Incheon Development Co., Ltd. has been renamed MIDAN City Development Co., Ltd.
(*4) Soul Flora Co., Ltd. has been renamed Flossom Co., Ltd.
(*5)  The Bank established KEB Bank (China) Co., Ltd. and Tianjin, Dalian, Beijing and Shanghai branches were converted into corporations; accordingly, KEB 

China has become an investee accounted forunder the equity method.
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Company
2009

No. of shares Ownership (%) Acquisition cost Net asset value Book value

Domestic stocks: 
KEB Capital Inc. (KEBC) 14,976 99.31 ￦  74,881 ￦  114,430 ￦  115,295 
KEB Futures Co., Ltd. (KEBF) 3,000 100.00 15,000 52,808 52,808 
KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. (KEBFS) (*1) 510 100.00 2,550 8,006 2,550 
Lippo Incheon Development Co., Ltd. (*2) 388 2.70 1,939 1,697 1,697 
Realty Advisors Korea, Ltd. (*2) 200 14.29 1,000 1,038 1,038 
Ilsan project Co., Ltd. (*2) 288 4.80 2,880 2,602 2,602 
Soul Flora Co., Ltd. (*2) 165 5.00 825 748 748 

99,075 181,329 176,738 
Foreign stocks: 

K.E.B of Canada (KEBOC) 334 100.00 36,973 111,055 111,055
KEB Australia Ltd. (KEBA) 55,000 100.00 57,478 48,792 48,792 
K.E.B Deutschland A.G. (KEBDAG) 20 100.00 29,962 73,698 73,698
pT. Bank KEB Indonesia (KEBI) 1 99.00 28,651 130,399 131,454 
Banco KEB do Brasil S.A. (KEBB) 33,726 100.00 20,804 23,147 23,147
KEB NY Financial Corp. (NYFinCo) 0.1 100.00 23,352 36,169 36,169 
KEB LA Financial Corp. (LAFinCo) 0.2 100.00 46,704 32,037 32,037 
KEB USA International Corp. (USAI) 0.1 100.00 2,919 6,459 6,459 
KEB Asia Finance Limited (KAF) 50,000 100.00 58,380 54,212 54,212

305,223  515,968 517,023
￦  404,298 ￦  697,297 ￦  693,761

(*1)  Securities of KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. are subject to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Republic of Korea, and as the valuation 
change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) Although the Bank has  less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.

2)  The valuation of securities using the equity method for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Company Acquisition 
cost Jan. 1, 2010

Increase
(Decrease) 
(Dividend)

Transfer 

Foreign
exchange

trading
income (loss)

Equity in 
earnings
(losses)

Accumulated 
other

comprehen-
sive income

Dec. 31, 2010

KEBC ￦ 74,881 ￦ 115,295 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 8,452 ￦ (853) ￦ 122,894
KEBF 15,000 52,808 -  - - 4,683 1,020 58,511
KEBFS (*1) 2,550 2,550 - - - - - 2,550

MIDAN City 
Development Co., 
Ltd. (*2 and *4)

1,939 1,697 - - - (179) - 1,518

Realty Advisors Korea, 
Ltd.(*3) 1,000 1,038 (424) (539) - (75) - -

Ilsan project Co.,Ltd. 
(*3) 2,880 2,602 - (2,509) - (93) - -

Flossom Co., Ltd. 
    (*2 and *5) 825 748 - - - (120) - 628

KEBOC 38,032 111,055 - - 3,178  9,300 - 123,533
KEBA 63,686 48,792 - - 5,269  13,679 - 67,740
KEBDAG 27,086 73,698 (619) - (7,073) 5,078 - 71,084
KEBI 29,299 131,454 - - 2,973 14,158 - 148,585
KEBB 21,275 23,147 - - 524 2,003 - 25,674
NYFinCo 22,778 36,169 - - (888) 45  - 35,326
LAFinCo 45,556 32,037 - - (787) 3,584 - 34,834
USAI 2,847 6,459 - - (158) 620 - 6,921
KAF 56,945 54,212 - - (1,332) 2,359 - 55,239
KEB China 379,520 - 391,709 - (12,189) 6,056 - 385,576

￦ 786,099 ￦ 693,761 ￦ 390,666 ￦ (3,048) ￦ (10,483) ￦ 69,550 ￦ 167 ￦ 1,140,613
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(*1)  Securities of KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. are subject to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Republic of Korea, and as the valuation 
change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) Although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.
(*3)  The Bank do not exercise significant influence over the company due to resignation of a director and others who were appointed by the Bank. 

Accordingly, securities can no longer be accounted for using the equity method and are reclassified as available-for-sale securities.
(*4) Lippo Incheon Development Co., Ltd. has been renamed MIDAN City Development Co., Ltd.
(*5) Soul Flora Co., Ltd. has been renamed Flossom Co., Ltd.

Company Acquisition
cost

Jan. 1,
2009

Increase
(Decrease)
(Dividend)

Foreign
exchange

trading
income (loss)

Equity in
earnings
(losses)

Accumulated 
other

comprehensive 
income

Dec. 31,
2009

KEBC ￦  74,881 ￦ 107,696 ￦ - ￦  - ￦  6,763 ￦  836 ￦  115,295 
KEBF 15,000 41,105 - - 11,006 697 52,808 
KEBFS (*1) 2,550 2,550 - - - - 2,550 
Lippo Incheon 
    Development Co., Ltd. (*2) 1,939 1,863 - - (166)  - 1,697 

Realty Advisors Korea, Ltd. 
    (*2) 1,000 2,955 (1,550) - (367)  - 1,038 

Ilsan project Co., Ltd. (*2) 2,880  2,775 - - (173)  - 2,602 
Lippo Incheon (*2) 825 88 725 - (53) (12) 748 
KEBOC 36,973 105,456 - 6,975 (1,376) - 111,055 
KEBA 57,478 33,332 - 6,706 8,754 - 48,792 
KEBDAG 29,962 72,993 (845)  (4,188) 5,738 - 73,698 
KEBI 28,651 106,953 - 8,386 16,115 - 131,454 
KEBB 20,804 17,432 - 4,251 1,464 - 23,147 
NYFinCo 23,352 36,422 - (2,604) 2,351 - 36,169 
LAFinCo 46,704 6,111 27,542 (4,626) 3,010 - 32,037 
USAI 2,919 6,399 - (458) 518  - 6,459 
KAF 58,380 - 58,380 - (4,168) - 54,212 

￦ 404,298 ￦ 544,130 ￦ 84,252 ￦ 14,442 ￦ 49,416 ￦ 1,521 ￦ 693,761

(*1)  Securities of KEB Fund Services Co., Ltd. are subject to the Act on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Republic of Korea, and as the valuation 
change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) Although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.

3) Elimination of Unrealized profit from Inter-company Transactions
Material unrealized profit from inter-company transactions is eliminated when equity investments are valued. Unrealized gain from inter-company lease 
transaction amount to ￦116 million and ￦152 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Unrealized expense from inter-company bond 
issuance amounts to ￦673 million as of December 31, 2010.

4) Summary of Financial Information of Affiliates
The summary of financial information of affiliates using the equity method as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification kEBC kEBOC kEBA kEBDAG 

Total assets ￦  890,483  ￦ 1,202,270 ￦  422,463 ￦ 427,654 

Total liabilities 768,337 1,078,737 354,723 356,570 

Operating revenue 90,398 49,308 31,192 24,255 

Net income 7,782 9,300 13,679 5,078 

Classification kEBI kEB China Others Total 

Total assets ￦  453,227  ￦ 1,292,077 ￦  1,791,841 ￦ 6,480,015 

Total liabilities 303,636 906,538 1,496,051 5,264,592 

Operating revenue 48,325 102,847 112,754 459,079 

Net income 14,896 6,019 7,231 63,985 
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Unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2010 are used for the application of the equity method.
The significant events from the closing dates of the investees to that of the Bank are properly reflected in applying the equity method. The material 
transactions or events from incorporation of each subsidiary to December 31, 2010 are considered in the valuation using the equity method. The Bank has 
performed procedures to verify reliability of unaudited financial statements such as obtaining signature of their representatives and internal auditors.

(8) The portfolio of securities excluding securities using the equity method, by industry, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows             
(Unit: In millions):

By industry type 
2010 2009

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%) 

Trading securities: 
Government and government-
   invested public companies ￦  35,126 31.02 ￦ 227,549  23.73

Financial institutions 22,111 19.53 692,507 72.21 
Manufacturing 24,134 21.31 16,795 1.75
Others 31,860 28.14 22,201 2.31

￦  113,231 100.00 ￦  959,052 100.00 

Available-for-sale securities: 
Government and government-invested 
public companies ￦  2,551,494 42.36 ￦  3,037,711 39.43 

Financial institutions 1,801,748 29.91 2,418,632 31.39 
Manufacturing 764,353 12.69 1,254,415 16.28 
Others 905,348 15.04 993,517 12.90

￦  6,022,943 100.00 ￦  7,704,275 100.00 

Held-to-maturity securities: 
Government and government-
   invested public companies ￦  5,204,514 88.44 ￦  3,803,365 85.05 

Financial institutions 604,609 10.27 608,543 13.61 
Manufacturing - - 34,989 0.78 
Others  75,721 1.29  25,190  0.56

￦  5,884,844  100.00 ￦  4,472,087  100.00

(9) The portfolio of securities excluding securities using the equity method, by security type, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows        
(Unit: In millions):

By security type 
2010 2009

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%) 

Trading securities: 
Stocks ￦ 58,252 51.45 ￦ 24,883 2.59 
Fixed rate bonds - - 751,216 78.33 
Floating rate bonds 43,033 38.00 46,141 4.81 
Subordinated bonds - - 121,798 12.70 
Beneficiary certificates 11,946 10.55 15,014 1.57 

￦ 113,231 100.00 ￦  959,052 100.00 

Available-for-sale securities: 
Stocks ￦ 1,266,209 21.02 ￦  1,657,627 21.52 
Fixed rate bonds 3,183,651 52.86 3,815,427 49.52 
Floating rate bonds 765,476 12.71 1,263,947 16.41 
Subordinated bonds 476,361 7.91 668,181 8.67 
Beneficiary certificates 218,087 3.62 205,176 2.66 
Others  113,159 1.88 93,917 1.22 

￦ 6,022,943 100.00 ￦  7,704,275 100.00 
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By security type 
2010 2009

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%) 

Held-to-maturity securities: 
Fixed rate bonds ￦ 5,731,479 97.39 ￦  4,113,209 91.98 
Floating rate bonds 4,350 0.07 39,686 0.89 
Subordinated bonds 148,492 2.53 318,604 7.12 
Others  523 0.01 588 0.01 

￦ 5,884,844 100.00 ￦ 4,472,087 100.00

(10) The portfolio of securities excluding securities using the equity method, by country, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In 
millions):

By country type
2010 2009

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

Trading securities: 
Korea ￦ 106,946 94.45 ￦ 958,541 99.95
Others 6,285 5.55 511 0.05

￦ 113,231 100.00 ￦ 959,052  100.00

Available-for-sale securities: 
Korea ￦ 5,984,762 99.37 ￦ 7,640,527 99.18
Cayman Islands 20,730 0.34 41,166 0.53
USA 3,349 0.06 6,214 0.08 
Hong Kong (China) 4,955 0.08 4,839 0.06 
UK - - 3,140 0.04 
Others 9,147 0.15 8,389 0.11

￦  6,022,943 100.00 ￦  7,704,275 100.00 

Held-to-maturity securities: 
Korea ￦ 5,830,190 99.06 ￦  4,446,897 99.43 
Singapore 49,524 0.84 19,128 0.43 
philippines 5,130 0.10 6,062 0.14

￦  5,884,844 100.00 ￦  4,472,087 100.00 

(11) Term structure of securities except for stocks and equity investments as of December 31, 2010 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Due in 1 year or 
less  

Due after 1 
year through 

5 years

Due after 5 
years through

10 years  

More than 
10 years Total 

Government and public bonds ￦  982,048 ￦   463,457 ￦  - ￦  - ￦  1,445,505 
Financial institution bonds 5,247,962 2,482,270 95,771 - 7,826,003 
Foreign government bonds 49,537 1,465 2,872 - 53,874 
Corporate bonds 232,736 744,522 - - 977,258 
Beneficiary certificates 230,033 - - - 230,033 
Asset-backed securities 17,542 32,660 - - 50,202 
Others 523 - 66,840 - 67,363 

￦  6,760,381 ￦  3,724,374 ￦  165,483 ￦  - ￦  10,650,238
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(12) Structured securities relating to stock, interest rate and credit risk as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 
2010

Won Foreign currencies Total 

Structured notes relating to stock: 
Convertible bonds (loans) ￦ 41,926 ￦ - ￦ 41,926 
Bonds with warrant (loans) 93,000 - 93,000

 134,926 - 134,926 
Structured notes relating to interest rate: 

Long-term floating rate government bonds (CMT) 
    (available-for-sale securities) 

20,203 - 20,203 

￦ 155,129 ￦ - ￦ 155,129

 2009 

Classification Won Foreign currencies Total

Structured notes relating to stock: 
Convertible bonds (loans) ￦ 49,490 ￦ - ￦  49,490 
Bonds with warrant (loans) 19,000 - 19,000 

68,490 - 68,490 
Structured notes relating to interest rate: 

Long-term floating rate government bonds (CMT) 
    (available-for-sale securities)  20,259 - 20,259 

Structured notes relating to credit risk: 
Synthetic CDO (available-for-sale securities) - 16,788 16,788 

￦ 88,749 ￦  16,788 ￦  105,537 

(13) Changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) of available-for-sale securities for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as 
follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning balance Increase (decrease) Disposal Deferred income tax Ending balance

Equity securities ￦  805,518 ￦  31,690 ￦  (272,440) ￦ 52,965 ￦  617,733 
Debt securities  (8,639) 82,945 1,313 (18,629) 56,990 

￦ 796,879 ￦  114,635 ￦  (271,127) ￦  34,336 ￦  674,723 

(14) Changes in accumulated other comprehensive loss of held-to-maturity securities for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: 
In millions):

Classification Beginning Increase (decrease) Redemption Deferred income tax Ending
Debt securities ￦ (16) ￦ - ￦ 21 ￦ (5) ￦ -

(15) Changes in accumulated other comprehensive income(loss) of securities using the equity method for the year ended December 31, 2010 
are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning Increase
(decrease) Disposal Deferred  income

tax Ending

Changes in equity on equity method ￦  4,595 ￦  555 ￦ - ￦  (122) ￦  5,028 
Negative changes in equity on equity method (10) (388) - 86 (312) 

￦  4,585 ￦ 167 ￦ - ￦  (36) ￦  4,716 
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5 .  L O A N S :

(1) Loans as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Call loans ￦ 3,050,271 ￦ 1,604,443 

Domestic import usance bill 3,225,448 2,616,184 

Credit card receivables 2,580,981 2,422,944 

Bills bought in foreign currencies 3,853,913 3,996,289 

Bills bought in Won 97,565 90,798 

Bonds purchased under repurchase agreements 700,000 1,786,000 

Loans in Won 42,129,114 42,532,060 

Loans in foreign currencies 6,884,276 7,883,346 

Factoring receivables 597,679 166,525 

Advances for customers 6,336 8,998 

Debt-for-equity swap 7,732 -

privately placed bonds 413,145 537,777 

63,546,460 63,645,364 

Less: Allowance for possible loan losses (see Notes 6 and 7) (1,087,336) (963,425) 

Deferred loan origination fees and costs (35,361) (54,925) 

￦  62,423,763 ￦ 62,627,014 

(2) Loans in Won and loans in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009

Loans in Won: 
Commercial Financial loans: 

Working capital loans ￦ 18,794,067 ￦  21,591,035 
Facilities loans 3,425,130 2,838,010 

Loans with government funds: 
Working capital loans 25,245 48,734 
Facilities loans 444,108 447,939 

22,688,550 24,925,718 
Households General purpose loans 13,407,247 13,403,212 

Housing loans 5,868,317 4,096,168 
19,275,564 17,499,380 

public sector and others Working capital loans  60,525  82,898 
Facilities loans 88,858 11,544 
General purpose loans 15,617 12,520 

165,000 106,962  
Total loans in Won 42,129,114 42,532,060 
Loans in foreign currencies: Working capital loans 714,390 799,646 

Facilities loans 1,534,576 2,571,530 
Others 4,292,155 4,408,295 
Inter-bank loans 343,155 103,875 

Total loans in foreign currencies 6,884,276 7,883,346 
￦ 49,013,390  ￦ 50,415,406  
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(3) Loans in Won, loans in foreign currencies and domestic import usance bill, classified by borrower type, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 
are as follows (Unit: In millions):

By borrower type 
2010 

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total  Percentage

(%)

Large corporations ￦  6,383,152 ￦  4,645,145 ￦  2,536,755 ￦  13,565,052 ￦ 25.97 
Small and medium 
    corporations (*) 16,305,398 2,239,131 688,693  19,233,222 36.82 

Households 19,275,564 - - 19,275,564 36.89 
public sector and others 165,000 - - 165,000 0.32 

￦  42,129,114 ￦  6,884,276 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 52,238,838 ￦  100.00 

(*) Small and medium corporations are prescribed in Article 2 of the Small and Medium-sized Enterprise Basic Act.

By borrower type 
2009 

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total  Percentage

(%)

Large corporations ￦ 6,138,830 ￦ 5,718,257 ￦ 2,089,530 ￦ 13,946,617 ￦ 26.30
Small and medium  
    corporations (*) 18,786,888 2,165,089 526,654 21,478,631 40.50

Households 17,499,380 - - 17,499,380 33.00
public sector and others 106,962 - - 106,962 0.20

￦ 42,532,060 ￦ 7,883,346 ￦ 2,616,184 ￦ 53,031,590 ￦  100.00 

(*) Small and medium corporations are prescribed in Article 2 of the Small and Medium-sized Enterprise Basic Act.

(4) Loans in foreign currencies and domestic import usance bill, classified by borrower’s country, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as 
follows (Unit: In thousands of U.S. Dollars & in millions of Won):

Classification 

   2010

Loans in foreign currencies Domestic import usance bill 
 Total Percentage

( %) Loans in U.S.  
Dollars (*)

Translation 
into Won

Loans in U.S.
 Dollars (*) 

Translation  
into Won 

Korea $  4,773,320  ￦  5,436,334 $  2,832,073 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 8,661,782 85.68 
France 352,224 401,148 - - 401,148 3.97 
Japan 315,246  359,034 - - 359,034 3.55 
German 83,353  94,931 - - 94,931 0.94 
panama 72,125  82,143 - - 82,143 0.81 
Others 448,403  510,686 - - 510,686 5.05 

$   6,044,671 ￦ 6,884,276 $  2,832,073 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 10,109,724 100.00 

(*) Foreign currencies other than U.S. Dollars are converted into U.S. Dollars at the basic rate at the date of the statement of financial position.

Classification 

   2009

Loans in foreign currencies Domestic import usance bill 
Total Percentage

( %) Loans in U.S.  
Dollars (*)

Translation 
into Won

Loans in U.S.
 Dollars (*) 

Translation  
into Won 

Korea $  4,585,451 ￦   5,353,973 $  2,240,651 ￦    2,616,184 ￦    7,970,157 75.91
Canada 700,795 818,248 - - 818,248 7.79
USA 379,543 443,154 - - 443,154 4.22
Japan 323,522 377,744 - - 377,744 3.60
China 128,308 149,812 - - 149,812 1.43
Others 634,134 740,415 - - 740,415  7.05

$   6,751,753 ￦    7,883,346 $   2,240,651 ￦  2,616,184 ￦   10,499,530 100.00

(*) Foreign currencies other than U.S. Dollars are converted into U.S. Dollars at the basic rate at the date of the statement of financial position.
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(5) Loans on Won, loans in foreign currencies and domestic import usance bill, classified by industry, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as 
follows (Unit: In millions):

By borrower type 
2010

Loans in Won Loans in foreign 
currencies 

Domestic import 
usance bill Total  Percentage (%)  

Corporations:  ￦ 22,688,550  ￦   3,465,500  ￦   3,225,448  ￦ 29,379,498 60.18
Manufacturing 9,209,302 1,528,483 2,852,276 13,590,061 27.84
Real estate and renting 
    and leasing 3,493,086 112,430  - 3,605,516 7.39 

Wholesale & retail 2,459,389 443,687 340,142 3,243,218 6.64 
Construction 2,346,371 16,516 11,747 2,374,634 4.86 
Transportation business 915,561 523,567 983 1,440,111 2.95 
Others 4,264,841 840,817 20,300 5,125,958 10.50 

Households 19,275,564 - - 19,275,564 39.48 
public sector and others 165,000 - - 165,000 0.34  

42,129,114 3,465,500 3,225,448 48,820,062 100.00

Loans to overseas 
    branches - 3,418,776 - 3,418,776 

￦  42,129,114 ￦  6,884,276 ￦  3,225,448 ￦ 52,238,838 

By borrower type 
2009

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies  

 Domestic import 
usance bill Total  Percentage (%) 

Corporations: ￦  24,925,718 ￦  3,148,189 ￦  2,616,184 ￦   30,690,091  63.55 
Manufacturing 10,478,931 1,512,454 2,283,776 14,275,161 29.55 
Wholesale & retail 2,891,936 373,316 302,645 3,567,897 7.39 
Real estate and 
    renting and leasing 3,542,745 131,414  - 3,674,159 7.61 

Construction 2,598,340 16,397 12,414 2,627,151 5.44 
Transportation business 1,227,702 547,212 201 1,775,115  3.68 
Others 4,186,064 567,396 17,148 4,770,608 9.88 

Households 17,499,380 - - 17,499,380 36.23 
public sector and others 106,962 - - 106,962 0.22 

42,532,060 3,148,189 2,616,184 48,296,433 100.00 

Loans to overseas 
    branches - 4,735,157 - 4,735,157

￦ 42,532,060 ￦  7,883,346 ￦  2,616,184 ￦  53,031,590 

(6) Loans to financial institutions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 
2010 

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies Call loans Total Percentage (%)

Bank ￦ 191,169 ￦ - ￦  2,366,999 ￦ 2,558,168 ￦  56.67 
Other financial institutions 885,689 44,002 - 929,691 20.59 
Overseas financial institutions - 343,155 683,272 1,026,427 22.74 

￦  1,076,858 ￦ 387,157 ￦  3,050,271 ￦  4,514,286 ￦ 100.00 

Classification 

2009 

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies Call loans Total Percentage (%)

Bank ￦ 50,152 ￦ - ￦ 1,289,261 ￦ 1,339,413 ￦ 50.27
Other financial institutions 858,782 47,147 - 905,929 34.00
Overseas financial institutions - 103,875 315,182 419,057 15.73 

￦ 908,934 ￦ 151,022 ￦ 1,604,443 ￦  2,664,399 ￦ 100.00 
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(7) The term structure of loans in Won, loans in foreign currencies and domestic import usance bill as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: 
In millions):

Classification 
2010

Loans in Won Loans in foreign 
currencies 

Domestic import 
 usance bill Total 

Due in less than one year ￦ 30,847,117 ￦  4,917,245 ￦ 3,223,637 ￦ 38,987,999 
Due from one to two years 2,363,133 351,823 1,811 2,716,767 
Due from two to three years 2,741,380 367,773  - 3,109,153 
Due from three to five years 1,370,972 409,846  - 1,780,818 
Due in five years or more 4,806,512 837,589  - 5,644,101 

￦ 42,129,114 ￦  6,884,276 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 52,238,838 

(8) The changes in deferred loan origination fees and costs for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance

Deferred loan origination fees and costs ￦ 54,925 ￦ 25,615 ￦ (45,179) ￦ 35,361

(9) The disposed loans for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Purchaser Nominal amount Allowance of possible loan 
losses at disposal

Gain (Loss) on 
disposal of loans

Woori F&I and others (*) ￦  38,655 ￦  - ￦  5,617 
Woori F&I and others 224,273 22,752  26,071 
Woori F&I & Eugene asset management con
    sortium and others 323,016 16,762  (68,566) 

Veritas asset Co., Ltd. 15,822 1,481  (8,001) 

(*) Gains on disposal of bad debts

6 .  R E S T R U C T U R E D  L O A N S :

(1) Changes in the present value discounts relating to the outstanding restructured loans for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows 
(Unit: In millions):

Classification Amount (*1)
Present value discounts

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance (*2)

Loans:  
Court receivership ￦ 2,122 ￦  181 ￦  - ￦  (64) ￦ 117 
Others 276,270  30,846  19,267 (13,974) 36,139 

278,392  31,027  19,267 (14,038) 36,256 
Accounts receivable: 

Court receivership  - - - - -
Others 15,416 4,306 290 (956) 3,640 

15,416 4,306 290  (956) 3,640 
￦ 293,808 ￦ 35,333 ￦ 19,557 ￦ (14,994) ￦ 39,896 

(*1) Includes only restructured loans discounted at present value.
(*2) present value discount is included as allowance for possible loan losses.
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7 .  A L L O W A N C E  F O R  P O S S I B L E  L O A N  L O S S E S :

(1) The allowance for possible loan losses as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is summarized as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated 
loss  Dec. 31, 2010 

Loans: 
Call loans ￦  3,050,271 ￦  - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦  3,050,271 

Allowance - - - - - -
Allowance percentage - - - - - -

Credit  loans 2,523,587 27,270 398 24,256 5,470 2,580,981 

Allowance 37,853 4,186 164 16,460 5,470 64,133 

Allowance percentage 1.50% 15.35% 41.21% 67.86% 100.00% 2.48% 
Bills bought in foreign 
    currencies (*1) 3,917,821 33,657 - - - 3,951,478 

Allowance 33,302 6,346 - - - 39,648 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 18.85% - - - 1.00% 

Bonds bought under 
    repurchase agreements 700,000 - - - - 700,000 

Allowance - - - - - -
Allowance percentage - - - - - -

Loans in Won (*2) 40,477,909 913,141 330,313 343,397 29,292 42,094,052 
Allowance 391,825 104,168 66,542 174,698 29,292 766,525 
Allowance percentage 0.97% 11.41% 20.15% 50.87% 100.00% 1.82% 

Loans in foreign currencies (*3)  9,468,830 194,741 58,509 39,867 3,893 9,765,840 
Allowance 85,795 24,587 11,837 19,934 3,893 146,046 
Allowance percentage 0.91% 12.63% 20.23% 50.00% 100.00% 1.50% 

Inter-bank loans 343,155 - - - - 343,155 
Allowance - - - - - -
Allowance percentage - - - - - -

Factoring receivables 597,679 - - - - 597,679 
Allowance 5,080 - - - - 5,080 
Allowance percentage 0.85% - - - - 0.85% 

Advances for customers 459 336 2,722 534 2,285 6,336 
Allowance   4  24  545  267   2,285   3,125 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 49.32% 

Debt-for-equity swap - 7,732 - - - 7,732 
Allowance - 3,270 - - - 3,270 
Allowance percentage - 42.29% - - - 42.29% 

privately placed bonds (*4) 360,281 50,552 920 927 - 412,680 
Allowance 3,063 4,794 184 464 - 8,505 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 9.48% 20.00% 50.00% - 2.06% 

Other accounts (*5) 539 143 3,817 20,201 214 24,914 
Allowance 4 17 763 10,110 214 11,108 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 11.89% 20.00% 50.05% 100.00% 44.59% 

Sum: 
Loans and other accounts 61,440,531 1,227,572 396,679 429,182 41,154 63,535,118 

Allowance 556,926 147,392 80,035 221,933 41,154 1,047,440 
Allowance percentage 0.91% 12.01% 20.18% 51.71% 100.00% 1.65% 

present value discounts 23,594 2,872 4,132 9,298 - 39,896 

Allowance for possible loan
    losses in the statement of 
    financial position 

￦ 580,520 ￦  150,264 ￦ 84,167 ￦ 231,231 ￦ 41,154 ￦  1,087,336 

(*1) Bills bought in Won amount to ￦97,565 million is included in bills bought in foreign currencies.
(*2) present value discount amounting to ￦35,062 million is deducted from loans in Won.
(*3)  Domestic import usance bill is included in loans in foreign currencies. Interbank loans in foreign currencies of ￦343,155 million and present value 

discount amounting to ￦729 million is deducted.
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(*4) present value discount amounting to ￦465 million is deducted from privately placed bonds.
(*5) Other accounts consist of accounts receivable (transfer-in bills bought in foreign currencies) amounting to ￦2,207 million, suspense payments in 
relation with loans amounting to ￦22,184 million and securities (commercial paper) amounting to ￦523 million.

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated loss  Dec. 31, 2009 

Loans: 
Call loans ￦  1,604,443 ￦  - ￦  - ￦  - ￦ - ￦  1,604,443 

Allowance  - - - - - -
Allowance percentage  - - - - - -

Credit card loans 2,359,511 28,889 468 27,359 6,717 2,422,944 
Allowance 35,393 4,676 215 18,679 6,717 65,680 
Allowance percentage 1.50% 16.19% 45.94% 68.27% 100.00% 2.71% 

Bills bought in foreign 
    currencies (*1) 4,053,965 5,196 25,856 2,070  - 4,087,087 

Allowance 34,459 984 5,171 1,035 - 41,649 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 18.94% 20.00% 50.00% - 1.02% 

Bonds bought under repurchase 
    agreements 1,786,000 - - - - 1,786,000 

Allowance  - - - - - -
Allowance percentage  - - - - - -

Loans in Won (*2) 41,434,876 683,508 272,754 73,710 36,664 42,501,512 
Allowance 401,448 68,874 65,403 41,424 36,664 613,813 
Allowance percentage 0.97% 10.08% 23.98% 56.20% 100.00% 1.44% 

Loans in foreign currencies (*3)  10,096,158 143,673 122,288 27,429 5,985 10,395,533 
Allowance 94,903 17,371 48,500 15,126 5,985 181,885 
Allowance percentage 0.94% 12.09% 39.66% 55.15% 100.00% 1.75% 

Inter-bank loans 103,875  - - - - 103,875 
Allowance - - - - - -
Allowance percentage  -  -  -  -   - -

Factoring receivables 166,525  - - - - 166,525 
Allowance 1,416  - - - - 1,416 
Allowance percentage 0.85%  - - - - 0.85% 

Advances for customers - 276 6,134 134 2,454 8,998 
Allowance  - 19 1,227 67 2,454 3,767 
Allowance percentage  - 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 41.86% 

privately placed bonds (*4) 529,741 2,000 2,024 3,532 123 537,420 
Allowance 4,503 140 405 1,766 123 6,937 
Allowance percentage 0.85% 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 1.29% 

Other accounts (*5) 2,854 2,720 4,149 22,162 796 32,681 
Allowance 24 194 830 11,101 796 12,945 
Allowance percentage  0.85% 7.00% 20.00% 50.09% 100.00% 39.61% 

Sum:
Loans and other accounts 62,137,948 866,262 433,673 156,396 52,739 63,647,018 

Allowance 572,146 92,258 121,751 89,198 52,739 928,092 
Allowance percentage 0.92% 10.65% 28.07% 57.03% 100.00% 1.46% 

present value discounts 29,350 1,868 2,955 1,160 - 35,333 

Allowance for possible loan
    losses in the statement of 
    financial position 

￦  601,496 ￦ 94,126 ￦  124,706 ￦ 90,358 ￦ 52,739 ￦  963,425 

(*1) Bills bought in Won amounting to ￦90,798 million is included in bills bought in foreign currencies.
(*2) present value discount amounting to ￦30,548 million is deducted from loans in Won.
(*3)  Domestic import usance bill is included in loans in foreign currencies. Interbank loans in foreign currencies of ￦103,875 million and present value 

discount amounting to ￦122 million is deducted.
(*4) present value discount amounting to ￦357 million is deducted from privately placed bonds.
(*5)  Other accounts consist of accounts receivable (transfer-in bills bought in foreign currencies) amounting to ￦46 million, suspense payments in relation 

with loans amounting to ￦32,047 million and securities (commercial paper) amounting to ￦588 million.
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(2) The changes in allowance for possible loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Beginning balance ￦  963,425 ￦  1,064,899 
provision for possible loan losses 474,015 648,470 
Loans written-off and others (487,520) (906,480) 
Recovery of bad debts and others 147,236 168,125 
Translation adjustments of overseas (418) (4,443) 
Changes in present value discounts (9,402) (7,146) 
Ending balance ￦  1,087,336 ￦  963,425 

(3) The allowance for possible loan losses compared to total loans, net of present value discount, is summarized as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009 2008 

Loans (*1) ￦  59,441,692 ￦  60,152,700 ￦  61,471,169 
Allowance for possible loan losses (*2) 1,047,440 928,092 1,026,858 
percentage (%) 1.76 1.54 1.67 

(*1) Call loans, bonds purchased under repurchase agreements and interbank loans in foreign currencies are excluded.
(*2) present value discounts are excluded.

8 .  T A N G I B L E  A S S E T S :

(1) Tangible assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Tangible assets ￦  2,184,068 ￦  2,186,679 
Less: 

Accumulated depreciation (820,690)  (800,320) 
Accumulated impairment loss (5,226) (5,941) 

￦  1,358,152 ￦  1,380,418 

(2) Tangible assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  Acquisition cost Accumulated
 depreciation

Accumulated 
impairment loss Dec. 31,  2010

Land (*1) ￦  933,787 ￦  - ￦  (2,357) ￦  931,430 
Buildings  545,616 (203,113) (2,869) 339,634 
Leasehold improvements 122,965 (101,511) - 21,454 
Equipment and vehicles 580,650 (516,066) - 64,584 
Construction in progress  1,050 - -  1,050 

￦ 2,184,068 ￦ (820,690) ￦ (5,226) ￦ 1,358,152

(*1) Gain on revaluation of tangible asset is included in acquisition cost of land.

Classification  Acquisition cost Accumulated 
depreciation

Accumulated 
impairment loss Dec. 31,  2009

Land (*1) ￦  933,891 ￦  - ￦  (2,376) ￦  931,515 
Buildings  542,691 (192,790) (3,565) 346,336 
Leasehold improvements 120,025 (90,981) - 29,044 
Equipment and vehicles 589,928 (516,549) - 73,379 
Construction in progress 144 - - 144

￦  2,186,679 ￦  (800,320) ￦ (5,941) ￦ 1,380,418 

(*1) Gain on revaluation of tangible asset is included in acquisition cost of land.
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(3) The changes in book value of tangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Jan. 1, 2010 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation  Impairment 
loss

Change in 
foreign 

currencies
Dec. 31,  2010

Land ￦   931,515 ￦   - ￦  (263) ￦   - ￦   - ￦   178 ￦   931,430 
Buildings  346,336 11,130 (5,142) (12,796) - 106 339,634 
Leasehold 
    improvements 29,044 5,285 (1,598) (11,433) - 156 21,454 

Equipment and 
    vehicles 73,379 37,774 (1,678) (44,923) - 32 64,584 

Construction in 
    progress 144 906 - - - - 1,050

￦  1,380,418 ￦   55,095 ￦ (8,681) ￦  (69,152) ￦  - ￦  472 ￦ 1,358,152 

Classification Jan. 1, 2009 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation  Impairment 
loss (*2)

Revaluation 
loss (*1) 

 Change in 
foreign

currencies 
Dec. 31,  2009

Land ￦  938,810 ￦  - ￦  (4,330) ￦  - ￦  (215) ￦  (2,576) ￦  (174) ￦  931,515 
Buildings 358,489 7,630 (2,166)  (12,960) (3,784)  - (873) 346,336 
Leasehold 
    improvements 35,061 6,458  (10)  (12,149) (316) - (316) 29,044 

Equipment and  
    vehicles 94,858 37,008 (421)  (57,803)  (263) - (263) 73,379 

Construction in 
    progress - 144 - - - - - 144

￦ 1,427,218 ￦   51,240 ￦  (6,927) ￦  (82,912) ￦  (3,999) ￦  (2,576) ￦  (1,626) ￦ 1,380,418 

(*1) Gain on revaluation of tangible asset recognized in fiscal year 2008 in relation to land is reversed up to the amount of impairment loss incurred for the 
year ended December 31, 2009.
(*2) The impairment loss amounting to ￦3,853 million is recognized as loss on prior period error correction due to the impairment occurred in fiscal year 
2008.

(4) The published value of the domestic land is ￦890,366 million and ￦877,787 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, based 
on the Laws on Disclosure of Land Price and Valuation of Land.

(5) Tangible assets, which have been insured as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Type of insurance Asset insured  Insured balance  Insurance company  

property composite Buildings ￦  339,045 Hyundai Marine Fire
Leasehold improvements 25,727 Insurance Co., Ltd.
Equipment and vehicles 57,950

￦  422,722

(6) The changes in the gain on revaluation of tangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Jan. 1, 2010 Revaluation Disposal or
reclassification (*1) 

Tax
 adjustment Dec. 31,  2010

Land ￦   432,108 ￦ - ￦  (1) ￦ - ￦   432,107 

(*1) Gain on revaluation of land of ￦1 million is decreased due to the disposal.

Classification Jan. 1, 2009 Revaluation Disposal or
reclassification (*1) 

Tax
 adjustment Dec. 31,  2009

Land ￦ 435,337 ￦ - ￦ (4,140) ￦ 911 ￦ 432,108

(*1) Gain on revaluation of land of ￦1,564 million recognized in fiscal year 2008 is reversed up to the amount of impairment loss incurred for the year ended 
December 31, 2009.
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9 .  O T H E R  A S S E T S :

(1) Other assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Guarantee deposits paid ￦  670,042 ￦ 661,628 
Accounts receivable 6,885,112  6,874,097 
Accrued income 210,510 239,920 
prepaid expenses 28,165 28,764 
Derivatives instruments assets (see Note 17) 1,078,698 1,599,988 
Intangible assets 64,581 60,696 
Sundry assets 1,133,487 1,252,187 

￦  10,070,595 ￦  10,717,280 

(2) Intangible assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated amortization Dec. 31,  2010

Development expenditures ￦  250,225 ￦ (185,826) ￦ 64,399
Others (*) 2,246 (2,064) 182

￦ 252,471 ￦  (187,890) ￦ 64,581 

Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated amortization Dec. 31,  2009

Development expenditures ￦ 222,269 ￦ (161,938) ￦ 60,331
Others (*) 2,239 (1,874) 365

￦ 224,508 ￦ (163,812) ￦ 60,696

(*) Includes the exchange rate fluctuation effects.

(3) The changes in intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Jan 1, 2010 Acquisition  Disposal Amortization Change in foreign
currencies Dec. 31,  2010

Development 
    expenditures 

 
￦  60,331 ￦ 27,956 ￦  - ￦ (23,888) ￦  - ￦  64,399 

Others 365 - (123) (117) 57 182
￦  60,696 ￦ 27,956 ￦  (123) ￦  (24,005) ￦ 57 ￦    64,581 

Classification Jan 1, 2009 Acquisition Amortization Change in foreign
 currencies Dec. 31,  2009

Development 
    expenditures 

￦  65,173 ￦  27,119 ￦  (31,961) ￦  - ￦  60,331 

Others 732 37 (356) (48) 365 
￦  65,905 ￦  27,156 ￦  (32,317) ￦  (48) ￦  60,696 

(4) Sundry assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Domestic exchange settlement debits ￦ 1,042,180 ￦ 1,134,803 
Suspense payments in Won 57,665 79,597 
Suspense payments in foreign currencies 3,771 6,945 
Bills unsettled 7,627 9,999 
Supplies  6,934 6,477 
Deposited money 14,718 13,455 
Money transfer receivable - 150 
Others  592 761 

￦  1,133,487 ￦ 1,252,187
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1 0 .  M E R C H A N T  B A N K I N G  A C C O U N T  A S S E T S :

(1) Merchant banking account assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Loans ￦  236,900 ￦ 583,100 
Cash management accounts 335,921  184,900 
Trading securities 864,500  1,094,673 
Allowance for possible loan losses (3,393) (11,163) 

￦  1,433,928 ￦  1,851,510 

(2) Loans as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Bills discounted ￦  236,900 ￦  583,100
Discount interest rate of short-term bill (%) 2.08 ~ 10.76 1.71 ~ 10.50 

(3) Cash management accounts as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):
Cash management accounts (“CMA”) comprise customers’ deposits maturing in 180 days or less which are invested in securities approximating the value 
of such deposits. The income from the investments, less management fees, is distributed to the accounts on the contract maturity date. If the deposit is 
withdrawn before maturity, distribution is based on a rate computed daily.

CMA assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Bills discounted ￦ 145,600 ￦  184,900 
Securities 190,321 -

￦ 335,921 ￦  184,900 

(4) Trading securities of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Face value ￦  866,600 ￦  1,097,600 
Adjusted value (*) 864,414 1,094,574 
Fair value (Book value) 864,500 1,094,673 

(*) Accrued interest is reflected.

(5) Asset quality classification and related allowance for loan losses
The asset quality classification and allowance for possible loan losses of the accounts in the merchant banking division of the Bank as of December 31, 2010 
and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated loss

2010 

Total
Allowance for 
possible loan 

losses

Loans (*) ￦  382,500  ￦ -  ￦ -  ￦ -  ￦ - ￦  382,500  ￦ 3,393 

(*) Including bills discounted in CMA.

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated loss

2009 

Total
Allowance for 
possible loan 

losses

Loans (*) ￦ 713,000  ￦ 55,000  ￦ -  ￦ -  ￦ - ￦ 768,000  ￦ 11,163

(*) Including bills discounted in CMA.
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(6) Operating income of merchant banking accounts for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Interest income ￦  48,251 ￦  80,314 
Commission income 896 352 
Reversal of allowance for possible loan losses 7,770 5,985 
Other revenues 31,281 24,429 

￦  88,198 ￦ 111,080 

1 1 .  D E P O S I T S :

(1) Deposits as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Demand deposits ￦  24,126,869 ￦  19,658,363 
Time deposits 35,323,036 28,244,599 
Negotiable certificates of deposits 1,254,344 9,048,925 

￦  60,704,249 ￦  56,951,887 

(2) Details of deposits as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Demand deposits in Won: 
Checking deposits ￦  227,561 ￦  224,694 
passbook deposits 1,464,814 1,453,713 
Temporary deposits 740,345 785,326 
public fund deposits 32,291 25,561 
General savings deposits 14,071,952 12,102,452 

16,536,963  14,591,746 
Demand deposits in foreign currencies: 

Checking deposits 1,316,491 1,024,154 
passbook deposits 6,252,268 4,011,693 
Temporary deposits 21,147 30,770 

 7,589,906  5,066,617 
Time deposits in Won: 

Time deposits  29,374,735  18,186,940 
Installment savings deposits 935,466 973,592 
Long-term savings for households and others  387,259 547,570

 30,697,460 19,708,102 
Time deposits in foreign currencies: 

Time deposits 4,560,164 8,423,049 
Notice deposits 27,386 62,812 
Others  4,025 4,429

 4,591,575 8,490,290 
Mutual installment savings 34,001  46,207 
Negotiable certificates of deposits 1,254,344 9,048,925 

￦ 60,704,249 ￦   56,951,887 
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(3) Deposits with financial institutions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Bank Other financial 
institution 

Foreign financial 
institution Dec. 31, 2010 

Demand deposits: 
Demand deposits in Won ￦  12,092 ￦ 109,495 ￦ 4,586 ￦  126,173 
Demand deposits in foreign currencies 196,966 29,758 201,667 428,391 

Time deposits: 
Savings deposits in Won 1,667,206 4,234,053 221,277 6,122,536 
Savings deposits in foreign currencies - 109,173  - 109,173 

Negotiable certificates of deposits - 1,143,262  - 1,143,262 
￦  1,876,264 ￦  5,625,741 ￦ 427,530 ￦  7,929,535 

Classification Bank Other financial 
institution 

Foreign financial 
institution Dec. 31, 2009 

Demand deposits: 
Demand deposits in Won ￦  5,968 ￦ 184,804 ￦ 6,171 ￦ 196,943 
Demand deposits in foreign currencies 122,183 22,342 188,361 332,886 

Time deposits: 
Savings deposits in Won 1,144,463 1,746,073 107,717 2,998,253 
Savings deposits in foreign currencies - 844,480 - 844,480 

Negotiable certificates of deposits 8,000  651,805 - 659,805 
￦  1,280,614 ￦ 3,449,504 ￦  302,249 ￦ 5,032,367 

(4) Term structures of deposits as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Deposits in Won Deposits in 
foreign currencies 

Negotiable 
certificates of deposits Dec. 31, 2010 

Due in less than one year ￦ 45,625,915 ￦   12,137,251 ￦  1,248,148 ￦ 59,011,314 
Due from one to two years 983,180 4,334  6,196 993,710 
Due from two to three years 368,685 39,485  - 408,170 
Due from three to five years 154,350 411  -  154,761 
Due in five years or more 136,294 - - 136,294

￦ 47,268,424 ￦   12,181,481 ￦  1,254,344 ￦ 60,704,249 

1 2 .  B O R R O W I N G S :

(1) Borrowings as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Call money ￦  1,166,589 ￦  1,388,605 
Bills sold  47,712  30,943 
Bonds sold under repurchase agreements 99,052 140,415 
Borrowings  7,043,437  7,623,823 
Debentures 4,640,959 7,880,371 
Less: Discount on debentures (13,351)  (24,486) 

￦ 12,984,398 ￦ 17,039,671 

(2) Call money as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Account Lender Annual interest rates (%)  
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009 

Call money in foreign
    currencies 

Local & foreign financial
    institution and others 0.29 ~ 1.48 ￦  1,166,589 ￦ 1,388,605 

NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 

NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KOREA EXCHANGE BANK FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 



91

(3) Bills sold and bonds sold under repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following (Unit: In millions):

Account Lender Annual interest rates (%) 
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009 

Bills sold General customer and   
    others 1.40 ~ 3.29 ￦ 47,712 ￦ 30,943 

Bonds sold under 
    repurchase agreements 

General customer and  
    others 3.70 ~ 7.10 99,052 140,415 

￦  146,764 ￦  171,358 

(4) Borrowings as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Account Lender Annual interest rate (%) 
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009 

Borrowings in Won: 
Borrowings from the BOK BOK  1.25 ￦  533,097 ￦  704,953 
Borrowings from the Korean 
    government 

Ministry of Finance and 
    Economy and others 0.00 ~ 4.00 332,650 308,988 

Borrowings from banking 
    institutions 

Industrial Bank of Korea 
    and others 1.06 ~ 5.45 82,487 101,875 

Other borrowings Small Business 
    Corporation and others 1.50 ~ 3.75 293,788 1,025,606 

1,242,022 2,141,422 
Borrowings in foreign 
    currencies: 

Refinance Wells Fargo Bank and others  0.69 ~ 1.30 ￦ 353,059 ￦  256,872 
Short-term borrowing in 
    foreign currencies 

Standard Chartered Bank and 
    others 0.61 ~ 1.66 1,669,470 2,021,322 

Middle and long-term 
    borrowing in foreign 
    currencies 

Bank of Communica- tions  
    and others 

0.99 ~ 5.79 1,310,656 987,705 

Other borrowings Foreign financial institutions  0.24 ~ 5.82 2,468,230 2,216,502 
5,801,415 5,482,401 

￦  7,043,437 ￦ 7,623,823 

(5) In the normal course of funding activities, the Bank provided securities as collateral for borrowings from the Bank of korea and other 
financial institutions as of December 31, 2010. See Note 4 (6).

(6) Debentures
1) Debentures as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Account Annual interest rate (%) 
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009 

Debentures in Won: 
Finance debentures 3.04 ~ 7.73 ￦  1,920,000 ￦  5,370,000 
Subordinated financing debentures 6.11 ~ 7.80 1,100,487 1,101,146 
Hybrid debentures 7.30 250,000 250,000 

 3,270,487 
Discounts on debentures (6,562) (20,186) 

 3,263,925 6,700,960 
Debentures in foreign currencies: 

Finance debentures 0.48 ~ 5.78 1,370,472 803,490 
Subordinated financing debentures - - 355,735 

1,370,472 1,159,225 
Discounts on debentures  (6,789) (4,300) 

 1,363,683 1,154,925 
￦  4,627,608 ￦  7,855,885 
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2) As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, all finance debentures issued in Won are general debentures and consist of (Unit: In millions):

Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate(%)
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009

Jan. 10, 2007 Jan. 10, 2010 - ￦ - ￦ 50,000 
Jan. 11, 2007 Jan. 11, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jan. 18, 2007 Jan. 18, 2010 - - 30,000 
Jan. 25, 2007 Jan. 25, 2010 - - 30,000 
Feb. 5, 2007 Feb. 5, 2010 - - 50,000 
Feb. 9, 2007 Feb. 9, 2010 - - 50,000 
Feb. 28, 2007 Feb. 28, 2010 - - 30,000 
May 14, 2007 May 14, 2010 - - 40,000 
May 16, 2007 May 16, 2010 - - 50,000 
May 17, 2007 May 17, 2010 - - 50,000 
May 21, 2007 May 21, 2010 - - 30,000 
May 23, 2007 May 23, 2010 - - 100,000 
May 30, 2007 May 30, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jun. 1, 2007 Jun. 1, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jun. 13, 2007 Jun. 13, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jun. 28, 2007 Jun. 28, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jul. 24, 2007 Jul. 24, 2010 - - 20,000 
Jul. 25, 2007 Jul. 25, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jul. 30, 2007 Jul. 30, 2010 - - 30,000 
Jul. 31, 2007 Jul. 31, 2010 - - 30,000 
Aug. 3, 2007 Aug. 3, 2010 - - 10,000 
Aug. 14, 2007 Aug. 14, 2010 - - 10,000 
Aug. 23, 2007 Aug. 23, 2010 - - 30,000 
Aug. 24, 2007 Aug. 24, 2010 - - 50,000 
Sep. 10, 2007 Sep. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
Oct. 10, 2007 Oct. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
Oct. 18, 2007 Oct. 18, 2010 - - 70,000 
Oct. 23, 2007 Oct. 23, 2010 - - 10,000 
Nov. 8, 2007 Nov. 8, 2010 - - 200,000 
Nov. 14, 2007 Nov. 14, 2010 - - 50,000 
Nov. 23, 2007 Nov. 23, 2010 - - 70,000 
Nov. 26, 2007 Nov. 26, 2010 - - 260,000 
Nov. 30, 2007 Nov. 30, 2010 - - 170,000 
Dec. 5, 2007 Dec. 5, 2010 - - 140,000 
Jan. 15, 2008 Jan. 15, 2010 - - 50,000 
Feb. 15, 2008 Feb. 15, 2010 - - 30,000 
Apr. 10, 2008 Apr. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
Apr. 15, 2008 Apr. 15, 2010 - - 50,000 
Apr. 16, 2008 Apr. 16, 2010 - - 50,000 
Apr. 17, 2008 Apr. 17, 2010 - - 50,000 
Apr. 18, 2008 Apr. 18, 2010 - - 50,000 
Apr. 24, 2008 Apr. 24, 2010 - - 40,000 
Apr. 29, 2008 Apr. 29, 2010 - - 10,000 
Apr. 30, 2008 Apr. 30, 2010 - - 50,000 
May 8, 2008 May 8, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 15, 2008 May 15, 2010 - - 20,000 
May 16, 2008 May 16, 2011 5.87 100,000 100,000 
May 22, 2008 May 22, 2011 5.93 100,000 100,000 
May 23, 2008 May 23, 2011 5.92 30,000 30,000 
May 26, 2008 May 26, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 26, 2008 Nov. 26, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 27, 2008 May 27, 2010 - - 20,000 
May 28, 2008 May 28, 2010 - - 10,000 
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Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate(%)
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009

May 29, 2008 May 29, 2010 - ￦ - ￦ 50,000 
Jun. 3, 2008 Jun. 3, 2010 - - 20,000 
Jun. 5, 2008 Jun. 5, 2010 - - 60,000 
Jun. 12, 2008 Jun. 12, 2010 - - 70,000 
Jun. 16, 2008 Jun. 16, 2010 - - 40,000 
Jun. 19, 2008 Jun. 19, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jun. 26, 2008 Jun. 26, 2010 - - 30,000 
Jul. 4, 2008 Jul. 4, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jul. 16, 2008 Jan. 16, 2010 - - 40,000 
Jul. 17, 2008 Jul. 17, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jul. 18, 2008 Jan. 18, 2010 - - 200,000 
Aug. 21, 2008 Aug. 21, 2010 - - 180,000 
Sep. 1, 2008 Sep. 1, 2010 - - 130,000 
Sep. 4, 2008 Sep. 4, 2010 - - 120,000 
Oct. 29, 2008 Oct. 29, 2011 7.73 200,000 200,000 
Jul. 9, 2009 Jul. 9, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 13, 2009 Jul. 13, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 15, 2009 Jul. 15, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 24, 2009 Jul. 24, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 28, 2009 Jul. 28, 2010 - - 50,000 
Nov. 24, 2009 Nov. 24, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 2, 2009 Dec. 2, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 10, 2009 Dec. 10, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 16, 2009 Dec. 16, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 18, 2009 Dec. 18, 2010 - - 100,000 
Feb. 16, 2010 Feb. 16, 2011 3.61 50,000 -
Apr. 9, 2010 Apr. 9, 2013 4.08 50,000 -
Apr. 27, 2010 Apr. 27, 2013 4.17 50,000 -
Apr. 28, 2010 Apr. 28, 2012 3.73 50,000 -
Apr. 29, 2010 Apr. 29, 2013 4.06 50,000 -
May 7, 2010 May 7, 2011 3.10 40,000 -
May 10, 2010 Nov. 10, 2011 3.70 100,000 -
May 12, 2010 May 12, 2011 3.14 110,000 -
May 17, 2010 May 17, 2011 3.21 100,000 -
May 28, 2010 May 28, 2011 3.25 50,000 -
May 28, 2010 Nov. 28, 2011 3.75 100,000 -
Jun. 7, 2010 Jun. 7, 2011 3.25 100,000 -
Jul. 16, 2010 Jul. 16, 2012 4.16 90,000 -
Jul. 22, 2010 Jan. 22, 2012 3.88 110,000 -
Jul. 28, 2010 Jul. 28, 2012 4.03 50,000 -
Oct. 8, 2010 Apr. 8, 2012 3.31 200,000 -
Nov. 29, 2010 Nov. 29, 2011 3.13 30,000 -
Nov. 29, 2010 May 29, 2012 3.38 160,000 -

￦ 1,920,000 ￦  5,370,000
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3) Finance debentures issued in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In thousands of U.S. dollars, in millions of Won):

First underwriter Issued date Expiration date Terms of 
interest rate 

Annual interest 
rate (%) 

Dec. 31, 2010 
2010 2009 

Calyon and others Jul. 20, 2007 Jul. 20, 2012 3M LIBOR+36.4Bp 0.62 ￦      341,670 
(US$300,000) 

￦      350,280 
(US$300,000) 

SMBC, Tokyo (*1) Sep. 12, 2008 Sep. 7, 2011 6M TIBOR+160Bp 0.48  139,708
(US$ 122,670) 

 126,282 
(US$108,155) 

Morgan Stanley May 26, 2009 May 29, 2012 6M LIBOR+530Bp 5.65 56,945 
(US$50,000) 

58,380 
(US$50,000) 

UBS Jun. 1, 2009 Jun. 1, 2012 3M LIBOR+550Bp 5.78  56,945 
(US$50,000) 

58,380 
(US$50,000) 

Morgan Stanley Jun. 1, 2009 Jun. 1, 2012 6M LIBOR+535Bp 5.66  56,945 
(US$50,000) 

58,380 
(US$50,000) 

BNp pARIBAS Jun. 5, 2009 Jun. 7, 2011 6M LIBOR+520Bp 5.47  56,945 
(US$50,000) 

58,380 
(US$50,000) 

Woori Investment 
    & Securities Jul. 23, 2009 Jul. 15, 2011 3M LIBOR+340Bp 3.69 56,945 

(US$50,000) 
58,380 

(US$50,000) 

HSBC Aug. 27, 2009 Aug. 24, 2012 3M LIBOR+350Bp 3.68  34,167 
(US$30,000) 

35,028 
(US$30,000) 

Citigroup and others (*2) Jul. 14, 2010 Jan. 14, 2016 6M LIBOR+274.1Bp 4.88  570,202
(US$500,660) 

 -
-

 ￦      1,370,472 
(US$1,203,330) 

￦      803,490 
(US$688,155) 

(*1) Issued in Yen (JpY) amounting to JpY 10,000 million.
(*2)  Certain subordinated debentures are under swap contracts in order to hedge risks from changes in interest rates. In connection with such contracts, 

loss on valuation of derivatives amounting to ￦752 million is recognized in connection to such contracts for the year ended December 31, 2010. See 
Note 17 (1).
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4) Subordinated debentures as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In thousands of U.S. dollars, in millions of Won):

Classification Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate (%)
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009

Debentures in Won: 
General sale (*1) May 28, 2001 Feb. 28, 2007 - ￦  170 ￦ 223 
General sale (*1) Oct. 28, 2002 Jan. 28, 2008 - 160 160 
General sale (*1) Mar. 28, 2003 Dec. 28, 2008 - 157 763 
Underwriting sale   
    (*2) 

Mar. 13, 2008 Mar. 13, 2018 6.11 250,000 250,000 

General sale (*2) Mar. 28, 2008 Mar. 28, 2018 6.20 50,000 50,000 
General sale Nov. 21, 2008 May 21, 2014 7.70 60,860 60,860 
General sale Nov. 24, 2008 May 24, 2014 7.70 32,060 32,060 
General sale Nov. 25, 2008 May 25, 2014 7.70 27,570 27,570 
General sale Nov. 26, 2008 May 26, 2014 7.70 40,880 40,880 
General sale Nov. 27, 2008 May 27, 2014 7.70 37,651 37,651 
General sale Nov. 28, 2008 May 28, 2014 7.70 78,926 78,926 
General sale Dec. 1, 2008 Jun. 1, 2014 7.70 22,053 22,053 
General sale Dec. 19, 2008 Jun. 19, 2014 7.80 250,000 250,000 
General sale Dec. 22, 2008 Jun. 22, 2014 7.30 34,060 34,060 
General sale Dec. 23, 2008 Jun. 23, 2014 7.30 18,690 18,690 
General sale Dec. 24, 2008 Jun. 24, 2014 7.30 23,948 23,948 
General sale Dec. 26, 2008 Jun. 26, 2014 7.30 32,979 32,979 
General sale Dec. 29, 2008 Jun. 29, 2014 7.30 93,487 93,487 
General sale Dec. 30, 2008 Jun. 30, 2014 7.80 46,836 46,836 

￦ 1,100,487 ￦ 1,101,146
Debentures in foreign

currencies 
CITI group &
    HSBC (*2 and *3) Jun. 10, 2005 Jun. 10, 2015 - ￦ - ￦ 355,735

- (US$304,672)
￦ 1,100,487 ￦ 1,456,881

(*1) The outstanding balance amount was not redeemed at the maturity date, and after the maturity date, interest is not paid.
(*2) After 5 years from issuance date, the early redemption option can be exercised by the Bank.
(*3) Represent the first underwriters.

5) As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, Hybrid Tier 1 bond is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification (*1) Issued period (*2) Annual interest rate (%) 
(*3) 2010 2009

Hybrid debentures 2nd Mar. 31, 2009 ~ 
    Mar. 31, 2039 7.30 ￦  250,000 ￦  250,000 

(*1) After 5 years from issuance date, call option can be exercised under the authorization of the Governor of the Financial Supervisory Service.
(*2) After expiration, the bond can be extended under the same terms.
(*3) After 10 years from issuance date, the interest rate increases to 8.30 percent.

(7) Term structures of borrowings as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Borrowing in Won Borrowing in foreign 
currencies Debentures in Won Debentures in 

foreign currencies  Total 

Due in less than one year ￦  652,912 ￦ 5,263,197 ￦ 1,110,487 ￦ 253,598 ￦ 7,280,194 
Due from one to two years 127,802 74,267 660,000 546,672 1,408,741 
Due from two to three years 117,028 - 150,000 - 267,028 
Due from three to five years 166,658 463,951 800,000 - 1,430,609 
Due in five years or more 177,622 - 550,000 570,202 1,297,824 

￦ 1,242,022 ￦ 5,801,415 ￦ 3,270,487 ￦ 1,370,472 ￦ 11,684,396
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1 3 .  O T H E R  L I A B I L I T I E S :

(1) Other liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009

Accounts payable ￦  7,088,090 ￦  7,136,074 
Accrued expenses 655,878 633,018 
Unearned revenues 68,794 74,279 
Guarantee money received 128,534 147,466 
Accrued payable from foreign exchange 266,968 265,464 
Deferred income tax liabilities (see Note 21) 166,397 202,383 
Derivatives instruments liabilities (see Note 17) 951,026 1,506,624 
Due to trust accounts 1,002,610 902,952 
Accrued severance benefits 356,423 316,251 
pension benefits payables 6,405 4,580 
Less: Asset under management of pension benefits (40,383) (3,238) 
Less: Transfers to the National pension Fund (564) (597) 
Less: Due to retirement insurance (257,045) (250,733) 
Reserve for acceptances and guarantees 112,257 81,115 
Reserve for unused credit limit 167,127 168,950 
Allowance for other liabilities 197,419 143,630 
Sundry liabilities 1,996,516 1,733,934 

￦ 12,866,452 ￦  13,062,152

(2) Accrued severance benefits
1) The changes in accrued severance benefits for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009

Beginning ￦  316,251 ￦  291,933 
provision 61,638 59,347 
payment (*1) (21,698) (34,537) 
Foreign currencies translation 232 (492) 

356,423  316,251 
pension benefits payables 6,405 4,580 
Assets under management of pension benefits (40,383) (3,238) 
Transfers to the National pension Fund (564) (597) 
Due to retirement insurance (257,045) (250,733) 

￦  64,836 ￦  66,263 

(*1)  The payment of severance benefits amounting to ￦285 million and ￦108 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is accounted as 
accounts payable.

As of December 31, 2010, parts of severance benefits are contributed to pension funds of Samsung Life Insurance Co., Ltd. The Bank manages the defined 
benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan) for the year ended December 31, 2010, and the assets invested in the DB plan is accounted as assets under 
management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from accrued severance benefits. As of December 31, 2010, the assets under management 
of pension benefits are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification     Percentage (%) 

Cash and due from banks 93.40
Securities 6.60 

100.00 
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(3) Reserve for acceptances and guarantees
1) Acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Confirmed acceptances and guarantees in Won: 
payment guarantee for issuance of debentures ￦ 4,894 ￦ 6,630 
Acceptances on letters of guarantee for importers 340  -
payment guarantee for loans 72,238 63,425 
Others  921,693 1,715,378

 999,165 1,785,433 
Confirmed acceptances and guarantees in foreign currencies: 

Acceptances on letters of credit 576,152 697,245 
Acceptances on letters of guarantee for importers 81,429 102,366 
Others  7,638,638 6,972,633

 8,296,219 7,772,244 
Unconfirmed acceptances and guarantees: 

Letters of credit 3,840,814 3,853,599 
Others  517,903 317,495

 4,358,717 4,171,094 
Bills endorsed [see Note 17(3)] 69,770 55,992 

￦ 13,723,871 ￦ 13,784,763 

2) The classification of asset quality for acceptances and guarantees and reserve for acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as 
follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated 
loss Dec. 31, 2010 

Reserve for 
acceptances and

 guarantees 

Confirmed
    acceptances ￦  9,167,433 ￦  68,525 ￦ 23,340 ￦  8,432 ￦  27,654 ￦ 9,295,384 ￦ 102,101 

Unconfirmed 
    acceptances 4,339,762 13,719  21 5,215 - 4,358,717 9,563 

Bills endorsed 69,770 - - - - 69,770 593
￦ 13,576,965 ￦   82,244 ￦  23,361 ￦   13,647 ￦ 27,654 ￦ 13,723,871 ￦ 112,257 

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful  Estimated loss Dec. 31, 2009 
Reserve for 

acceptances
 andguarantees 

Confirmed
    acceptances ￦ 9,519,396 ￦ 16,132 ￦ 14,682 ￦ 6,420 ￦ 1,047 ￦ 9,557,677 ￦ 71,677 

Unconfirmed 
    acceptances 4,153,686 12,172 2,906 2,208 122 4,171,094 8,962 

Bills endorsed 55,992 - - - - 55,992 476 
￦ 13,729,074 ￦  28,304 ￦ 17,588 ￦  8,628 ￦ 1,169 ￦ 13,784,763 ￦ 81,115 

3) Acceptances and guarantees, by industry, except for the portion of overseas branches as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, are as follows (Unit: In millions):

By Industry 2010 Percentage (%)

Manufacturing ￦ 4,519,184 51.20 
Construction  2,534,561 28.72 
Wholesale and retail 662,535 7.51 
Finance and insurance 398,495 4.51 
Electricity, gas and water supply 220,065 2.49 
Others  491,401 5.57

 8,826,241 100.00 
Confirmed acceptance and guarantees in overseas branches 469,143

￦  9,295,384
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By Industry 2009 Percentage (%)

Manufacturing ￦  5,458,193 ￦ 60.69 
Construction  1,577,322 17.53 
Wholesale and retail 675,814 7.51 
Science and technology service 347,609 3.86 
Electricity, gas and water supply 244,686 2.72 
Others  691,856 7.69  

8,995,480 100.00
Confirmed acceptance and guarantees in overseas branches 562,197

￦ 9,557,677

4) Confirmed acceptances and guarantees in foreign currencies, by country, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In thousands of U.S. 
Dollars, in millions of Won):

By country
2010

Confirmed acceptances and
guarantees in foreign currencies (*) Translation into Won Percentage (%)

Korea $ 7,125,602 ￦  8,115,348  97.81 
USA  72,223 82,255 0.99 
France  26,760 30,477 0.37 
Japan  9,257 10,543 0.13 
Italy  8,391 9,557 0.12 
Others  42,180 48,039 0.58 

$ 7,284,413 ￦  8,296,219  100.00 

(*) Foreign currencies other than U.S. Dollars are converted into U.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the date of the statement of financial position.

By country
2009

Confirmed acceptances and
guarantees in foreign currencies (*) Translation into Won Percentage (%)

Korea $ 6,268,012 ￦  7,318,531  94.16 
USA 94,952 110,866 1.43 
France  79,371 92,674 1.19 
Taiwan  45,279 52,868 0.68 
United Kingdom 45,274 52,862 0.68 
Others  123,709 144,443 1.86 

$ 6,656,597 ￦ 7,772,244  100.00 

(*) Foreign currencies other than U.S. Dollars are converted into U.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the date of the statement of financial position.

5) The percentages of reserves for acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009 2008 

Acceptances and guarantees ￦ 13,723,871 ￦  13,784,763 ￦  11,594,383 
Reserve 112,257 81,115  57,601 
percentage (%) 0.82 0.59 0.50 
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(4) Reserve for unused credit limit 
The calculation of reserve for unused credit limit as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 
2010

Limit (a) Balance (b)  Allowance (c) =(a-b) x 
credit conversion factor

Reserve for unused credit 
limit (d)

Card loans ￦  14,757,880 ￦ 1,995,878 ￦ 6,380,842 ￦ 97,226 
Loans to enterprise (*1) 72,938,420 37,323,554 9,543,486 88,565 
Loans to household 3,548,468 1,370,410 441,540 4,415 
Loans to public and others 28,850 9,742 3,822 32 

￦  91,273,618 ￦ 40,699,584 ￦ 16,369,690 ￦  190,238 
Merchant Banking Account (*2)   (23,111)
Reserve for unused credit limit  ￦  167,127

(*1) Includes unused credit limit of merchant banking account.
(*2) Included in other liabilities of merchant banking account. See Note 14 (3).

Classification
2009 

Limit (a) Balance (b) Allowance (c) =(a-b) x 
credit conversion factor

Reserve for unused credit 
limit (d)

Card loans ￦ 13,678,773 ￦ 1,961,693 ￦ 5,858,405 ￦ 89,194 
Loans to enterprise (*1) 77,680,701 43,461,439 8,980,356 94,578 
Loans to household 3,482,773 1,421,990 415,635 4,156 
Loans to public and others 10,638 2,374 1,653 14 

￦ 94,852,885 ￦ 46,847,496 ￦ 15,256,049 ￦ 187,942
Merchant Banking Account (*2) (18,992)
Reserve for unused credit limit ￦ 168,950

(*1) Includes unused credit limit of merchant banking account.
(*2) Included in other liabilities of merchant banking account. See Note 14 (3).

(5) Allowance for other liabilities
Allowance for other liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Reserve for money-back point & yes-point ￦  28,413 ￦  27,704 
Reserve for litigation [see Note 17(6))] 29,832 14,268 
Reserve for employees’ accident (*1) 42,126 1,700 
provision for severance and early retirement benefits (*2)  14,514 12,894
Reserve for derivatives assets and others (*3) 51,730 82,865
Others 30,804 4,199

￦ 197,419 ￦ 143,630

(*1) provision is made for 4 suspense payments, which occurred in connection with employees’ illegal act such as embezzlement.
(*2)  The Bank reserves for severance and early retirement benefits that is expected to be paid for voluntary retirees who have worked for more than 15 years 

and are more than 40 years old.
(*3) The Bank reserves for possible derivatives losses for currency options and others.
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(6) Sundry liabilities
Sundry liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Suspense receipt ￦  25,257 ￦  22,468 
Withholding taxes 31,525 28,433 
Agency business accounts 86,289 92,940 
Agency  1,236,016 856,635 
Credit control deposits - 942 
Guarantee deposits for securities subscription 13,455 16,921 
Domestic exchange settlements credits 598,674 713,256 
Domestic remittance payable 4,032 1,817 
Others  1,268 522 

￦  1,996,516 ￦  1,733,934 

1 4 .  M E R C H A N T  B A N K I N G  A C C O U N T  L I A B I L I T I E S :

(1) Merchant banking account liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Deposits ￦  947,430 ￦  1,277,149 
Other liabilities 25,249 22,419 

￦   972,679 ￦ 1,299,568 

(2) Deposits as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Annual interest rate (%)  
Dec. 31, 2010 2010 2009 

Notes payable (*) 2.20 ~ 2.70 ￦ 537,505 ￦ 1,069,234 
Due to CMA 2.20 ~ 3.19 409,925  207,915 

￦ 947,430 ￦ 1,277,149 

(*) Notes payable matures within a maximum of one year from issue date and bears interest at variable rates according to market conditions and note 
terms.

(3) Other liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Accrued expenses ￦  139 ￦  695 
Unearned income 1,999 2,732 
Reserve [see Note 13(4)] 23,111 18,992 

￦  25,249 ￦ 22,419 

(4) Operating expenses of merchant banking accounts for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Interest expenses ￦  35,600 ￦  45,594 
Transfer to reserve for unused credit limit 4,119 100 

￦  39,719 ￦  45,694 
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1 5 .  S H A R E H O L D E R S ’  E Q U I T Y :

(1) Capital stock
Capital stock as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: in Won, shares):

Classification 2010  2009 

Shares authorized 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 
per share ￦  5,000 ￦  5,000 
Shares issued 644,906,826 644,906,826 
Common stock ￦  3,224,534 million ￦  3,224,534 million 

(2) Capital surplus
The amount of capital surplus as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is transferred from stock option balance (accounted for as capital adjustment) since it 
lapsed as it is not exercised.

(3) Accumulated other comprehensive income
The changes in accumulated other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning  balance  Changes Disposal Deferred  income 
tax Ending balance 

Gain (loss) on valuation of 
    available-for-sale securities ￦  796,879 ￦  114,635 ￦  (271,127) ￦ 34,336 ￦  674,723 

Gain (loss) on valuation of held-
    to-maturity securities  (16) - 21 (5) -

Changes in equity on equity method 4,595 555  - (122) 5,028 
Negative changes in equity on equity     
    method  (10)  (388)  - 86  (312) 

Gain on revaluation of tangible 
    assets  432,108 - (1) -  432,107 

￦  1,233,556 ￦  114,802 ￦  (271,107) ￦ 34,295 ￦ 1,111,546 

(4) Statements of comprehensive income
Comprehensive income consist of all changes in equity during a period from transactions and other events except those resulting from investments by 
owners and distributions to owners. Comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Net income ￦  1,021,367 ￦  891,737 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuation and others 1,996 (4,170) 
Other comprehensive income (loss): 

Gain (loss) on valuation of available-for-sale securities (156,492) 622,888 
Gain on valuation of held-to-maturity securities 21 388 
Changes in equity on equity method 555 1,162 
Negative changes in equity on equity method (388) 359 
Loss on revaluation of tangible assets (1) (4,140) 
Less: Effect of income tax Comprehensive income 34,295 (136,302) 

Comprehensive income ￦  901,353 ￦  1,371,922 

(5) Retained earnings
Appropriated retained earnings as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Legal reserve (*1) ￦  460,100 ￦  370,900 
Other reserves (*2) 51,512 53,291 

￦  511,612 ￦  424,191 

(*1)  The Korean Banking Law requires a bank to appropriate at least 10 percent of net income after income tax to legal reserve, until such reserve equals 
100 percent of its paid-in capital. This reserve is not available for payment of cash dividends; however, it can be used to reduce deficit or be transferred to 
capital.

(*2)  Relevant Japanese regulations require the Bank’s overseas branches located in Japan to appropriate a minimum of 10 percent of annual income after 
income tax as a legal reserve, until such reserve equals ¥2,000 million. This reserve is not available for the payment of cash dividends and may be 
utilized upon liquidation of the Japanese branches. In addition, Singapore and Hanoi branches’ statutory reserves are included in other reserves.
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1 6 .  S H A R E - B A S E D  P A Y M E N T :

(1) Stock options
The details of the stock options as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: in Won, shares):

Grant date Stock option
granted

Stock option
expired to date

(*1)

Stock option
exercised

Stock option
outstanding Exercise price Exercise period

Mar. 7, 2005 1,355,000 (344,895) (1,010,105)  - ￦  8,800 Mar. 8, 2007 ~ Mar. 7, 2010 
Jun. 29, 2005 200,000 (63,230) (136,770) - 9,000 Jun. 30, 2007 ~ Jun. 29, 2010 
Mar. 7, 2006 400,000 (112,690) - 287,310 13,300 Mar. 8, 2008 ~ Mar. 7, 2011 
Aug. 1, 2006 200,000 (42,000) (47,400) 110,600 11,900 Aug. 2, 2008 ~ Aug. 1, 2011 
Mar. 8, 2007 1,090,000 (543,900) - 546,100 13,900 Mar. 9, 2009 ~ Mar. 8, 2012 
Mar. 29, 2007 630,000 (340,390) - 289,610 14,500 Mar. 30, 2009 ~ Mar. 29, 2012 
Aug. 10, 2007 380,000 (175,990) - 204,010 13,900 Aug. 11, 2009 ~ Aug. 10, 2012 
Mar. 11, 2008 510,000 (300,130) - 209,870 13,000 Mar. 12, 2010 ~ Mar. 11, 2013 
Aug. 1, 2008 180,000 (105,490) - 74,510 13,500 Aug. 2, 2010 ~ Aug. 1, 2013 
Mar. 12, 2009 490,000 (45,350) - 444,650 5,800 Mar. 13, 2011 ~ Mar. 12, 2016 
Mar. 31, 2009 (*2) 900,000 (60,000) - 840,000 7,300 Apr. 1, 2011 ~ Mar. 31, 2016 
Mar. 31, 2009 85,000 (8,500) - 76,500 6,300 Apr. 1, 2011 ~ Mar. 31, 2016 
Aug. 4, 2009 470,000 (42,840) - 427,160 10,900 Aug. 5, 2011 ~ Aug. 4, 2016 
Mar. 10, 2010 350,000 - - 350,000 13,200 Mar. 11, 2013 ~ Mar. 10, 2017 
Mar. 30, 2010 360,000 - - 360,000 13,500 Mar. 31, 2013 ~ Mar. 30, 2017 
Aug. 4, 2010 420,000 - - 420,000 12,400 Aug. 5, 2013 ~ Aug. 4, 2017 
Sep. 29, 2010 90,000 - - 90,000 13,500 Sep. 30, 2013 ~ Sep. 29, 2017 

8,110,000 (2,185,405) (1,194,275) 4,730,320 

(*1)   Actual number of stock options that expired as a result of retirement or business performance. The expected number of stock options that will expire 
as a result of business performance and others is considered together with the actual number of expired stock options when calculating the stock 
compensation cost.

(*2) The exercise price is adjusted from ￦6,300 to ￦7,300, in accordance with the resolution of the oard of directors.

When the stock options are exercised, the Bank has the option to settle either through issuance of new shares or treasury stock, or through payment of cash 
equivalent to the difference between the market price and the exercise price. The number of exercisable stock option is determined in accordance with the 
management performance and the calculation criteria for the number of exercisable shares.
The intrinsic value of compensation cost granted before December 31, 2006 is the difference between the market price and the exercise price pursuant to 
Interpretations on SKAS 39-35 - Accounting for Stock Options, and the fair value of compensation cost granted after January 1, 2007, is estimated by option 
pricing models pursuant to SKAS No.22 - Share-Based payment. As a result, the pricing models of stock option of the Bank are categorized as the intrinsic 
value pricing model and the fair value pricing model. The details of these models as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In Won):

pricing based on the intrinsic value pricing model

Grant date Market price (*)  Exercise price Intrinsic value  

Mar. 7, 2005 ￦ 11,975 ￦  8,800 ￦ 3,175 
Jun. 29, 2005 11,975 9,000 2,975 
Mar. 7, 2006 11,975 13,300 -
Aug. 1, 2006 11,975 11,900 75 

(*)  Market price represents an average of the weighted average prices for two months, one month and one week in accordance with the Bank’s pricing 
method.
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pricing based on the fair value pricing model – Black-Scholes Model

Grant date Risk free rate (%) Expected exercise
period (year) (*1)

Volatility of the
underlying stock 

price (%) (*2)

Expected dividend
rate (%) (*3) Exercised price Fair value

Mar. 8, 2007 0.98 4.16 25.18 3.44 ￦  13,900 ￦ 110
Mar. 29, 2007 1.15 4.16 23.94 3.44 14,500 68 
Aug. 10, 2007 2.21 4.16 23.89 3.44 13,900 298 
Mar. 11, 2008 2.98 4.16 30.19 3.44 13,000 1,112 
Aug. 1, 2008 3.07 4.16 38.60 3.44 13,500 1,652 
Mar. 12, 2009 3.85 6.16 43.11 3.44 5,800 5,961 
Mar. 31, 2009 3.87 6.16 42.93 3.44 7,300 5,212 
Mar. 31, 2009 3.87 6.16 42.93 3.44 6,300 5,695 
Aug. 4, 2009 3.99 6.16 42.26 3.44 10,900 3,901 
Mar. 10, 2010 4.11 6.16 41.79 3.44 13,200 3,409 
Mar. 30, 2010 4.12 6.16 41.64 3.44 13,500 3,342 
Aug. 4, 2010 4.15 6.16 40.92 3.44 12,400 3,616 
Sep. 29, 2010 4.16 6.16 40.59 3.44 13,500 3,368 

(*1) The expected exercise period is measured based on the probability of the options being exercised which is estimated based on historical experience.
(*2) The volatility of the underlying stock price is measured based on the historical data.
(*3) The expected dividend rate is measured based on the average of 2007, 2008 and 2009.

The changes in long-term accrued expenses recognized for stock option for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance

Long-term accrued expenses ￦  11,026 ￦  - ￦ (1,935) ￦  9,091

(2) The equity linked special incentive (Rose Bonus, Rose Share)
The Bank granted the equity linked special incentive to employees for the purpose of motivation to improve long-term performance. The equity linked special 
incentive as of December 31, 2010 is as follows (Unit: in Won, shares):

Grant date Stock option 
granted 

Stock option 
expired to 

date 

Stock option 
exercised 

(*1) 

Stock 
option 

outstanding 

Exercise 
price Exercise period 

Rose Bonus

Jul. 15, 2005 3,024,400 (55,206) (2,969,194)  - ￦ - Jul. 15, 2007 ~ Jul. 14, 2010 
Dec. 21, 2006 1,496,510 (32,428) (1,344,222) 119,860 - Dec. 21, 2008 ~ Dec. 20, 2011 
Dec. 12, 2007 614,800 (22,254) (472,646) 119,900 - Dec. 12, 2009 ~ Dec. 11, 2012 
Dec. 11, 2009 1,353,240 (21,662) (6,968) 1,324,610 - Dec. 11, 2011 ~ Dec. 10, 2014 
Aug. 4, 2010 794,660 (4,902) (838) 788,920 - Aug. 4, 2012 ~ Aug. 3, 2015 

Rose Share

Feb. 19, 2010 35,065 - - 35,065 ￦ - Feb. 19, 2011 ~ Feb. 18, 2015 
Feb. 19, 2010 35,065 - - 35,065 - Feb. 19, 2012 ~ Feb. 18, 2015 
Mar. 19, 2010 18,265 - - 18,265 - Mar. 19, 2011 ~ Mar. 18, 2015 
Mar. 19, 2010 18,265 - - 18,265 - Mar. 19, 2012 ~ Mar. 18, 2015 
Aug. 11, 2010 12,695 - - 12,695 - Aug. 11, 2011 ~ Aug. 10, 2015 
Aug. 11, 2010 12,695 - - 12,695 - Aug. 11, 2012 ~ Aug. 10, 2015 

7,415,660 (136,452) (4,793,868) 2,485,340  

(*1) Exercisable if an employee resigns within two years from the grant date except for the cases of death, retirement (because of age), position change or 
upon the occurrence of certain events imputable to the employee.

The equity linked special incentive is settled in cash. It can be exercised from two years after the grant date for the following three years. However, the equity 
linked special incentive, granted in 2010 can be exercised within 5 years from the grant date with the certain deferral payment period of one to two years.
The intrinsic value of “Equity linked special incentive” granted before December 31, 2006 is the difference between the market price and the exercise price 
pursuant to Interpretations on SKAS 39-35 - Accounting for Stock Options, and the fair value of “Equity linked special incentive” granted after January 1, 
2007, is estimated by option pricing models pursuant to SKAS No.22 - Share-Based payment. As a result, the pricing models of stock option of the Bank are 
categorized as the intrinsic value pricing model and the fair value pricing model.
The details of these models as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In Won):
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pricing based on the intrinsic value pricing model

Grant date Rose Price (*1) Exercise price Intrinsic value 

Dec. 21, 2006 ￦ 14,500 ￦  - ￦ 14,500 

(*1) The Rose price is measured as weighted average price (7: 5) of the average stock price for previous five days and net asset value of most recent quarterly 
settlement as of the last day of the previous month of December 31, 2010.

pricing based on the fair value pricing model – Binomial Model

Grant date Risk free rate 
(%)

Expected
exercise 

period (year)

Volatility of the
underlying stock

price (%) (*1)

Expected
dividend rate (%)

 (*2)
Exercised price Fair value (*3)

Dec. 11, 2009 2.73 1.00 35.16 - ￦ - ￦  15,300 
Aug. 4, 2010 3.04 1.60 42.44 - ￦ - ￦  14,800 

(*1) The volatility of the underlying stock price is measured based on the volatility in the past.
(*2) The expected dividend rate is zero, since a grantee of “Rose bonus” has the right to be provided with dividends from grant date to excise date.
(*3)  Generally, the fair value and the intrinsic value is the same. But the fair value and the intrinsic value of the equity linked special incentive granted on 

December 11, 2009 and August 4, 2010 are not the same, since Rose price is calculated using the upper and lowest limit. Also, the option exercised 
price is "zero".

The fair value and the intrinsic value of the equity linked special incentive granted in current year and on December 12, 2007 is the same as ￦14,500, since 
the option exercised price is "zero" without any other qualification.
The changes in long -term accrued expenses recognized for “Equity linked special incentive” for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In 
millions):

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance 

Long-term accrued expenses ￦ 15,601 ￦    13,234 ￦   (11,212) ￦   17,623
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1 7 .  C O N T I N G E N C I E S  A N D  M A J O R  C O N T R A C T S :

(1) Derivative Instruments
The notional amounts outstanding for derivative contracts as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Type (*)
2010 2009

Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total

Currency:
Currency forwards ￦ 36,994,684 ￦ - ￦ 36,994,684 ￦  38,504,715 ￦ - ￦  38,504,715 
Currency futures 1,989,638 - 1,989,638 1,612,152 - 1,612,152 
Currency swaps 6,912,220 - 6,912,220 8,323,470 - 8,323,470
Currency options   
    purchased 1,362,410 - 1,362,410 2,372,032 - 2,372,032

Currency options sold 1,425,458 - 1,425,458 2,054,884 - 2,054,884 
48,684,410 - 48,684,410 52,867,253 - 52,867,253 

Interest rate: 
Interest rate futures 827,329 - 827,329 1,437,266 - 1,437,266 
Interest rate swaps 42,379,678 624,117 43,003,795 50,652,501 433,180 51,085,681 

43,207,007 624,117 43,831,124 52,089,767 433,180 52,522,947 
Index: 

Stock index futures 9,010 - 9,010 6,898 - 6,898 
Stock index option 
    purchased - - - 2,450 - 2,450 

Stock index option sold 24,106 - 24,106 33,741 -  33,741
33,116 - 33,116 43,089 - 43,089 

Credit:
Credit derivatives sold - - - 33,484 - 33,484

￦ 91,924,533 ￦ 624,117 ￦ 92,548,650 ￦ 105,033,593 ￦ 433,180 ￦ 105,466,773

(*)  For transactions between Won and foreign currencies, unsettled amount of transaction is presented using the basic foreign exchange rate based on the 
contract amount in foreign currencies. For transactions between foreign currencies and foreign currencies, unsettled amount is presented using the 
basic foreign exchange rate based on foreign currencies purchased at the date of the statement of financial position.
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The details of derivatives as of December 31, 2010, and the valuation of derivatives for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Type

Statement of income  Statement of financial position 

Trading Hedging Total
Assets LiabilitiesGain on 

valuation
 Loss on valu-

ation
Gain on 

valuation
 Loss on  

valuation
Gain on 

valuation
 Loss on  

valuation

Currency:        

Currency 
    forwards ￦ 352,388 ￦ 358,481 ￦ - ￦ - ￦   352,388 ￦  358,481 ￦  454,041 ￦  346,502 

Currency swaps  200,744  77,421 - -    200,744 77,421  326,637  236,184 

Currency options 
    purchased 2,737 17,683 - - 2,737 17,683 32,626  -

Currency options 
    sold 18,335 5,828 - - 18,335 5,828 - 37,484

574,204 459,413 - - 574,204 459,413   813,304  620,170 
Interest:

Interest rate   
    swaps  188,513  194,855 2,172 116  190,685  194,971  265,394  328,681 

Index: 
Stock index 
    option sold 14  969 - - 14 969 - 2,175

￦ 762,731 ￦ 655,237 ￦  2,172 ￦  116 ￦ 764,903 ￦ 655,353 ￦ 1,078,698 ￦ 951,026 

The Bank uses various derivative instruments for its trading activities, including interest rate and foreign exchange swaps, futures, forwards and options, 
to manage the interest rate characteristics of certain assets or liabilities and to economically hedge against the effects of fluctuations in interest rates or 
foreign exchange rates.

The Bank holds derivative instruments which it accounts for as fair value hedges in connection to its securities and debentures. The Bank recognized ￦1,207 
million and ￦752 million of losses on valuation of derivatives of securities and debentures, respectively, and ￦112 million of gains on valuation of derivatives 
of securities for the year ended December 31, 2010. See Note 12 (6). The difference between gain (loss) on valuation of derivatives and gain (loss) on valuation 
of hedged items is due to certain hedge ineffectiveness. In addition, the Bank has interest rate swaps which hedge against exposure from interest rate 
fluctuations.
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The details of derivatives as of December 31, 2009 and the valuation of derivatives for the year ended December 31, 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Type 

Statement of income Statement of financial position

Trading  Hedging Total
Assets Liabilities Gain on 

valuation 
Loss on 

valuation 
Gain on 

valuation 
Loss on 

valuation 
Gain on 

valuation 
Loss on 

valuation 

Currency:
Currency   
    forwards ￦ 415,888 ￦ 445,320 ￦  - ￦  - ￦ 415,888 ￦ 445,320 ￦ 868,186 ￦  362,642 

Currency 
    swaps  349,525  162,319  - - 349,525 162,319  327,192 638,964 

Currency 
    options          
    purchased 

11,753 44,624 - - 11,753 44,624 98,345 -

Currency 
    options  
    sold 

27,051 4,757 - - 27,051 4,757 - 56,226

 804,217  657,020  - - 804,217 657,020  1,293,723 1,057,832 
Interest:  

Interest rate 
swaps  369,147  305,586 2,299 7,246  371,446  312,832  305,452 433,280 

Index:

Stock index   
    option 
    purchased

 660 - - - 660  - 788 -

Stock index 
    option sold  176  4,231 - - 176 4,231 -  15,512

 836  4,231 - - 836 4,231  788 15,512 
Credit: - -

Credit swaps 
   sold 25  - - - 25  - 25  -

￦ 1,174,225 ￦ 966,837 ￦ 2,299 ￦ 7,246 ￦ 1,176,524 ￦ 974,083 ￦ 1,599,988 ￦ 1,506,624

The Bank uses various derivative instruments for its trading activities, including interest rate and foreign exchange swaps, futures, forwards and options, 
to manage the interest rate characteristics of certain assets or liabilities and to economically hedge against the effects of fluctuations in interest rates or 
foreign exchange rates.

The Bank holds derivative instruments which it accounts for as fair value hedges in connection to its securities and debentures. The Bank recognized ￦6,438 
million of gains on valuation of derivatives of securities and debentures, and ￦1,904 million of losses on valuation of derivatives of securities for the year 
ended December 31, 2009. See Note 12 (6). In addition, the Bank has interest rate swaps which hedge against exposure from interest rate fluctuations.

(2) The Bank holds written-off loans, on which the relevant statute of limitations has not expired or the Bank has not lost its claim rights to 
borrowers and guarantors, amounting to ￦1,073,514 million and ￦1,683,663 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

(3) Endorsed notes with collateral amounted to ￦69,770 million and ￦55,992 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. See Note 
13 (3). Endorsed notes without collateral held at the merchant banking accounted amounting to ￦7,123,950 million and ￦7,467,939 million as 
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

(4) The Bank is obliged to repurchase some conditions of the loans previously sold to the korea Asset Management Corporation (“kAMCO”) 
under certain such as the following:
- When it is considered impossible to collect the loans and interest due to delay in repayment of loans and interest over six months.
-  When it is considered impossible to collect the loans and interest due to the abrogation of courtreceivership process and the cancellation of mediation.
As of December 31, 2010, KAMCO and other loan purchasers may exercise the resale option for loans amounting to ￦1,157 million. An additional loss or 
profit may occur, depending on the loan classification on valuation of loans or final arrangement on loans when KAMCO and other loan purchasers exercise 
their repurchase agreement.
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(5) Loans sold to asset backed securitization (ABS) (Unit: In millions)

Classification  Date Value of loans Sale price Subordinated
 debentures (*1)

KEB 17th Securitization Specialty Co., Ltd. Dec. 28, 2009  ￦           110,402 ￦             79,000 ￦             11,930 

(*1) The subordinated debentures are included in sale price.

(6) The Bank has pending litigation as a plaintiff or a defendant in various legal actions arising from the normal course of operation. The 
aggregate amounts of these claims brought by and against the Bank are approximately ￦252,592 million (670 cases) and ￦660,980 million (132 
cases), respectively, as of December 31, 2010. The Bank recognized ￦29,832 million of provisions related to these lawsuits. See Note 13 (5). 
Major on-going litigations related to the Bank’s contingencies are as follows:

Defendant  Plaintiff Amount Content Progress 

KEB Lim Asia Multi-
Strategy Fund Inc. ￦ 7,996 Money Collected claim 

Lost the case in the first trial, partially 
won in the second trial, pending in the 
third trial 

KEB Criminal procedure 
(*1) -

Violation of the Securities Exchange 
Act related to the merger with KEB 
Credit Service Co., Ltd. 

Ruled against the Bank in the first trial, 
dismissed the first trial ruling in the 
second trial, and remanded the case to 
the High Court in the third trial 

(*1)  In February 2008, the local court fined the Bank ￦25 billion for a violation of the Securities Exchange Act related to the merger with KEB Credit Service 
Co., Ltd. In June 2008, the High Court ruled in favor of the Bank. On March 11, 2011, the Supreme Court remanded the case to the High court for retrial.
The bank accounted for ￦25 billion as allowance for other liabilities.

In addition, Olympus Capital KEB Cards Ltd. and others (“the applicants”) asked for arbitration compensation of maximum ￦645.5 billion (included ￦220.2 
billion of the overdue interest) against the Bank and 5 companies related to Lone Star (“the Banks”) through the Court of International Arbitration.
The applicants argue that the Banks violated the obligation of shareholders’ contract (on December 1, 1999) so the contract of share transfer (on November 
20, 2003) is invalid. The result of the arbitration is presently unpredictable.
The Bank believes that the outcome of these matters will not have a material impact on the Bank’s financial position or operations.

(7) Loans to companies under workout program
The loans to companies under court receivership or workout program amounted to ￦2,664,724 million as of December 31, 2010. Actual loss on these loans 
can be different from the Bank’s estimation.

(8) Debt to equity swap of Hynix Semiconductor Inc.
The Bank’s outstanding loans (including acceptances and guarantees) and available-for-sale securities convertible to equity securities with respect to Hynix 
Semiconductor Inc. (“Hynix”) as of December 31, 2010 amount to ￦314,755 million and ￦458,967 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2010, the Bank’s 
loans for Hynix are classified as normal. Joint control procedure for Hynix is completed on July 12, 2005. Also, the Bank’s 20,185 thousand shares of Hynix 
are restricted for sale until completion of M&A and the gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities amounting to ￦255,470 million is accounted as 
other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2010.

(9) Debt to equity swap of Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.
As of December 31, 2010, the Bank has loans (including acceptances and guarantees) of ￦941,375 million and available-for-sale securities of ￦622,003 
million with respect to Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd. and the Bank’s loans for Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd. are classified 
as normal. The Bank has 9,715 thousand shares of Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd., which are restricted for sale until completion of M&A of 
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd. With regards to these securities, the gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities amounting to ￦346,493 
million is accounted as other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2010.

(10) Commitments related to credit card business
The Bank has entered into trademark license (membership) agreements with VISA Worldwide pte. Limited in 2008, under which the rights have been 
transferred from VISA International Service Association and Master Card International Incorporated in 1993, and JCB International Service Association 
in 1997. The Bank pays and receives certain amounts of fees and commissions in connection with the income and expense incurred pertaining to these 
agreements.
The Bank has entered into an alliance agreement with KDB Capital for credit card business and allocated the fee income related to the credit card business 
alliance at a fixed rate.
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(11) Contingencies related to Project Financing (PF)
1) ABCp purchase agreements and unused credit limits relating to pF as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Type 2010 2009

ABCp purchase agreement ￦ 597,900 ￦  825,000 
Unused credit limit on pF loan  372,516 440,611 

￦  970,416 ￦ 1,265,611

2) The top 10 ABCp purchase agreements relating to pF and unused credit limit on pF loans as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Location ABCP purchase agreement or
unused credit limit Period Type  

Gyeonggi-do ￦  70,000 Feb. 5, 2010 ~ Feb. 5, 2011 ABCp 
Gyeongsangnam-do 60,000 Aug. 27, 2010 ~ Aug. 27, 2012 ABCp 
Ulsan 57,100 Apr. 1, 2009 ~ Aug. 1, 2012 ABCp 
Seoul 51,400 Apr. 25, 2007 ~ Jan. 25, 2011 ABCp 
Gyeonggi-do 50,000 Nov. 9, 2007 ~ Nov. 9, 2011 ABCp 
Seoul 50,000 Jan. 30, 2008 ~ May 30, 2011 ABCp 
Gyeonggi-do 50,000 Jun. 24, 2010 ~ Dec. 29, 2012 pF Loan 
Seoul 47,400 Oct. 26, 2007 ~ Apr. 26, 2011 ABCp 
Gyeongsangnam-do  46,500 Sep. 14, 2007 ~ Aug. 16, 2012 ABCp 
Gyeonggi-do 40,000 May 7, 2007 ~ Mar. 16, 2012 ABCp 

￦  522,400
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1 8 .  A S S E T S  A N D  L I A B I L I T I E S  D E N O M I N A T E D  I N  F O R E I G N  C U R R E N C I E S :    

Major monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In thousands of U.S. dollars, 
in millions of Won):   

Classification
2010 2009

USD equivalent (*) Translation into Won USD equivalent (*) Translation into Won

Assets: 
Cash and due from bank: 

Foreign currencies $  362,435 ￦  412,777 $  329,355 ￦  384,555 
Due from banks in foreign 
    currencies  2,040,864 2,324,340  1,430,021 1,669,692 

Securities: 
Trading securities  43,303 49,318  39,955  46,650 
Available-for-sale securities  343,646 391,378  709,147  828,000 
Held-to-maturity securities  90,533 103,108 170,205  198,731 
Securities using the equity  
    method  838,100 954,512  442,809 517,023 

Loans: 
Call loans  1,975,828 2,250,271  1,374,137  1,604,443 
Domestic import usance bill  2,832,073 3,225,448  2,240,651  2,616,184 
Credit card receivables  2,923 3,329  3,623  4,230 
Bills bought in foreign     
    currencies  3,383,891 3,853,913  3,422,652 3,996,289 

Bills bought in Won  57,815 65,846  54,770  63,950 
Loans in foreign currencies  6,044,671 6,884,276  6,751,752  7,883,346 
Factoring receivables  89,492 101,922  41,796  48,800 
private placed bonds  57,000 64,917  87,000  101,581 
(Reserve for bad debts)  (52,254) (59,512)  (69,507)  (81,156) 

$ 18,110,320 ￦  20,625,843 $ 17,028,366 ￦  19,882,318 

Liabilities:  
Deposits:  

Demand deposits in foreign 
    currencies $  6,664,243 ￦  7,589,906 $  4,339,343 ￦  5,066,617 

Savings deposits in foreign 
    currencies  4,031,587 4,591,575  7,271,574 8,490,290 

Borrowings: 
Borrowings in foreign 
    currencies  5,093,876 5,801,415  4,695,444 5,482,401 

Call money in foreign 
    currencies  1,024,312 1,166,589  1,189,282 1,388,605 

Debentures in foreign 
    currencies 1,203,330  1,370,472 992,827  1,159,225 

Other liabilities: 
Accrued expenses in foreign 
    currencies  234,409 266,968  227,358 265,464 

pension benefit payable  5,624 6,405  3,923 4,580 
Asset under management of     
    pension benefits  (3,146) (3,583)  (2,773) (3,238) 

$ 18,254,235 ￦ 20,789,747 $ 18,716,978 ￦ 21,853,944

(*) Foreign currencies other than U.S. Dollars are converted into U.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the date of the statement of financial position.
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1 9 .  O P E R A T I N G  R E V E N U E  A N D  E X P E N S E S :

(1) Interest income and expenses
The average balance of the interest bearing assets and liabilities, and the related interest income and expenses as of and for the years ended 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 
As of and for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010

Average balance Interest income/expense Interest rate (%) 

Interest income: 
Due from banks (*1) ￦  4,012,614 ￦  92,704 2.31 
Securities (*2)  11,146,369 418,861 3.76 
Loans  64,971,303 3,613,015 5.56 

￦  80,130,286 ￦  4,124,580 5.15 

Interest expense: 
Deposits ￦  58,997,915 ￦  1,337,542 2.27 
Borrowings  15,580,560 460,603 2.96 

￦  74,578,475 ￦  1,798,145  2.41 

(*1) Excludes the average balance of reserve deposits with BOK
(*2) Excludes the average balance of stocks and beneficiary certificates

Classification 
As of and for the year ended Dec. 31, 2009

Average balance Interest income/expense Interest rate (%) 

Interest income: 
Due from banks (*1) ￦ 4,070,307 ￦ 87,311 2.15
Securities (*2) 11,882,350 476,298 4.01
Loans 64,263,057 3,896,372 6.06

￦ 80,215,714 ￦ 4,459,981 5.56

Interest expense: 
Deposits ￦ 53,620,633 ￦ 1,545,130 2.88
Borrowings 21,462,963 848,822 3.95

￦ 75,083,596 ￦ 2,393,952 3.19

(*1) Excludes the average balance of reserve deposits with BOK
(*2) Excludes the average balance of stocks and beneficiary certificates

(2) Gain and loss on trading and valuation of derivatives
Details of gain and loss on trading and valuation of derivatives for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Gain: 
Gain on trading of derivatives ￦  4,433,253 ￦  6,038,691 
Gain on valuation of derivatives  765,015 1,182,962 

￦ 5,198,268 ￦  7,221,653 

Loss: 
Loss on trading of derivatives ￦  4,467,086 ￦  6,893,369 
Loss on valuation of derivatives 657,312  975,987 

￦  5,124,398 ￦  7,869,356 
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(3) Commission income and expenses
Details of commission income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010  2009

Commission income: 
Commission received ￦  435,856 ￦  421,096 
Guarantee fees received  49,729  45,425 
Other commission received 21  914 

￦  485,606 ￦  467,435 

Commission expenses: 
Commission paid ￦  71,282 ￦  81,421 
Other commission paid  220,618  197,181 

￦  291,900 ￦  278,602 

(4) Dividend income
Details of dividend income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions)

Classification  2010  2009 

Dividend income from trading securities ￦ 480 ￦ 93
Dividend income from available-for-sale securities 20,221 14,110 

￦  20,701 ￦  14,203 

(5) Other operating revenue and expenses
Details of other operating revenue and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009 

Other operating revenue: 
profit on operating trust account ￦  29,622 ￦  30,636 
Reversal of unused credit limit 920 -
Operating income of merchant banking accounts 88,198  111,080 

￦  118,740 ￦  141,716 

Other operating expenses: 
Fund contributions ￦  183,676 ￦  161,026 
provision for reserve for guarantees  31,890  23,793 
provision for unused credit limit  -  6,046 
provision for other liabilities  77,007  43,975 
Operating expenses of merchant banking accounts  39,719  45,694 

￦  332,292 ￦  280,534 

(6) General and administrative expenses
General and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010  2009 

Salaries (see Note 16) ￦  521,369 ￦  538,986 
Expenses for fringe benefits 177,087 163,005 
Retirement allowances (see Note 13) 63,575 59,726 
Honorary retirement 10,387 66,882 
Operating expense 204,376 193,209 
Depreciation (see Note 8) 69,152 82,912 
Amortization (see Note 9) 24,005 32,317 
Taxes 38,872 38,231 
Rental 81,683 77,015 
Entertainment 10,409 8,888 
Advertising 35,803 22,230 

￦  1,236,718 ￦  1,283,401 
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2 0 .  N O N - O P E R A T I N G  I N C O M E  A N D  E X P E N S E S :

Non-operating income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (In millions):

Classification  2010  2009

Non-operating income: 
Gain on disposal of tangible assets ￦  86 ￦  2,662 
Rental income 2,362 2,336 
Gain on securities using the equity method 70,017 55,720 
Gain on disposal of securities using the equity method 16 -
Others 45,024 42,661 

￦  117,505 ￦  103,379 

Non-operating expenses: 
Loss on disposal of tangible assets ￦  465 ￦  496 
Loss on securities using the equity method 467 6,304 
Others 57,548 28,683 

￦  58,480 ￦  35,483 

2 1 .  I N C O M E  T A X  E X P E N S E :

(1) The components of income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009 

Income tax currently payable (receivable) ￦  321,656 ￦  (110,341) 
Change in deferred taxes due to temporary differences (*) (35,986) 112,861 
Income taxes directly applied to shareholders’ equity 34,295 (136,302) 
Income tax expense in overseas branches Income tax expense (benefit) 18,934 25,176 

￦  338,899 ￦   (108,606) 

(*)The ending balance of deferred income tax liabilities due to temporary 
    differences ￦  166,397 ￦  202,383 

The beginning balance of deferred income tax liabilities due to temporary 
    differences 202,383 89,522 

Change in deferred taxes due to temporary differences ￦  (35,986) ￦   112,861 

(2) The income tax on income (loss) before income tax and reconciling items for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as 
follows (Units: In millions):

Classification 2010  2009 

Income before income tax (①) ￦  1,360,266 ￦  783,131 
Burden of taxation (Current applicable rate: 24.2%)  329,158  189,494 
Reconciliation items: 

Non-taxable income (￦6,454 million in 2010 and ￦8,126 million in 2009)  (1,562)  (1,966) 
Non-deductible expense (￦37,731 million in 2010 and  ￦10,559 million in 
    2009)  9,131 2,555 

Tax deduction  (13,637)  (17,827) 
Additional income tax and tax refund  (2,309)  (298,392) 
Difference due to tax rate  (816) (7,646) 

Income tax expense in overseas branches  18,934 25,176 
Sum of reconciliation items  9,741  (298,100) 
Income tax expense (benefits) (②) ￦  338,899 ￦  (108,606) 
Effective tax rate (②÷①)  24.91% -
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(3) Changes in temporary differences for the year ended December 31, 2010, and deferred income tax assets (liabilities) as of December 
31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions): 

Taxable (deductible) temporary differences Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) (*2) 

Jan. 1, 2010 Decrease Increase Dec. 31,  
2010 (*5) 

Jan. 1, 2010 
(*1) Decrease Increase Dec. 31, 

2010 

(Deductible temporary
 differences) 
Accrued income ￦  (7,194) ￦ (7,194) ￦ (57,413) ￦ (57,413) ￦ (1,741) ￦ (1,741) ￦ (13,894) ￦  (13,894) 
Gains or losses related to 
    derivatives (125,396) (125,396) (126,978) (126,978) (29,941) (29,941) (29,781) (29,781) 

Gains or losses on valuation of     
    trading securities (75,850) (75,461) (143,360) (143,749) (17,111) (18,261) (32,856) (31,706) 

Gains or losses on valuation of 
    held-to-maturity securities (810) (2,914) (966) 1,138 (210) (705) (285) 210 

Allowance for other liabilities     
    (*3)  331,572  331,572 387,612 387,612 72,517 72,517 79,455 79,455 

Reserve for guarantees 81,115 81,115 109,618 109,618 17,845 17,845 24,116 24,116 
Deferred loan organization     
    fees and costs 18,438 - - 18,438 4,462 - - 4,462 

Compensation expense for 
    stock option 11,026 11,026 9,091 9,091 2,426 2,426 2,000 2,000 

Long term accrued expenses 15,601 15,601 17,623 17,623 3,432 3,432 3,877 3,877 
Loss on revaluation of 
    tangible asset

 25,239  19  -  25,220 5,553 5 - 5,548

Others 488,476 198,797 192,136 481,815 112,713 48,109 43,807 108,411 
762,217 427,165 387,363 722,415 169,945 93,686 76,439 152,698 

(Accumulated other
    comprehensive income) (*4) 

Gain on valuation of available-    
    for-sale securities (1,021,568) (1,021,568) (865,077) (865,077) (224,690) (224,690) (190,354) (190,354) 

Loss on valuation of held-to-
    maturity securities 21 21 - - 5 5 - -

Changes in equity on equity
    method  (5,891) (5,891)  (6,446) (6,446) (1,296) (1,296) (1,418) (1,418) 

Negative changes in equity
    on equity method 12 12  401 401 3 3 89 89 

Gain on revaluation of tangible     
    asset ￦ (553,984) ￦ (553,984) ￦ (553,984) ￦ (553,984) ￦ (121,876) ￦ (121,876) ￦ (121,876)  ￦ (121,876) 

(1,581,410) (1,581,410) (1,425,106) (1,425,106) (347,854) (347,854) (313,559) (313,559) 
(Capital surplus due to using     
    equity method) (*4)
Other capital surplus (25,163) - - (25,163) (5,536) - - (5,536) 

￦ (844,356) ￦(1,154,245) ￦(1,037,743) ￦ (727,854) ￦ (183,445) ￦ (254,168) ￦ (237,120) ￦ (166,397)

(*1)  The difference amounting to ￦67,110 million (￦18,938 million of the effect of deferred income tax) resulting from the final income tax return for 
December 31, 2009 is adjusted.

(*2)  The tax rate used for calculating deferred income tax assets and liabilities is the expected tax rate applicable to the period for which the 
temporary differences are expected to reverse (24.2% in 2011 or prior and 22% in 2012 or thereafter).

(*3)  The allowance for other liabilities, recognized due to the merger with KEB Credit Service Co., Ltd. amounting to ￦25,000 million and collusion 
with other financial institutions in connection with foreign exchange commission amounting to ￦1,496 million, is excluded from expense and will 
not be deductible from future taxable income because it is reported as a permanent difference. The Bank did not recognize a related deferred 
income tax asset as it failed to meet the requirement of the deferred tax asset recognition.

(*4)  The deferred income tax assets and liabilities relating accumulated other comprehensive income or capital surplus are added or deducted 
directly from accumulated other comprehensive income or capital surplus.

(*5) The estimated period on realization of the temporary differences is as follows (Unit: In millions):
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Dec. 31, 2010 2011 2012 or after 

(Deductible temporary differences)  
Accrued income ￦  (57,413) ￦  (57,413) ￦  -
Gains or losses related to derivatives (126,978) (83,888) (43,090) 
Gains or losses on valuation of trading securities (143,749) (3,673) (140,076) 
Gains or losses on valuation of held-to-maturity securities 1,138 (1,853) 2,991 
Allowance for other liability  387,612 - 387,612 
Reserve for guarantees 109,618  -  109,618 
Deferred loan organization fees and costs 18,438  18,438 -
Compensation expense for stock option 9,091  - 9,091 
Long term accrued expenses 17,623  - 17,623 
Loss on revaluation of tangible assets 25,220  - 25,220 
Others 481,815  109,584 372,231 

722,415  (18,805) 741,220 
(Accumulated other comprehensive income)  

Gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities  (865,077) (1,665) (863,412) 
Loss on valuation of held-to-maturity securities - - -
Changes in equity on equity method  (6,446) - (6,446) 
Negative changes in equity on equity method  401 - 401 
Gain on revaluation of tangible assets  (553,984) - (553,984)

 (1,425,106) (1,665)  (1,423,441) 
(Capital surplus due to using equity method)  
Other capital surplus  (25,163) - (25,163) 

￦ (727,854) ￦  (20,470) ￦   (707,384) 

(4) There is no temporary difference due to deferred income tax liabilities as of December 31, 2010.

(5) Prepaid income tax and income tax payables as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

prepaid income tax before offset ￦  18,870 ￦  27,827 
Income tax payables before offset  185,708  194,218 
prepaid income tax after offset  637 1,185 
Income tax payables after offset  167,475  167,576 

2 2 .  E A R N I N G S  P E R  S H A R E :

(1) Basic net income per share

Basic income per share is calculated for common stock by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the weighted average number 
of outstanding common stock. The basic net income per share for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In Won, shares):

Classification  2010  2009 
Net income ￦ 1,021,367 millions ￦  891,737 millions 
Weighted average number of common shares 644,906,826  644,906,826 
Basic net income per share ￦    1,584 ￦ 1,383

The weighted average number of outstanding common stock is 644,906,826 and there is no change on the number of outstanding common stock for 
the year ended December 31, 2010.

(2) Diluted net income per share
Diluted net income per share represents diluted net income divided by the number of common shares and diluted securities. There is no diluted 
security for recent two years. The diluted net income per share; therefore, is the same as basic net income per share.
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2 3 .  S E G M E N T  I N F O R M A T I O N :

(1) Operating segments

1) General information of operating segments 
The Bank’s operating segments are as follows:

Classification Operation 

Consumer Consumer banking 
Corporate Corporate banking 
Foreign International financial business 
Credit card Credit card operation 
Others Treasury operation of investment in securities (including derivatives), management and others 

2) As of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, financial information on the Bank’s operating segments is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Income before
provision Loans (*1) Securities (*2) Income before

provision Loans (*1) Securities (*2)

Consumer ￦  661,247 ￦  23,785,036 ￦  - ￦  682,777 ￦  22,617,581 ￦  -
Corporate  1,191,383  29,244,761 939,868 1,022,394  30,345,667 1,170,762 
Foreign  186,510  4,364,575 1,091,715 104,495  5,276,500  818,079 
Credit card  258,514  2,581,162 1,817 280,688  2,423,245 4,372 
Others  (295,473)  3,807,826 11,992,731 (531,098)  3,565,471 12,930,635 

￦ 2,002,181 ￦ 63,783,360 ￦ 14,026,131 ￦ 1,559,256 ￦ 64,228,464 ￦ 14,923,848

(*1)  Includes allowance for possible loan losses, deferred loan organization fees & costs which are not deducted, and loans of merchant banking 
accounts.

(*2) Includes trading securities of merchant banking accounts

3) Adjustments to income before provision
Details of adjustment of income before liabilities reserve for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009 

Income before provision ￦  2,002,181 ￦ 1,559,256 
provision for allowance and reserve (*)  578,340  716,399 
Accrued severance benefits  63,575  59,726 
Income tax expense (benefit)  338,899  (108,606) 
Net income ￦  1,021,367 ￦  891,737 

(*)  Reserves for (provision of) acceptances and guarantees, unused credit limit and allowance for other liabilities (including merchant banking 
accounts) are included.

(2) Geographical segments

1) General information of geographical segments
The Bank operates domestic banks for local residents and overseas banks for Korean residing abroad and overseas companies.

2) As of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, financial information on the Bank’s geographical segments is as follows (Unit: In 
millions):

Classification 
2010 2009

Domestic  Overseas Total Domestic Overseas Total 

Operating revenue ￦  11,795,314 ￦ 434,490 ￦ 12,229,804 ￦ 15,855,572 ￦  532,670 ￦  16,388,242 
Operating income 1,159,041 142,200  1,301,241 582,616 132,619 715,235 
Loans (*1) 59,418,785 4,364,575 63,783,360 58,951,964  5,276,500 64,228,464 
Securities (*2)  13,781,815 244,316 14,026,131 14,534,788 389,060 14,923,848 

(*1)  Includes allowance for possible loan losses, deferred loan organization fees & costs which are not deducted, and loans of merchant banking 
accounts

(*2) Includes trading securities of merchant banking accounts
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2 4 .  R E L A T E D  P A R T Y  T R A N S A C T I O N S :

(1) The parent company and subsidiaries of the Bank as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Company Relation 

LSF-KEB Holdings, SCA parent company 
KEBC Subsidiary 
KEBF Subsidiary 
KEBIS Subsidiary 
KEBOC Subsidiary 
KEBA Subsidiary 
KEBDAG Subsidiary 
KEBI Subsidiary 
KEBB Subsidiary 
NYFinCo Subsidiary 
LAFinCo Subsidiary 
USAI Subsidiary 
KEBAF Subsidiary 
KEB China Subsidiary 

(2) Significant balances made in the normal course of business with related parties as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized as 
follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification kEBC kEBF kEBOC kEBA  kEBDAG kEBI  kEB China Trust  Other
 subsidiaries 

Dec. 31, 
2010 

Assets: 

Due from banks
    in foreign    
    currencies 

￦  - ￦  2,673 ￦  8,831 ￦  1,113   ￦ 13,748 ￦  276 ￦ 45,876 ￦ - ￦  - ￦  72,517 

Loan in Won 30,300 - - - - - - - - 30,300  
Loans in foreign
    currencies (*1) 25,993 - - 180,448  91,679 - 76,428 - 459,724 834,272

Allowance for     
    possible loan     
    losses

 (478)  - - -  - -  - -  - (478) 

Other assets 54 1 - 521 58 - 29,561  - 543 30,738 
￦ 55,869 ￦ 2,674 ￦ 8,831 ￦ 182,082 ￦ 105,485 ￦ 276 ￦ 151,865 ￦ - ￦ 460,267 ￦ 967,349

Liabilities: 
Deposits in Won ￦  76 ￦ 114 ￦  3,962 ￦ 5 ￦  8 ￦ - ￦ - ￦  - ￦ - ￦  4,165 

Deposits in     
    foreign
    currencies 

411 13,213  - 1 617 859 1,440 - 456 16,997 

Borrowings 
    in foreign     
    currencies 

- - - 11,538 176,551 39,239 97,322 - 4,100 328,750 

Other liabilities 4,630  - - 30 419  - - 134,247 - 139,326 
￦ 5,117 ￦ 13,327 ￦ 3,962 ￦  11,574 ￦ 177,595 ￦ 40,098 ￦ 98,762 ￦ 134,247 ￦ 4,556 ￦ 489,238 

(*1) Call loans in foreign currencies are included.
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Classification kEBC kEBF kEBOC kEBA kEBDAG kEBI Trust  Other
 subsidiaries 

Dec. 31, 
2009 

Assets:
Due from banks 
    in Won ￦ - ￦  326 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦  - ￦ - ￦  - ￦  326 

Due from banks in
    foreign currencies - 2,977 1,196 693 22,281 308 - - 27,455 

Trading securities (*1) 40,000 - - - - - - - 40,000 
Loan in Won 36,900 - - - - - - - 36,900 
Loans in foreign
    currencies (*2)  31,658 - - 204,890 85,883  - -  472,180 794,611 

Allowance for
    possible loan     
    losses 

 (583) - - - - - - - (583) 

Other assets 61 1 - 927 99  - - 1,766 2,854 
￦ 108,036 ￦  3,304 ￦   1,196 ￦ 206,510 ￦  108,263 ￦ 308 ￦  - ￦  473,946 ￦  901,563 

Liabilities:

Deposits in Won ￦  124 ￦  22 ￦  5,291 ￦  4 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦  - ￦  5,441 
Deposits in 
foreign currencies 

28,723 7,704 - 29,262 28,960 331 - 2,105 97,085 

Borrowings 
    inforeign 
    currencies

 - - - 36,675 129,705 106,540 - - 272,920

Other liabilities 3,350 - - 1,560 312  222 133,332  - 138,776 
￦ 32,197 ￦ 7,726 ￦ 5,291 ￦ 67,501 ￦ 158,977 ￦ 107,093 ￦ 133,332 ￦ 2,105 ￦ 514,222

(*1) Trading securities of merchant banking accounts
(*2) Includes call loans in foreign currencies

(3) Significant transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification kEBC kEBF kEBOC kEBA kEBDAG kEBI kEB China Trust  Other
 subsidiaries 

Dec. 31, 
2010 

Revenue:
Interest income 
    in Won ￦ 3,634 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 3,634

Interest income in
    foreign currencies  1,357 - - 2,577 974 19 165 - 2,578 7,670 

Commission         
    income in Won - 9 - - - - - - - 9 

Commission     
    income in foreign 
    currencies

 - - - 616 4,435 558 - - - 5,609 

Other revenue 3,183 - - - 54 - - 9,399 - 12,636 
￦ 8,174 ￦ 9 ￦ - ￦ 3,193 ￦ 5,463 ￦ 577 ￦ 165 ￦ 9,399 ￦ 2,578 ￦ 29,558

Expenses:
Interest expenses
    in Won ￦ - ￦ 16 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦  - ￦ - ￦  1,261 ￦ 2 ￦  1,277 

Interest expenses 
    in foreign     
    currencies 

2 13 61 1,955 3,235 591  128 - - 5,987 

Commission
    expense in Won - 304 - - - - - - 304 

Commission     
    expense in foreign 
    currencies

- 50 - 162 - - - - 81 293 
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Classification kEBC kEBF kEBOC kEBA kEBDAG kEBI kEB China Trust  Other
 subsidiaries 

Dec. 31, 
2010 

provision for 
possible 
loan losses 

(104)  - - - - - - - -  (104) 

Other expenses  3,079 - - 128  - - - - - 3,207 
￦ 2,977 ￦ 383 ￦ 61 ￦ 2,245 ￦ 3,235 ￦ 591 ￦ 128 ￦ 1,261 ￦ 83 ￦ 10,964

Classification kEBC kEBF kEBOC kEBA kEBDAG kEBI Trust Other 
subsidiaries 

Dec. 31, 
2009 

Revenue:   
Interest income     
    in Won ￦ 5,766 ￦ ￦ ￦ ￦ ￦ ￦ ￦ ￦ 5,766

Interest income 
    in foreign 
    currencies

1,956  - 2  5,404 1,735  121  - 10,910 20,128 

Commission 
    income in 
    Won

- 181 - - - - - - 181 

Commission     
    income 
    in foreign 
    currencies

- -  - 584 130  - - - 714 

Other revenue 4,106 340 - 2,508 41 - 9,176 - 16,171 
￦  11,828 ￦ 521  ￦ 2 ￦  8,496 ￦  1,906 ￦  121 ￦    9,176   ￦ 10,910  ￦ 42,960

Expenses:

Interest 
    expenses
    in Won

￦ - ￦  41 ￦  - ￦  - ￦ ￦ - ￦   973  ￦ - ￦ 1,01 4

Interest 
    expenses 
    in foreign 
    currencies 

5 7  152  1,531  3,667  1,451  - 135 6,948 

Commission 
    expense in 
    Won 

- 345 - - - - - - 345 

Commission 
    expense 
    in foreign 
    currencies 

- 109 - 104 - - -  112 325 

provision for 
    possible  loan 
    losses 

(1,197)  - - - - - - - (1,197) 

Other expenses 5,910  - -  2,258  - - - - 8,168 
￦  4,718 ￦ 502  ￦ 152 ￦   3,893  ￦ 3,667   ￦  1,451 ￦  973  ￦ 247   ￦ 15,603
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(4) The key management compensations for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  Compensations 

Short-term employee benefits ￦  7,039
Employee benefits after resignation  2,604
Stock option  (6,278) 

￦  3,365 

The key management includes the directors, the executives and the officers who have authorities and responsibilities for decision-making of the 
business plan, operations and control over the Bank.

2 5 .  O P E R A T I O N  P E R F O R M A N C E  O F  T R U S T  A C C O U N T S :

(1) The significant financial information relating to trust accounts for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In 
millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Revenue: 
Trust fees and commissions received from trust accounts ￦  29,622 ￦  30,636 
Commission from pre-payment 12 5 

￦ 29,634 ￦  30,641 
Expense: 

Interest on borrowings from trust accounts ￦  21,343 ￦  29,904 

(2) As of December 31, 2010, the Bank is not obligated to pay difference between book value and fair value of trust account, and the trust 
accounts for which the Bank provided the guarantees for a fixed rate of return and/or the repayment of principal consist of following (Unit: 
In millions):

Classification Book value Fair value 

Trust accounts guaranteeing the repayment of principal: 
Installment trust ￦  114 ￦  120 
Household trust 761 799 
Old age pension trust 3,152 3,309 
Corporate trust 36 38 
personal pension trust  205,515  215,791 
Retirement trust  571,995  580,073 
New personal pension trust 58,948 59,446 
New old age pension trust 2,541 2,668 
pension trust  186,087  187,453

 1,029,149  1,049,697
Trust accounts guaranteeing a fixed rate of return and the repayment 
    of principal: 

Unspecified monetary trust 59 62 
Development money trust 5 5

 64  67 
￦  1,029,213 ￦  1,049,764 
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2 6 .  C O M P U T A T I O N  O F  V A L U E  A D D E D :

Accounts required for computation of value added for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following (Unit: In millions):

Accounts  2010  2009 

Salaries ￦  521,369 ￦  538,986 
Expenses for fringe benefits 177,087 163,005 
Retirement allowances 63,575 59,726 
Rent 81,683 77,015 
Depreciation 69,152 82,912 
Amortization 24,005 32,317 
Taxes and dues 38,872 38,231 

￦  975,743 ￦  992,192 

2 7 .  F I N A N C I A L  I N F O R M A T I O N  O F  T H E  F O U R T H  Q U A R T E R  ( U N A U D I T E D ) :

The Bank is required to report interim financial statement but it does not report the financial statement of last quarter. The Bank’s summary of 
financial information for the last quarter in December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions except per share amounts):

Classification 4thQ in 2010 4thQ in 2009 

Operating revenue ￦ 2,860,146 ￦ 2,948,848 
Operating income 258,783 347,688 
Net income 202,318 306,360 
Net income per share (In currency units) 314 475 

2 8 .  D I V I D E N D S :

(1) Details of dividends for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: shares, In millions except per share 
amounts):

Classification  2010 2009 

Stock dividends per share (rate) (In currency units): 
Quarterly ￦  235 (4.7%) ￦ -
Yearly 850 (17.0%) 510 (10.2%) 

￦  1,085 (21.7%) ￦ 510 (10.2%) 

Number of shares issued and outstanding  644,906,826  644,906,826 
Total dividends: 

Quarterly ￦  151,553 ￦ -
Yearly  548,171  328,902 

￦  699,724 ￦  328,902 

(2) Dividend payout ratio for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Dividends (*) ￦  699,724 ￦  328,902 
Net income 1,021,367 891,737 
Dividend payout ratio (%) 68.51 36.88 

(*) Quarterly dividend is included.

(3) Dividend yield ratio for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (Unit: In currency units):

Classification  2010 2009 

Dividends per share (*) ￦  1,085 ￦  510 
Stock price at the end of the year 11,800 14,500 
Dividend yield ratio (%) 9.19 3.52 

(*) Quarterly dividend is included.
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2 9 .  C A S H  F L O W S :

(1) Cash in the statements of cash flows consists of cash and due from bank (excluding restricted due from bank). Cash flows from 
operating activities are presented by the indirect method.

(2) The cash and due from banks in the statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In 
millions):

Classification  2010 2009 
Cash and due from banks ￦  998,607 ￦ 809,276 
Foreign currencies  412,777 384,555 
Deposit in Won  3,719,710  3,039,185 
Deposit in foreign currencies  2,324,340 1,669,692

 7,455,434 5,902,708 
Less: restricted due from bank (see Note 3)  (5,442,586)  (2,437,717) 

￦  2,012,848 ￦ 3,464,991 

(3) Significant non-cash transactions for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 
Decrease of loans from write-offs of loans ￦  487,520 ￦  906,480 
Increase in gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities  122,156  486,095 
Change on unsettled spot transactions  119,593 1,513,172 
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I N D E P E N D E N T  A C C O U N T A N T S ’  R E V I E W  R E P O R T
O N  I N T E R N A L  A C C O U N T I N G  C O N T R O L  S Y S T E M  ( “ I A C S ” )
English Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Korean

To the Representative Director of
korea Exchange Bank:

We have reviewed the accompanying report on the management’s assessment of IACS (the “Management’s Report”) of Korea Exchange Bank (the 
“Bank”) as of December 31, 2010. The Management’s Report, and the design and operation of IACS are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. 
Our responsibility is to review the Management’s Report and issue a review report based on our procedures. The Bank’s management stated in the 
accompanying Management’s Report that “based on the assessment of the IACS as of December 31, 2010, the Bank’s IACS has been appropriately 
designed and is operating effectively as of December 31, 2010, in all material respects, in accordance with the IACS framework established by the 
Korean Listed Companies Association.”

We conducted our review in accordance with the IACS Review Standards established by the Korean Institute of Certified public Accountants. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform a review, the objective of which is to obtain a lower level of assurance than an audit, of the Management’s 
Report in all material respects. Areview includes obtaining an understanding of the Bank’s IACS and making inquiries regarding the Management’s 
Report and, when deemed necessary, performing a limited inspection of underlying documents and other limited procedures.

The Bank’s IACS represents internal accounting policies and a system to manage and operate such policies to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial statements prepared, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of Korea, 
for the purpose of preparing and disclosing reliable accounting information. Because of its inherent limitations, IACS may not prevent or detect a 
material misstatement of the financial statements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness of IACS to future periods are subject to the 
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Management’s Report referred to above is not fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in accordance with of the IACS Framework established by the Korean Listed Companies Association.

Our review is based on the Bank’s IACS as of December 31, 2010, and we did not review its IACS subsequent to December 31, 2010. This report has 
been prepared pursuant to the Acts on External Audit for Stock Companies in the Republic of Korea and may not be appropriate for other purposes 
or for other users.

March 31, 2011

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, a Swiss Verein, and its network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate 
and independent entity. please see www.deloitte.com/kr/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and 
its member firms.
Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS

I n d e p e n d e n t  A u d I t o r s ’  r e p o r t  
english translation of a report originally Issued in Korean 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of 
Korea Exchange Bank: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Korea exchange Bank (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries as of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then 
ended, all expressed in Korean Won. these financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We have not audited the financial statements of KeB australia ltd., Korea exchange Bank 
of canada, pt. Bank KeB Indonesia, Korea exchange Bank (Deutschland) a. g., Banco KeB do Brasil S.a., KeB nY Financial corp., KeB la Financial 
corp. and KeB asia Finance limited., KeB Bank (china) co., ltd., whose statements reflect total assets constituting 4.56 percent of consolidated 
total assets as of December 31, 2010 and total revenues constituting 2.64 percent of consolidated total revenues for the year then ended. those 
statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included 
for those entities, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the republic of Korea. those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. an audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. an audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits and other auditors’ reports provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Bank and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations, the changes in 
its shareholders’ equity and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the republic of 
Korea.

We have audited the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 and originally issued the auditors’ report as 
of March 21, 2011. however, we reissued the auditors’ report as the Bank amended its financial statements for the purpose of reflecting a dividend of 
￦548,171 million, approved at the shareholders’ meeting held on March 31, 2011, which is different from an originally approved dividend of ￦374,046 
million by the board of directors on March 12, 2011. therefore, the issued auditors’ report dated March 21, 2011 shall be replaced with this reissued 
report and the originally issued report dated March 21, 2011 should not be referred to as an independent auditors’ report for the consolidated 
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010.

accounting principles and auditing standards and their application in practice vary among countries. the accompanying financial statements are 
not intended to present the financial position, results of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows in accordance with accounting 
principles and practices generally accepted in countries other than the republic of Korea. In addition, the procedures and practices utilized in the 
republic of Korea to audit such financial statements may differ from those generally accepted and applied in other countries. accordingly, this report 
and the accompanying financial statements are for use by those knowledgeable about Korean accounting procedures and auditing standards and 
their application in practice.

March 31, 2011 

notice to readers 
this report is effective as of March 31, 2011, the auditors’ report date. certain subsequent events or circumstances may have occurred between 
the auditors’ report date and the time the auditors’ report is read. Such events or circumstances could significantly affect the accompanying 
financial statements and may result in modifications to the auditors’ report. 
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Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS aS oF DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of fINANCIAL POSITION

  (In millions of KrW)

2010 2009 

ASSETS
cash and due from banks (notes 5, 18, 24, 25 and 28) ￦ 8,112,876 ￦ 6,346,257
Securities (notes 6, 17, 18 and 24) 14,059,622 15,243,895
loans (notes 7, 8, 9, 17, 18, 24 and 25) 66,294,576 66,236,846
tangible assets (notes 10 and 24) 1,378,704 1,393,110
other assets (notes 4, 11, 17, 22, 24 and 25) 10,148,628 10,801,209

 ￦ 99,994,406  ￦ 100,021,317

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
lIaBIlItIeS:

Deposits (notes 12, 18, 24 and 25)  ￦ 64,940,711  ￦ 60,865,856
Borrowings (notes 13, 18, 24 and 25) 13,749,061 18,090,474
other liabilities (notes 4, 14, 16, 17, 18, 24 and 25) 12,906,016 13,088,380

91,595,788 92,044,710

ShareholDerS’ eQuItY (notes 4, 6, 10, 15, 17 and 24):
common stock 3,224,534 3,224,534 
capital surplus  940 940
accumulated other comprehensive income 1,111,546 1,233,556 
retained earnings 4,059,256 3,515,456
Minority interests 2,342 2,121

8,398,618 7,976,607
￦ 99,994,406 ￦ 100,021,317

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of INCOmE
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of INCOmE 
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

(In millions of KrW, except per share amounts)

2010 2009

operatIng reVenueS (note 24): 
Interest income (note 25): 

Interest on due from banks ￦ 111,866 ￦ 110,454 
Interest on trading securities 71,153 108,977 
Interest on available-for-sale securities 179,423 258,007 
Interest on held-to-maturity securities 240,554 197,745 
Interest on loans  3,847,786 4,109,322 
other interest income (note 20) 17,086 15,920 

4,467,868 4,800,425 
gain on valuation and disposal of securities (note 6): 

gain on valuation of trading securities  7,020 17,598 
gain on disposal of trading securities 47,071 60,218 
reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale securities 2,390 18,727 
gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities 394,344 254,815 
gain on retirement of held-to-maturity securities - 108 

450,825 351,466 
gain on valuation and disposal of loans:

gain on disposal of loans (notes 7 and 17) 67,476 38,971
Foreign exchange trading income 1,857,623 3,793,782 
gain on trading and valuation of derivatives (notes 17 and 19) 5,199,862 7,222,898 
commission income (notes 19 and 25) 528,476 528,219 
Dividends income (note 19) 23,270 15,410 
other operating revenue (notes 19 and 25) 23,428 22,342 
total operating revenues 12,618,828 16,773,513

operatIng reVenueS (note 24): 
Interest expenses (note 25): 

Interest on deposits 1,446,034 1,670,825 
Interest on borrowings 523,008 901,039 
other interest expenses (note 20) 25,125 31,956 

1,994,167 2,603,820 
loss on valuation and disposal of securities (note 6): 

loss on valuation of trading securities 1,454 2,258 
loss on disposal of trading securities 23,873 22,680 
Impairment loss on available-for-sale securities 308 22,084 
loss on disposal of available-for-sale securities 211 4,057 
loss on retirement of held-to-maturity securities - 7 

25,846 51,086 
loss on valuation and disposal of  loans: 

provision for possible loan losses (notes 9 and 25) 482,634 677,349 
loss on disposal of loans (note 7) 79,346 33,500 

561,980 710,849 
Foreign exchange trading losses 1,599,617 2,877,640
loss on trading and valuation of derivatives (notes 13, 17 and 19) 5,126,866 7,872,221
commission expenses (notes 19 and 25) 301,000 285,227
general and administrative expenses (notes 19 and 26) 1,317,483 1,348,453
other operating expenses (note 19) 299,573 235,718

total operating expenses 11,226,532 15,985,014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of INCOmE
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of INCOmE 
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

(In millions of KrW, except per share amounts)

2010 2009

operatIng IncoMe (note 24) 1,392,296 (89,322)
non-operatIng IncoMe (notes 6, 21 and 24) 50,796 51,156
non-operatIng expenSeS (notes 6, 21 and 24) 59,435 37,026
IncoMe BeFore IncoMe tax (note 24) 1,383,657 802,629
IncoMe tax expenSe (BeneFItS) (notes 22 and 24) 362,094 891,951

net IncoMe (notes 23 and 24)
controlling company interest, gain ￦ 1,021,367 ￦ 891,737
Minority interests, gain 196 214

￦ 1,021,563 ￦ 891,951
BaSIc net IncoMe per Share (In currency units) (note 23) ￦ 1,584 ￦ 1,383
DIluteD net IncoMe per Share (In currency units) (note 23) ￦ 1,584 ￦ 1,383

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of CASH fLOWS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

(In millions of KrW)

Capital
stock

Capital
surplus

Capital
adjustments

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income

Retained
earnings

minority
interests Total

January 1, 2009 ￦ 3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ (4,425) ￦ 749,200 ￦ 2,711,764 ￦ 1,817 ￦ 6,683,830
Dividend - - - - (80,613) - (80,613)
negative capital
    adjustments - - 4,425 - (4,425) - -

Balance after
    appropriations 3,224,534 940 - 749,200) 2,626,726) 1,817 6,603,217

net income - - - - 891,737 214 891,951
effect of exchange rate
    fluctuations for
    overseas branches

- - - - (4,170) 84 (4,086)

Valuation of available-
    for-sale securities - - - 487,292 - 6 487,298

Valuation of held-    
    to-maturity securities - - - 303 - - 303

negative changes in
    equity on equity
    method

- - - (10) - - (10)

Valuation of tangible
    assets - - - (3,229) - - (3,229)

trust reserved - - - - 1,163) - 1,163
December 31, 2009 ￦ 3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦ 1,233,556) ￦ 3,515,456 ￦ 2,121 ￦ 7,976,607

January 1, 2010 ￦ 3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦ 1,233,556 ￦ 3,515,456 ￦ 2,121 ￦ 7,976,607
Dividend (note 27) - - - - (328,902) - (328,902)
Balance after
    appropriations 3,224,534 940 - 1,233,556 3,186,554 2,121 7,647,705

Quarterly dividend
    (note 27) - - - - (151,553) - (151,553)

net income - - - - 1,021,367 196 1,021,563
effect of exchange rate
    fluctuations for
    overseas branches

- - - - 1,996 30 2,026

Valuation of availablefor-
    sale securities - - - (122,025) - (5) (122,030)

Valuation of held-    
    to-maturity securities - - - 16 - - 16

Valuation of tangible
    assets - - - (1) - - (1)

trust reserved - - - - 892 - 892
December 31, 2010 ￦ 3,224,534 ￦ 940 ￦ - ￦ 1,111,546 ￦ 4,059,256 ￦ 2,342 ￦ 8,398,618

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of CASH fLOWS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

(In millions of KrW)

2010 2009

caSh FloWS FroM operatIng actIVItIeS:  
net income ￦ 1,021,563 ￦ 891,951

adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
gain on valuation of trading securities, net (5,566) (15,340) 
(reversal of) impairment loss on available-for-sale securities, net (2,082) 3,357 
loss (gain) on valuation of securities using the equity method, net (143) 324 
provision for possible loan losses 482,634 677,349 
loss (gain) on disposal of tangible assets, net 303 (1,121) 
Depreciation and amortization 99,763 121,952 
provision for severance benefits 64,592 61,345 
expenses for fringe benefits 14,400 -
gain on valuation of financial derivatives, net  (107,703) (208,013) 
long-term compensation expense for performance bonus 13,234 9,748 
provision for allowance for other liabilities 77,346 41,022 
(reversal of) stock option compensation costs, net  (433) 12,798 
gain on foreign exchange trading, net (12,306) (109,535) 
others, net 23,175 22,146 

647,214 616,032 
changes in assets and liabilities resulting from operations:

net decrease in trading securities 866,490 436,997 
net decrease in available-for-sale securities 1,512,361 17,067 
net increase in held-to-maturity securities  (1,362,548)  (1,116,842) 
net increase in call loans  (1,674,672)  (196,732) 
net decrease (increase) in domestic import usance bill (609,263) 130,744 
net decrease (increase) credit card receivables (185,093) 56,311 
net decrease in bills bought in foreign currencies 118,606 424,888 
net decrease in bills bought 823,699 956,697 
net decrease in bonds purchased under repurchase agreements 1,086,000 556,717 
net increase in loans in Won  (77,656)  (1,352,092) 
net decrease in loans in foreign currencies 221,924 1,221,058 
net increase in factoring receivables (431,154)  (35,836) 
net decrease in advances for customers 2,662 22,129 
net decrease in privately placed bonds 215,901 71,983 
net increase (decrease) in deferred loan origination fees and costs (21,078) 4,858 
net decrease in accrued income 21,366 150,112 
net decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 4,506 (18,870) 
net decrease (increase) in deferred income tax assets (4,383) 7,658 
net decrease in financial derivatives assets 630,694 3,277,100 
net increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 18,231  (353,300) 
net decrease in unearned revenues  (5,953)  (34,091) 
payment of severance benefits  (21,875)  (36,405) 
Decrease in transfer to national pension Fund 34 87 
Increase in deposit of insurance for severance benefits  (6,313)  (22,105) 
Increase in assets under management of pension benefits  (37,344)  (930) 
net decrease in financial derivatives liabilities (555,598) (3,055,056)
net decrease in allowance for other liabilities (37,557) (31,712)
net decrease in deferred income tax liabilities (1,152) (23,393)

490,835 1,057,042
net cash provided by operating activities 2,159,612 2,565,025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEmENTS Of CASH fLOWS (CONTINUED)
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

(In millions of KrW)

2010 2009

caSh FloWS FroM InVeStIng actIVItIeS:
Dividends of securities using the equity method - 1,550
Disposal of tangible assets  10,192 12,675
Disposal of intangible assets  123 -

Disopsal of securities using the equity method 4,321  (725)

purchase of tangible assets  (70,353) (53,185)

net decrease (increase) in foreclosed and other properties  1,259 (1,259)

net increase in guarantee deposits paid  (10,150) (4,811)

purchase of intangible assets  (36,971) (27,708)

net increase in accounts receivable  (108,662) (153,078)

net decrease in other assets 118,662 43,783

net decrease (increase) in restricted due from banks  (3,080,263) 4,372,121

net cash provided by (used in) investing activities  (3,171,842) 4,189,363

caSh FloWS FroM InVeStIng actIVItIeS:

net increase (decrease) in deposits 4,103,690 (1,684,548)

net decrease in borrowings (1,065,297) (2,757,665)

net decrease in debentures  (3,274,335)  (2,606,508)

net increase in other liabilities 414,983 329,069

Dividend  (480,455)  (80,613)

net cash used in financing activities  (301,414)  (6,800,265)

net DecreaSe In caSh anD Due FroM BanKS (1,313,644)  (45,877)

caSh anD Due FroM BanKS, BegInnIng oF Year  3,904,180  3,950,057

caSh anD Due FroM BanKS, enD oF Year (note 28) ￦ 2,590,536 ￦ 3,904,180

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

1 .  G e n e r A L :  

Korea exchange Bank (the “Bank”) was established on January 30, 1967 as a government-invested bank to engage in foreign exchange and the 
trade finance business under the Korea exchange Bank act. on December 30, 1989, the Korea exchange Bank act was repealed and the Bank 
was converted into a corporation under the commercial code of the republic of Korea. on april 4, 1994, the Bank was listed on the Korean Stock 
exchange. the merger between the Bank and Korea exchange Bank credit Service co., ltd. (“KeBcS”) was finalized on February 28, 2004.
the Bank primarily provides commercial banking services, trust banking services, foreign exchange, merchant banking business through the merger 
with Korea International Merchant Bank, a domestic subsidiary of the Bank, and other related operations as permitted under the Bank act and other 
relevant laws and regulations in the republic of Korea. the Bank operates through 354 branches (including 28 depositary offices) and 3 subsidiaries 
in Korea and 19 branches (including 2 depositary offices and 5 offices) and 10 subsidiaries in overseas as of December 31, 2010.

the Bank’s shareholders as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Shareholders Number of 
shares owned (*1) Ownership (%) 

lSF-KeB holdings, Sca 329,042,672 51.02 
export-Import Bank of Korea 40,314,387 6.25 
Bank of Korea 39,500,000 6.12 
others 236,049,767 36.61 

644,906,826 100.00 
(*1) the shareholders’ list as of December 31, 2010 

the Bank entered into a Memorandum of understanding regarding the Share Subscription agreement with lone Star Fund IV on august 27, 2003. 
on october 30, 2003, the Bank issued 268,750,000 shares of common stock to lSF-KeB holdings, Sca at ￦4,000 per share (at less than its par 
value) in accordance with a resolution during an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on September 16, 2003. the balance below the par value was 
recognized as a discount on stock issued.
as of December 31, 2010, the total number of authorized shares of the Bank is 1,000 million (par value ￦5,000) while the paid-in capital amounts to  
￦3,224,534 million (with 644,906,826 shares of common stock outstanding with par value of ￦5,000).
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2 .  s C o p e  o F  C o n s o L I d A t I o n  A n d  e Q u I t Y  M e t H o d  A C C o u n t I n G :

the consolidated financial statements are based on the financial statements of the Bank (including merchant banking accounts), its trust accounts 
and subsidiaries.
Subsidiaries included in the consolidation and accounted for using the equity method as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Subsidiaries
2010

Closing date No. of shares
(Unit: thousands)

Percentage of
ownership (%) Business

consolidated (Domestic):
KeB capital Inc. (“KeBc”) December 31 14,976 99.31 leasing and installment financing

KeB Futures co., ltd. (“KeBF”) March 31 3,000 100.00 Brokerage services for futures
    transactions

consolidated (oversea):
Korea exchange Bank of canada
    (“KeBoc”) December 31 334 100.00 Banking service

KeB australia ltd. (“KeBa”) December 31 55,000 100.00 commercial banking business and
    foreign exchange operation

Korea exchange Bank
    (Deutschland) a.g. (“KeBDag”) December 31 20 100.00 Banking service

pt. Bank KeB Indonesia (“KeBI”) December 31 1 99.00 Banking service
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. (“KeBB”) December 31 33,726 100.00 Banking service
KeB nY Financial corp.
    (“KeBnYFInco”) December 31 0.1 100.00 commercial banking business and

    foreign exchange operation

KeB la Financial corp.
    (“KeBlaFInco”) December 31  0.2 100.00 commercial banking business and

    foreign exchange operation
KeB asia Finance limited (“KaF”) December 31 50,000 100.00 Investment financing
KeB Bank (china) co., ltd. (“KeB
    china”) (*4) December 31 - 100.00 Banking service

accounted for using the equity method:

MIDan city Development co., ltd. (*2) December 31 388 2.70 Developing Woonbook leisure
    complex

Flossom co., ltd. (*3) December 31 165 5.00 real-estate rental service
KeB Fund Services co., ltd. (*1) December 31 510 100.00 general office service
KeB uSa Int'l corp. (*1) December 31 0.1 100.00 remitting uS dollars of the bank

(*1)  the investment securities were excluded from the application of equity method because the assets are less than ￦10,000 million as of the end 
of prior year and the change in investment arising from this company was considered insignificant.

(*2) lippo Incheon Development co., ltd. has been renamed MIDan city Development co., ltd.
(*3) Soul Flora co., ltd. has been renamed Flossom co., ltd.
(*4)  Bank branches in tianjin, Dalian, Beijing and Shanghai were collectively converted into a corporation, KeB Bank (china) co., ltd., which became 

a consolidated subsidiary of the Bank.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
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2009

Subsidiaries Closing date No. of shares
(Unit: thousands)

Percentage of
ownership (%) Business

consolidated (Domestic):
KeB capital Inc. (“KeBc”) March 31 14,976 99.31 leasing and installment financing

KeB Futures co., ltd. (“KeBF”) March 31 3,000 100.00 Brokerage services for futures
    transactions

consolidated (oversea):
Korea exchange Bank of canada
    (“KeBoc”) December 31 334 100.00 Banking service

KeB australia ltd. (“KeBa”) December 31 55,000 100.00 commercial banking business and
    foreign exchange operation

Korea exchange Bank
(Deutschland) a.g. (“KeBDag”) December 31 20 100.00 Banking service

pt. Bank KeB Indonesia (“KeBI”) December 31 1 99.00 Banking service
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. (“KeBB”) December 31 33,726 100.00 Banking service
KeB nY Financial corp.
    (“KeBnYFInco”) December 31  0.1  100.00 commercial banking business and

    foreign exchange operation

KeB la Financial corp.
    (“KeBlaFInco”) December 31 0.2 100.00 commercial banking business and

    foreign exchange operation
KeB asia Finance limited (“KaF”) December 31 50,000 100.00 Investment financing

accounted for using the equity method:

lippo Incheon Development co., ltd. December 31 388 2.70 Developing Woonbook leisure
    complex

realty advisors Korea, ltd. June 30 200 14.29 Maintenance service on non-residence
    real-estate investments

Ilsan project co., ltd. December 31 288 4.80 real-estate brokerage service
Soul Flora co., ltd. December 31 165 5.00 real-estate rental service
KeB Fund Services co., ltd. (*1) December 31 510 100.00 general office service
KeB uSa Int'l corp. (*1) December 31 0.1 100.00 remitting uS dollars of the bank
htIc2 corporate restructuring
    association December 31 0.04 20.00 corporate restructuring

(*1)  the investment securities were excluded from the application of equity method because the assets are less than ￦10,000 million as of the end 
of prior year and the change in investment arising from this company was considered insignificant.

s u B s I d I A r I e s

t r u s t  A C C o u n t s

certain trust accounts whose principal or fixed rate of return is guaranteed by the Bank are included in the consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting guidelines of the Financial Supervisory commission in the republic of Korea. the trust accounts as of December 31, 
2010 and 2009 were as follows (unit: In millions):
    

Consolidated
Not consolidated

2010 2009 

Total assets Operating
revenue Total assets Operating

revenue
￦ 1,089,521 ￦ 72,038 ￦ 1,273,565 ￦ 73,983

18,716,226 192,348 10,782,053 213,278
￦ 19,805,747 ￦ 264,386 ￦ 12,055,618 ￦ 287,261
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•	 KEB	Capital	inC.	(“KEBC”)
KeBc was incorporated on September 11, 1989 to engage in leasing industrial equipment and registered in Korea Securities Dealers automated 
Quotation (“KoSDaQ”) on January 15, 1995. as KeBc continued to experience negative capital until March 31, 2001, its registration with KoSDaQ was 
canceled by KoSDaQ committee on July 11, 2001 and withdrawn from KoSDaQ market on august 24, 2001. as of December 31, 2010, 99.31 percent 
of the total shares of KeBc are owned by the Bank. 
KeBc implemented a 14-to-1 capital reduction on the shares owned by the Bank and reduced its capital by means of a 7-to-1 capital reduction, 
or execution of stock selling option at ￦800 per share on the shares owned by other individual shareholders and the employee stock ownership 
association as of november 9, 2001, for the purpose of debt restructuring due to the work-out process, based on the resolution at the shareholders’ meeting 
on october 13, 2001. this capital reduction resulted in a gain on capital reduction of  ￦34,725 million which was used to recover negative capital.  
In addition, on november 9, 2001, KeBc issued 14,805 thousand shares of common stock for cash at par value  to the Bank, in accordance with 
the resolution of the board of directors on october 26, 2001. the proceeds of the new stock issuance were used for the repayment of borrowings 
amounting to ￦74,024 million from the Bank.  as of December 31, 2010, the total paid-in-capital amounts to ￦75,400 million.

•	 KEB	FuturEs	Co.,	ltd.	(“KEBF”)
KeBF was incorporated on September 24, 1997 as an integrated futures broker of the Bank. In 1998, KeBF was granted a futures trading license 
for overseas markets and domestic operations from the Ministry of economy and Finance. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of 
December 31, 2010, and the total paid-incapital amounts to ￦15,000 million.

•	 KorEa	ExChangE	BanK	oF	Canada	(“KEBoC”)
KeBoc was established in toronto, canada on october 6, 1981 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in toronto and the 
surrounding area. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010 and the total paid-in-capital of KeBoc amounts to caD 
33,400 thousand.

•	 KEB	australia	ltd.	(“KEBa”)
KeBa was established in Sydney, australia on July 6, 1986 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in Sydney and the 
surrounding area. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010, and the total paid-in-capital of KeBa amounts to auD 
55,000 thousand.

•	 pt.	BanK	KEB	indonEsia	(“KEBi”)
KeBI was established in Jakarta, Indonesia on november 5, 1990 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in Jakarta and the 
surrounding area. KeBI changed its name from pt. Korea exchange Bank Danamon to pt. Bank KeB Indonesia in 2007. the Bank retains 99 percent 
equity ownership as of December 31, 2010, and the total paid-in-capital of KeBI amounts to IDr 150,000,000 thousand.

•	 KorEa	ExChangE	BanK	oF	dEutsChland	ag	(“KEBdag”)
KeBDag was established in Frankfurt, germany on December 29, 1992 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in Frankfurt 
and the surrounding area. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010 and the total paid-in-capital of KeBDag amounts 
to eur 15,339 thousand.

•	 KEB	nY	FinanCial	Corp.	(“KEBnYFinCo”)
KeBnYF was established in new York, uSa on april 8, 2004 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in new York and the 
surrounding area. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010, and the total paid-in-capital of KeBnYFInco amounts to 
uSD 1.00.

•	 KEB	la	FinanCial	Corp.	(“KEBlaFinCo”)
KeBlaF was established in los angeles, uSa on april 8, 2004 to provide financial services to Korean companies and residents in los angeles and 
the surrounding area. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010, and the total-in-capital of KeBlaFInco amounts to 
uSD 2.00.

•	 KEB	asia	FinanCE	limitEd	(“KaF”)
KeB asia Finance limited (“KaF”) was established on July 2, 2009 to provide advisory services, financial organization and securities business 
services for foreign investment of domestic companies and investment for foreign corporations. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of 
December 31, 2010, and the total-incapital of KeBlaFInco amounts to uSD 50,000 thousand.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



135

•	 KEB	BanK	(China)	Co.,	ltd	(“KEBChina”)
KeB Bank(china) co., ltd. (“KeB china”) was established on May 17, 2010 to enter to china, a major market in asia, and to provide financial services 
to Korean·chinese companies and individuals. the Bank retains 100 percent equity ownership as of December 31, 2010, and the total-in-capital of 
KeB china amounts to cnY 2,200,000 thousand.
a summary of significant financial data of the Bank’s subsidiaries, included in the consolidated statements of  financial position as of December 31, 
2010 and 2009, and consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Subsidiaries

2010

Total assets Capital stock Shareholders’
equity

Operating
revenue

Net income
(loss)

trust accounts ￦ 1,089,521 ￦ - ￦ 20,552 ￦ 72,038 ￦ -
KeB capital Inc. 890,483 75,400 122,147 90,398 7,782
KeB Futures co., ltd. 135,662 15,000 58,511 19,942 4,684
Korea exchange Bank of canada 1,202,270 38,032 123,533 49,308 9,300
KeB australia ltd. 422,463 63,686 67,740 31,192 13,679
Korea exchange Bank
    (Deutschland) a.g. 427,654 23,217 71,084 24,255 5,078

pt. Bank KeB Indonesia 453,227 18,990 149,591 48,325 14,896
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. 79,169 23,145 25,674 21,256 2,003
KeB nY Financial corp. 344,546 - 35,326 28,970 45
KeB la Financial corp. 263,520 - 34,833 18,993 3,584
KeB asia Finance limited 70,958 56,945 55,912 7,664 3,032
KeB Bank (china) co., ltd. 1,292,077 379,500 385,539 102,847 6,019

￦ 6,671,550 ￦ 693,915 ￦ 1,150,442 ￦ 515,188 ￦  70,102

Subsidiaries

2009

Total assets Capital stock Shareholders’
equity

Operating
revenue

Net income
(loss)

trust accounts ￦ 1,273,565 ￦ - ￦  19,659 ￦ 73,983 ￦ -
KeB capital Inc. 1,070,997 75,400 115,223 139,404 7,435
KeB Futures co., ltd. 137,320 15,000 52,808 36,232 11,345
Korea exchange Bank of canada 1,089,236 36,973 111,055 48,691 (1,376)
KeB australia ltd. 435,026 57,478 48,792 43,050 8,754
Korea exchange Bank
    (Deutschland) a.g. 529,740 25,681 73,698 26,924 5,738

pt. Bank KeB Indonesia 455,109 18,570 131,716 32,625 15,310
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. 97,606 22,633 23,147 22,942 1,465
KeB nY Financial corp. 382,372 - 36,169 20,279 2,352
KeB la Financial corp. 265,923 - 32,037 15,212 3,043
KeB asia Finance limited 66,027 58,380 54,212 2,393 (4,168)

￦ 5,802,921 ￦ 310,115 ￦ 698,516 ￦ 461,735 ￦ 49,898
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3 .  s u M M A r Y  o F  s I G n I F I C A n t  A C C o u n t I n G  p o L I C I e s :

•	 Basis	oF	ConsolidatEd	FinanCial	statEmEnt	prEsEntation
the Bank and its subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Korean Won (only domestic subsidiaries) and prepare statutory 
consolidated financial statements in the Korean language (hangul) in conformity with the accounting principles and banking accounting standards 
generally accepted in the republic of Korea. certain accounting principles and banking accounting standards applied by the Bank and its 
subsidiaries that conform with financial accounting standards and accounting principles in the republic of Korea may not conform with generally 
accepted accounting principles and banking accounting practices in other countries. accordingly, these consolidated financial statements are 
intended for use by those who are informed about Korean accounting principles and practices. the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
have been condensed, restructured and translated into english (with certain expanded descriptions) from the Korean language consolidated 
financial statements. certain information included in the Korean language consolidated financial statements, but not required for a fair presentation 
of the Bank and its subsidiaries' financial position, results of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity or cash flows, is not presented in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

the significant accounting policies followed by the Bank and its subsidiaries in preparing the accompanying consolidated financial statements are 
summarized below.

•	 Basis	oF	ConsolidatEd	FinanCial	statEmEnts	prEparation

(1) Offset of Investments and Equity Accounts of Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries and equity accounts of subsidiaries were eliminated at the date when the Bank obtained control over the subsidiaries. 
the differences between the amounts of investment and the equity accounts are recorded as goodwill or negative goodwill, which is amortized 
or reversed using the straightline method over five years. If additional shares are purchased after acquiring control, the difference between the 
additional acquisition cost and the portion of net assets acquired is credited or charged to capital surplus. If the acquisition date does not agree 
with the year-end reporting date of the subsidiary, the closest closing date to the acquisition date is regarded as acquisition date.

(2) Inter-company Transactions and Balances
all inter-company transactions are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. 

(3) Additional acquisition of subsidiary company’s equity securities
If additional shares are purchased after acquiring control, the difference between the additional acquisition cost and the portion of net assets 
acquired is credited or charged to capital surplus.

(4) Disposition of Subsidiaries’ Shares
If a subsidiary of the Bank is still subject to the scope of consolidation even after certain portions of shares are disposed to minority interests, 
gain/loss on disposal of investment securities is recognized as capital surplus. If a subsidiary of the Bank is subject to the equity method due 
to the disposition of securities, the investment account is recorded at net assets of subsidiaries at the time of disposition, net of unamortized 
goodwill or negative goodwill in the consolidated financial statements. any gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

(5) Equity method
For investments in affiliates accounted for using the equity method, the difference between acquisition cost and net assets acquired at the 
acquisition date is added to or deducted from the carrying amount of investments and is amortized in equal annual amounts for five years from 
the year incurred. changes in the Bank’s portion of net assets of affiliates accounted for using the equity method are added to or deducted from 
the carrying amount of investments.   

(6) The End of the Reporting Period for the Consolidated financial Statements
the end of the reporting period for the consolidated financial statements is the closing date of the Bank, the parent company. the accounts of 
consolidated subsidiaries whose fiscal years are different from that of the Bank have been adjusted to reflect balances as of the closing date of 
the Bank.

(7) Special Reserve in Trust Accounts
a special reserve provided for possible future losses on certain trust accounts under the arrangement of guaranteed fixed rate of return and/or 
repayment of the principal each year is included in retained earnings in the consolidated financial statements.

(8) minority Interests
non-controlling interests in a subsidiary’s shareholders’ equity are presented as minority interests. gain (loss) attributable to non-controlling 
interests is disclosed on the face of the statement of income.
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4 .  A C C o u n t I n G  p o L I C I e s  o F  t H e  C o n s o L I d A t e d  e n t I t I e s :

 the relevant laws and regulations applied to the consolidated entities are as follows:

Entity Relevant laws and regulations

the Bank accounting standards of the banking industry & the general Banking act
trust accounts required under the Financial Investment Services and capital Markets act (FScMa)
KeB capital Inc. regulation on Supervision of Specialized credit Financial Business law
KeB Futures co., ltd. Supervisory guidelines on futures trading
Korea exchange Bank of canada Financial accounting standards in canada
KeB australia ltd. Financial accounting standards in australia
Korea exchange Bank (Deutschland) a.g. Financial accounting standards in Deutschland
pt. Bank KeB Indonesia Financial accounting standards in Indonesia
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. Financial accounting standards in Brazil
KeB nY Financial corp. Financial accounting standards in u.S.a.
KeB la Financial corp. Financial accounting standards in u.S.a.
KeB asia Finance limited Financial accounting standards in hong Kong
KeB Bank (china) co., ltd. Financial accounting standards in china

• INTEREST INCOmE RECOGNITION
the Bank and its subsidiaries apply the accrual basis in recognizing interest income related to due from banks, loans and securities. Whereas, 
interest on loans, whose principal or interest is past due at the end of the reporting period or defaulted loans, not secured by guarantees from 
financial institutions or collateral deposits, is recognized on a cash basis. as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, accrued interest income not recognized 
due to such criteria amounted to ￦95,074 million and ￦128,439 million, respectively.

• CLASSIfICATION Of SECURITIES
at acquisition, the Bank and its subsidiaries classify securities into one of the following categories: trading, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity, 
depending on marketability, purpose of acquisition and ability to hold. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held for the purpose of selling 
them in the near term and actively traded are classified as trading securities. Debt securities with fixed and determinable payments and fixed 
maturity that the Bank and its subsidiaries have the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity securities. Debt 
and equity securities not classified as the above are categorized as available-for-sale securities.

If the objective and ability to hold securities of the Bank and its subsidiaries change, available-for-sale securities can be reclassified to held-to-
maturity securities and held-to-maturity securities can be reclassified to available-for-sale securities. Whereas, if the Bank and its subsidiaries 
sell held-to-maturity securities or exercise early redemption right of securities to issuer in the current year or the proceeding two years, and if it 
reclassifies heldto-maturity securities to available-for-sale securities, all debt securities that are owned or purchased cannot be classified as held-
to-maturity securities. on the other hand, trading securities cannot be recategorized to available-for-sale securities or held-to-maturity securities 
and vice versa. In rare cases, trading securities can be reclassified to available-for-sale securities only when the trading securities lose their 
marketability or when the Bank holds them not to earn gains on trading in short period.

In addition, investments in equity securities of companies, over which the Bank and its subsidiaries exercises significant influence, are accounted for 
using the equity method and classified as securities accounted for using the equity method. 

• VALUATION Of SECURITIES

(1) Valuation of Trading Securities
trading securities are initially recognized at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses determined by the individual moving average method 
for equity securities and the specified identification method for debt securities. When the face value of trading debt securities differs from 
their acquisition cost, the effective interest method is applied to amortize the difference over the remaining term of the securities. after initial 
recognition, if the fair value of trading securities differs from the book value, trading securities are stated at fair value and the resulting valuation 
gain or loss is included in current operations. 
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(2) Valuation of Available-for-sale Securities
available-for-sale securities are initially recognized at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses, determined by the individual moving average 
method for equity securities and the specified identification method for debt securities. the effective interest method is applied to amortize the 
difference between the face value and the acquisition cost over the remaining term of the debt security. after initial recognition, available-for-
sale securities are stated at fair value, with the net unrealized gain or loss presented as gain or loss on valuation of available-for-sale securities 
in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), which is charged to current operations in a lump sum at the time of disposal or impairment 
recognition. non-marketable equity securities are stated at acquisition cost on the financial statements if the fair value of the securities is not 
reliably determinable.

If the fair value of equity securities (net asset fair value in case of non-marketable equity securities stated at acquisition cost) is below the 
acquisition cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment exists, the carrying value is adjusted to fair value and the resulting valuation loss is 
charged to current operations. If the collectible value of debt securities is below the amortized cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment 
exists, the carrying value is adjusted to collectible value and the resulting valuation loss is charged to current operations. With respect to impaired 
securities, any unrealized valuation gain or loss of securities previously included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is reversed.

(3) Valuation of Held-to-maturity Securities
held-to-maturity securities are stated at acquisition cost plus incidental expenses, determined by the specific identification method. When 
the face value of held-to-maturity securities differs from its acquisition cost, the effective interest method is applied to amortize the difference 
over the remaining term of the securities. If collectible value is below the amortized cost and the pervasive evidence of impairment exists, the 
carryingvalue is adjusted to collectible value and the resulting valuation loss is charged to current operations. 

(4) Valuation of Securities using the Equity method
equity securities held for investment in companies in which the Bank and its subsidiaries are able to exercise significant influence over the investees 
(in accordance with the Banking act, if the Bank holds more than 15 percent of the total issued shares, the Bank is considered being able to 
exercise significant influence) are accounted for using the equity method. the Bank’s share in net income or net loss of investees is included in 
current operations. changes in the retained earnings of investee are reflected in the retained earnings. changes in the capital surplus, capital 
adjustments or accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) of investee are reflected as gain or loss on valuation of securities using the 
equity method in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). 

When the book value of equity securities using the equity method is less than zero due to the cumulative losses of the investees, the Bank and its 
subsidiaries discontinue applying the equity method and does not provide for additional losses. If the investee subsequently reports net income, 
the Bank and its subsidiaries resume applying the equity method only after their share of that net income equals the share of net losses not 
recognized during the period that the equity method was suspended. 

In addition, any gain or loss from the disposal of equity securities of certain consolidated subsidiaries is accounted for as accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) resulting from applying the equity method in the statements of financial position if the subsidiaries are still 
consolidated even after the Bank disposes of a portion of equity securities.

(5) Reversal of Impairment Loss on Available-for-sale Securities and Held-to-maturity Securities
If the reasons for impairment loss on available-for-sale securities no longer exist, the recovery is recorded in current operations under non-
operating income up to amount of the previously recognized impairment loss as reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale securities and 
any excess is included in accumulated other comprehensive income as gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities. however, if the increases 
in the fair value of the impaired securities are not regarded as the recovery of the impairment, the increases in the fair value are recorded as gain 
on valuation of available-for-sale securities in accumulated other comprehensive income. For non-marketable equity securities, which were 
impaired based on the net asset fair value, the recovery is recorded up to their acquisition cost. 

For held-to-maturity securities, the recovery is recorded in current operations under non-operating income within the amount of amortized cost 
that would have been recorded according to the original schedule if the impairment losses had not been recognized as reversal of impairment 
loss on held-to-maturity securities.

(6) Reclassification of Securities
When held-to-maturity securities are reclassified to available-for-sale securities, those securities are accounted for at fair value on the 
reclassification date and the difference between the fair value and book value is reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
as gain or loss on valuation of availablefor-sale securities. When available-for-sale securities are reclassified to held-to-maturity securities, 
gain or loss on valuation of available-for-sale securities, which had been recorded until the reclassification date, continue to be included in 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and amortized using the effective interest rate method and the amortized amount is charged 
to interest income until maturity. the difference between the fair value at the reclassification date and face value of the reclassified securities to 
held-tomaturity securities is amortized using effective interest rate method and the amortized amount is charged to interest income. In addition, 
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when certain trading securities lose their marketability, such securities are reclassified as available-for-sale securities at fair market value as of 
reclassification date. 

• TRANSfER Of SECURITIES
When the realization, expiration or sale of the right to obtain the economic benefits arises and the control of securities is lost from the sale of the 
securities, the unrealized valuation gain or loss of securities included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is added to or deducted 
from the gain or loss on disposal of securities. the gain or loss is the difference between the net proceeds receivable or received and its carrying 
value. When securities are transferred without losing control of the securities, the transaction is recorded as a secured borrowing transaction.

• ALLOWANCE fOR POSSIBLE LOSSES ON CREDITS
according to the Korea Financial accounting Standard article 57 (Valuation of receivables), allowance for bad debts shall be provided for estimated 
uncollectible accounts on a reasonable and objective basis. presently, the historical loss rate (based on mitigation or roll-rate analysis) is one of the 
permitted reasonable and objective methods to estimate allowance for financial institutions. however, the Bank and its subsidiaries provide loan loss 
provision pursuant to the Supervisory regulation of the Banking Business, which requires providing more than minimum rate of loss provision for 
each asset classification category.
 
the Bank and its subsidiaries apply the Forward looking criteria (“Flc”) for their loan classification for large corporate based on the credit rating to 
determine allowance for loan losses. under this method, the borrowers’ future debt repayment capacity as well as their overall financial health and 
management soundness are considered in developing the credit rating and the reserve for possible loan losses related to large corporate customers. 
however, loan classification for the smaller corporate, household loans and credit card receivables is classified based on the delinquency period, 
value of collateral and bankruptcy status only. using such loan classification, the Bank and its subsidiaries classify all credits into five categories as 
normal, precautionary, substandard, doubtful, or estimated loss and provides the minimum rate of loss provision for each category balance using 
the prescribed minimum percentages of 0.85 percent (0.9 percent for construction, real estate, wholesale & retail, hotel and restaurant industries) 
or more, 7 percent or more, 20 percent or more, 50 percent or more and 100 percent, respectively. households’ loans categorized as normal, 
precautionary, substandard and doubtful are 1 percent or more, 10 percent or more, 20 percent or more and 55 percent or more, respectively. card 
receivables under those categories are 1.5 percent or more, 15 percent or more, 20 percent or more and 60 percent or more, respectively. 

the Bank and its subsidiaries provide allowance for possible losses on confirmed acceptances and guarantees, unconfirmed acceptances and 
guarantees, and endorsed notes based on the credit classification, minimum rate of loss provision prescribed by the Financial Supervisory Service 
and the credit conversion factor based on the new standard of Bank for International Settlements accord. 

In addition, the Bank and its subsidiaries provide other allowances for the unused limit of credit card (including unused limit of credit card that 
have not been used at least once in recent one year) and unused loan commitments for corporate and retail loan customers considering the credit 
conversion factor based on the new standard of Bank for International Settlements accord and minimum rate of loss provision prescribed by the 
Financial Supervisory Service. 

• RESTRUCTURING Of LOANS
the equity interest in the debtors, net of real estates and/or other assets received as full or partial satisfaction of the Bank’s and subsidiaries’ loans, 
collected through reorganization proceedings, court mediation or debt restructuring agreements of parties concerned, is recorded at fair value at the 
time of the restructuring. In cases  here the fair value of the assets received is less than the book value of the loan (book value before allowances),
the Bank and its subsidiaries offset first the book value against allowances for loan losses and then recognizes provisions for loan losses. 
Impairment losses for loans that were restructured in a troubled debt restructuring involving a modification of terms are computed by the difference 
between the present value of future cash flows under debt restructuring agreements discounted at effective interest rates at the time when loans are 
originated and the book value before allowances for loan losses. If the amount of allowances already established is less than the impairment losses, 
the Bank and its subsidiaries establish additional allowances for the difference. otherwise, the Bank and its subsidiaries reverse the allowances for 
loan losses. 

• DEfERRED LOAN ORIGINATION fEES AND COSTS
the Bank and its subsidiaries defer loan origination fees associated with originating loans and loan origination costs that have future economic 
benefits. loan balances are reported net of these loan origination fees and costs. the deferred loan origination fees and costs are amortized using 
the effective interest method with the amortization recognized as adjustments to other interest income.

• VALUATION Of RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES AT PRESENT VALUE
receivables and payables incurred through long-term installment transactions, long-term borrowing and lending transactions, and other similar 
transactions are stated at the present value of expected future cash flows, and the gain or loss on valuation of related receivables and payables is 
reflected in current operations, unless the difference between nominal value and present value is immaterial. present value discount or premium is
amortized using the effective interest rate method and credited or charged to interest income or interest expense.
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• TANGIBLE ASSETS AND RELATED DEPRECIATION
tangible assets are recorded at cost or production cost including incidental expenses. routine maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. 
expenditures that result in the enhancement of the value or the extension of the useful lives of the facilities involved are capitalized as additions to 
tangible assets. the Bank adopted the amendment to the Statements of Korea accounting Standards (“SKaS”) no. 5 “ property, plant and equipment ”,
which permits certain items of its land to be revalued after acquisition date, applying the revaluation models permitted under SKaS no. 5. as a 
result of this adoption, gain and loss on revaluation of tangible assets is accounted as accumulated other comprehensive income and non-operating 
expenses, respectively.

Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method for building and leasehold improvements and by the declining-balance method for others 
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 
 

Tangible assets Estimated useful life Depreciation method

construction 40 years Straight-line
leasehold improvements 3~10 years Straight-line
equipment 3~20 years Declining balance

• INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND RELATED AmORTIzATION
Intangible assets included in other assets are recorded at the production costs or purchase costs plus incidental expenses less discount if any. 
expenditures incurred in conjunction with the development of new products or technology and others, in which the elements of costs can be 
individually identifiable and future benefits expected, are capitalized as development costs. Intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line 
method over 5~10 years and presented after deducting amortized amount.

• VALUATION ALLOWANCE fOR NON-BUSINESS USE Of PROPERTY
non-business use of property included in fixed assets is recorded when the Bank and its subsidiaries acquire collateral by foreclosure on the 
mortgage for loans. Such assets are not depreciated. after foreclosure, the asset is carried at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value 
determined by the its estimated public auction price. as of December 31, 2010, the Bank and its subsidiaries do not have non-business use of 
property.

• RECOGNITION Of ImPAIRmENT Of ASSETS
When the book value of assets (other than securities and assets valued at present value) exceeds the collective value of the assets due to 
obsolescence, physical damage or a sharp decrease in market value and the difference is material, the book value are adjusted to collective value in 
the statements of financial position and the resulting impairment loss is charged to current operations. If the collective value of the assets increases 
in subsequent years, the increase in value is credited to operations as gain until the collective value equals the book value of assets that would have 
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized. the Bank and its subsidiaries assess the collective value based on expected selling price 
or appraisal value.

• AmORTIzATION Of DISCOUNTS (PREmIUmS) ON DEBENTURES
Discounts or premiums on debentures issued are amortized over the period from issuance to maturity using the effective interest rate method. 
amortization of discounts or premiums is recognized as interest expense on the debentures.

• SECURITIES UNDER RESALE OR REPURCHASE AGREEmENTS
Securities purchased under resale agreements are recorded as loans, and securities sold under repurchase agreements are recorded as borrowings 
when the Bank and its subsidiaries purchase or sell securities under such agreements.

• OTHER RESERVES
a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Bank and its subsidiaries are recognized as a contingent liability when it is probable that 
an outflow of resources embodyingthe effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of the liabilities is the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.

• ACCRUED SEVERANCE BENEfITS
the accrued severance benefits that would be payable to assuming all eligible employees and directors were to resign are included in other liabilities. 
the Bank and its domestic subsidiaries has purchased severance benefits insurance, which meets the funding requirement for tax purposes, and 
made deposits with Samsung life Insurance co., ltd. and others. the deposit for severance benefit is presented as a deduction from accrued 
severance benefits. the Bank manages the defined benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan) for the year ended December 31, 2010, and the assets invested in the 
DB plan is accounted for as assets under management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from accrued severance benefits.
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the estimated accrued severance benefits, which would be payable assuming all eligible employees and executives were to terminate their 
employment, amounted to ￦359,398 million and ￦318,697 million as of  December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  

the Bank runs the defined benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan), whose investment manager is Merrill lynch trust company, for retirees of 
closed branches in the u.S. the Bank accounted the present value of estimated pension benefits as of December 31, 2010 as pension benefits 
payable. the assets invested in the DB plan is accounted as assets under management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from 
pension benefits payable in accordance Korea accounting Institute (KaI) opinion 05-2.

• ACCOUNTING fOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUmENTS
the Bank and its subsidiaries account for derivative instruments pursuant to the Interpretations on Financial accounting Standards 53-70 on 
accounting for derivative instruments. Derivative instruments are classified as used for trading activities or for hedging activities according to their 
transaction purpose. all derivative instruments are accounted for at fair value with the valuation gain or loss recorded as an asset or liability. If the
derivative instrument is not part of a transaction qualifying as a hedge, the adjustment to fair value is reflected in current operations.

the accounting for derivative transactions that are part of a qualified hedge based both on the purpose of the transaction and on meeting the 
specified criteria for hedge accounting differs depending on whether the transaction is a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge. Fair value hedge 
accounting is applied to a derivative instrument designated as hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset or a liability or a firm 
commitment (hedged item) that is attributable to a particular risk. the gain or loss both on the hedging derivative  instruments and on the hedged 
item attributable to the hedged risk is reflected in current operations. cash flow hedge accounting is applied to a derivative instrument designated as 
hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows of an asset or a liability or a forecasted transaction that is attributable to a particular
risk. the effective portion of gain or loss on a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is recorded as accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss) and the ineffective portion is recorded in current operations. the effective portion of gain or loss recorded as accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) is reclassified to current earnings in the same period during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. 
If the hedged transaction results in the acquisition of an asset or the incurrence of a liability, the gain or loss in accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss) is added to or deducted from the asset or the liability.

• ACCOUNTING fOR SHARE-BASED PAYmENT
In accordance with the Statement of Korea accounting Standards no.22 - Share-based payment. and the Interpretations on Financial accounting 
Standards 39-35 - accounting for Stock options., in case of equitysettled share-based payment transactions, compensation expense for stock option 
and stock option (capital adjustment) are recorded at fair value at the grant date through an agreement service period, whereas in case of cash-
settled share-based payment transactions, compensation expense for stock option and accrued expenses are recorded at fair value at the grant date 
through an agreement service period. the other liabilities (accrued expenses) by cash-settled share-based payment transactions are assessed at 
fair value at the closing day or the final settlement day (assessed at intrinsic value for the portion occurred before December 31, 2009). the changes 
in the fair value of accrued expenses after the grant date are reflected as compensation expense for stock option. In addition, for share-based 
payment transactions in which the terms of the arrangement provide a choice for the Bank whether the Bank settles the transaction in cash or by 
issuing equity instruments, the Bank is required to account for that transaction as a cash-settled share-based payment transaction if the Bank has 
a present obligation to settle in cash, or as an equity-settled share-based payment transaction if no such obligation exists. In case of a cash-settled 
share-based payment, compensation cost is recorded as capital adjustment (stock option), and in case of an equity-settled share-based payment, 
compensation cost is recorded as other liabilities (accrued expenses).

• ACCOUNTING fOR TRUST ACCOUNTS
the Bank separately maintains the books of accounts and financial statements in connection with the trust operations (the trust accounts) from 
those of the bank accounts in accordance with the Financial Investment Services and capital Markets act (FScMa). When surplus funds are 
generated through the management of trust assets, such funds are deposited with the Bank and are recorded as due to trust accounts of the bank 
accounts. also, the borrowings from the bank account are recorded as due from trust accounts of the bank accounts. the Bank receives fees for 
operation and management of the trust business and accounts for them as fees and commissions from trust accounts.

With respect to certain trust account products, the Bank guarantees the repayment of the principal of the trust accounts and, in certain cases, a 
fixed rate of return. If income from such trust accounts is insufficient to pay the guaranteed amount, such a deficiency is satisfied by using special 
reserves maintained in the trust accounts, offsetting trust fee payable to the bank accounts and receiving compensation contributions from the bank
accounts of the Bank. If the Bank pays compensating contributions to the guaranteed return trusts to cover such deficiencies, these contributions 
are reflected as operating expense of the bank accounts and as other income of the trust accounts. there are no compensating contributions of the 
Bank for the year ended December 31, 2010.
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• mERCHANT BANKING ACCOUNTS
as permitted by the restructuring of Financial Institutions act, the Bank may continue its merchant banking operations, including leasing business, 
until the existing contracts acquired from Korea International Merchant Bank upon merger are terminated. Significant accounting policies applied to 
the Bank’s merchant banking operations are summarized as follows:

(1) Revenue Recognition on Discounted Notes
Interest income on discounted notes is accrued over the term of the notes. Income from the sale of discounted notes is recognized at the date of 
sale based on the difference between the purchase and sales prices of the notes, adjusted for interest earned during the holding period.

(2)	Cash	management	accounts	(“Cma”)
the Bank recognizes interest income from cMa investments and interest expense from cMa deposits as other income and other expenses, 
respectively.

(3) Lease Transactions
the Bank accounts for lease transactions as operating or financing leases, depending on the terms of the lease contracts. In general, non-
cancelable leases are recognized as financing leases when ownership transfers at expiration of the lease term, when a bargain purchase option 
exists, or when the lease term exceeds the estimated economic life of the related asset. under the financing lease method, aggregate lease 
rentals are recorded as financing leases receivable, net of unearned interest, based on the excess of rental revenue over the cost of the related 
assets. unearned interest is recognized as interest income on financing leases using the effective interest method over the lease term.

•	 inComE	tax	ExpEnsE
Income tax expense is the amount currently payable for the period, additional income taxes or tax refunds for prior years (except for retroactive 
adjustments of tax effect directly added to or deducted from shareholders’ equity) added to or deducted from the changes in deferred income 
taxes. however, deferred income tax assets are recognized only if the future tax benefits from accumulated temporary differences and any tax 
loss carryforwards are realizable. the difference between the amount currently payable for the period and income tax expense is accounted for as 
deferred income tax assets or liabilities, which will be charged or credited to income tax expense in the period the related temporary difference 
reverses in the future. Deferred income tax assets or liabilities are calculated based on the expected tax rate to be applied at the reversal period of 
the related assets or liabilities. tax payable and deferred income tax assets or liabilities relating to certain items are charged or credited directly to 
related components of shareholders' equity.

• ACCOUNTING fOR fOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSLATION 
the Bank and its domestic subsidiaries maintain its accounts in Korean Won. transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Korean Won at 
the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. the Korean Won equivalent of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated in these financial statements based on the basic rate (￦1,138.90 and ￦1,167.60 to uS$ 1.00 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively) 
announced by Seoul Money Brokerage Service, ltd. or cross rates for other currencies other than u.S. Dollars at the end of the reporting period. 
translation gains and losses are credited or charged to operations. Financial statements of overseas branches are translated based on the basic rate 
at the end of the reporting period. 

•	 appliCation	oF	thE	statEmEnts	oF	KorEa	aCCounting	standards	(“sKas”)
the Korea accounting Standard Board (KaSB) under the Korea accounting Institute (KaI) issued the SKaS for achieving a set of Korean accounting 
standards that could be internationally acceptable and comparable based on SKaS act 92. the Bank has adopted SKaS no.1 (accounting changes 
and error corrections) through SKaS no. 25 (consolidated Financial Statements) (excluding no. 14) as of or before December 31, 2009 and applied
those adopted standards as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010.

In addition, in this fiscal year, the balance sheet is renamed to statement of financial position in accordance with the revised acts on external audit 
for Stock companies in the republic of Korea.

• DISCLOSURE IN RELATION WITH ADOPTION Of KOREAN INTERNATIONAL fINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (K-IfRS)

(1) Preparation and progress of adopting K-IfRS
Beginning January 1, 2011, application of K-IFrS becomes mandatory for all listed companies including banks in Korea. Based on this regulation, 
the Bank has set up a task force team for the adoption & implementation of K-IFrS and been performing a preliminary analysis of the impact on 
adoption of K-IFrS, establishing a master plan for implementation, determining appropriate accounting treatments under K-IFrS, to design and 
development its accounting system, implementing new accounting system and its on-going maintenance. overall, this transition is currently in 
process.

however as of December 30, 2010, the Bank has completed analyzing the impact on adoption of K-IFrS in april 2008, and has completed 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



143

its design and development of updated accounting system in 2009. In addition, the Bank has implemented new accounting system and been 
maintaining beginning 2010. In addition, in order for the effective and efficient transition to K-IFrS, the Bank is providing on-the-job-training for 
applicable employees and team managers.

(2) Expected significant differences between K-IfRS and current accounting standards (K-GAAP)

Classification K-IfRS K-GAAP

allowance for possible loan
    losses

compute by using either a historical loss experience rate       
    or an expected future cash flow model, in accordance 
    with the incurred loss model.

compute by considering the minimum accumulation 
    rate in accordance with Forward looking criteria 
    under regulation on Supervision of Banking Business

guarantees/provisions for
    unused credit commitment

compute by applying a historical credit conversion 
    factor(ccF) and a historical loss experience rate in     
    accordance with the expected loss model

compute by applying a credit conversion factor      
    (ccF) and the minimum accumulation rate under 
    regulation on Supervision of Banking Business

loan origination cost/Fee
    (loc/loF) amortize in accordance with an expected maturity amortize in accordance with a contracted maturity

customer loyalty
    programmes

Defer revenues related to points and recognize revenues
    when used expense paid points and reserve provisions

reversal of impairment loss
    on securities

recognize comprehensive income when a fair value
    of available-forsale security, which was previously
    impaired, is recovered

reverse an impairment loss as net income within the 
    limit of prerecognized impairment loss when 
    a fair value of available-for-sale security is recovered

accumulating compensated
    absences

recognize expenses when services, generating     
    accumulated compensated absences, are provided

Since no explicit regulations exist, recognize 
    expenses when paid.

Foreign currency translation apply closing rates for monetary items and historical 
    rates for non-monetary items apply closing rates for all items

Financial guarantee contracts

In case that the definition of financial guarantee 
    contracts is satisfied in regard to liability on payment   
    guarantee, an estimated fair value is recognized as a 
    liability

no explicit regulations regarding to financial 
    guarantee contacts exist.

actuarial valuation on
    defined benefit plans

In accordance with projected unit credit (puc) model, 
    the present value of expected severance benfits, 
    computed using actuarial method and discount rate, is 
    accounted as a defined benefit obligation

In accordance with a severance benefit rule, 
    estimated severance benefits are accounted as 
    accrued severance benefits, which will be paid in 
    case that the entire employees, who have served 
    over a year as of the end of reporting period, are 
    retired at the same time.

hybrid bonds classify as an equity and treat related costs as dividends classify as a liability and treat related costs as interest 
expenses

First-time adoption of
    K-IFrS (deemed cost)

Valuation gains on fixed assets are recognized as 
    retained earnings at transition date when electing to 
    use deemed cost

Valuation gains on fixed assets are recognized as 
    other comprehensive income under the revaluation 
    method.
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(3) Changes of subsidiaries included in the consolidation
as of December 31, 2010, changes in the scope of consolidation as a result of the Bank’s transition to KIFrS  are as follows.

K-GAAP K-IfRS Differences

Korea exchange Bank Korea exchange Bank  -
KeB capital Inc. KeB capital Inc.  -
KeB Futures co., ltd. KeB Futures co., ltd  -

- KeB Fund Services co., ltd.

excluded according to the act on external     
    audit for Stock companies in the republic of 
    Korea under K-gaap while included in the 
    consolidation scope under K-IFrS

Korea exchange Bank of canada Korea exchange Bank of canada -
KeB australia ltd. KeB australia ltd. -
pt. Bank KeB Indonesia pt. Bank KeB Indonesia -
Korea exchange Bank (Deutschland) a.g. Korea exchange Bank (Deutschland) a.g. -
Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. Banco KeB do Brasil S. a. -
KeB nY Financial corp. KeB nY Financial corp. -
KeB la Financial corp. KeB la Financial corp. -

- KeB uSa Int'l corp. 

excluded according to the act on external 
    audit for Stock companies in the republic of
    Korea under K-gaap while included in the 
    consolidation scope underK-IFrS

KeB asia Finance limited KeB asia Finance limited -
KeB Bank (china) co.,ltd. KeB Bank (china) co.,ltd. -
trust agreement to preserve
principal - excluded from the consolidation scope under

    K-IFrS

trust agreement to preserve
Income trust agreement to preserve Income -

- KeB 17th Securitization
    Specialty co., ltd. 

Included in the consolidation scope under
    K-IFrS

(4) Information about the effect on financial position and results of operations in accordance with adoption of K-IfRS
the following reconciliation tables explain the principal effects of the Bank’s transition from K-gaap to KIFrS  for its financial position and results 
of operation, on a basis of non-consolidated financial statements. these are subject to changes following further assessment by the Bank of its 
transition to K-IFrS and subsequent adoption of amendments to the standards.
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1)	details	of	adjustment	for	financial	position	as	of	January	1,	2010	(transition	date)	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Assets Liabilities Shareholders’ Equity

K-gaap ￦ 100,021,317 ￦ 92,044,710 ￦ 7,976,607
the settled amount :
changes in the consolidated entity (1,226,354) (1,234,168) 7,814
allowance for possible loan losses 442,468  (164,610) 607,078
Valuation of derivatives - (4,047) 4,047
actuarial valuation on defined
    benefit plans - 43,579 (43,579)

reversal of impairment loss on
    securities  (29,877) -   (29,877)

loan origination cost/Fee (loc/loF)  31,234 (328) 31,562
customer loyalty programmes  - 17,114 (17,114)
accumulating compensated
    absences - 67,606   (67,606)

hybrid bonds - (249,802) 249,802
Financial guarantee contracts 30,314 32,516 (2,202)
Foreign currency translation 454 281 173
tax effect of the settled amount  1,242 73,230  (71,988)
others  (31,522) 141,487 (173,009)
Sum of adjustments (782,041)   (1,277,142) 495,101
K-IFrS ￦ 99,239,276 ￦ 90,767,568 ￦ 8,471,708

2)		details	of	adjustment	for	financial	position	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	results	of	operations	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	
(Unit: In millions):

Classification Assets Liabilities Shareholders’
Equity Net Income Comprehensive

Income

K-gaap ￦ 99,994,406 ￦ 91,595,788 ￦ 8,398,618 ￦ 1,021,563 ￦ 902,466
the settled amount :
changes in the
    consolidated entity  (814,471)  (860,564) 46,093  (751) 5,527

allowance for possible loan
    losses  288,858  (195,029) 483,887  65,357 65,358

Valuation of derivatives - 17,750 (17,750) (21,796) (21,796)
actuarial valuation on
    defined benefit plans 191 2,316 (2,125) 46,214 46,205

reversal of impairment loss
    on securities  (18,888) -  (18,888)  33,272 10,989

loan origination cost/Fee
    (loc/loF) 15,321 (50) 15,371 (16,495) (16,495)

customer loyalty
    programmes - 14,707 (14,707)  2,408 2,408

accumulating
    compensated absences - 70,451  (70,451) (2,845)  (2,845)

hybrid bonds - (249,843) 249,843 18,291 18,291
Financial guarantee
    contracts 47,256 49,182 (1,926) 276 276

Foreign currency
    translation 3,415 2,580 835 (10,432) (18,950)

tax effect of the settled
    amount  (5,032) 71,843 (76,875) (2,819)  1,368

others  (103,613) (82,094) (21,519)  (9,738)  (40,969)
Sum of adjustments (586,963)  (1,158,751) 571,788  100,942 87,267
K-IFrS ￦ 99,407,443 ￦ 90,437,037 ￦ 8,970,406 ￦ 1,122,505 ￦ 989,733
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5 .  C A s H  A n d  d u e  F r o M  B A n K s :

(1)	Cash	and	due	from	banks	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Account  2010 2009 

cash ￦ 998,607 ￦ 809,276
Foreign currencies on hand 423,473 389,873
Due from banks in Won 3,921,735 3,283,060
Due from banks in foreign currencies 2,769,061 1,864,048

￦ 8,112,876 ￦ 6,346,257

(2)	due	from	banks	in	Won	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Account financial institution 2010 2009

reserve deposit the Bank of Korea ￦ 3,490,109 ￦ 1,420,823
Monetary Stabilization deposits the Bank of Korea 200,000 -
Due from banks on time deposits other banks 119,706 757,228
other due from banks other banks 4,506 18,016
other due from banks other financial institutions 107,414 1,086,993

￦ 3,921,735 ￦ 3,283,060

(3)	due	from	banks	in	foreign	currencies	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Account financial institution 2010 2009

reserve deposit the Bank of Korea ￦ 1,676,055 ￦ 752,316
Due from banks on time deposits Domestic financial institutions 1,514 90,411
Due from banks on time deposits overseas financial institutions 703,309 237,383
other due from banks Domestic financial institutions 2,658 2,748
other due from banks overseas financial institutions 128,594 603,417
Due from banks in other
    bank–foreign currencies overseas financial institutions 256,931 177,773

￦ 2,769,061 ￦ 1,864,048

(4)	restricted	due	from	banks	in	Won	and	foreign	currencies	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consisted	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification 2010 2009 Reason for restriction

Due from banks in Won:
the Bank of Korea ￦ 3,490,109 ￦ 1,420,823 required under the BoK act

the Bank of Korea 200,000 - Deposits in the BoK for the purpose of
    liquidity management of the BoK

Woori Bank and others - 490 escrow account
Shinhan Investment corp. and others 603 12,456 Subscription related to derivatives

Daewoo Securities co., ltd. 965 - Stock subscription for Doosan 
    engine co., ltd.

KeB trust pension 16,328 14,626 required under FScMa
3,708,005 1,448,395

Due from banks in foreign currencies:
    the Bank of Korea 1,676,055 752,316 required under the BoK act and other

the Bank of china - 190,165 capital stock paid-up for establishing branch
    in china

Boa and others 58,526 46,841 Subscription related to derivatives
the Bank of Indonesia 5,409 4,161 reserve deposits
the Bank of china 74,242 - reserve deposits
the Bank of Brazil and others 103 199 Deposits related Microcredito act

1,814,335 993,682
￦ 5,522,340 ￦ 2,442,077
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(5)	term	structure	of	due	from	banks	in	Won	and	foreign	currencies	as	of	december	31,	2010	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Due from banks in Won Due from banks in foreign
currencies Total

Due in less than one year ￦ 3,921,735 ￦ 2,767,427 ￦ 6,689,162
Due from one to two years - - -
Due from two to three years - 1,634 1,634 
Due from three to five years - - -
Due in five years or more - - -

￦ 3,921,735 ￦ 2,769,061 ￦ 6,690,796

6 .  s e C u r I t I e s :

(1)	securities	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

trading securities ￦ 1,933,047 ￦ 2,794,096
available-for-sale securities 6,091,001 7,768,016
held-to-maturity securities 6,023,957 4,662,798
Securities using the equity method 11,617 18,985

￦ 14,059,622 ￦ 15,243,895

 
(2)	securities	excluding	securities	using	the	equity	method	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification

2010

face value Acquisition
cost (*1)

Adjusted by effective
interest rate method Book value

trading securities:
equity securities ￦ - ￦ 79,347 ￦ - ￦ 81,645
Beneficiary certificates 10,000 10,482 - 11,946
government and public bonds 70,000 70,637 70,614 70,521
Financial institution bonds 626,947 629,648 628,175 629,699
corporate bonds 84,506 84,101 84,153 84,415
commercial papers 1,058,125 1,054,310 1,054,710 1,054,821

1,849,578 1,928,525 1,837,652 1,933,047
available-for-sale securities:

equity securities  - 573,260 -  1,273,090
equity investments  - 95,578  - 96,121
Beneficiary certificates 208,730 208,730  - 228,957
government and public bonds 179,887 184,538 182,731 183,132
Financial institution bonds 3,498,066 3,490,269 3,492,129 3,515,048
corporate bonds 673,682 682,272  671,970   677,106
asset-backed securities 106,803 106,803 48,057 50,202
other debt securities 88,140  88,140 30,303 67,345

4,755,308 5,429,590 4,425,190 6,091,001
held-to-maturity securities:

government and public bonds 1,291,643 1,296,354 1,294,317 1,294,317
Financial institution bonds 4,378,450 4,376,471 4,380,584 4,380,584
Foreign government bonds 61,157 60,686 60,857 60,857
corporate bonds 283,430 287,997 287,676 287,676
other debt securities 525 523 523 523

6,015,205 6,022,031 6,023,957 6,023,957
￦ 12,620,091 ￦ 13,380,146 ￦ 12,286,799 ￦ 14,048,005

(*1) acquisition costs of trading securities are the book value before valuation.
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Classification

2009

face value
Acquisition

cost (*1)
Adjusted by effective
interest rate method Book value

trading securities:
equity securities ￦ - ￦ 39,006 ￦ - ￦ 42,126
Beneficiary certificates 15,000 15,000 - 15,014
government and public bonds 125,504 127,308 126,749 126,340
Financial institution bonds 1,462,677 1,469,087 1,466,022 1,477,135
corporate bonds 78,531 78,795 77,406 78,808
commercial papers 1,057,600 1,051,878 1,054,573 1,054,673

￦ 2,739,312 ￦ 2,781,074 ￦ 2,724,750 ￦ 2,794,096
available-for-sale securities:

equity securities - 734,499 - 1,661,970
equity investments - 101,849 - 103,865
Beneficiary certificates 202,718 203,117 - 209,852
government and public bonds 329,925 339,188 339,188 335,156
Financial institution bonds 4,476,805 4,465,485 4,431,752 4,474,566
corporate bonds 752,243 755,480 735,269 744,283
asset-backed securities 191,542 275,723 217,567 208,517
other debt securities 87,644 87,644 51,865 29,807

6,040,877 6,962,985 5,775,641 7,768,016
held-to-maturity securities:

government and public bonds 1,160,207 1,164,936 1,164,717 1,164,717
Financial institution bonds 3,292,678 3,291,793 2,390,691 3,288,544
Foreign government bonds 29,345 28,974 29,325 29,325
corporate bonds 179,662 179,555 179,624 179,624
other debt securities 591 588 588 588

4,662,483 4,665,846 3,764,945 4,662,798
￦ 13,442,672 ￦ 14,409,905 ￦ 12,265,336 ￦ 15,224,910

(*1) acquisition costs of trading securities are the book value before valuation.

the difference of trading securities between the fair value and the adjusted cost using the effective interest rate method (acquisition cost for stocks) 
was recorded as gain on valuation of trading securities amounting to ￦7,020 million and ￦17,598 million, and loss on valuation of trading securities 
amounting to ￦1,454 million and ￦2,258 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

the fair value of trading and available-for-sale debt securities is assessed by applying the average of base prices as of December 31, 2010, provided 
by Korea Bond pricing & Kr co. (KBp), KIS pricing Inc. and national Information & credit evaluation Inc. (nIce).

the fair value of available-for-sale non-marketable equity securities such as Vogo Fund and 31 others, and the restricted available-for-sale 
marketable equity securities such as hynix Semiconductor Inc. and 7 others is reliably measured by an independent appraisal institute using 
reasonable judgment. the fair value is determined based on more than one valuation model such as Discounted cash Flow (DcF) Model, Imputed 
Market Value (IMV) Model, Discounted Free cash Flow to equity (FcFe) Model, Dividend Discount (DD) Model and risk adjusted Discounted cash 
Flow (raDcF) Model depending on the equity securities. In order to assess the fair value of stocks, a 5-year projection is forecasted based on past 
operating results. also, assuming the same operation is continued during the estimated period, the model is applied using the estimated financial 
statements from 2010 to 2014. operating income and expenses are reasonably estimated based on the past result, the future plan and the expected 
market condition, and for non-operating income and expenses, gain or loss from irregular transactions such as gain or loss on disposal of tangible 
assets are excluded. For the equity investment of association, net assets are calculated by deducting total liabilities from total assets of each equity 
investment.
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(3)		discretionary	investing	contract	assets	included	in	beneficiary	certificate	of	trading	securities	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	
consist of (Unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Short-term financial instruments ￦ 503 ￦ 1,147
Stocks 11,438 13,325
others 134 2,301
total assets 12,075 16,773
total liabilities 129 1,759
net assets value ￦ 11,946 ￦ 15,014

(4)  the	book	value	of	non-marketable	stocks	and	equity	investments	among	available-for-sale	securities,	which	were	not	measured	at	
fair	value	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009,	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Company  2010 

Stocks:
credit recovery Fund ￦ 62,466
alpha Dome city 14,751
KaMco 6,330
pDhD 2,000
M cieta Development 1,275
hallyu-Wood 1,200
BlaDex 1,117
others 4,567

93,706
equity investments:

consolidated Fund for Impaired loans 18,888
ShcF private equity Fund 5,000
Westend corporate restructuring corporate 4,655
Qcp peF (private equity Fund) no.1 4,000
petra peF 3,905
golden Bridge green peF no.1 4,000
Value up peF 2,700
Qcp peF no.3 2,000
Shc-aju 2,000
others 10,279

57,427
￦ 151,133
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Company  2009 

Stocks:
credit recovery Fund ￦ 62,466
Samsung life 32,939
alpha Dome city 8,850
KaMco 6,330
pDhD 2,000
M cieta Development 1,275
hallyu-Wood 1,200
BlaDex 1,146
others 1,594

￦ 117,800
equity investments:

consolidated Fund for Impaired loans 29,877
ShcF private equity Fund 5,000
Westend corporate restructuring corporate 5,000
Qcp peF (private equity Fund) no.1 4,000
petra peF 4,000
golden Bridge green peF no.1 4,000
Value up peF 3,000
Qcp peF no.3 2,000
Shc-aju 2,000
others 890

59,767
￦ 177,567

(5)		the	impairment	loss	and	the	reversal	of	impairment	loss	on	available-for-sale	securities	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	
2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification
2010 2009 

Impairment Reversal Impairment Reversal

equity securities ￦ 308 ￦ 3 ￦ 1,547 ￦ 7,920
corporate bonds - - 878 205
asset-backed securities - 2,387            9,085 10,602
Beneficiary certificates - - 10,574 -

￦ 308 ￦ 2,390 ￦ 22,084 ￦ 18,727

(6)	securities	provided	as	collateral	as	of	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Provided to Collateral
amount Book value Provided for

customers ￦ 3,000 ￦ 3,008 Sale of rp to customer
BoK 1,010,000 1,012,265 Settlement of difference
BoK 110,000 110,805 rp sold
BoK 590,000 590,138 Borrowings from BoK
other financial institutes 1,218,200 1,222,269 Derivatives settlement and others
Krx 31,944 31,944 Settlement
Brazilian money brokerage service 3,087 3,087 collateral
Deutsche Bundes Bank 810 809 Borrowings from Deutsche Bundes Bank

￦ 2,967,041 ￦ 2,974,325

In addition, securities that are possible to be discounted by BoK amounted to ￦4,817,753 million as of December 31, 2010.
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(7) Securities using the equity method
1) Securities using the equity method as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows (unit: shares in thousand, in millions):

Company

2010
No. of

shares
Ownership

(%)
Acquisition

cost
Net asset

value Book value

KeB Fund Services co., ltd. (KeBFS) (*1) 510 100.00 ￦ 2,550 ￦ 9,780 ￦ 2,550
MIDan city Development co., ltd.
    (*2 and *3) 388 2.70 1,939 1,518 1,518

Flossom co., ltd. (*2 and *4) 165 5.00 825 628 628
KeB uSa International corp. (uSaI) 0.1 100.00 2,847 6,921 6,921

￦ 8,161 ￦ 18,847 ￦ 11,617

(*1)  Securities of KeB Fund Services co., ltd. are subject to the act on external audit for Stock companies in the republic of Korea, and as the 
valuation change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.
(*3) lippo Incheon Development co., ltd. has been renamed MIDan city Development co., ltd.
(*4) Soul Flora co., ltd. has been renamed Flossom co., ltd.

Company

2009
No. of

shares
Ownership

(%)
Acquisition

cost
Net asset

value Book value

KeB Fund Services co., ltd. (KeBFS) (*1) 510 100.00 ￦ 2,550 ￦ 8,006 ￦ 2,550
lippo Incheon Development co., ltd. (*2) 388 2.70 1,939 1,697 1,697
realty advisors Korea, ltd. (*2) 200 14.29 1,000 1,038 1,038
Ilsan project co., ltd. (*2) 288 4.80 2,880 2,602 2,602
Soul Flora co., ltd. (*2) 165 5.00 825 748 748
KeB uSa International corp. (uSaI) 0.1 100.00 2,919 6,459 6,459
htIc2 corporate restructuring association 0.04 20.00 4,00 3,891 3,891

￦ 16,113 ￦ 24,441 ￦ 18,985

(*1)  Securities of KeB Fund Services co., ltd. are subject to the act on external audit for Stock companies in the republic of Korea, and as the 
valuation change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2)  although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.

2) the valuation of securities using the equity method for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (unit: In millions):

Company Acquisition
cost

Jan.	1,
2010

Increase
(Decrease)
(Dividend)

Transfer

foreign
exchange

trading
income

(loss)

Equity in 
earnings
(losses)

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income

dec.	31,
2010

KeBFS (*1) ￦ 2,550 ￦ 2,550 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - 2,550
realty advisors
    Korea, ltd. (*3) 1,000 1,038 (424) (539) - (75) - -

MIDan city 
    Development co.,
    ltd. (*2 and *4)

1,939 1,697 - - - (179) - 1,518

Ilsan project co.,ltd.     
    (*3) 2,880 2,602 - (2,509) - (93) - -

Flossom co., ltd.
    (*2 and *5) 825 748 - - - (120) - 628

uSaI 2,847 6,459 - - (158) 620 - 6,921

htIc2 corporate
    restructuring
    association

4,000 3,891 (3,881) - - (10) - -

￦ 16,041 ￦ 18,985 ￦ (4,305) ￦ (3,048) ￦ (158) ￦ 143 ￦ - ￦ 11,617

(*1)  Securities of KeB Fund Services co., ltd. are subject to the act on external audit for Stock companies in the republic of Korea, and as the 
valuation change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.
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(*2) although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.
(*3)  the Bank do not exercise significant influence over the company due to resignation of a director and others who were appointed by the Bank. 

accordingly, securities can no longer be accounted for using the equity method and are reclassified as available-for-sale securities.
(*4) lippo Incheon Development co., ltd. has been renamed MIDan city Development co., ltd.
(*5) Soul Flora co., ltd. has been renamed Flossom co., ltd.

Company Acquisition
cost

Jan.	1,
2009

Increase
(Decrease)
(Dividend)

foreign
exchange

trading
income

(loss)

Equity in
earnings
(losses)

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income

dec.	31,
2009

KeBFS (*1) ￦ 2,550 ￦ 2,550 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - 2,550
realty advisors Korea, ltd. (*2) 1,000 2,955 (1,550) - (367) - 1,038
lippo Incheon
    Development co.,ltd. (*2) 1,939 1,863 - - (166) - 1,697

Ilsan project co., ltd.(*2) 2,880 2,775 - - (173) - 2,602
Soul Flora co., ltd.(*2) 825 88 725 - (53) (12) 748
uSaI 2,919 6,399 - (458) 518 - 6,459
htIc2 corporate restructuring
    association 4,000 3,974 - - (83) - 3,891

￦ 16,113 ￦ 20,604 ￦ (825) ￦ (458) ￦ (324) ￦ (12) 18,985

(*1)  Securities of KeB Fund Services co., ltd. are subject to the act on external audit for Stock companies in the republic of Korea, and as the 
valuation change in these equity securities is not material; investment is not accounted for using the equity method.

(*2) although the Bank has less than 15 percent ownership, it has significant influence over the company through designation of a director and other.

3) Summary of Financial Information of affiliates

the summary of financial information in affiliates using the equity method as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 is as follows (unit: In 
millions):

Classification
mIDAN City

Development
Co.,	ltd.

flossom
Co.,	ltd. USAI

KEB fund
services	Co.,

Ltd.
Total

total assets ￦ 783,536 ￦ 96,424 ￦ 6,987 ￦ 11,040 ￦ 897,987
total liabilities 727,260 83,867 66 1,260 812,453
operation revenue - 233 2,880 12,816 15,929
net income (loss) (6,579) (2,400) 620 2,243 (6,116)

unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2010 are used for the application of the equity method. the significant events from the closing 
dates of the investees to that of the Bank are properly reflected in applying the equity method. the material transactions or events from incorporation 
of each subsidiary to December 31, 2010 are considered in the valuation using the equity method. the Bank has performed procedures to verify 
reliability of unaudited financial statements such as obtaining signature of their representatives and internal auditors.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



153

(8)		the	portfolio	of	securities	excluding	securities	using	the	equity	method,	by	industry,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	
(Unit: In millions):

 By industry type
2010 2009 

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

trading securities:

government and 
    governmentinvested 
    public companies

￦ 445,864 23.07 ￦ 643,767 23.04

Financial and insuranc
    institutions 1,201,417 62.15 1,871,582 66.98

Manufacturing 46,922 2.43 52,423 1.88
others 238,844 12.35 226,324 8.10

￦ 1,933,047 100.00 ￦ 2,794,096 100.00

available-for-sale 
securities:

government and 
    governmentinvested
    public companies

￦ 2,562,758 42.07 ￦ 3,047,668 39.23

Financial and insurance
    institutions 1,848,534 30.35 2,453,098 31.58

Manufacturing 773,978 12.71 1,267,385 16.32
others 905,731 14.87 999,865 12.87

￦ 6,091,001 100.00 ￦ 7,768,016 100.00

held-to-maturity 
securities:

government and 
    governmentinvested
    public companies

￦ 5,236,458 86.93 ￦ 3,832,836 82.20

Financial and insurance
    institutions 689,128 11.44 746,513 16.01

Manufacturing 22,650 0.38 58,259 1.25
others 75,721 1.25 25,190 0.54

￦ 6,023,957 100.00 ￦ 4,662,798 100.00

(9)		the	portfolio	of	securities	excluding	securities	using	the	equity	method,	by	security	type,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	
follows (Unit: In millions):

 By security type
2010 2009 

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

trading securities:
Stocks ￦ 81,645 4.22 ￦ 42,126 1.51
Fixed rate bonds 741,601 38.36 1,514,345 54.20
Floating rate bonds 43,034 2.23 46,140 1.65
Subordinated bonds - - 121,798 4.36
Beneficiary certificates 11,946 0.62 15,014 0.54
commercial paper 1,054,821 54.57 1,054,673 37.74

￦ 1,933,047 100.00 ￦ 2,794,096 100.00

available-for-sale securities:
Stocks ￦ 1,273,090 20.90 ￦ 1,661,970 21.40
Fixed rate bonds 3,183,651 52.27 3,820,426 49.18
Floating rate bonds 765,476 12.57 1,263,947 16.27
Subordinated bonds 476,362 7.82 668,181 8.60
convertible bonds - - 9,721 0.13
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 By security type
2010 2009 

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

Bond with stock warrants - - 247 0.01
Beneficiary certificates 228,957 3.76 209,852 2.70
others 163,465 2.68 133,672 1.71

￦ 6,091,001 100.00 ￦ 7,768,016 100.00

held-to-maturity securities:
Fixed rate bonds ￦ 5,847,941 97.07 ￦ 4,275,151 91.69
Floating rate bonds 27,000 0.45 68,455 1.47
Subordinated bonds 148,493 2.47 318,604 6.83
others 523 0.01 588 0.01

￦ 6,023,957 100.00 ￦ 4,662,798 100.00

(10)		the	portfolio	of	securities	excluding	securities	using	the	equity	method,	by	country,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	
(Unit: In millions):

 By country type
2010 2009 

Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

trading securities:
Korea ￦ 1,926,762 99.67 ￦ 2,793,585 99.98
others 6,285 0.33 511 0.02

￦ 1,933,047 100.00 ￦ 2,794,096 100.00

available-for-sale securities:
Korea ￦ 6,052,820 99.37 ￦ 7,704,267 99.18
cayman Islands 20,730 0.34 41,167 0.53
uSa 3,349 0.06 6,214 0.08
hong Kong (china) 4,955 0.08 4,840 0.06
uK - - 3,140 0.04
others 9,147 0.15 8,388 0.11

￦ 6,091,001 100.00 ￦ 7,768,016 100.00

held-to-maturity securities:
Korea ￦ 5,911,791 98.14 ￦ 4,533,112 97.22
Indonesia 47,065 0.78 96,954 2.08
Singapore 49,524 0.82 19,128 0.41
Brazil 9,638 0.16 6,718 0.14
philippines 5,130 0.09 6,062 0.13
others 809 0.01 824 0.02

￦ 6,023,957 100.00 ￦ 4,662,798 100.00
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(11)  Term structure of securities except for stocks and equity investments in available-for-sale and held-tomaturity securities as of 
december	31,	2010	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Due in 1 year
or less

Due after 1
year through

5 years

Due after 5
years through

10 years

more than
10 years Total

government and public
    bonds ￦ 991,513 ￦ 556,457 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 1,547,970

Financial institution bonds 5,639,013 2,773,962 112,356 - 8,525,331
Foreign government bonds 50,346 7,639 2,872 - 60,857
corporate bonds 265,460 783,737 - - 1,049,197
Beneficiary certificates 230,033 10,870 - - 240,903
asset-backed securities 17,542 32,660 - - 50,202
commercial paper 1,054,821 - - - 1,054,821
others 523 504 66,841 - 67,868

￦ 8,249,251 ￦ 4,165,829 ￦ 182,069 ￦ - ￦ 12,597,149

(12)	structured	securities	relating	to	stock	and	interest	rate	and	credit	risk	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	
millions):

Classification

2010 

Won foreign
currencies Total

Structured notes relating to stock:
convertible bonds (available-for-sale securities) ￦ - ￦ - ￦ -
convertible bonds (loans) 41,926 - 41,926
Bonds with stock warrants (loans) 93,000 - 93,000
equity linked Warrants 504 - 504

135,430 - 135,430
Structured notes relating to interest rate:

long-term floating rate government bonds (cMt)
    (available-for-sale securities) 20,203 - 20,203

￦ 155,633 ￦ - ￦ 155,633

Classification

2009

Won foreign
currencies Total

Structured notes relating to stock:
convertible bonds (available-for-sale securities) ￦ 247 ￦ - ￦ 247
convertible bonds (loans) 49,490 - 49,490
Bonds with stock warrants (available-for-sale
securities) 9,721 - 9,721

Bonds with stock warrants (loans) 19,000 - 19,000
equity linked Warrants 8 - 8

78,466 - 78,466
Structured notes relating to interest rate:

long-term floating rate government bonds (cMt)
    (available-for-sale securities) 20,259 - 20,259

Structured notes relating to credit risk:
Synthetic cDo - 16,788 16,788

￦ 98,725 ￦ 16,788 ￦ 115,513
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(13)		Changes	in	accumulated	other	comprehensive	income	(loss)	of	available-for-sale	securities	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	
are as follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning Increase
(decrease) Disposal Deferred

income tax Ending

equity securities ￦ 810,113 ￦ 31,794 ￦ (272,416) ￦ 52,968 ￦ 622,459
Debt securities (8,639) 82,945 1,313 (18,629) 56,990

￦ 801,474 ￦ 114,739 ￦ (271,103) ￦ 34,339 ￦ 679,449

(14)		Changes	in	accumulated	other	comprehensive	loss	of	held-to-maturity	securities	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	
follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning Increase
(decrease) Disposal Deferred

income tax Ending

Debt securities ￦ (16) ￦ - ￦ 21 ￦ (5) ￦ -

(15)  Changes in accumulated other comprehensive loss of negative changes of securities using the equity method for the year ended 
december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Beginning
balance

Increase
(decrease) Disposal Deferred

income tax
Ending

balance

negative changes in
    equity on equity method ￦ (10) ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ (10)

7 .  L o A n s :

(1)	loans	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

call loans ￦ 2,712,481 ￦ 1,037,809
Domestic import usance bill 3,225,448 2,616,185
credit card receivables 2,580,981 2,422,943
Bills bought in foreign currencies 3,936,483 4,055,089
Bills bought in Won 482,874 961,958
Bonds purchased under repurchase agreements 700,000 1,786,000
loans in Won 42,783,937 43,361,419
loans in foreign currencies 10,021,893 10,250,284
Factoring receivables 597,679 166,525
advances for customers 6,336 8,998
Debt-for-equity swap 7,732 -
privately placed bonds 450,319 666,220

67,506,163 67,333,430
less: allowance for possible loan losses (see note 19) (1,174,628) (1,038,547)
           Deferred loan origination fees and costs (36,959) (58,037)

￦ 66,294,576 ￦ 66,236,846

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



157

(2)	loans	in	Won	and	loans	in	foreign	currencies	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

loans in Won:
commercial Financial loans:

Working capital loans ￦ 18,763,767 ￦ 21,554,134
Facilities loans 4,034,844 3,621,818

loans with government funds:
Working capital loans 25,245 48,734
Facilities loans 444,108 447,939

23,267,964 25,672,625
households general purpose loans 13,416,882 13,411,891

housing loans 5,918,021 4,157,226
19,334,903 17,569,117

public sector and others Working capital loans 60,525 82,898
Facilities loans 104,928 25,259
general purpose loans 15,617 12,520

181,070 119,677
total loans in Won 42,783,937 63,361,419

loans in foreign currencies: Working capital loans 2,343,623 1,539,051
Facilities loans 2,094,027 3,132,988
others 5,419,102 5,501,380
Inter-bank loans 165,141 76,865

total loans in foreign currencies 10,021,893 10,250,284
￦ 52,805,830 ￦ 53,611,703

(3)		loans	in	Won,	loans	in	foreign	currencies	and	domestic	import	usance	bill,	classified	by	borrower	type,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	
2009 are as follows (Unit: In millions): 

By borrower type

2010

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total Percentage

(%)

large corporations ￦ 6,407,177 ￦ 5,278,548 ￦ 2,536,755 ￦ 14,222,480 ￦ 25.38
Small and medium corporations (*) 16,860,787 3,911,225 688,693 21,460,705 38.30
households 19,334,90 553,096 - 19,887,999 35.50
public sector and others 181,070 279,024 - 460,094 0.82

￦ 42,783,937 ￦ 10,021,893 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 56,031,278 ￦ 100.00

(*) Small and medium corporations are prescribed in article 2 of the Small and Medium-sized enterprise Basic act.

By borrower type

2009

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total Percentage

(%)

large corporations ￦ 6,145,743 ￦ 6,220,600 ￦ 2,089,531 ￦ 14,455,874 ￦ 25.71
Small and medium corporations (*) 19,526,882 3,283,187 526,654 23,336,723 41.50
households 17,569,117 536,535 - 18,105,652 32.20
public sector and others 119,677 209,962 - 329,639 0.59

￦ 43,361,419 ￦ 10,250,284 ￦ 2,616,185 ￦ 56,227,888 ￦ 100.00

(*) Small and medium corporations are prescribed in article 2 of the Small and Medium-sized enterprise Basic act.
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(4)		loans	in	foreign	currencies	and	domestic	import	usance	bill,	classified	by	borrower’s	country,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	
as	follows	(unit:	in	thousands	of	u.s.	dollars,	in	millions	of	Won):

Classification

2010

Total Percentage (%)Loans in U.S.
Dollars (*)

Translation
into Won

Loans in U.S.
Dollars (*)

Translation
into Won

Korea $ 5,084,175 ￦ 5,790,367 $ 2,832,073 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 9,015,815 68.06
china 752,861 857,433 - - 857,433 6.47
canada 732,622     834,383 - - 834,383 6.30
uSa 504,239 574,278 - - 574,278 4.34
France 362,354 412,686 - - 412,686 3.12
Japan 315,246 359,034 - - 359,034 2.71
others 1,048,128 1,193,713 - - 1,193,713 9.00

$ 8,799,625 ￦ 10,021,893 $ 2,832,073 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 13,247,341 100.00

(*) Foreign currencies other than u.S. Dollars are converted into u.S. Dollars at the basic rate at the date of the statement of financial position.

Classification

2009

Total Percentage (%)Loans in U.S.
Dollars (*)

Translation
into Won

Loans in U.S.
Dollars (*)

Translation
into Won

Korea $ 5,062,121 ￦ 5,910,533 $ 2,240,651 ￦ 2,616,185 ￦ 8,526,718 66.27
canada 1,451,952 1,695,300 - - 1,695,300 13.18
uSa 899,134     1,049,829 - - 1,049,829 8.16
Japan 323,522 377,744 - - 377,744 2.94
china 135,848 158,616 - - 158,616 1.23
others 906,357 1,058,262 - - 1,058,262 8.22

$ 8,778,934 ￦ 10,250,284 $ 2,240,651 ￦ 2,616,185 ￦ 12,866,469 100.00

(*) Foreign currencies other than u.S. Dollars are converted into u.S. Dollars at the basic rate at the date of the statement of financial position.

(5)		loans	on	Won,	loans	in	foreign	currencies	and	domestic	import	usance	bill,	classified	by	industry,	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	
are as follows (Unit: In millions):

By borrower type

2010

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total Percentage

(%)

corporations: ￦ 23,267,964 ￦ 5,770,997 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 32,264,409 61.32
Manufacturing 9,517,900 2,686,847 2,852,276 15,057,023 28.62
Wholesale and retail 2,517,227 1,211,343 340,142 4,068,712 7.73
real estate and renting and leasing 3,493,086 116,068 - 3,609,154 6.86
construction 2,510,553 137,100 11,747 2,659,400 5.05
transportation business 915,561 523,567 983 1,440,111 2.74
others 4,313,637 1,096,072 20,300 5,430,009 10.32

households 19,334,903 553,096 - 19,887,999 37.80
public sector and others 181,070 279,024 - 460,094 0.88

42,783,937 6,603,117 3,225,448 52,612,502 100.00
loans to overseas branches - 3,418,776 - 3,418,776

￦ 42,783,937 ￦ 10,021,893 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 56,031,278

Domestic import usance billLoans in foreign currencies

Domestic import usance billLoans in foreign currencies
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By borrower type

2009

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total Percentage (%)

corporations: ￦ 25,672,625 ￦ 4,768,630 ￦ 2,616,185 ￦ 33,057,440 64.20
Manufacturing 11,035,481 2,234,736 2,283,777 15,553,994 30.21
Wholesale and retail 2,914,860 1,126,411 302,645 4,343,916 8.44
real estate and renting and leasing 3,542,745 131,414 - 3,674,159 7.14
construction 2,726,346 58,233 12,414 2,796,993 5.43
transportation business 1,227,702 547,212 201 1,775,115 3.45
others 4,225,491 670,624 17,148 4,913,263 9.54

households 17,569,117 536,535 - 18,105,652 35.16
public sector and others 119,677 209,962 - 329,639 0.64

43,361,419 5,515,127 2,616,185 51,492,731 100.00
loans to overseas branches - 4,735,157 - 4,735,157

￦ 43,361,419 ￦ 10,250,284 ￦ 2,616,185 ￦ 56,227,888

(6)	loans	to	financial	institutions	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification

2010

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies Call loans Total Percentage (%)

Bank ￦ 191,169 ￦ 31,984 ￦ 1,762,792 ￦ 1,985,945 47.13
other financial institutions 885,689 44,002 - 929,691 22.07
overseas financial institutions - 348,013 949,689 1,297,702 30.80

￦ 1,076,858 ￦ 423,999 ￦ 2,712,481 ￦ 4,213,338 100.00

Classification

2009

Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies Call loans Total Percentage (%)

Bank ￦ 50,152 ￦ 40,216 ￦ 608,953 ￦ 699,321 35.09
other financial institutions 821,882 21,365 - 843,247 42.31
overseas financial institutions - 21,605 428,856 450,461 22.60

￦ 872,034 ￦ 83,186 ￦ 1,037,809 ￦ 1,993,029 100.00

(7)	the	term	structure	of	loans	as	of	december	31,	2010	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Loans in Won Loans in foreign
currencies

Domestic import
usance bill Total

Due in less than one year ￦ 31,168,353 ￦ 6,881,613 ￦ 3,223,637 ￦ 41,273,603
Due from one to two years 2,491,095 792,185 1,811 3,285,091
Due from two to three years 2,880,962 727,361 - 3,608,323
Due from three to five years 1,434,375 633,463 - 2,067,838
Due in five years or more 4,809,152 987,271 - 5,796,423

￦ 42,783,937 ￦ 10,021,893 ￦ 3,225,448 ￦ 56,031,278

(8)	the	changes	in	deferred	loan	origination	fees	and	costs	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Beginning balance Addition Deduction Ending balance

Deferred loan origination fees and costs ￦ 58,037 ￦ 27,388 ￦ (48,466) ￦ 36,959
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(9)	the	disposed	loans	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Purchaser Nominal amount
Allowance of possible

loan losses at disposal
Gain (Loss) on

disposal of loans
Woori F&I and others (*) ￦ 38,655 ￦ - ￦ 5,617
Woori F&I and others 224,273 22,752 26,071
Woori F&I & eugene asset management
    consortium and others 323,016 16,762 (68,566)

Veritas asset co., ltd. 15,822 1,481 (8,001)

(*) gains on disposal of bad debts

8 .  r e s t r u C t u r e d  L o A n s :

(1)		Changes	in	the	present	value	discounts	relating	to	the	outstanding	restructured	loans	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	
follows (Unit: In millions):

Classification

Present value discounts

Amount (*) Beginning
balance Increase Decrease Ending balance 

(*2)

loans:
court receivership ￦ 2,122 ￦ 181 ￦ - ￦ (64) ￦ 117
others 276,270 30,846 19,267 (13,974) 36,139

278,392 31,027 19,267 (14,038) 36,256
accounts receivable:

court receivership - - - - -
others 15,416 4,306 290 (956) 3,640

15,416 4,306 290 (956) 3,640
￦ 293,808 ￦ 35,333 ￦ 19,557 ￦ (14,994) 39,896

(*1) these only include restructured loans discounted at present value.
(*2) the present value discount is presented as allowance for possible loan losses.
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9 .  A L L o W A n C e  F o r  p o s s I B L e  L o A n  L o s s e s :

(1) the allowance for possible loan losses as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is summarized as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated
loss dec.	31,		2010

loans:
call loans ￦ 2,712,481 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 2,712,481

allowance 505 - - - - 505
allowance percentage 0.02% - - - - 0.02%

credit card loans 2,523,587 27,270 398 24,256 5,470 2,580,981
allowance 37,853 4,186 164 16,460 5,470 64,133
allowance percentage 1.50% 15.35% 41.21% 67.86 % 100.00% 2.48%

Bills bought in foreign currencies (*1) 4,000,350 33,698 - - - 4,034,048
allowance 33,732 6,348 - - - 40,080
allowance percentage 0.84% 18.84% - - - 0.99%

Bonds bought under repurchase agreements 700,000 - - - - 700,000
allowance - - - - - -
allowance percentage - - - - - -

loans in Won (*2) 41,279,178 1,127,246 351,154 346,586 30,020 43,134,184
allowance 398,813 115,319 71,709 177,490 30,020 793,351
allowance percentage 0.97% 10.23% 20.42% 51.21% 100.00% 1.84%

loans in foreign currencies (*3) 12,655,170 264,073 102,063 50,945 9,220 13,081,471
allowance 113,849 31,639 20,757 28,439 9,220 203,904
allowance percentage 0.90% 11.98% 20.34% 55.82% 100.00% 1.56%

Inter-bank loans 165,141 - - - - 165,141
allowance - - - - - -
allowance percentage - - - - - -

Factoring receivables 597,679 - - - - 597,679
allowance 5,080 - - - - 5,080
allowance percentage 0.85% - - - - 0.85%

advances for customers 459 336 2,722 534 2,285 6,336
allowance 4 24 545 267 2,285 3,125
allowance percentage 0.85% 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 49.32%

Debt-for-equity swap - 7,732 - - - 7,732
allowance - 3,270 - - - 3,270
allowance percentage - 42.29% - - - 42.29%

privately placed bonds (*4) 397,455 50,552 920 927 - 449,854
allowance 3,462 4,794 184 464 - 8,904
allowance percentage 0.85% 9.48% 20.00% 50.00% - 1.98%

other accounts (*5) 5,691 3,522 3,883 20,425 1,248 34,769
allowance 30 48 776 10,278 1,248 12,380
allowance percentage 0.53% 1.36% 19.98% 50.32% 100.00% 35.61%

Sum:
loans and other accounts 65,037,191 1,514,429 461,140 443,673 48,243 67,504,676

allowance 593,328 165,628 94,135 233,398 48,243 1,134,732
allowance percentage 0.91% 10.94% 20.41% 52.61% 100.00% 1.68%

present value discounts 23,594 2,872 4,132 9,298 - 39,896
allowance for possible loan losses on the     
    statement of financial position ￦ 616,922 ￦ 168,500 ￦ 98,267 ￦ 242,696 ￦ 48,243 ￦ 1,174,628

(*1)  local l/c bills bought in Won amounting to ￦25,558 million, usance bills of exchange in Won amounting to ￦2,252 million, local l/c bills 
bought in foreign currencies amounting to ￦65,846 million and bills of exchange at sight in Won amounting to ￦3,909 million among bills 
bought in Won are included in bills bought in foreign currencies.

(*2)  Bills purchased in merchant banking accounts amounting to ￦382,500 million and bills purchased in trust accounts amounting to ￦2,809 
million among bills bought in Won are included in bills bought in foreign currencies, and present value discount amounting to ￦35,062 million is 
deducted from loans in Won.
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(*3)  Domestic import usance bill is included in loans in foreign currencies. Interbank loans in foreign currencies of ￦165,141 million and present 
value discount amounting to ￦729 million is deducted. 

(*4)  present value discount amounting to ￦465 million is deducted from privately placed bonds. 
(*5)  other accounts consisted of accounts receivable (transfer-in bills bought in foreign currencies) amounting to ￦4,338 million, suspense 

payments in relation with loans amounting to ￦29,908 million and securities (commercial paper) amounting to ￦523 million.

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated
loss dec.	31,	2009

loans:
call loans ￦ 1,037,809 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 1,037,809

allowance 62 - - - - 62
allowance percentage 0.01% - - - - 0.01%

credit card loans 2,359,510 28,889 468 27,359 6,717 2,422,943
allowance 35,393 4,676 215 18,679 6,717 65,680
allowance percentage 1.50% 16.19% 45.94% 68.27% 100.00% 2.71%

Bills bought in foreign currencies (*1) 4,112,765 5,196 25,856 2,070 - 4,145,887
allowance 34,824 984 5,171 1,035 - 42,014
allowance percentage 0.85% 18.94% 20.00% 50.00% - 1.01%

Bonds bought under repurchase agreements 1,786,000 - - - - 1,786,000
allowance - - - - - -
allowance percentage - - - - - -

loans in Won (*2) 42,978,298 804,658 297,296 78,713 43,066 44,202,031
allowance 413,557 77,641 70,311 45,176 43,066 649,751
allowance percentage 0.96% 9.65% 23.65% 57.39% 100.00% 1.47%

loans in foreign currencies (*3) 12,401,085 200,777 148,990 32,288 6,342 12,789,482
allowance 114,896 20,431 58,814 18,434 6,342 218,917
allowance percentage 0.93% 10.18% 39.48% 57.09% 100.00% 1.71%

Inter-bank loans 76,865 - - - - 76,865
allowance - - - - - -
allowance percentage - - - - - -

Factoring receivables 166,525 - - - - 166,525
allowance 1,416 - - - - 1,416
allowance percentage 0.85% - - - - 0.85%

advances for customers - 276 6,134 134 2,454 8,998
allowance - 19 1,227 67 2,454 3,767
allowance percentage - 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 41.86%

privately placed bonds (*4) 658,184 2,000 2,024 3,532 123 665,863
allowance 5,595 140 405 1,766 123 8,029
allowance percentage 0.85% 7.00% 20.00% 50.00% 100.00% 1.21%

other accounts (*5) 9,685 3,544 4,558 22,222 1,230 41,239
allowance 58 232 912 11,146 1,230 13,578
allowance percentage 0.60% 6.55% 20.00% 50.16% 100.00% 32.93%

Sum:
loans and other accounts 65,586,726 1,045,340 485,326 166,318 59,932 67,343,642

allowance 605,801 104,123 137,055 96,303 59,932 1,003,214
allowance percentage 0.92% 9.96% 28.24% 57.90% 100.00% 1.49%

present value discounts 29,350 1,868 2,955 1,160 - 35,333
allowance for possible loan losses on the 
    statement of financial position ￦ 635,151 ￦ 105,991 ￦ 140,010 ￦ 97,463 ￦ 59,932 ￦ 1,038,547

(*1)  local l/c bills bought n Won amounting to ￦22,035 million, local l/c bills bought in foreign currencies amounting to ￦63,950 million and bills 
of exchange at sight in Won amounting to ￦4,813 million among bills bought in Won are included in bills bought in foreign currencies.

(*2)  Bills purchased in merchant banking accounts amounting to ￦768,000 million and bills purchased in trust accounts amounting to ￦103,160 
million among bills bought in Won are included in bills bought in foreign currencies, and present value discount amounting to ￦30,548 million is 
deducted from loans in Won.

(*3)  Domestic import usance bill is included in loans in foreign currencies. Interbank loans in foreign currencies of ￦76,865 million and present 
value discount amounting to ￦122 million is deducted.
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(*4) present value discount amounting to ￦357 million is deducted from privately placed bonds.
(*5)  other accounts consisted of accounts receivable (transfer-in bills bought in foreign currencies) amounting to ￦2,037 million, suspense 

payments in relation with loans amounting to ￦38,614 million and securities (commercial paper) amounting to ￦588 million.

(2)	the	changes	in	allowance	for	possible	loan	losses	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Beginning balance ￦ 1,038,547 ￦ 1,131,852
provision for possible loan losses 482,634 677,349
loans written-off (499,867) (926,361)
repurchase of loan and others 163,554 168,125
translation adjustments of overseas (838) (5,272)
changes in present value discounts (9,402) (7,146)
ending balance ￦ 1,174,628 ￦ 1,038,547

(3)	the	allowance	for	possible	loan	losses	compared	to	total	loans,	net	of	present	value	discount,	is	summarized	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification 2010 2009 2008

loans (*1) ￦ 64,081,502 ￦ 64,506,822 ￦ 66,768,095
allowance for possible loan losses (*2) 1,134,732 1,003,214 1,093,811
percentage (%) 1.77 1.55 1.64

(*1)  call loans, bonds purchased under repurchase agreements and interbank loans that are credits not qualified for bad debt allowances are 
excluded.

(*2) present value discounts are excluded.

1 0 .  t A n G I B L e  A s s e t s :

(1)	tangible	assets	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

tangible assets ￦ 2,230,630 ￦ 2,221,531
less: accumulated depreciation (851,926) (828,421)

￦ 1,378,704 ￦ 1,393,110)

(2)	tangible	assets	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated
depreciation

Accumulated
impairment

loss
dec.	31,	2010

land (*1) ￦ 933,787 ￦ - ￦ (2,357) ￦ 931,430
Buildings 552,059 (205,163) (2,869) 344,027
leasehold improvements 134,526 (107,711) - 26,815
equipment and vehicles 609,208 (533,826) - 75,382
construction in progress 1,050 - - 1,050

￦ 2,230,630 ￦ (846,700) ￦ (5,226) ￦ 1,378,704

(*1) gain on revaluation of tangible asset is included in acquisition cost of land.
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Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated
depreciation

Accumulated
impairment loss dec.	31,	2009

land (*1) ￦ 933,891 ￦ - ￦ (2,376) ￦ 931,515
Buildings 542,691 (192,790) (3,565) 346,336
leasehold improvements 128,076 (95,179) - 32,897
equipment and vehicles 616,729 (534,511) - 82,218
construction in progress 144 - - 144

￦ 2,221,531 ￦ (822,480) ￦ (5,941) ￦ 1,393,110

(*1) gain on revaluation of tangible asset is included in acquisition cost of land.

(3)	the	changes	in	book	value	of	tangible	assets	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Jan.	1,
2010 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation Impairment

loss

Change in
foreign

currencies

dec.	31,
2010

land ￦ 931,515 ￦ - ￦ (263) ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 178 ￦ 931,430
Buildings 346,336 15,707 (5,034) (13,089) - 107 344,027
leasehold improvements 32,897 7,898 (1,547) (12,656) - 223 26,815
equipment and vehicles 82,218 45,842 (3,651) (49,134) - 107 75,382
construction in progress 144 906 - - - - 1,050

￦ 1,393,110 ￦ 70,353 ￦ (10,495) ￦ (74,879) ￦ - ￦ 615 ￦ 1,378,704

Classification Jan.	1,
2009 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation Impairment

loss (*2)
Revaluation

loss (*1)

Change in
foreign

currencies

dec.	31,
2009

land ￦ 938,810 ￦ - ￦ (4,330) ￦ - ￦ (215) ￦ (2,576) ￦ (174) ￦ 931,515
Buildings 358,489 7,630 (2,166) (12,960) (3,784) - (873) 346,336
leasehold  improvements 39,343 6,812 (10) (13,110) - - (138) 32,897
equipment and vehicles 113,916 38,599 (6,588) (63,308) - - (401) 82,218
construction in progress 22 144 (24) - - - 2 144

￦ 1,450,580 ￦ 53,185 ￦ (13,118) ￦ (89,378) ￦ (3,999) ￦ (2,576) ￦ (1,584) ￦ 1,393,110

(*1)  gain on revaluation of tangible asset recognized in the 2008 fiscal year in relation to land is reversed up to the amount of impairment loss 
incurred for the year ended December 31, 2009.

(*2)  the impairment loss amounting to ￦3,853 million is recognized as loss on prior period error correction due to the impairment occurred in the 
2008 fiscal year.

(4)  The published value of the domestic land is ￦890,366	million	and	￦877,787	million	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009,	respectively,	
based on the Laws on Disclosure of Land Price and Valuation of Land. 

(5)	tangible	assets,	which	have	been	insured	as	of	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Type of insurance Asset insured Insured balance Insurance company

property composite Buildings ￦ 339,045 hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance co., ltd.

leasehold improvements 32,656 hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance co., ltd.,
    Ing and others

equipment and vehicles 80,503 hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance co., ltd.,
    Ing and others

￦ 452,204
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(6)	the	changes	in	the	gain	on	revaluation	of	tangible	assets	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	
millions):

Classification Jan.	1,	2010 Revaluation
Disposal or

reclassification
(*1)

Tax adjustment dec.	31,	2010

land ￦ 432,108 ￦ - ￦ (1) ￦ - ￦ 432,107

(*1)  gain on revaluation of land of ￦1 million in decreased due to the disposal.

Classification Jan.	1,	2009 Revaluation
Disposal or

reclassification
(*1)

Tax adjustment dec.	31,	2009

land ￦ 435,337 ￦ - ￦ (4,140) ￦ 911 ￦ 432,108

(*1)  gain on revaluation of land of ￦1,564 million recognized in fiscal year 2008 is reversed up to the amount of impairment loss incurred for the year 
ended December 31, 2009.

1 1 .  o t H e r  A s s e t s :

(1)	other	assets	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification    2010 2009 

non-business use properties ￦ - ￦ 1,259
guarantee deposits paid 674,844 664,694
accounts receivable 6,872,703 6,883,634
accrued income 241,356 262,722
prepaid expenses 36,136 40,642
Deferred income tax assets 26,065 21,682
Derivatives instruments assets (see note 17) 1,078,698 1,599,842
Intangible assets 73,626 61,606
Sundry assets 1,145,200 1,265,128

￦ 10,148,628 ￦ 10,801,209

(2)	intangible	assets	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated
amortization dec.	31,	2010

Development expenditures ￦ 253,368 ￦ (187,559) ￦ 65,809
others (*) 10,808 (2,991) 7,817

￦ 264,176 ￦ (190,550) ￦ 73,626

(*) the effect of exchange rate fluctuation is included.

Classification Acquisition cost Accumulated
amortization dec.	31,	2009

Development expenditures ￦ 224,447 ￦ (163,348) ￦ 61,099
others (*) 2,755 (2,248) 507

￦ 227,202 ￦ (165,596) ￦ 61,606

(*) the effect of exchange rate fluctuation is included.
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(3)	the	changes	in	intangible	assets	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Jan.	1,
2010 Acquisition Disposal amortization

Change in
foreign

currencies

dec.	31,
2010

Development expenditures ￦ 61,099 ￦ 28,921 ￦ - ￦ (24,212) ￦ - ￦ 65,808
others 507 8,050 (123) (672) 56 7,818

￦ 61,606 ￦ 36,971 ￦ (123) ￦ (24,884) ￦ 56 ￦ 73,626

Classification Jan.	1,	2009 Acquisition Disposal amortization
Change in

foreign
currencies

dec.	31,
2009

Development expenditures ￦ 65,705 ￦ 27,560 ￦ - ￦ (32,166) ￦ - ￦ 61,099
others 817 148 - (408) (50) 507

￦ 66,522 ￦ 27,708 ￦ - ￦ (32,574) ￦ (50) ￦ 61,606

(4)	sundry	assets	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Domestic exchange settlement debits ￦ 1,042,180 ￦ 1,134,803
Suspense payments in Won 57,665 79,597
Suspense payments in foreign currencies 6,828 9,607
Bills unsettled 7,627 9,999
Supplies 6,934 6,477
Deposited money 14,746 13,484
Money transfer receivable - 150
others 9,220 11,011

￦ 1,145,200 ￦ 1,265,128

1 2 .  d e p o s I t s :

(1)	deposits	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Demand deposits ￦ 26,851,136 ￦ 22,576,340
time deposits 36,835,231 29,240,591
negotiable certificates of deposits 1,254,344 9,048,925

￦ 64,940,711 ￦ 60,865,856

(2)	details	of	deposits	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consisted	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Demand deposits in Won:
checking deposits ￦ 266,156 ￦ 275,092
passbook deposits 3,441,455 3,954,055
temporary deposits 740,345 785,326
public fund deposits 32,291 25,561
general savings deposits 14,071,952 12,102,452

18,552,199 17,142,486
Demand deposits in foreign currencies:

checking deposits 1,641,051 1,212,564
passbook deposits 6,631,148 4,184,862
temporary deposits 26,738 36,428

8,298,937 5,433,854
time deposits in Won:

time deposits 29,374,735 18,186,940
Installment savings deposits 935,466 973,592
long-term savings for households and others 387,259 547,570
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Classification  2010 2009 

30,697,460 19,708,102
time deposits in foreign currencies:

time deposits 5,911,215 9,315,339
notice deposits 188,221 166,514
others 4,334 4,429

6,103,770 9,486,282
Mutual installment savings 34,001 46,207
negotiable certificates of deposits 1,254,344 9,048,925

￦ 64,940,711 ￦ 60,865,856

(3)	deposits	with	financial	institutions	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Bank Other financial
institution

foreign financial
institution dec.	31,	2010

Demand deposits:
Demand deposits in Won ￦ 12,092 ￦ 122,924 ￦ 26,617 ￦ 161,633
Demand deposits in foreign
    currencies 197,543 32,320 222,752 452,615

time deposits:
Savings deposits in Won 1,667,206 4,234,053 221,277 6,122,536
Savings deposits in foreign
    currencies - 109,173 3,489 112,662

negotiable certificates of deposits - 1,143,262 - 1,143,262
￦ 1,876,841 ￦ 5,641,732 ￦ 474,135 ￦ 7,992,708

Classification Bank Other financial
institution

foreign financial
institution dec.	31,	2009

Demand deposits:
Demand deposits in Won ￦ 7,981 ￦ 202,004 ￦ 27,482 ￦ 237,467
Demand deposits in 
    foreign currencies 122,582 14,861 168,831 306,274

time deposits:
Savings deposits in Won 1,144,463 1,746,073 107,717 2,998,253
Savings deposits in 
    foreign currencies - 786,495 1,224 787,719

negotiable certificates of deposits 8,000 651,805 - 659,805
￦ 1,283,026 ￦ 3,401,238 ￦ 305,254 ￦ 4,989,518

(4)	term	structure	of	deposits	as	of	december	31,	2010	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Deposits in Won
Deposits in

foreign
currencies

Negotiable
certificates of

deposits
Total

Due in less than one year ￦ 46,656,868 ￦ 14,161,509 ￦ 1,248,148 ￦ 62,066,525
Due from one to two years 1,009,956 96,675 6,196 1,112,827
Due from two to three years 394,927 95,148 - 490,075
Due from three to five years 229,777 32,125 - 261,902
Due after five years 992,132 17,250 - 1,009,382

￦ 49,283,660 ￦ 14,402,707 ￦ 1,254,344 ￦ 64,940,711
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1 3 .  B o r r o W I n G s :

(1)	Borrowings	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

call money ￦ 1,145,754 ￦ 1,387,330
Bills sold 47,712 30,943
Bonds sold under repurchase agreements 99,052 140,415
Borrowings 7,265,211 8,064,338
Debentures 5,206,336 8,493,078
less: Discount on debentures (15,004) (25,630)

￦ 13,749,061 ￦ 18,090,474

(2)	Call	money	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Account Lender
Annual interest

rates (%)
dec.	31,	2010

2010 2009

call money in foreign
    currencies

local and foreign financial
    institution and others 0.29 ~ 3.30 ￦ 1,145,754 ￦ 1,387,330

(3)		Bills	sold,	bonds	sold	under	repurchase	agreements	and	due	to	BoK	in	foreign	currencies	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consisted	
of the following (Unit: In millions):

Account Lender
Annual interest

rates (%)
dec.	31,	2010

2010 2009

Bills sold general customer 1.40 ~ 3.29 47,712 30,943
Bonds sold under
    repurchase agreements general customer and others 3.70 ~ 7.10 99,052 140,415

￦ 146,764 ￦ 171,358

(4)	Borrowings	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Account Lender
Annual interest

rates (%)
dec.	31,	2010

2010 2009

Borrowings in Won:
Borrowings from the BoK                  BoK 1.25 ￦ 533,097 ￦ 704,953
Borrowings from the
    Korean government

Ministry of Finance and
    economy and others 0.00 ~ 4.00  332,650 308,988

Borrowings from banking
    institutions

Industrial Bank of Korea
    and others 1.06 ~ 5.45 182,486 101,875

other borrowings Small Business
    corporation and others 1.50 ~ 5.76 334,538 1,182,456

￦ 1,382,771 ￦ 2,298,272
Borrowings in foreign
currencies:

refinance Korea exim Bank and others 0.69 ~ 1.30 353,059 256,872
Short term borrowing in
    foreign currencies Foreign financial institution 0.38 ~ 5.86 1,944,611 2,290,811

Middle and long term
    borrowing in foreign
    currencies

SMBc and others 0.99 ~ 5.79 1,356,348 1,096,321

other borrowings Foreign financial institution 0.24 ~ 5.82 2,228,422 2,122,062
5,882,440 5,766,066

￦ 7,265,211 ￦ 8,064,338
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(5)		in	the	normal	course	of	funding	activities,	the	Bank	provided	securities	as	collateral	for	borrowings	from	the	Bank	of	Korea	and	other	
financial	institutions	as	of	december	31,	2010	[see	note	6	(6)].

(6) Debentures
1) Debentures as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In millions):

Account Annual interest rate (%)
dec.	31,	2010 2010 2009

Debentures in Won:
Finance debentures 3.04 ~ 7.90 ￦ 2,320,000 ￦ 5,840,000
Subordinated financing debentures 6.11 ~ 7.80 1,100,487 1,101,146
hybrid debentures 7.30 250,000 250,000

3,670,487 7,191,146 
Discounts on debentures (7,231) (21,278)

3,663,256 7,169,868
Debentures in foreign currencies:

Finance debentures 0.48 ~ 5.78 1,535,849 946,197
Subordinated financing debentures - - 355,735

1,535,849 1,301,932
Discounts on debentures (7,773) (4,352)

1,528,076 1,297,580
￦ 5,191,332 ￦ 8,467,448

2) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, all finance debentures issued in Won were general debentures and consist of (unit: In millions): 

Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate (%) 
dec.	31,	2010 2010 2009

Jan. 10, 2007 Jan. 10, 2010 - ￦ - ￦ 50,000
Jan. 11, 2007 Jan. 11, 2010 - - 50,000
Jan. 18, 2007 Jan. 18, 2010 - - 30,000
Jan. 25, 2007 Jan. 25, 2010 - - 30,000
Jan. 26, 2007 Jan. 26, 2010 - - 30,000
Feb. 5, 2007 Feb. 5, 2010 - - 50,000
Feb. 9, 2007 Feb. 9, 2010 - - 50,000
Feb. 28, 2007 Feb. 28, 2010 - - 30,000
Mar. 27, 2007 Mar. 27, 2010 - - 10,000
May 14, 2007 May 14, 2010 - - 40,000
May 16, 2007 May 16, 2010 - - 50,000
May 17, 2007 May 17, 2010 - - 50,000
May 21, 2007 May 21, 2010 - - 30,000
May 23, 2007 May 23, 2010 - - 100,000
May 25, 2007 May 25, 2010 - - 40,000
May 30, 2007 May 30, 2010 - - 50,000
Jun. 1, 2007 Jun. 1, 2010 - - 50,000
Jun. 13, 2007 Jun. 13, 2010 - - 50,000
Jun. 28, 2007 Jun. 28, 2010 - - 50,000
Jul. 24, 2007 Jul. 24, 2010 - - 20,000
Jul. 25, 2007 Jul. 25, 2010 - - 50,000
Jul. 30, 2007 Jul. 30, 2010 - - 30,000
Jul. 31, 2007 Jul. 31, 2010 - - 30,000
aug. 3, 2007 aug. 3, 2010 - - 10,000
aug. 14, 2007 aug. 14, 2010 - -  10,000 
aug. 23, 2007 aug. 23, 2010 - - 30,000 
aug. 24, 2007 aug. 24, 2010 - - 50,000 
Sep. 10, 2007 Sep. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
Sep. 17, 2007 Sep. 17, 2010 - - 20,000 
oct. 10, 2007 oct. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
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Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate (%) 
dec.	31,	2010 2010 2009

oct. 18, 2007 oct. 18, 2010 - - 70,000 
oct. 23, 2007 oct. 23, 2010 - - 10,000 
nov. 8, 2007 nov. 8, 2010 - - 200,000 
nov. 14, 2007 nov. 14, 2010 - - 50,000 
nov. 23, 2007 nov. 23, 2010 - - 70,000 
nov. 26, 2007 nov. 26, 2010 - - 260,000 
nov. 30, 2007 nov. 30, 2010 - - 170,000 
Dec. 5, 2007 Dec. 5, 2010 - - 140,000 
Jan. 15, 2008 Jan. 15, 2010 - - 50,000 
Feb. 15, 2008 Feb. 15, 2010 - - 30,000 
Mar. 4, 2008 Mar. 4, 2011 6.32 20,000 20,000 
apr. 10, 2008 apr. 10, 2010 - - 200,000 
apr. 15, 2008 apr. 15, 2010 - - 50,000 
apr. 16, 2008 apr. 16, 2010 - - 50,000 
apr. 17, 2008 apr. 17, 2010 - - 50,000 
apr. 18, 2008 apr. 18, 2010 - - 50,000 
apr. 24, 2008 apr. 24, 2010 - - 40,000 
apr. 29, 2008 apr. 29, 2010 - - 10,000 
apr. 30, 2008 apr. 30, 2010 - - 50,000 
May 8, 2008 May 8, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 15, 2008 May 15, 2010 - - 20,000 
May 16, 2008 May 16, 2011 5.87 100,000 100,000 
May 22, 2008 May 22, 2011 5.93 100,000 100,000 
May 23, 2008 May 23, 2011 5.92 30,000 30,000 
May 26, 2008 May 26, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 26, 2008 nov. 26, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 27, 2008 May 27, 2010 - - 20,000 
May 28, 2008 May 28, 2010 - - 10,000 
May 29, 2008 May 29, 2010 - - 50,000 
Jun. 3, 2008 Jun. 3, 2010 - - 20,000 
Jun. 5, 2008 Jun. 5, 2010 - - 60,000 
Jun. 12, 2008 Jun. 12, 2010 - - 70,000 
Jun. 16, 2008 Jun. 16, 2010 - - 40,000 
Jun. 19, 2008 Jun. 19, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jun. 24, 2008 Jun. 24, 2010 - - 30,000 
Jun. 24, 2008 Jun. 24, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jun. 26, 2008 Jun. 26, 2010 - - 30,000 
Jul. 4, 2008 Jul. 4, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jul. 16, 2008 Jan. 16, 2010 - - 40,000 
Jul. 17, 2008 Jul. 17, 2010 - - 10,000 
Jul. 18, 2008 Jan. 18, 2010 - - 200,000 
aug. 21, 2008 aug. 21, 2010 - - 180,000 
Sep. 1, 2008 Sep. 1, 2010 -  -  130,000 
Sep. 4, 2008 Sep. 4, 2010 - - 120,000 
oct. 29, 2008 oct. 29, 2011 7.73 200,000 200,000 
Feb. 10, 2009 Feb. 10, 2011 7.90 40,000 40,000 
Jul. 9, 2009 Jul. 9, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 13, 2009 Jul. 13, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 15, 2009 Jul. 15, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 24, 2009 Jul. 24, 2010 - - 100,000 
Jul. 28, 2009 Jul. 28, 2010 - - 50,000 
aug. 21, 2009 Feb. 21, 2011 5.90 30,000 30,000 
aug. 21, 2009 aug. 21, 2011 6.30 80,000 80,000 
Sep. 29, 2009 Jun. 29, 2011 5.95 20,000 20,000 
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Issued date Expiration date Annual interest rate (%) 
dec.	31,	2010 2010 2009

Sep. 29, 2009 Mar. 29, 2012 6.50 50,000 50,000 
nov. 24, 2009 nov. 24, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 2, 2009 Dec. 2, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 4, 2009 Dec. 4, 2011 5.85 20,000 20,000 
Dec. 4, 2009 Dec. 4, 2012 6.20 70,000 70,000 
Dec. 10, 2009 Dec. 10, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 16, 2009 Dec. 16, 2010 - - 100,000 
Dec. 18, 2009 Dec. 18, 2010 - - 100,000 
Feb. 16, 2010 Feb. 16, 2011 3.61 50,000 -
Mar. 16, 2010 Mar. 16, 2012 5.50 20,000 -
Mar. 16, 2010 Mar. 16, 2013 5.90 50,000 -
apr. 9, 2010 apr. 9, 2013 4.08 50,000 -
apr. 27, 2010 apr. 27, 2013 4.17 50,000 -
apr. 28, 2010 apr. 28, 2012 3.73 50,000 -
apr. 29, 2010 apr. 29, 2013 4.06 50,000 -
May 7, 2010 May 7, 2011 3.10 40,000 -
May 10, 2010 nov. 10, 2011 3.70 100,000 -
May 12, 2010 May 12, 2011 3.14 110,000 -
May 17, 2010 May 17, 2011 3.21 100,000 -
May 28, 2010 May 28, 2011 3.25 50,000 -
May 28, 2010 nov. 28, 2011 3.75 100,000 -
Jun. 7, 2010 Jun. 7, 2011 3.25 100,000 -
Jul. 16, 2010 Jul. 16, 2012 4.16 90,000 -
Jul. 22, 2010 Jan. 22, 2012 3.88 110,000 -
Jul. 28, 2010 Jul. 28, 2012 4.03 50,000 -
oct. 8, 2010 apr. 8, 2012 3.31 200,000 -
nov. 29, 2010 nov. 29, 2011 3.13 30,000 -
nov. 29, 2010 May 29, 2012 3.38 160,000 -

￦ 2,320,000 ￦ 5,840,000 
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3)  Finance debentures issued in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In thousands of u.S. Dollars, in millions of 
Won):

first underwriter Issued date Expiration date The terms of interest
Annual interest

rate (%) 
dec.	31,		2010

2010 2009

nh Investment &
    Securities

Jul. 13, 2007 Jul. 13, 2010 - - ￦ - ￦ 46,704
(uS$40,000)

calyon and others Jul. 20, 2007 Jul. 20, 2012 3M lIBor+36.4Bp 0.62 341,670
(uS$300,000)

350,280
(uS$300,000)

SMBc, tokyo (*1) Sep. 12, 2008 Sep. 7, 2011 6M tIBor+160Bp 0.48 139,708 
(uS$122,670)

126,282
(uS$108,155)

Morgan Stanley May 26, 2009 May 29, 2012 6M lIBor+530Bp 5.65 56,945
(uS$50,000)

58,380
(uS$50,000)

uBS Jun. 1, 2009 Jun. 1, 2012 3M lIBor+550Bp 5.78 56,945
(uS$50,000)

58,380
(uS$50,000)

Morgan Stanley Jun. 1, 2009 Jun. 1, 2012 6M lIBor+535Bp 5.66 56,945
(uS$50,000)

58,380
(uS$50,000)

Bnp parIBaS Jun. 5, 2009 Jun. 7, 2011 6M lIBor+520Bp 5.47 56,945
(uS$50,000)

58,380
(uS$50,000)

Woori Investment
    & Securities

Jul. 23, 2009 Jul. 15, 2011 3M lIBor+340Bp 3.69 56,945
(uS$50,000)

58,380
(uS$50,000)

hSBc aug. 27, 2009 aug. 24, 2012 3M lIBor+350Bp 3.68 34,167
(uS$30,000)

35,028
(uS$30,000)

KaF Mar. 9, 2010 Mar. 9, 2013 - 3.99 29,611
(uS$26,000)

-
-

KaF Mar. 9, 2010 Mar. 9, 2013 - 2.99 15,945
(uS$14,000)

-
-

citigroup and
    others (*2)

Jul. 14, 2010 Jan. 14, 2016 6M lIBor+274.1Bp 4.88 570,202
(uS$500,660)

-
-

aug. 13, 2010 aug. 13, 2012 - 2.50 45,556
(uS$40,000)

-
-

- - - - 74,265
(uS$65,208)

96,003
(uS$82,223)

￦ 1,535,849
(uS$1,348,538)

￦ 946,197
(uS$810,378)

(*1) Issued in Yen (JpY) amounting to JpY 10,000 million.
(*2)  certain subordinated debentures are under swap contracts in order to hedge risks from changes in interest rates. In connection with such 

contracts, loss on foreign currency transactions amounting to ￦752 million is accounted for in connection to such contracts for the year ended 
December 31, 2010. See note 17 (1).
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4) Subordinated debentures as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In thousands of u.S. dollars, in millions of Won):

Classification Issued date Expiration date
Annual interest

rate (%)
dec.	31,	2010

2010 2009

Debentures in Won
general sale (*1) May 28, 2001 Feb. 28, 2007 - ￦ 170 ￦ 223
general sale (*1) oct. 28, 2002 Jan. 28, 2008 - 160 160
general sale (*1) Mar. 28, 2003 Dec. 28, 2008 - 157 763
underwriting sale (*2) Mar. 13, 2008 Mar. 13, 2018 6.11 250,000 250,000
general sale (*2) Mar. 28, 2008 Mar. 28, 2018 6.20 50,000 50,000
general sale nov. 21, 2008 May 21, 2014 7.70 60,860 60,860
general sale nov. 24, 2008 May 24, 2014 7.70 32,060 32,060
general sale nov. 25, 2008 May 25, 2014 7.70 27,570 27,570
general sale nov. 26, 2008 May 26, 2014 7.70 40,880 40,880
general sale nov. 27, 2008 May 27, 2014 7.70 37,651 37,651
general sale nov. 28, 2008 May 28, 2014 7.70 78,926 78,926
general sale Dec. 1, 2008 Jun. 1, 2014  7.70 22,053 22,053
general sale Dec. 19, 2008 Jun. 19, 2014 7.80 250,000 250,000
general sale Dec. 22, 2008 Jun. 22, 2014 7.30 34,060 34,060
general sale Dec. 23, 2008 Jun. 23, 2014 7.30 18,690 18,690
general sale Dec. 24, 2008 Jun. 24, 2014 7.30 23,948 23,948
general sale Dec. 26, 2008 Jun. 26, 2014 7.30 32,979 32,979
general sale Dec. 29, 2008 Jun. 29, 2014 7.30 93,487 93,487
general sale Dec. 30, 2008 Jun. 30, 2014 7.80 46,836 46,836

￦ 1,100,487 ￦ 1,101,146
Debentures in foreign currencies:

cItI group & hSBc (*2 and *3) Jun. 10, 2005 Jun. 10, 2015 -
￦ -

-
￦ 355,735

(uS$304,672)
￦ 1,100,487 ￦ 1,456,881

(*1) the outstanding amount was not redeemed at the maturity date, and after the maturity date, interest is not paid.
(*2) after 5 years from issuance date, the early redemption option can be exercised by the Bank.
(*3) represent the first underwriters.

5) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, hybrid tier 1 bond is as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification (*1) Issued period (*2) Annual interest
rate (%) (*3) 2010 2009

hybrid debentures 2nd Mar. 31, 2009 ~ Mar. 31, 2039 7.30 ￦ 250,000 ￦ 250,000

(*1) after 5 years from issuance date, call option can be exercised under the authorization of the governor of the Financial Supervisory Service.
(*2) after expiration, the bond can be extended under the same terms.
(*3) after 10 years from issuance date, the interest rate increases to 8.30 percent.

(7)	term	structure	of	borrowings	as	of	december	31,	2010	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification Borrowing in
Won

Borrowing in
foreign

currencies

Debentures in
Won

Debentures in
foreign

currencies
Total

Due in less than one year ￦ 693,661 ￦ 5,344,222 ￦ 1,320,487 ￦ 327,863 ￦ 7,686,233
Due from one to two years 127,802 74,267 800,000 592,228 1,594,297
Due from two to three years 217,028 - 200,000 45,556 462,584
Due from three to five years 166,658 463,951 800,000 - 1,430,609
Due in five years or more 177,622 - 550,000 570,202 1,297,824

￦ 1,382,771 ￦ 5,882,440 ￦ 3,670,487 ￦ 1,535,849 ￦ 12,471,547
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1 4 .  o t H e r  L I A B I L I t I e s :

(1)	other	liabilities	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	consist	of	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

accounts payable ￦ 7,113,976 ￦ 7,147,521
accrued expenses 711,041 680,029
unearned revenues 71,886 77,839
guarantee money received 164,765 208,254
accrued payable from foreign exchange 269,703 267,033
Deferred income tax liabilities 168,490 203,976
Derivatives instruments liabilities (see note 17) 951,026 1,506,624
Due to trust accounts 868,363 769,620
accrued severance benefits (see note 3) 359,398 318,697
pension benefit 6,405 4,580
less: asset under management of pension benefits (40,924) (3,660)
less: transfers to the national pension Fund (565) (599)
less: Due to retirement insurance (257,077) (250,764)
reserve for acceptances and guarantees 114,426 82,236
reserve for unused credit limit 192,047 189,481
allowance for other liabilities 200,597 146,370
Sundry liabilities 2,012,459 1,741,143

￦ 12,906,016 ￦ 13,088,380

(2) ACCRUED SEVERANCE BENEfITS

1) the changes in accrued severance benefits for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Beginning ￦ 318,697 ￦ 294,797
provision (*1) 62,655 60,966
payment (*2) (22,160) (36,678)
Foreign currencies translation 206 (388)

359,398 318,697
pension benefits payables 6,405 4,580
assets under management of pension benefits (40,924) (3,660)
transfers to the national pension Fund (565) (599)
Due to retirement Insurance (257,077) (250,764)

￦ 67,237 ￦ 68,254

(*1)  the difference from the provision for severance benefits in the statements of income amounting to ￦1,937 million and ￦379 million for the 
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is recorded in accounts payable in other liabilities in the Bank’s statements of financial 
position.

(*2)  the payment of severance benefits amounting to ￦285 million and ￦273 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is accounted 
as accounts payable. 

as of December 31, 2010, parts of severance benefits are contributed to pension funds of Samsung life Insurance co., ltd. the Bank manages the 
defined benefit retirement pension plan (DB plan) for the year ended December 31, 2010 and the assets invested in the DB plan is accounted for as 
assets under management of pension benefits and presented as a deduction from accrued severance benefits. 

as of December 31, 2010, the assets under management of pension benefits are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  Percentage (%)

cash and due from banks 93.48
Securities 6.52

100.00
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(3) Reserve for acceptances and guarantees

1) acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

confirmed acceptances and guarantees in Won:
payment guarantee for issuance of debentures ￦ 4,894 ￦ 6,630
acceptances on letters of guarantee for importers 340 -
payment guarantee for loans 72,238 63,425
others 921,693 1,715,378

999,165 1,785,433
confirmed acceptances and guarantees in foreign currencies:

acceptances on letters of credit 608,212 703,464
acceptances on letters of guarantee for importers 81,429 102,366
others 7,780,822 7,074,385

8,470,463 7,880,215
unconfirmed acceptances and guarantees:

letters of credit 3,904,905 3,877,111
others 543,915 318,521

4,448,820 4,195,632
Bills endorsed 69,770 55,992

￦ 13,988,218 ￦ 13,917,272

2)  the classification of asset quality for acceptances and guarantees and reserve for acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 
is as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated
Loss dec.	31,	2010

Reserve for
acceptances 

and guarantees
confirmed acceptances ￦ 9,341,597 ￦ 68,605 ￦ 23,340 ￦ 8,432 ￦ 27,654 ￦ 9,469,628 ￦ 103,737
unconfirmed acceptances 4,420,465 23,119 21 5,215 - 4,448,820 10,096
Bills endorsed 69,770 - - - - 69,770 593

￦ 13,831,832 ￦ 91,724 ￦ 23,361 ￦ 13,647 ￦ 27,654 ￦ 13,988,218 ￦ 114,426

Classification Normal Precautionary Substandard Doubtful Estimated
Loss dec.	31,	2009

Reserve for
acceptances 

and  
guarantees

confirmed acceptances ￦ 9,627,345 ￦ 16,154 ￦ 14,682 ￦ 6,420 ￦ 1,047 ￦ 9,665,648 ￦ 72,752
unconfirmed acceptances 4,178,224 12,172 2,906 2,208 122 4,195,632 9,008
Bills endorsed 55,992 - - - - 55,992 476

￦ 13,861,561 ￦ 28,326 ￦ 17,588 ￦ 8,628 ￦ 1,169 ￦ 13,917,272 ￦ 82,236
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3)  acceptances and guarantees, by industry, except for the portion of overseas branches as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In 
millions):

By industry  2010 Percentage (%) 

Manufacturing ￦ 4,679,454 51.99
construction 2,534,815 28.16
Wholesale and retail 693,215 7.70
Finance and insurance 398,495 4.43
electricity, gas and water supply 220,065 2.45
others 474,441 5.27

9,000,485 100.00
confirmed acceptance and guarantees in overseas branches 469,143

￦ 9,469,628

By industry  2009 Percentage (%) 

Manufacturing ￦ 5,477,653 60.18
construction 1,579,737 17.35
Wholesale and retail 695,031 7.63
Science and technology service 347,609 3.82
electricity, gas and water supply 244,686 2.69
others 758,735 8.33

9,103,451 100.00
confirmed acceptance and guarantees in overseas branches 562,197

￦ 9,665,648

4)  confirmed acceptances and guarantees in foreign currencies, by country, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In thousands of u.S. 
Dollars, in millions of Won):

By country

2010

Confirmed acceptances and guarantees
in foreign currencies (*)

Translation into
Won

Percentage
(%)

Korea $ 7,130,597 ￦ 8,121,037 ￦ 95.87      
uSa 91,686 104,421 1.23
china 64,540 73,505 0.87
Indonesia 29,778 33,914 0.40
australia 20,690 23,564 0.28
others 100,116 114,022 1.35

$ 7,437,407 ￦ 8,470,463 ￦ 100,00

(*) Foreign currencies other than u.S. Dollars are converted into u.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the end of the reporting period.

By country

2009
Confirmed acceptances and guarantees

in foreign currencies (*)
Translation into

Won
Percentage

(%)

Korea $ 6,268,869 ￦ 7,319,531 ￦ 92.88
uSa 104,436 121,939 1.55
France 79,371 92,674 1.18
uK 45,279 52,868 0.67
germany 45,274 52,862 0.67
others 205,842 240,341 3.05

$ 6,749,071 ￦ 7,880,215 ￦ 100.00

(*) Foreign currencies other than u.S. Dollars are converted into u.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the end of the reporting period.
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5) the percentage of reserve for acceptances and guarantees as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 is as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification 2010 2009 2008

acceptances and guarantees ￦ 13,988,218 ￦ 13,917,272 ￦ 11,702,703
reserve 114,426 82,236 59,283
percentage (%) 0.82 0.59 0.51

(4) Reserve for unused credit limit

the calculation of reserve for unused credit limit as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification

2010

Limit (a) Balance (b)
Allowance (c) =

(a-b) x credit
conversion factor

Reserve for
unused credit

limit (d)
card loans ￦ 14,757,880 ￦ 1,995,878 ￦ 6,380,842 ￦ 97,226
loans to enterprise 72,938,420 37,323,554 9,543,486 88,565
loans to household 3,548,468 1,370,410 441,540 4,415
loans to public and others 28,850 9,742 3,822 32

￦ 91,273,618 ￦ 40,699,584 ￦ 16,369,690 190,238
Subsidiaries 1,809
reserve for unused credit limit ￦ 192,047

Classification

2009

Limit (a) Balance (b)
Allowance (c) =

(a-b) x credit
conversion factor

Reserve for
unused credit

limit (d)
card loans ￦ 13,678,773 ￦ 1,961,693 ￦ 5,858,405 ￦ 89,194
loans to enterprise 77,680,701 43,461,439 8,980,356 94,578
loans to household 3,482,773 1,421,990 415,635 4,156
loans to public and others 10,638 2,374 1,653 14

￦ 94,852,885 ￦ 46,847,496 ￦ 15,256,049 187,942
Subsidiaries 1,539
reserve for unused credit limit ￦ 189,481
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(5) Allowance for other liabilities
allowance for other liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

reserve for money-back point & yes-point ￦ 28,413 ￦ 27,704
reserve for litigation [see note 17 (6)] 29,889 14,324
reserve for employees’ accident (*1) 44,995 4,149
provision for severance and early retirement benefits (*2) 14,514 12,894
reserve for derivatives assets and others (*3) 51,730 82,865
others 31,056 4,434

￦ 200,597 ￦ 146,370

(*1) provision was made for 5 suspense payments, which occurred in connection with employees’ illegal act such as embezzlement.
(*2)  the Bank reserved the provision for severance and early retirement benefits that is expected to be paid for voluntary retirees who have worked 

for more than 15 years and are more than 40 years old.
(*3) the Bank reserved the allowance for possible derivatives losses for currency options and others.

(6) Sundry liabilities

Sundry liabilities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Suspense receipt ￦ 28,772 ￦ 24,622
Withholding taxes 32,074 29,368
agency business accounts 86,289 92,940
agency 1,236,016 856,635
credit control deposits - 942
guarantee deposits for securities subscription 13,455 16,921
Domestic exchange settlements credits 598,674 713,256
Domestic remittance payable 4,032 1,817
others 13,147 4,642

￦ 2,012,459 ￦ 1,741,143

1 5 .  s H A r e H o L d e r s ’  e Q u I t Y :

(1) Capital stock

capital stock as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (unit: In Won, share):

Classification  2010 2009 

Shares authorized 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
par value (In currency units) ￦ 5,000 ￦ 5,000
Shares issued 644,906,826 644,906,826
common stock ￦ 3,224,534 million ￦ 3,224,534 million

(2) Capital surplus

the amount of capital surplus as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is transferred from stock option (accounted for as capital adjustment) since it 
lapsed as it was not exercised.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



179

(3) Accumulated other comprehensive income
the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification Beginning 
balance Changes Disposal Deferred 

income tax Ending balance

gain (loss) on valuation of available-for-sale securities ￦ 801,474 ￦ 114,739 ￦ (271,103) ￦ 34,339 ￦ 679,449
gain (loss) on valuation of held-to-maturity securities (16) - 21 (5) -
negative changes in equity on equity method (10) - - - (10)
gain on revaluation of tangible assets 432,108 - (1) - 432,107

￦ 1,233,556 ￦ 114,739 ￦ (271,083) ￦ 34,334 ￦ 1,111,546

(4) Statements of comprehensive income
comprehensive income consisted of all changes in equity during a period from transactions and other events except those resulting from 
investments by owners and distributions to owners. comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (unit: In 
millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

net income ￦ 1,021,563 ￦ 891,951
effect of exchange rate fluctuation and others 2,026 (4,086)
retained earnings on trust accounts 892 1,163
other comprehensive income:

gain (loss) on valuation of available-for-sale securities (156,369) 624,071
gain on valuation of held-to-maturity securities 21 388
negative changes in equity on equity method - (12)
gain on revaluation of tangible assets (1) (4,140)
less: effect of income tax 34,334 (135,945)

comprehensive income: ￦ 902,466 ￦ 1,373,390
controlling company’s comprehensive income ￦ 902,245 ￦ 1,373,086
non-controlling interests’ comprehensive income ￦ 221 ￦ 304

(5) Appropriated retained earnings
appropriated retained earnings as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

legal reserve (*1) ￦ 460,100 ￦ 370,900
other reserves (*2) 90,433 91,289

￦ 550,533 ￦ 462,189

(*1)  the Korean Banking law requires a bank to appropriate at least 10 percent of net income after income tax to legal reserve, until such reserve 
equals 100 percent of its paid-in capital. this reserve is not available for payment of cash dividends; however, it can be used to reduce deficit or 
be transferred to capital.

(*2)  relevant Japanese regulations require the Bank’s overseas branches located in Japan to appropriate a minimum of 10 percent of annual income 
after income tax as a legal reserve, until such reserve equals ¥2,000 million. this reserve is not available for the payment of cash dividends and 
may be utilized upon liquidation of the Japanese branches. Singapore, hanoi branches’ and KeBDag’s statutory reserves are included in other 
reserves.
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1 6 .  s H A r e - B A s e d  p A Y M e n t :

(1) Stock options

the details of the stock options as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: in Won, shares):

Grant date Stock option
granted

Stock option
expired to date

(*1)

Stock option
exercised

Stock option
outstanding

Exercise
price Exercise period

Mar. 7, 2005 1,355,000 (344,895) (1,010,105) - ￦ 8,800 Mar. 8, 2007 ~ Mar. 7, 2010
Jun. 29, 2005 200,000 (63,230) (136,770) - 9,000 Jun. 30, 2007 ~ Jun. 29, 2010
Mar. 7, 2006 400,000 (112,690) - 287,310 13,300 Mar. 8, 2008 ~ Mar. 7, 2011
aug. 1, 2006 200,000 (42,000) (47,400) 110,600 11,900 aug. 2, 2008 ~ aug. 1, 2011
Mar. 8, 2007 1,090,000 (543,900) - 546,100 13,900 Mar. 9, 2009 ~ Mar. 8, 2012
Mar. 29, 2007 630,000 (340,390) - 289,610 14,500 Mar. 30, 2009 ~ Mar. 29, 2012
aug. 10, 2007 380,000 (175,990) - 204,010 13,900 aug. 11, 2009 ~ aug. 10, 2012
Mar. 11, 2008 510,000 (300,130) - 209,870 13,000 Mar. 12, 2010 ~ Mar. 11, 2013
aug. 1, 2008 180,000 (105,490) - 74,510 13,500 aug. 2, 2010 ~ aug. 1, 2013
Mar. 12, 2009 490,000 (45,350) - 444,650 5,800 Mar. 13, 2011 ~ Mar. 12, 2016
Mar. 31, 2009 (*2) 900,000 (60,000) - 840,000 7,300 apr. 1, 2011 ~ Mar. 31, 2016
Mar. 31, 2009 85,000 (8,500) - 76,500 6,300 apr. 1, 2011 ~ Mar. 31, 2016
aug. 4, 2009 470,000 (42,840) - 427,160 10,900 aug. 5, 2011 ~ aug. 4, 2016
Mar. 10, 2010 350,000 - - 350,000 13,200 Mar. 11, 2013 ~ Mar. 10, 2017
Mar. 30, 2010 360,000 - - 360,000 13,500 Mar. 31, 2013 ~ Mar. 30, 2017
aug. 4, 2010 420,000 - - 420,000 12,400 aug. 5, 2013 ~ aug. 4, 2017
Sep. 29, 2010 90,000 - - 90,000 13,500 Sep. 30, 2013 ~ Sep. 29, 2017

8,110,000 (2,185,405) (1,194,275) 4,730,320

(*1)  actual number of stock options that expired as a result of retirement or business performance. the expected number of stock options that will 
expire as a result of business performance and others is considered together with the actual number of expired stock options when calculating 
the stock compensation cost.

(*2) the exercise price is adjusted from ￦6,300 to ￦7,300, in accordance with the resolution of the board of directors. 

When the stock options are exercised, the Bank has the option to settle either through issuance of new shares or treasury stock, or through payment 
of cash equivalent to the difference between the market price and the exercise price. the number of exercisable stock option is determined in 
accordance with the management performance and the calculation criteria for the number of exercisable shares. 

the intrinsic value of compensation cost granted before December 31, 2006 is the difference between the market price and the exercise price 
pursuant to Interpretations on SKaS 39-35 - accounting for Stock options, and the fair value of compensation cost granted after January 1, 2007, is 
estimated by option pricing models pursuant to SKaS no.22 - Share-Based payment. as a result, the pricing models of stock option of the Bank are 
categorized as the intrinsic value pricing model and the fair value pricing model. the details of these models as of December 31, 2010 are as follows 
(unit: In Won): 

pricing based on the intrinsic value pricing model

Grant date market price (*) Exercise price Intrinsic value

Mar. 7, 2005 ￦ 11,975 ￦ 8,800 ￦ 3,175
Jun. 29, 2005 11,975 9,000 2,975
Mar. 7, 2006 11,975 13,300 -
aug. 1, 2006 11,975 11,900 75

(*)  Market price represents an average of the weighted average prices for two months, one month and one week in accordance with the Bank’s 
pricing method.
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pricing based on the fair value pricing model – Black-Scholes Model

Grant date Risk free
rate (%)

Expected
exercise

period
(year) (*1)

Volatility of
the underlying

stock price
(%) (*2)

Expected
dividend

rate (%) (*3)

Exercised
price fair value

Mar. 8, 2007 0.98 4.16 25.18 3.44 ￦  13,900 ￦ 110 
Mar. 29, 2007 1.15 4.16 23.94 3.44 14,500 68 
aug. 10, 2007 2.21 4.16 23.89 3.44 13,900 298 
Mar. 11, 2008 2.98 4.16 30.19 3.44 13,000 1,112 
aug. 1, 2008 3.07 4.16 38.60 3.44 13,500 1,652 
Mar. 12, 2009 3.85 6.16 43.11 3.44 5,800 5,961 
Mar. 31, 2009 3.87 6.16 42.93 3.44 7,300 5,212 
Mar. 31, 2009 3.87 6.16 42.93 3.44 6,300 5,695 
aug. 4, 2009 3.99 6.16 42.26 3.44 10,900 3,901 
Mar. 10, 2010 4.11 6.16 41.79 3.44 13,200 3,409 
Mar. 30, 2010 4.12 6.16 41.64 3.44 13,500 3,342 
aug. 4, 2010 4.15 6.16 40.92 3.44 12,400 3,616 
Sep. 29, 2010 4.15 6.16 40.59 3.44 13,500 3,368 

(*1)  the expected exercise period is measured based on the probability of the options being exercised which is estimated based on historical 
experience.

(*2) the volatility of the underlying stock price is measured based on the historical data.
(*3)  the expected dividend rate is measured based on the average of 2007, 2008 and 2009. 

the changes in long-term accrued expenses recognized for stock option for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance

long-term accrued expenses ￦ 11,026 ￦ - ￦ (1,935) ￦ 9,091

(2)	the	equity	linked	special	incentive	(rose	Bonus,	rose	share)
the Bank granted the equity linked special incentive to employees for the purpose of motivation to improve long-term performance. the equity linked 
special incentive as of December 31, 2010 is as follows (unit: in Won, shares):

Grant date Stock option
granted

Stock option
expired to date 

(*1)

Stock option
exercised

Stock option
outstanding

Exercise
price Exercise period

rose
Bonus

Jul. 15, 2005 3,024,400 (55,206) (2,969,194) - ￦ - Jul. 15, 2007 ~ Jul. 14, 2010
Dec. 21, 2006 1,496,510 (55,206) (1,344,222) 119,860 - Dec. 21, 2008 ~ Dec. 20, 2011
Dec. 12, 2007 614,800 (22,254) (1,344,222) 119,900 - Dec. 12, 2009 ~ Dec. 11, 2012
Dec. 11, 2009 1,353,240 (21,662) (6,968) 1,324,610 - Dec. 11, 2011 ~ Dec. 10, 2014
aug. 4, 2010 794,660 (4,902) (838) 788,920 aug. 4, 2012 ~ aug. 3, 2015

rose
Share

Feb. 19, 2010 35,065 - - 35,065 ￦ - Feb. 19, 2011 ~ Feb. 18, 2015
Feb. 19, 2010 35,065 - - 35,065 - Feb. 19, 2012 ~ Feb. 18, 2015
Mar. 19, 2010 18,265 - - 18,265 - Mar. 19, 2011 ~ Mar. 18, 2015
Mar. 19, 2010 18,265 - - 18,265 - Mar. 19, 2012 ~ Mar. 18, 2015
aug. 11, 2010 12,695 - - 12,695 - aug. 11, 2011 ~ aug. 10, 2015
aug. 11, 2010 12,695 - - 12,695 - aug. 11, 2011 ~ aug. 10, 2015

7,415,660 (136,452) (4,793,868) 2,485,340

(*1)  exercisable if an employee resigns within two years from the grant date except for the cases of death, retirement (because of age), position 
change or upon the occurrence of certain events imputable to the employee.
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the equity linked special incentive is settled in cash. It can be exercised from two years after the grant date for the following three years. however, 
the equity linked special incentive, granted in 2010 can be exercised within 5 years from the grant date with the certain deferral payment period of 
one to two years.

the intrinsic value of “equity linked special incentive” granted before December 31, 2006 is the difference between the market price and the exercise 
price pursuant to Interpretations on SKaS 39-35 - accounting for Stock options, and the fair value of “equity linked special incentive” granted after 
January 1, 2007, is estimated by option pricing models pursuant to SKaS no.22 - Share-Based payment. as a result, the pricing models of stock 
option of the Bank are categorized as the intrinsic value pricing model and the fair value pricing model. the details of these models as of December 
31, 2010 are as follows (unit: In Won): 

pricing based on the intrinsic value pricing model

Grant date Rose price (*1) Exercise price Intrinsic value

Dec. 21, 2006 ￦ 14,500 ￦ - ￦ 14,500

(*1) the rose price is measured as weighted average price (7: 5) of the average stock price for previous five days and net asset value of most recent 
quarterly settlement as of the last day of the previous month of December 31, 2010.

pricing based on the fair value pricing model – Binomial Model

Grant date Risk free
rate (%)

Expected
exercise

period (year)

Volatility of the
underlying stock

price (%) (*1)

Expected
dividend rate (%) 

(*2)

Exercise
price fair value (*3)

Dec. 11, 2009 2.73 1.00 35.16 - ￦ - ￦ 15,300
aug. 4, 2010 3.04 1.60 42.44 - - 14,800

(*1) the volatility of the underlying stock price is measured based on the volatility in the past.
(*2) the expected dividend rate is zero, since a grantee of “rose bonus” has the right to be provided with dividends from grant date to excise date.
(*3) generally, the fair value and the intrinsic value is the same. But the fair value and the intrinsic value of the equity linked special incentive granted 
on December 11, 2009 and august 4, 2010 are not the same, since rose price is calculated using the upper and lowest limit. also, the option 
exercised price is “zero”.

the fair value and the intrinsic value of the equity linked special incentive granted in current year and on December 12, 2007 is the same as ￦14,500, 
since the option exercised price is “zero” without any other qualification.

the changes in long -term accrued expenses recognized for “equity linked special incentive” for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: 
In millions):

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance

long-term accrued expenses ￦ 15,601 ￦ 13,234 ￦ (11,212) ￦ 17,623
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1 7 .  C o n t I n G e n C I e s  A n d  C o M M I t M e n t s :

(1) Derivatives
the notional amounts outstanding for derivative contracts as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Type (*)
2010 2009

Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total

currency:
currency forwards ￦ 37,003,930 ￦ - ￦ 37,003,930 ￦ 38,487,419 ￦ - ￦ 38,487,419
currency futures 1,989,638 - 1,989,638 1,612,152 - 1,612,152
currency swaps 6,912,220 - 6,912,220 8,323,470 - 8,323,470
currency options    
    purchased 1,362,410 - 1,362,410 2,372,032 - 2,372,032

currency options sold 1,425,458 - 1,425,458 2,054,885 - 2,054,885
48,693,656 - 48,693,656 52,849,958 - 52,849,958

Interest rate: 
Interest rate futures 827,329 - 827,329 1,437,266 - 1,437,266
Interest rate swaps 42,379,678 624,117 43,003,795 50,652,501 433,180 51,085,681

43,207,007 624,117 43,831,124 52,089,767 433,180 52,522,947
Index: 

Stock index futures 9,010 - 9,010 6,898 - 6,898
Stock index purchased - - - 2,450 - 2,450
Stock index sold 24,106 - 24,106 33,741 - 33,741

33,116 - 33,116 43,089 - 43,089
￦ 91,933,779 ￦ 624,117 ￦ 92,557,896 ￦ 104,982,814 ￦ 433,180 ￦ 105,415,994

(*)  For transactions between Won and foreign currencies, unsettled amount of transaction is presented using the basic foreign exchange rate based 
on the contract amount in foreign currencies. For transactions between foreign currencies and foreign currencies, unsettled amount is presented 
using the basic foreign exchange rate based on foreign currencies purchased at the end of the reporting period.

the details of derivatives as of December 31, 2010, and the valuation of derivatives for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: In 
millions):

Type (*)

Statement of income Statement of financial
position

Trading Hedging Total
Assets LiabilitiesGain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation
Gain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation
Gain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation

currency:
currency
    forwards ￦ 352,388 ￦ 358,481 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 352,388 ￦ 358,481 ￦ 454,041 ￦ 346,502

currency swaps 200,744 77,421 - - 200,744 77,421 326,637 236,184
currency 
    options 
    purchased 

2,737 17,683 - - 2,737 17,683 32,626 -

currency    
    options sold 18,335 5,828 - - 18,335 5,828 - 37,484

574,204 459,413 - - 574,204 459,413 813,304 620,170
Interest: 

Interest rate     
    swaps 188,513 194,855 2,172 116 190,685 194,971 265,394 328,681

Index: 
Stock index
    option sold 14 969 - - 14 969 - 2,175

￦ 762,731 ￦ 655,237 ￦ 2,172 ￦ 116 ￦ 764,903 ￦ 655,353 ￦ 1,078,698 ￦ 951,026
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the Bank uses various derivative instruments for its trading activities, including interest rate and foreign exchange swaps, futures, forwards and 
options, to manage the interest rate characteristics of certain assets or liabilities and to economically hedge against the effects of fluctuations in 
interest rates or foreign exchange rates. 

the Bank holds derivative instruments which it accounts for as fair value hedges in connection to its securities and debentures. the Bank recognized 
￦1,207 million and ￦752 million of losses on valuation of derivatives of securities and debentures, respectively, and ￦112 million of gains on 
valuation of derivatives of securities for the year ended December 31, 2010. See note 13 (6). the difference between gain (loss) on valuation of 
derivatives and gain (loss) on valuation of hedged items is due to certain hedge ineffectiveness. In addition, the Bank has interest rate swaps which 
hedge against exposure from interest rate fluctuations.

the details of derivatives as of December 31, 2009, and the valuation of derivatives for the year ended December 31, 2009 are as follows (unit: In 
millions):

Type (*)

Statement of income Statement of financial
position

Trading Hedging Total
Assets LiabilitiesGain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation
Gain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation
Gain on

valuation
Loss on

valuation

currency:
currency 
    forwards ￦ 415,767 ￦ 445,320 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 415,767 ￦ 445,320 ￦ 868,065 ￦ 362,642

currency swaps 350,708 162,319 - - 350,708 162,319 327,192 638,964
currency  
    options 
    purchased 

11,753 44,624 - - 11,753 44,624 98,345 -

currency 
    options sold 27,051 4,757 - - 27,051 4,757 - 56,226

805,279 657,020 - - 805,279 657,020 1,293,602 1,057,832
Interest: 

Interest rate
    swaps 369,147 305,586 2,299 7,246 371,446 312,832 305,452 433,280

Index: 
Stock index
    purchased 660 - - - 660 - 788 -

Stock index     
    sold 176 4,230 - - 176 4,230 - 15,512

836 4,230 - - 836 4,230 788 15,512
￦ 1,175,262 ￦ 966,836 ￦ 2,299 ￦ 7,246 ￦ 1,177,561 ￦ 974,082 ￦ 1,599,842 ￦ 1,506,624

the Bank uses various derivative instruments for its trading activities, including interest rate and foreign exchange swaps, futures, forwards and 
options, to manage the interest rate characteristics of certain assets or liabilities and to economically hedge against the effects of fluctuations in 
interest rates or foreign exchange rates. 

the Bank holds derivative instruments which it accounts for as fair value hedges in connection to its securities and debentures. the Bank recognized 
￦6,438 million of gains on valuation of derivatives of securities and debentures, and ￦1,904 million of losses on valuation of derivatives of securities 
for the year ended December 31, 2009. See note 13 (6). In addition, the Bank has interest rate swaps which hedge against exposure from interest 
rate fluctuations.

(2)		the	Bank	holds	written-off	 loans,	on	which	the	relevant	statute	of	 limitations	has	not	expired	or	the	Bank	has	not	lost	 its	claim	
rights	to	borrowers	and	guarantors,	amounting	to	￦1,073,514	million	and	￦1,683,663	million	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009,	
respectively.

(3)  Endorsed notes with collateral amounted to ￦69,770	million	and	￦55,992	million	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009,	respectively.	
See Note 14 (3). Endorsed notes without collateral held at the merchant banking accounted amounting to ￦7,123,950	million	and	
￦7,467,939	million	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009,	respectively.
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(4)		the	Bank	is	obliged	to	repurchase	some	conditions	of	the	loans	previously	sold	to	the	Korea	asset	management	Corporation	(“KamCo”)	
under certain conditions including the following:

- When it is considered impossible to collect the loans and interest due to delay in repayment of loans and interest over six months.
-  When it is considered impossible to collect the loans and interest due to the abrogation of courtreceivership process and the cancellation of 

mediation.

as of December 31, 2010, KaMco and other loan purchasers may exercise the resale option for loans amounting to ￦1,157 million. an additional 
loss or profit may occur, depending on the loan classification on valuation of loans or final arrangement on loans when KaMco and other loan 
purchasers exercise their repurchase agreement.

(5)	loans	sold	to	asset	backed	securitization	(aBs)	(unit:	in	millions)

Classification Date Value of loans Sale price Subordinated
debentures (*1)

KeB 17th Securitization Specialty co., ltd. Dec. 28, 2009 ￦ 110,402 ￦ 79,000 ￦ 11,930

(*1) the subordinated debentures are included in sale price.

(6)  The Bank has pending litigation as a plaintiff or a defendant in various legal actions arising from the normal course of operation. The 
aggregate amounts of these claims brought by and against the Bank are approximately ￦324,570	million	(675	cases)	and	￦661,037	
million	(133	cases),	respectively,	as	of	december	31,	2010.	the	Bank	recognized	￦29,889	million	of	provisions	related	to	these	
lawsuits. See Note 14 (5). major on-going litigations related to the Bank’s contingencies are as follows:

Defendant Plaintiff Amount Content Progress

KeB lim asia Multi-
    Strategy Fund Inc. ￦ 7,996 Money collected claim

lost the case in the first trial,
    partially won in the second trial,
    pending in the third trial

KeB criminal procedure(*1) -

Violation of the Securities
    exchange act related to the
    merger with KeB credit
    Service co., ltd.

ruled against the Bank in the     
    first trial, dismissed the first  
    trial ruling in the second trial, 
    and remanded the case to
    the high court in the third trial

(*1)  In February 2008, the local court fined the Bank ￦25 billion for a violation of the Securities exchange act related to the merger with KeB credit 
Service co., ltd. In June 2008, the high court ruled in favor of the Bank. on March 11, 2011, the Supreme court remanded the case to the high 
court for retrial. the bank accounted for￦25 billion as allowance for other liabilities.

In addition, olympus capital KeB cards ltd. and others (“the applicants”) asked for arbitration compensation of maximum ￦645.5 billion(included 
￦220.2 billion of the overdue interest) against the Bank and 5 companies related to lone Star (“the Banks”) through the court of International 
arbitration. the applicants argue that the Banks violated the obligation of shareholders’ contract (on December 1,1999) so the contract of share 
transfer (on november 20, 2003) is invalid. the result of the arbitration is presently unpredictable.

the Bank believes that the outcome of these matters will not have a material impact on the Bank’s financial position or operations.

(7) Loans to companies under workout program

the loans to companies under court receivership or workout program amounted to ￦2,664,724 million as of December 31, 2010. actual loss on 
these loans can be different from the Bank’s estimation.
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(8) Debt to equity swap of Hynix Semiconductor Inc.

the Bank’s outstanding loans (including acceptances and guarantees) and available-for-sale securities convertible to equity securities with respect 
to hynix Semiconductor Inc. (“hynix”) as of December 31, 2010 amount to  ￦314,755 million and  ￦458,967 million, respectively. as of December 
31, 2010, the Bank’s loans for hynix are classified as normal. Joint control procedure for hynix is completed on July 12, 2005. also, the Bank’s 20,185 
thousand shares of hynix are restricted for sale until completion of M&a and the gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities amounting to  
￦255,470 million is accounted as other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2010.

(9)	debt	to	equity	swap	of	hyundai	Engineering	&	Construction	Co.,	ltd.

as of December 31, 2010, the Bank has loans (including acceptances and guarantees) of  ￦941,375 million and available-for-sale securities of  
￦622,003 million with respect to hyundai engineering & construction co., ltd. and the Bank’s loans for hyundai engineering & construction co., 
ltd. are classified as normal. the Bank has 9,715 thousand shares of hyundai engineering & construction co., ltd., which are restricted for sale 
until completion of M&a of hyundai engineering & construction co., ltd. With regards to these securities, the gain on valuation of available-for-sale 
securities amounting to  ￦346,493 million is accounted as other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2010.

(10) Commitments related to credit card business

the Bank has entered into trademark license (membership) agreements with VISa Worldwide pte. limited in 2008, under which the rights have 
been transferred from VISa International Service association and Master card International Incorporated in 1993, and JcB International Service 
association in 1997. the Bank pays and receives certain amounts of fees and commissions in connection with the income and expense incurred 
pertaining to these agreements. 

the Bank has entered into an alliance agreement with KDB capital for credit card business and allocated the fee income related to the credit card 
business alliance at a fixed rate.

(11) Contingencies related to Project financing (Pf)

1) aBcp purchase agreements and unused credit limits relating to pF as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Type  2010 2009 

aBcp purchase agreement ￦ 597,900 ￦ 825,000
unused credit limit on pF loan 372,516 440,611

￦ 970,416 ￦ 1,265,611

2)  the top 10 aBcp purchase agreements relating to pF and unused credit limit on pF loans as of December 31, 2010 are as follows (unit: In 
millions):

Location
ABCP purchase

agreement or unused
credit limit

Period Type

gyeonggi-do ￦ 70,000 Feb. 5, 2010 ~ Feb. 5, 2011 aBcp
gyeongsangnam-do 60,000 aug. 27, 2010 ~ aug. 27, 2012 aBcp
ulsan 57,100 apr. 1, 2009 ~ aug. 1, 2012 aBcp
Seoul 51,400 apr. 25, 2007 ~ Jan. 25, 2011 aBcp
gyeonggi-do 50,000 nov. 9, 2007 ~ nov. 9, 2011 aBcp
Seoul 50,000 Jan. 30, 2008 ~ May 30, 2011 aBcp
gyeonggi-do 50,000 Jun. 24, 2010 ~ Dec. 29, 2012 pF loan
Seoul 47,400 oct. 26, 2007 ~ apr. 26, 2011 aBcp
gyeongsangnam-do 46,500 Sep. 14, 2007 ~ aug. 16, 2012 aBcp
gyeonggi-do 40,000 May 7, 2007 ~ Mar. 16, 2012 aBcp

￦ 522,400
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1 8 .  A s s e t s  A n d  L I A B I L I t I e s  d e n o M I n A t e d  I n  F o r e I G n  C u r r e n C I e s :

Significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In thousands of u.S. 
Dollars, in millions of Won):

Classification
2010 2009

USD equivalent (*) Translation into Won USD equivalent (*) Translation into Won

assets: 
cash and due from bank: 

Foreign currencies $ 371,826 ￦ 423,473 $ 333,910 ￦ 389,873
Due from banks in foreign 
    currencies 2,431,347 2,769,061 1,596,478 1,864,048

Securities: 
trading securities 43,303 49,318 39,955 46,651
available-for-sale securities 343,646 391,378 709,147 828,000
held-to-maturity securities 184,631 210,276 308,299 359,970
Securities using the equity
    method 6,077 6,921 5,532 6,459

loans: 
call loans 1,679,235 1,912,481 888,839 1,037,809
Domestic import usance bill 2,832,073 3,225,448 2,240,652 2,616,185
credit card receivables 2,923 3,329 3,623 4,230
Bills bought in foreign 
    currencies 3,456,391 3,936,483 3,473,012 4,055,089

Bills bought in Won 57,815 65,846 54,770 63,950
loans in foreign currencies 8,799,625 10,021,893 8,778,935 10,250,284
Factoring receivables 89,492 101,922 41,795 48,800
private placed bonds 68,800 78,356 197,006 230,024
(reserve for bad debts) (104,114) (118,575) (102,601) (119,797)

liabilities:  
Deposits:  

Demand deposits in foreign 
    currencies 7,286,800 8,298,937  4,653,866 5,433,854

Savings deposits in foreign 
    currencies 5,359,356 6,103,770 8,124,599 9,486,282

Borrowings: 
Borrowings in foreign 
    currencies 5,165,019 5,882,440 4,938,392 5,766,066

call money in foreign 
    currencies 1,006,018 1,145,754 1,188,189 1,387,330

Bonds in foreign currencies 1,348,537 1,535,849 1,115,050 1,301,932
other liabilities: 

accrued expenses in foreign 
    currencies 236,810 269,703 228,702 267,033

pension benefit 5,624 6,405 3,923 4,580
asset under management of
    pension benefits (3,146) (3,583) (3,135) (3,660)

(*) Foreign currencies other than u.S. Dollars were converted into u.S. Dollars at the basic rates of exchange at the end of the reporting period.
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1 9 .  o p e r A t I n G  r e V e n u e  A n d  e X p e n s e s :

(1) Gain and loss on trading and valuation of derivatives
Details of gain and loss on trading and valuation of derivatives for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

gain:
gain on trading of derivatives ￦ 4,434,847 ￦ 6,038,899
gain on valuation of derivatives 765,015 1,183,999

￦ 5,199,862 ￦ 7,222,898

loss:
loss on trading of derivatives ￦ 4,469,554 ￦ 6,896,235
loss on valuation of derivatives 657,312 975,986

￦ 5,126,866 ￦ 7,872,221

(2) Commission income and expenses
Details of commission income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

commission income:
commission received ￦ 477,889 ￦ 480,945
guarantee fees received 50,567 46,362
other commission received 20 912

￦ 528,476 ￦ 528,219

commission expenses:
commission paid ￦ 299,872 ￦ 284,227
other commission paid 1,128 1,000

￦ 301,000 ￦ 285,227

(3) Dividend income
Details of dividend income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions)

Classification  2010 2009 

Dividend income from trading securities ￦ 677 ￦ 612
Dividend income from available-for-sale securities 22,593 14,798

￦ 23,270 ￦ 15,410

(4) Other operating revenue and expenses
Details of other operating revenue and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

other operating revenue:
profit on operating trust account ￦ 20,223 ￦ 21,461
others 3,205 881

￦ 23,428 ￦ 22,342

other operating expenses:
Fund contributions ￦ 186,219 ￦ 163,545
provision for allowance for acceptances and guarantees 32,206 23,401
provision for unused credit limit 2,521 6,561
provision for other liabilities 77,346 41,022
others 1,281 1,189

￦ 299,573 ￦ 235,718
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(5) General and administrative expenses
general and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Salaries ￦ 551,056 ￦ 566,239
expenses for fringe benefits 184,877 168,146
retirement allowances (see note 14) 64,592 61,345
honorary retirement 10,387 66,882
operating expense 224,280 206,082
Depreciation (see note 10) 74,879 89,378
amortization (see note 11) 24,884 32,574
taxes 41,091 40,245
rental 93,104 84,748
entertainment 12,007 9,826
advertising 36,326 22,988

￦ 1,317,483 ￦ 1,348,453

 

2 0 .  o t H e r  I n t e r e s t  I n C o M e  A n d  e X p e n s e s :

other interest income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

other interest income:
Interest on domestic transaction ￦ 6,727 ￦ 7,709
Miscellaneous interest revenues 8,215 5,991
Interest on cashier's check reimbursement 1,538 1,538
others 606 682

￦ 17,086 ￦ 15,920

other interest expenses:
Interest paid on domestic transaction ￦ 4,932 ￦ 2,945
Interest on borrowings from trust account 20,082 28,931
others 111 80

￦ 25,125 ￦ 31,956
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2 1 .  n o n - o p e r A t I n G  I n C o M e  A n d  e X p e n s e s :

non-operating income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

non-operating income:
gain on disposal of tangible assets ￦ 227 ￦ 2,805
rental income 2,661 2,618
gain on securities using the equity method 620 518
gain on disposal of securities using the equity method 16 -
others 47,272 45,215

￦ 50,796 ￦ 51,156
non-operating expenses:

loss on disposal of tangible assets ￦ 530 ￦ 1,684
loss on securities using the equity method 477 842
others 58,428 34,500

￦ 59,435 ￦ 37,026

2 2 .  I n C o M e  t A X  e X p e n s e :

(1) Components of income tax expense
the components of income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Bank:
Income tax currently payable (receivable) ￦ 321,656 ￦ (110,341)
change in deferred taxes due to temporary differences (35,986) 112,861
Income tax directly applied to shareholders’ equity 34,295 (136,302)
Income tax expense of overseas branches 18,934 25,176
Income tax expense (benefit) 338,899 (108,606)

Subsidiaries:
Income tax currently payable 27,122 12,370
change in deferred taxes due to temporary differences (3,882) 7,348
Income tax directly applied to shareholders’ equity (45) (434)
Income tax expense 23,195 19,284

￦ 362,094 ￦ (89,322)

(2)	deferred	 income	tax	assets	 in	the	consolidated	financial	statements	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	 in	
millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

KeBc ￦ 2,154 ￦ 1,892
KeBoc 1,751 2,388
KeBa 5,117 4,344
KeBI 168 400
KeB nY FInco 7,305 3,748
KeB la FInco 9,570 8,910

￦ 26,065 ￦ 21,682

(3)	deferred	income	tax	liabilities	in	the	consolidated	financial	statements	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	
millions): 

Classification  2010 2009 

KeB ￦ 166,397 ￦ 202,383
KeBF 2,093 1,593

￦ 168,490 ￦ 203,976
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(4)		the	statutory	income	tax	rate	applicable	to	the	Bank,	including	resident	tax	surcharges,	is	24.2	percent	for	the	years	ended	december	
31,	2010	and	2009.	however,	due	to	tax	adjustments,	the	effective	tax	rates	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	is	26.17	percent.	
Effective	tax	rate	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2009	is	not	calculated	since	the	Bank	incurred	income	tax	benefit.

2 3 .  e A r n I n G s  p e r  s H A r e :

(1) Basic net income per share
Basic income per share is calculated for common stock by dividing controlling company’s net income available to common shareholders by the 
weighted average number of outstanding common stock. the basic net income per share for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as 
follows (unit: In Won):

Classification  2010 2009 

controlling company’s net income ￦ 1,021,366,892,170 ￦ 891,737,774,814
Weighted average number of common shares 644,906,826 644,906,826
Basic net income per share ￦ 1,584 ￦ 1,383

Both the weighted average number of outstanding common stock and the number of outstanding common stock are the same because there is no 
change on the number of outstanding common stock for years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

(2) Diluted net income per share
Diluted net income per share represent diluted net income divided by the number of common shares and diluted securities. there is no diluted 
security for resent two years. the diluted net income per share; therefore, is the same as basic net income per share.

2 4 .  s e G M e n t  I n F o r M A t I o n :

(1)	statements	of	financial	position	per	business	segment	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

financial business Consolidation
adjustment dec.	31,	2010

assets:
cash and due from banks ￦ 8,365,423 ￦ (252,547) ￦ 8,112,876
Securities 15,188,617 (1,128,995) 14,059,622
loans 67,461,821 (1,167,245) 66,294,576
tangible assets 1,379,688 (984) 1,378,704
other assets 10,179,503 (30,875) 10,148,628

￦ 102,575,052 ￦ (2,580,646) ￦ 99,994,406

liabilities:
Deposits ￦ 64,988,658 ￦ (47,947) ￦ 64,940,711
Borrowings 14,987,407 (1,238,346) 13,749,061
other liabilities 13,072,820 (166,804) 12,906,016

93,048,885 (1,453,097) 91,595,788
Shareholders’ equity:

common stock ￦ 3,918,448 ￦ (693,914) ￦ 3,224,534
capital surplus 73,143 (72,203) 940
capital adjustment 20 (20) -
accumulated other comprehensive income 1,117,601 (6,055) 1,111,546
retained earnings 4,416,955 (357,699) 4,059,256
non-controlling interest - 2,342 2,342

9,526,167 (1,127,549) 8,398,618
￦ 102,575,052 ￦ (2,580,646) ￦ 99,994,406

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



192Korea exchange BanK 2010 annual report

financial business Consolidation
adjustment dec.	31,	2009

assets:
cash and due from banks ￦ 6,525,904 ￦ (179,647) ￦ 6,346,257
Securities 15,962,562 (718,667) 15,243,895
loans 67,423,552 (1,186,706) 66,236,846
tangible assets 1,394,716 (1,606) 1,393,110
other assets 10,804,292 (3,083) 10,801,209

￦ 102,111,026 ￦ (2,089,709) ￦ 100,021,317

liabilities:
Deposits ￦ 60,996,701 ￦ (130,845) ￦ 60,865,856
Borrowings 19,234,905 (1,144,431) 18,090,474
other liabilities 13,226,075 (137,695) 13,088,380

93,457,681 (1,412,971) 92,044,710
Shareholders’ equity:

common stock 3,534,651 (310,117) 3,224,534
capital surplus 75,277 (74,337) 940
capital adjustment - - -
accumulated other comprehensive income 1,239,450 (5,894) 1,233,556
retained earnings 3,803,967 (288,511) 3,515,456
non-controlling interest - 2,121 2,121

8,653,345 (676,738) 7,976,607
￦ 102,111,026 ￦ (2,089,709) ￦ 100,021,317

(2)	statements	of	income	per	business	segment	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

financial business Consolidation
adjustment 2010

operating revenue ￦ 12,659,014 ￦ (40,186) ￦ 12,618,828
operating expenses 11,261,774 (35,242) 11,226,532
operating income 1,397,240 (4,944) 1,392,296
non-operating income 120,194 (69,398) 50,796
non-operating expenses 63,870 (4,435) 59,435
Income before income tax 1,453,564 (69,907) 1,383,657
Income tax expense (362,094) - (362,094)
net income ￦ 1,091,470 ￦ (69,907) ￦ 1,021,563

controlling company interests ￦ 1,091,470 (70,103) ￦ 1,021,367
non-controlling interests - 196 196

financial business Consolidation
adjustment 2009

operating revenue ￦ 16,832,353 ￦ (58,840) ￦ 16,773,513
operating expenses 16,043,829 (58,815) 15,985,014
operating income 788,524 (25) 788,499
non-operating income 106,359 (55,203) 51,156
non-operating expenses 42,570 (5,544) 37,026
Income before income tax 852,313 (49,684) 802,629
Income tax benefit 89,322 - 89,322
net income ￦ 941,635 ￦ (49,684) ￦ 891,951

controlling company interests ￦ 941,635 (49,898) ￦ 891,737
non-controlling interests - 214 214
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(3)	Financial	information	per	business	segment	as	of	and	for	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Banking Trust account Others Consolidation
adjustment 2010

operating revenue ￦ 12,337,530 ￦ 71,269 ￦ 250,215 ￦ (40,186) ￦ 12,618,828
less: inter-company transaction (33,577) (1,261) (5,348) 40,186 -
net operating revenue 12,303,953 70,008 244,867 - 12,618,828
operating income ￦ 1,309,891 ￦ - ￦ 87,349 ￦ (4,944) ￦ 1,392,296

cash and due from banks ￦ 8,112,237 ￦ 119,706 ￦ 133,480 ￦ (252,547) ￦ 8,112,876
Securities 14,296,614 764,994 127,009 (1,128,995) 14,059,622
loans 65,469,056 193,210 1,799,555 (1,167,245) 66,294,576
tangible assets 1,374,170 - 5,518 (984) 1,378,704
other assets 10,105,824 11,610 62,069 (30,875) 10,148,628

￦ 99,357,901 ￦ 1,089,520 ￦ 2,127,631 ￦ (2,580,646) ￦ 99,994,406

Banking Trust account Others Consolidation
adjustment 2009

operating revenue ￦ 16,511,875 ￦ 72,474 ￦ 248,004 ￦ (58,840) ￦ 16,773,513
less: inter-company transaction (47,247) (974) (10,619) 58,840 -
net operating revenue 16,464,628 71,500 237,385 - 16,773,513
operating income ￦ 750,861 ￦ - ￦ 37,663 ￦ (25) ￦ 788,499

cash and due from banks ￦ 6,163,327 ￦ 180,759 ￦ 181,818 ￦ (179,647) ￦ 6,346,257
Securities 15,051,614 780,371 130,577 (718,667) 15,243,895
loans 65,143,432 301,993 1,978,127 (1,186,706) 66,236,846
tangible assets 1,384,295 - 10,421 (1,606) 1,393,110
other assets 10,737,128 10,442 56,722 (3,083) 10,801,209

￦ 98,479,796 ￦ 1,273,565 ￦ 2,357,665 ￦ (2,089,709) ￦ 100,021,317
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(4)	Financial	information	per	geographical	area	as	of	and	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Domestic Overseas Consolidation
adjustment 2010

operating revenue ￦ 12,402,711 ￦ 256,303 ￦ (40,186) ￦ 12,618,828
less: inter-company transaction (34,618) (5,568) 40,186 -
net operating revenue 12,368,093 250,735 - 12,618,828
operating income ￦ 1,317,676 ￦ 79,564 ￦ (4,944) ￦ 1,392,296

cash and due from banks ￦ 7,688,881 ￦ 676,542 ￦ (252,547) ￦ 8,112,876
Securities 15,081,449 107,168 (1,128,995) 14,059,622
loans 63,774,453 3,687,368 (1,167,245) 66,294,576
tangible assets 1,362,148 17,540 (984) 1,378,704
other assets 10,112,239 67,264 (30,875) 10,148,628

￦ 98,019,170 ￦ 4,555,882 ￦ (2,580,646) ￦ 99,994,406

Domestic Overseas Consolidation
adjustment 2009

operating revenue ￦ 16,630,152 ￦ 202,201 ￦ (58,840) ￦ 16,773,513
less: inter-company transaction (49,201) (9,639) 58,840 -
net operating revenue 16,580,951 192,562 - 16,773,513
operating income ￦ 740,846 ￦ 47,678 ￦ (25) ￦ 788,499

cash and due from banks ￦ 6,201,600 ￦ 324,304 ￦ (179,647) ￦ 6,346,257
Securities 15,801,323 161,239 (718,667) 15,243,895
loans 64,643,549 2,780,003 (1,186,706) 66,236,846
tangible assets 1,388,844 5,872 (1,606) 1,393,110
other assets 10,754,671 49,621 (3,083) 10,801,209

￦ 98,789,987 ￦ 3,321,039 ￦ (2,089,709) ￦ 100,021,317

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEmENTS
Korea exchange BanK anD ItS SuBSIDIarIeS For the YearS enDeD DeceMBer 31, 2010 anD 2009



195

2 5 .  s I G n I F I C A n t  t r A n s A C t I o n s  B e t W e e n  t H e  B A n K  A n d  s u B s I d I A r I e s :

(1)		significant	balances	made	in	the	normal	course	of	business	with	subsidiaries	as	of	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	summarized	as	
follows (Unit: In millions):

2010

Classification KEBC KEBf KEBOC KEBA KEBDAG KEBI KEB
China Trust Other

subsidiaries Total

assets:
Due from 
    banks in     
    foreign
    currencies

￦ - ￦ 2,673 ￦ 8,831 ￦ 1,113 ￦ 13,748 ￦ 276 ￦ 45,876 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 72,517

loan in Won 30,300 - - - - - - - - 30,300
loans inforeign
    currencies   
    (*1)

25,993 - - 180,448 91,679 - 76,428 - 459,724 834,272

allowance 
    for possible 
    loan losses

(478) - - - - - - - - (478)

other assets 54 1 - 521 58 - 29,561 - 543 30,738
￦ 55,869 ￦ 2,674 ￦ 8,831 ￦ 182,082 ￦ 105,485 ￦ 276 ￦ 151,865 ￦ - ￦ 460,267 ￦ 967,349

liabilities:
Deposits in Won ￦ 76 ￦ 114 ￦ 3,962 ￦ 5 ￦ 8 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 4,165

Deposits in
    foreign 
    currencies

411 13,213 - 1 617 859 1,440 - 456 16,997

Borrowings in
    foreign
    currencies

- - - 11,538 176,551 39,239 97,322 - 4,100 328,750

other liabilities 4,630 - - 30 419 - - 134,247 - 139,326
￦ 5,117 ￦ 13,327 ￦ 3,962 ￦ 11,574 ￦ 177,595 ￦ 40,098 ￦ 98,762 ￦ 134,247 ￦ 4,556 ￦ 489,238

 (*) call loans in foreign currencies are included.

2009

Classification KEBC KEBf KEBOC KEBA KEBDAG KEBI Trust Other
subsidiaries Total

assets:
Due from banks in Won ￦ - ￦ 326 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 326
Due from banks in
    foreign currencies - 2,977 1,196 693 22,281 308 - - 27,455

trading securities 40,000 - - - - - - - 40,000
loans in Won 36,900 - - - - - - - 36,900
loans in foreign 
    currencies (*) 31,658 - - 204,890 85,883 - - 472,180 794,611

allowance for
    possible loan losses (583) - - - - - - - (583)

other assets 61 1 - 927 99 - - 1,766 2,854
￦ 108,036 ￦ 3,304 ￦ 1,196 ￦ 206,510 ￦ 108,263 ￦ 308 ￦ - ￦ 473,946 ￦ 901,563

liabilities:
Deposits in Won ￦ 124 ￦ 22 ￦ 5,291 ￦ 4 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 5,441
Deposits in Foreign
    currencies 28,723 7,704 - 29,262 28,960 331 - 2,105 97,085

Borrowings in
    foreign currencies - - - 36,675 129,705 106,540 - - 272,920

other liabilities 3,350 - - 1,560 312 222 133,332 - 138,776
￦ 32,197 ￦ 7,726 ￦ 5,291 ￦ 67,501 ￦ 158,977 ￦ 107,093 ￦ 133,332 ￦ 2,105 ￦ 514,222

(*) call loans in foreign currencies are included.
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(2)	significant	transactions	with	subsidiaries	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

2010

Classification KEBC KEBf KEBOC KEBA KEBDAG KEBI KEB
China Trust Other

subsidiaries Total

revenue:
Interest income
    in Won ￦ 3,634 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 3,634

Interest income
    in foreign
    currencies

1,357 - - 2,577 974 19 165 - 2,578 7,670

commission
    income in   
    Won

- 9 - - - - - - - 9

commission     
    income    
    in foreign     
    currencies

- - - 616 4,435 558 - - - 5,609

other revenue 3,183 - - - 54 - - 9,399 - 12,636
￦ 8,174 ￦ 9 ￦ - ￦ 3,193 ￦ 5,463 ￦ 577 ￦ 165 ￦ 9,399 ￦ 2,578 ￦ 29,558

expenses:
Interest  
    expenses in  
    Won

￦ - ￦ 16 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 1,261 ￦ - ￦ 1,277

Interest 
    expenses in 
    foreign
    currencies

2 13 61 1,955 3,235 591 128 - 2 5,987

commission
    expense in 
    Won

- 304 - - - - - - - 304

commission
    expense in   
    foreign
    currencies

- 50 162 - - - - 81 293

provision for
    possible
    loan losses

(104) - - - - - - - - (104)

other expenses 3,079 - - 128 - - - - - 3,207
￦ 2,977 ￦ 383 ￦ 61 ￦ 2,245 ￦ 3,235 ￦ 591 ￦ 128 ￦ 1,261 ￦ 83 ￦ 10,964

2009

Classification KEBC KEBf KEBOC KEBA KEBDAG KEBI Trust Other
subsidiaries Total

revenue:
Interest income in Won ￦ 5,766 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 5,766
Interest income in
    foreign currencies 1,956 - 2 5,404 1,735 121 - 10,910 20,128

commission income in Won - 181 - - - - - - 181
commission income in 
foreign currencies - - - 584 130 - - - 714

other revenue 4,106 340 - 2,508 41 - 9,176 - 16,171
￦ 11,828 ￦ 521 ￦ 2 ￦ 8,496 ￦ 1,906 ￦ 121 ￦ 9,176 ￦ 10,910 ￦ 42,960

expenses:
Interest expenses in Won ￦ - ￦ 41 ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ - ￦ 973 ￦ - ￦ 1,014
Interest expenses in
    foreign currencies 5 7 152 1,531 3,667 1,451 - 135 6,948

commission expense in Won - 345 - - - - - - 345
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2009

Classification KEBC KEBf KEBOC KEBA KEBDAG KEBI Trust Other
subsidiaries Total

commission expense
    in foreign currencies - 109 - 104 - - - 112 325

Written-off of bad debts (1,197) - - - - - - - (1,197)
other expenses 5,910 - - 2,258 - - - - 8,168

￦ 4,718 ￦ 502 ￦ 152 ￦ 3,893 ￦ 3,667 ￦ 1,451 ￦ 973 ￦ 247 ￦ 15,603

(3)	details	of	significant	receivables	and	payables	among	subsidiaries	as	of	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Subsidiaries Classification Amount Counterparty Classification Amount

KeBa Due from banks in
    foreign currencies 10 KeBDag Demand deposits in

    foreign currencies 10

KeB china Due from banks in
    foreign currencies 110 KeBDag Demand deposits in

    foreign currencies 110

KeBDag Due from banks in
    foreign currencies 306 KeBoc Demand deposits in

    foreign currencies 306

KeBI Due from banks in
    foreign currencies 119 KeBDag Demand deposits in

    foreign currencies 119

KeBF Due from retirement
    Insurance 531 trust Demand deposits in

    Won 531

KeBF Due from retirement
    Insurance 14 trust accrued expenses 14

(4)	details	of	significant	transactions	among	subsidiaries	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Subsidiaries Classification Amount Counterparty Classification Amount

trust
Interest on deposits in
    Won

27 KeBF
Interest on due from
    banks in Won

27

KeB
nYFInco

Interest on borrowing
    in foreign currencies

131 KeBoc
Interest on call loan in
    foreign currencies

131

(5)	guarantees	and	acceptances	with	subsidiaries	as	of	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Subsidiaries Classification Amount Counterparty

BanK guarantees and acceptances in foreign currencies ￦ 53,756 KeBc
KeBa guarantees and acceptances in foreign currencies 15,474 BanK
KeBI guarantees and acceptances in foreign currencies 10,266 BanK

(6)	the	key	management	compensations	for	the	year	ended	december	31,	2010	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Subsidiaries Compensations

Short-term employee benefits ￦ 7,039
employee benefits after resignation 2,604
Stock option (6,278)

3,365

the key management includes the directors, the executives and the officers who have authorities and responsibilities for decision-making of the 
business plan, operations and control over the Bank.
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 2 6 .  C o M p u t A t I o n  o F  V A L u e  A d d e d :

accounts required for computation of value added for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of the following (unit: In millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Salaries ￦ 551,056 ￦ 566,239
expenses for fringe benefit 184,877 168,146
retirement allowances 64,592 61,345
rent 93,104 84,748
Depreciation 74,879 89,378
amortization 24,884 32,574
taxes and dues 41,091 40,245

￦ 1,034,483 ￦ 1,042,675

2 7 .  d I V I d e n d s :

(1)	details	of	dividends	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	shares,	 in	millions	except	per	share	
amounts):

Classification  2010 2009 

Stock dividends per share (rate) (In currency units):
Quarterly ￦ 235 (4.7%) ￦ -
Yearly 850 (17.0%) 510 (10.2%)

￦ 1,085 (21.7%) ￦ 510 (10.2%)

number of shares issued and outstanding 644,906,826 644,906,826
total dividends:

Quarterly ￦ 151,553 ￦ -
Yearly 548,171 328,902

￦ 699,724 ￦ 328,902

(2)	dividend	payout	ratio	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Dividends (*) ￦ 699,724 ￦ 328,902
controlling company’s net income 1,021,367 891,737
Dividend payout ratio (%) 68.51 36.88

(*) Quarterly dividend is included.

(3)	dividend	yield	ratio	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	is	as	follows	(unit:	in	currency	units):

Classification  2010 2009 

Dividends per share (*) ￦ 1,085 ￦ 510
Stock price at the end of the year 11,800 14,500
Dividend yield ratio (%) 9.19 3.52

(*) Quarterly dividend is included.
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2 8 .  C A s H  F L o W s :

(1)		Cash	in	statements	of	cash	flows	consists	of	cash,	due	from	bank	(excluding	restricted	due	from	bank).	Cash	flows	from	operating	
activities are presented by the indirect method.

(2)	the	cash	and	due	from	banks	in	the	statements	of	cash	flows	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	
millions)

Classification  2010 2009 

cash and due from banks ￦ 998,607 ￦ 809,276
Foreign currencies 423,473 389,873
Deposit in Won 3,921,735 3,283,060
Deposit in foreign currencies ￦ 2,769,061 ￦ 1,864,048

8,112,876 6,346,257
less: restricted due from bank (5,522,340) (2,442,077)

￦ 2,590,536 ￦ 3,904,180

(3)	significant	non-cash	transactions	for	the	years	ended	december	31,	2010	and	2009	are	as	follows	(unit:	in	millions):

Classification  2010 2009 

Decrease of loans from write-offs of loans ￦ 499,867 ￦ 926,361
Increase (decrease) in gain on valuation of available-for-sale securities (122,025) 487,292
change on unsettled spot transactions 119,593 1,513,172
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ORGANIzATION CHART 
aS oF March 31, 2011

International group

World corporate group

corporate & capital Markets Bank corporate group

card Bank

retail Bank

global corporate Bank

Finance

credit Management

Service Delivery

Information & technology

risk Management

human resources

Brand Management & 
communication Dept.

     4  Banks
     9  groups
   25  Departments
   44  Divisions 
122  teams 

Board of Directors

President & CEO

General meeting of Shareholders

channel Development committee

outside Director candidate 
recommendation committee

risk Management committee

audit committee

compensation committee

audit & examination Division

compliance Dept.

global products Dept.

large corporate Support Dept.

Foreign customer
Marketing Support Dept.

capital Markets Dept.

Special credit Management Dept.

pB Marketing Support Dept.
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Board of directors & Managing directors
AS OF MARCH 31, 2011

B o a r d  o f  d i r e c t o r s

M a n a g i n g  d i r e c t o r s

standing directors

outside directors

Larry a. Klane Chairman & CEO

ellis short Ex-Vice President, Lone Star

Michael d. thomson General Counsel-Asia, Lone Star

Paul Yoo Ex-President, Lone Star Advisors Korea

Larry s. owen Ex-Managing Director, Stanford Management Company

Park, chin-Keun Ex-Dean of Department of Business and Economics, Yonsei University 

Kim, chung-soo Ex-Director of Economic Research at JoongAng Daily

Kim, Jin-Ho  Ex-Deputy President, Korea Eximbank

Yong-e Ha Ex-Chief Representative, Bank of Korea Hong Kong Representative Office

Lee, Jong-Kyu  Auditor

Yoon, Jong-Ho Senior Managing Director, Global Corp Bank / World Corp Group

Lee, sang-don Senior Managing Director, Corp & Capital Market Bank / Corp Group

alexander s. Kim Managing Director, Service Delivery Dept.

Kim, Jee-Won Managing Director, CFO

chung, soo-cheon  Managing Director, Card Bank

Park, Yong-duck  Managing Director, Retail Bank

Byeon, dong-Hee  Managing Director, International Bank

sang-cheol Lee Managing Director, Risk Management
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GLOBAL DIRECTORY 
aS oF March 31, 2011 

FInAnCIAL InstItutIons dIVIsIon

Global Head of financial Institutions
In-gyun, cho 
tel: 82-2-729-0432
Fax: 82-2-775-2565
  
CLS  
Senior Manager: Suk-Kyung, lee 
tel: 82-2-729-0457
Fax: 82-2-775-2565
  
Clearing Service  
Senior Manager: So-Jin, Kim 
tel: 82-2-729-0511
Fax: 82-2-775-2565
  
asia,	oceania  
Senior area Manager: Sung-Mun, Yi 
tel: 82-2-729-8916
Fax: 82-2-775-2565
  
Korean,	Community	Banks  
Senior area Manager: Kwang-hoon, Kim 
tel: 82-2-729-8470
Fax: 82-2-775-2565

Americas  
Senior area Manager: hyun-Sik, Kim 
tel: 82-2-729-0464
Fax: 82-2-775-2565

West	Europe,	africa
Senior area Manager: Sui, choi 
tel: 82-2-729-0448
Fax: 82-2-775-2565
  
middle	East,	turkey,	russia,	Cis,	
Central and Eastern Europe  
Senior area Manager: Young-Suk, lee 
tel: 82-2-729-0465
Fax: 82-2-775-2565

middle	East,	turkey,	russia,	
Cis,	Central	and	Eastern	Europe
FI london Desk
Senior area Manager: Sung-ho, choi 
email: csh3193@keb.co.kr

treAsurY dIVIsIon
  
General manager
lee, hyung-soo
tel: 82-2-729-0531

medium & Long-Term financing
head of Foreign currency treasury team: 
park, Jun-sik
tel: 82-2-729-0365

Senior Manager: Kim, Beom rae
tel: 82-2-729-0520

ForeIGn CustoMer dIVIsIon

foreign Customer marketing Team
team head: cho, Jin-Je
tel: 82-2-729-0533

usa,	asia
rM: lee, Sun-Ki
tel: 82-2-729-0288

China, Japan
rM: heo, hyun-hoe
tel: 82-2-3671-1882

Europe 
rM: lee, Min-ho
tel: 82-2-729-0304

Other Area & VIP Expat.
rM: Kim, hyong-Seock
tel: 82-2-3671-1153

fDI Consulting Desk

FDI Marketer: Yoon, Sang-Won
tel: 82-2-729-0919

FDI Marketer: nam, Seoung-Il
tel: 82-2-3671-1364

FDI consultan: Kim, Ji-Sun
tel: 82-2-729-0281

FDI consultant: Yoo, Sin-Young
tel.: 82-2-729-0285

FDI consultant: park, So-Young
tel: 82-2-729-0280

InVestMent BAnKInG dIVIsIon 

Head of Investment Banking Division
lee, Jae hak
tel: 82-2-729-0292

p/F,	s/F
head of project/Structured Finance team: 
Jeong, Jong Min
tel: 82-2-729-0943

Project finance
chief Manager of project Finance team: 
Jeon, ho Jin
tel: 82-2-729-0542

Structured finance
chief Manager of Structured Finance team: 
lee, hoa Sun
tel: 82-2-729-0547

C/F,	soC,	r/E
head of corporate Finance/Soc/real estate: 
choi, Yun hyun
tel: 82-2-729-0546

Corporate finance
chief Manager of corporate Finance team: 
Kim, Jae ho
tel: 82-2-729-8882

SOC
chief Manager of Soc team: 
park, Seong Soo
tel: 82-2-729-8436

Real Estate
chief Manager of real estate team: 
lee, Si choon
tel: 82-2-729-8739

Asset management
head of asset Management team: 
park, hyung Kook
tel: 82-2-729-0556

FX trAdInG

head	of	Fx	dealing	team	
ha, Jong Soo 
tel: 82-2-729-0472 

chief Dealer: lee, hang Joon
tel: 82-2-729-0519 

chief Dealer: Kim, Doo hyeon
tel: 82-2-729-0498

chief Dealer: Kim, gi Back
tel: 82-2-729-0935
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BrAnCHes & representAtIVe 
oFFICes

AmERICA

• KeB nY Financial corp.
460 park ave. 14th Floor 
new York, n.Y 10022, u.S.a.
tel: 1-212-838-4949 
Fax: 1-212-371-5290
kebny@kebus.com

• KeB uSa International corp.
460 park ave. 15th Floor 
new York, n.Y 10022, u.S.a.
tel: 1-212-838-4949 
Fax: 1-212-752-8551

• KeB la Financial corp.
777 South Figueroa Street, Suite 3000 
los angeles, ca 90017, u.S.a.
tel: 1-213-683-0830  
Fax: 1-213-622-5378
kebla@kebus.com

• (nY Finco.) atlanta lpo
3473 Satellite Bulevard Suite no. 101n
Duluth, ga 30096, u.S.a. 
tel: 1-678-584-9922 
Fax: 1-678-584-9927 

• (la Finco.) Seattle lpo
31721 pacific hwy S Suite B 
Federal Way, Wa 98003, u.S.a.
tel: 1-253-839-6900 
Fax: 1-253-946-0393

• Korea exchange Bank of canada head office 
(KeBoc)
4950 Yonge Street, Suite 1101 
toronto, ontario M2n 6K1, canada
tel: 1-416-222-5200
Fax: 1-416-222-5822
keboc@keb.co.kr
  
• (KeBoc) Main Branch
4950 Yonge Street, Suite 103 
toronto, ontario M2n 6K1, canada
tel: 1-416-222-6500
Fax: 1-416-222-5855

• (KeBoc) Bloor Branch 
627 Bloor Street, West 
toronto ontario 
M6g 1K8, canada
tel: 1-416-533-8593
Fax: 1-416-531-1047

• (KeBoc) thornhill Branch
7670 Yonge Street, Suite 5 
thornhill, ontario, l4J 1W1, canaDa
tel: 1-905-707-7001
Fax: 1-905-707-0171 

• (KeBoc) Vancouver-Burnaby Branch 
4900 Kingsway Suite 100 
Burnaby, B.c., V5h 2e3, canada
tel: 1-604-432-1984
Fax: 1-604-432-1964

• (KeBoc) Vancouver-coquitlam Branch 
4501 north road, Suite 202a 
Burnaby, B.c., V3n 4r7, canada
tel: 1-604-420-0019
Fax: 1-604-420-0066

• (KeBoc) Mississauga Branch
90 Burnhamthorpe rd., West Suite 120 
Mississauga ontario l5B 3c3, canada
tel : 1-905-272-3130
Fax: 1-905-272-3430

• (KeBoc) Vancouver- Downtown Branch 
590 robson St. 
Vancouver, B.c. V6B 2B7, canada
tel: 1-604-609-2700
Fax: 1-604-609-2777 

• (KeBoc) calgary Branch
1935 37th Street SW, unit 110 
calgary, alberta, t3e 3a4, canada
tel: 1-403-398-7070
Fax: 1-403-398-1045

• panama Branch 
calle 50, urbanizacion obarrio edificio torre 
global Bank no.19, oficina no.1902 panama 
republica de pamama (apartado postal 0823-
05773)
tel: 507-340-3360
Fax: 507-340-3359
koexpa@cwp.net.pa 

• Santiago representative office
av.nueva tajamar 481, office 304, torre norte 
Wtc, las condes, Santiago, chile
tel: 56-2-246-9105
Fax: 56-2-946-0171

• Banco KeB do Brasil S.a.
av. Doutor chucri Zaidan 940, Market place 
torre || 18 andar, cj.181 Vila cordeiro cep: 
04583-110, Sao paulo, Sp., Brasil
tel: 55-11-5188-1122
Fax: 55-11-5188-1120
kebsp@sagesse.com.br

EUROPE

• london Branch
30 old Jewry, london ec2r 8eB,u.K
tel: 44-20-7606-0191
Fax: 44-20-7606-9968
kebldn@keb.co.kr

• paris Branch
17-19 avenue Montaigne, 75008 paris, France
tel: 33-1-5367-1200
Fax: 33-1-5367-1234
keb5632@keb.co.kr 

• amsterdam Branch
Dr. Willem Dreesweg 2, 1185VB 
amstelveen, the netherlands
tel: 31-20-546-9377
Fax: 31-20-546-9399
keb5634@keb.co.kr

• Moscow representative office
World trade center, ent.3, office Building 
#1308a Krasnopresnenslaya nab.12 
Moscow 123610, russia
tel: 7-495-258-2405
Fax: 7-495-258-2407

• Korea exchange Bank (Deutschland) a.g.
Bockenheimer landstrasse 51-53, 60325 
Frankfurt/Main germany
tel: 49-69-7129-0
Fax: 49-69-7129-122
 
• ostrava representative office
3F, axIS oFFIce parK Building c na rovince 
879, 720 00 ostrava, czech republic
tel: 420-595-700-900~1
Fax: 420-595-700-903

ASIA

• Bahrain Branch
5th Floor, Yateem center Bldg., p.o. Box 5767 
Manama, Bahrain
tel: 973-17-229-333
Fax: 973-17-225-327
bahrain@keb.co.kr

• Dubai representative office
p.o.Box 14535, office no.202 (Block a) 2nd 
Floor concorde complex Bldg., Dubai, u.a.e
tel: 971-4-2281133
Fax: 971-4-2281132
kebdubai@eim.ae
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• new Delhi representative office
Flat no. 511, ansal Bhawan 16, K. g. Marg. 
new Delhi 110001, India
tel: 91-11-4354-8960
Fax: 91-11-3040-9906

• Singapore Branch
30 cecil St., #24-03/08 prudential tower 
Singapore 049712
tel: 65-6536-1633
Fax: 65-6538-2522
kebspore@keb.co.kr

• pt.Bank KeB Indonesia
Wisma gKBI 20th Fl., Suite 2002 Jalan 
Jenderal Sudirman no.28, p.o. Box 2317 
Jakarta 10210, Indonesia
tel: 62-21-574-1030
Fax: 62-21-574-1031
kebi@cbn.net.id 

• pt.Bank KeB Indonesia 
(cikarang Sub-Branch)
Menara pacific 1st Floor J1. M.h. thamrin 
no 107, lippo cikarang Bekasi
tel: 62-21-897-3340
Fax: 62-21-897-3341

• pt.Bank KeB Indonesia 
(Kelapa gading Sub-Branch)
graha rekso Building, ground Floor, 
Suite gr-W03 Jl.Bulevar artha gaging Kav.
a1, Sentra Bisnis artha gading Kelapa gading 
Jakarta 14240, Indonesia
tel: 62-21-4585-6388
Fax: 62-21-4585-6389

• KeB australia ltd.
Suite 902, level 9, the chifley tower, 2 chifley 
Square, Sydney nSW2000, australia
p.o.Box n595 grosvenor place nSW 1220
tel: 61-2-9231-6333
Fax: 61-2-9233-3566
admin@keba.com.au 

• Manila Branch
33rd Floor, citi Bank tower 8741 paseo de 
roxas St. Makati city Metro Manila, philippines
tel: 63-2-848-1988
Fax: 63-2-848-1776
kebmanila@keb.co.kr  

• hanoi Branch 
14th Floor, Daeha Business center 360 
Kim Ma St., Ba Dinh Dist., hanoi, Vietnam
tel: 84-4-3771-6800
Fax: 84-4-3771-6784
keb5648@keb.co.kr

• ho chi Minh city representative office
unit 502, 5floor Diamond plaza, 34 le Duan 
Blvd. Dist.1, ho chi Minh city, Vietnam
tel: 84-8-3827-4273
Fax: 84-8-3827-4281

CHINA

• hong Kong Branch
32Fl., Far east Finance centre, 16 harcourt 
road, hong Kong, china
tel: 852-2520-1221
Fax: 852-2861-2379
kebhk@pacific.net.hk

• Kowloon (hong Kong Sub-Branch)
room 1205, energy plaza, 92 granville road 
tsim Sha tsui east, Kowloon, hong Kong
tel: 852-2369-2131
Fax: 852-2311-0390

• KeB Bank (china) co., ltd.
Floor5, huaqiao Bldg no.92-1 nanjing road 
heping District, tianjin city 300042, china
tel: 86-22-2330-7800
Fax: 86-22-2330-7103 

• Beijing Branch
#510, henderson center, office tower 2, 
18 Jianguomennei avenue, Beijing 100005, china
tel: 86-10-6518-3101
Fax: 86-10-6518-3106
koexcnbj@mx.cei.gov.cn

• Wangjing (Beijing Sub-Branch)
room a212-213 Wangjing International 
Business center, no.9 Wangjing St. 
chaoyang District, Beijing 100102, china
tel: 86-10-5920-3780
Fax: 86-10-5920-3787

• Wudaokou (Beijing Sub-Branch)
Beijing u-center #101, 28 chengfulu road 
haidian District, Beijing 100083, china
tel: 86-10-6266-6710
Fax: 86-10-6266-6715

• tianjin Branch
1st Floor, huaqiao Bldg. no. 92-1 nanjing 
road, heping District tianjin 300042 china
tel: 86-22-2319-2595
Fax: 86-22-2319-2594
kebcntj@public.tpt.tj.cn

• Binhai (tianjin-Sub Branch)
no. e-7B-108, Binhai Financial Service Zone 
no.20, guangchangdong road, teDa, 
tianjin, china 300457
tel: 86-22-5981-1155
Fax: 86-22-5981-1154

• Dalian Branch
25th Fl., World trade center, no.25 tongxing 
road, Zhongshan District, Dalian, china
tel: 86-411-8253-1988
Fax: 86-411-8281-6150
kebdlcn@mail.dlptt.in.cn 

• Shanghai Branch
17F. pufa tower, no 588 pudong South road, 
pudong new District, Shanghai 200120, china
tel: 86-21-5882-5998
Fax: 86-21-5882-8743
kebcnsh@mail.online.sh.cn

• KeB asia  Finance limited (KaF)
Suites 1001-04 level 10, one pacific place, 88 
Queensway, hong Kong
tel: 852-3589-7500
Fax: 852-2865-4746

JAPAN

• tokyo Branch 
the Shinkokusai Bldg., 4-1,Marunouchi, 
3-chome, chiyoda-ku, tokyo, Japan
tel: 81-3-3216-3561
Fax: 81-3-3214-4491
kebtkcom@cb.mbn.or.jp

• Shinjukyu (tokyo Sub-Branch) 
Senzaki Bldg. 1F., 1-1-2, hyakuninchou, 
Shinjuku-Ku, tokyo, Japan
tel: 81-3-3208-5211
Fax: 81-3-3208-5260

• osaka Branch
Yodoyabashi Mitsui Bldg 4F, 1-1, Imabashi 
4-chome, chuo-ku, osaka, Japan
tel: 81-6-6630-2600
Fax: 81-6-6630-2806
kebosaka@helen.ocn.ne.jp
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s u B s I d I A r I e s

• 181, euljiro 2-ga, Jung-gu, c.p.o.Box 2924, Seoul 100-793, Korea
tel: 82-1544-3000
tlx: K23141

• 353

 

• KEB Capital Inc. 
10F hanwi Building, 70 Da-dong, Jung-gu, Seoul 100-180, Korea
tel: 82-2-3708-2114 
Fax: 82-2-756-5269

 
• KEB	Futures	Co.,	ltd. 

11F Yuhwa Building, 23-7 Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 150-738, Korea
tel: 82-2-3770-4100 
Fax: 82-2-3770-4147

 
• KEB Investors Services Company

9F hanwi Building, 70 Da-dong, Jung-gu, Seoul 100-180, Korea
tel: 82-2-6714-4615 
Fax: 82-2-6714-4800
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181, euljiro 2-ga, Jung-gu, C.p.o. Box 2924, Seoul 100-793, Korea
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